# Guide to the Kingman Brewster, Jr., President of Yale University, Records

## **RU 11**



compiled by Mark Bailey and staff of Manuscripts and Archives

February 1996

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	4
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	4
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	
General note	
Arrangement	7
Collection Contents	
Series I: Administrative Records, 1941-1977, bulk 1962-1970	
Series II: Administrative Records, 1962-1977, bulk 1969-1977	
Series III: Administrative Records, 1958-1977, bulk 1970-1977	
Series V: Reports of the President, 1963/1964-1976/1977	
Series X: Appointment Books, 1963-1977	
Accession 2004-A-018: Additional Correspondence, 1974-1976	
Accession 19ND-A-419: Additional Material, circa 1963-1977	
Accession 19ND-A-424: Additional Material, circa 1963-1977	
Accession 2014-A-032: Additional Material, 1965-1983	
Accession 2017-A-035: Additional Material, 1950-1977	
Accession 2018-A-0055: Additional Material, 1967-1973	
Accession 2021-A-0028: Additional material, 1959-1977	
Selected Search Terms	210

#### **Collection Overview**

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

**CALL NUMBER: RU 11** 

CREATOR: Yale University. President's Office

TITLE: Kingman Brewster, Jr., president of Yale University, records

**DATES: 1941-1983** 

**BULK DATES: 1961-1977** 

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 340.25 linear feet (814 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The records of Kingman Brewster, Jr., as president of Yale University, provide

extensive documentation on the policies, programs, and operations of Yale, from 1963 to 1977. Of particular significance are Brewster's administrative materials, which comprise Series I-III. Maintained by Brewster's office staff, these comprehensive files contain six general types of documentation: files on Yale academic departments, professional schools, and offices; files on Yale programs and issues; daily information on the president's activities, including materials on executive meetings and travel; documents and publications generated by the president and his staff, such as policy memoranda and open letters to the Yale community in draft and final form; correspondence with students, faculty, staff, alumni, non-alumni, and other institutions, such as foundations and governmental research agencies; and solicited and unsolicited materials, such as promotional bulletins, press releases, agency reports, and clippings, sent to the president from institutions or individuals. The most extensively documented topics within the records are academics, admissions, athletics, alumni activities, operating budgets, development and capital campaigning, donations and grants, personnel policy, buildings and grounds, governance, university committees and councils, and issues directly related to student life. Numerous specific topics and events are documented as well, such as ceremonies to commemorate new Yale buildings, outside requests for use of Yale facilities, concerts and tours by Yale musical organizations, and Yale convocations and conferences, to name a few.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0011

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0011">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0011</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr\_copy\_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

# **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

The records were transferred from the Office of the President.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Series VIII: Academic Department Files and Series IX: Gifts and Grants Records are closed for research until July 1, 2052. Series VII is closed for research until July 1, 2027. Accessions 19ND-A-419 and 19ND-A-424 are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> requesting specific box numbers in order to initiate the review process, which may take several weeks.

Additional portions of the collection are also restricted by Yale University policy. Details available at the folder level.

Some records in this finding aid have been redacted, as they include student names, donor names, and other restricted data. These records will not appear in the published finding aid.

### **Preferred Citation**

Kingman Brewster, Jr., President of Yale University, Records (RU 11). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# **Processing Information**

Series IV: Oversize Materials and Series VI: Administrative Records have been integrated into the inventory listings for series I-III, from which they were originally pulled. There is no longer a Servies IV or VI in the collection. There is also no box 650.

# Biographical / Historical

Brewster Biography

Kingman Brewster, Jr., the seventeenth president of Yale University, was born on 17 June 1919 in Longmeadow, Massachusetts. He earned his B.A. in History, Arts, and Letters from Yale University in 1941, and his LL.B. from the Harvard Law School in 1948, magna cum laude. Between degrees, Brewster served in World War II as a naval aviator and was released from active duty in 1945 with the rank of lieutenant.

Brewster taught on the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT) faculty, 1949-1950, and on the Harvard Law School faculty, 1950-1960, being promoted to full professor in 1953. He resigned from Harvard in 1960 and became Yale University provost-designate for the academic year 1960-1961, and then provost the following year.

Brewster became president of Yale in 1963 and remained in office until 1977. While president, he also served on two national commissions formed by the Lyndon B. Johnson administration: the Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Justice, 1965-1967, and the National Advisory Commission on Selective Service, 1966-1967; he was also chairman of the United Nations National Policy Panel, 1968. Brewster officially resigned the Yale presidency on 16 May 1977 to serve as ambassador to the Court of St. James, 1977-1981, under President Jimmy Carter. In 1986 he accepted the mastership of University College at Oxford University, Oxford, England, where he stayed until his death on 8 November 1988.

Brewster married Mary Louise Phillips on 30 November 1942 and together they raised five children: Constance, Kingman III, Deborah, Alden, and Riley.

#### Administrative History

The Brewster presidential administration's primary objective was to raise academic standards comprehensively throughout Yale University. This required the substantial revision of certain existing policies and disciplines, as well as the development of new programs, schools, and departments. President Brewster began this process in the 1960s by significantly increasing the size of the faculty and by actively recruiting renowned non-Yale scholars to fill the positions. According to Brewster, previous Yale administrations tended to overlook high caliber academicians who graduated and specialized outside the university. Approximately fifty percent of those instructing both at the undergraduate and graduate levels in the mid-1950s had earned their degrees from Yale. To reverse this trend, and to help even-out the student-faculty ratio, Brewster carried forward three policies initiated while he was Provost. First, as of 1961, most new professors were to be appointed jointly to the undergraduate college and the graduate school, allowing greater variety and possibility for instructor-student interaction. Second, the administration maintained a university-wide faculty committee to review and approve departmental tenure promotions, so that all disciplines would have to match the administration's overall research and teaching standards. Third, Brewster continued realigning the budget to raise faculty salaries to levels unsurpassed by other higher learning institutions. Growth in new faculty appointments was especially strong in the 1960s, when the instructor-student ratio dropped from 1:11 to 1:7, and the size of the faculty increased by 80 percent. While the graduate school student population doubled, the undergraduate population remained level at 4,000.

As the size of the Yale faculty increased, Brewster's new admissions policies caused the make up of the undergraduate body to shift. By the early 1960s, most undergraduates had prepared at private schools, and many were sons of Yale alumni. As with the faculty, Brewster felt that Yale was consistently overlooking some of the best intellectual student talent necessary to maintain the highest levels of academic excellence. In a 1965 speech to alumni, Brewster summarized his administration's revised recruitment policy by stating that Yale would only seek students whose capacity for intellectual achievement is outstanding and who also have the motivation to put their intellectual capacities to creatively influential use, in thought, in art, in science, or in the exercise of public or private or professional responsibility.

In short, the administration maintained that talent and proven ability, in spite of background, were to be paramount in every application review. Brewster appointed Admissions Dean R. Inslee Clark in 1965 to help bring this recruitment objective to fruition. As well, in 1963, the administration enacted a needs-blind policy for all applicants, so that lack of necessary finances could not become an admissions factor. The inevitable result of these new policy initiatives was a more diversified student body. While angry alumni accused Brewster and Clark of reverse discrimination, the administration argued that public school standards in quality and achievement had risen sharply, justifying tougher and more thorough screening processes for all applicants. As with faculty expansion, the effects of the student body shift were most noticeable throughout the 1960s, during which time the number undergraduates who entered Yale from private schools had dropped from 51 to 38 percent, and alumni sons decreased from 24 to 13 percent. As well, the number of accepted black applicants rose from fifteen in 1965 to one hundred in 1969.

The most dramatic change in the Yale student body came in 1969, when the Brewster administration implemented undergraduate coeducation. Matriculating undergraduate women in fact had been under serious consideration since the beginning of the Brewster presidency. In 1965 the Yale Corporation outlined three conditions necessary for the idea to advance. First, admissions officers could not reduce the number of men admitted each year to Yale College. Second, incremental funds estimated at fifty-five million dollars would have to be allocated. Third, women would actually matriculate through a coordinate college, designed after the Harvard-Radcliffe model. Vassar College, Poughkeepsie, New York, sought out Yale to become the sister institution. The Yale administration engaged in thorough discussions and drew up detailed plans for the merge, but Vassar eventually rejected the idea, since it did not wish to relocate to New Haven. Brewster proposed that coeducation proceed regardless, and, with Yale Corporation support, 500 women attended Yale College in the autumn of 1969. Though some alumni vehemently objected, the administration defended its position based on the tenets of its own educational philosophy: Brewster's mission was to attract the country's best minds to Yale College, which necessitated opening the pool to women.

While the Brewster administration in the early 1970s continued to enact significant policy studies and revisions, aspects of the nation's social climate affecting college students had become volatile and problematic. Race riots had broken out over the past few years in numerous American cities, causing dramatic unrest on many college campuses in response. An event which particularly tested the Brewster administration occurred 1-3 May 1970 known as May Day weekend. Black Panther party chairman Bobby Seale and seven other party members were on trial in New Haven for the murder of fellow party member Alex Rackley. The trial and the cause of the Black Panthers became a major concern of the Yale community. Normal academic activities were suspended in late April and a number of special gatherings were held around campus to discuss the issue. Various sources predicted that 50,000 demonstrators would arrive at the New Haven Green on 1 May to protest perceived unfairness toward the Black Panthers. Brewster decided to open Yale University during the weekend rally for shelter, food, day care, and first aid. Students hosted demonstrators in designated residential college rooms, and many faculty, staff, and students were assigned special duties to help maintain order. Against the wishes of the administration, Connecticut officials brought in the National Guard as a precaution against violent eruptions. Actual attendance, peaking near 15,000 on 1 May, was lower than expected. Speeches given at various Yale sites by prominent protest leaders such as Abbie Hoffman and Jerry Rubin occurred peacefully. Sporadic incidents throughout the night were successfully handled by local police. The next day, fewer numbers gathered for rallies on the Green and protest momentum began to taper. By Sunday 3 May the demonstrators had left New Haven, and the administration pronounced the weekend a success. As academic activities resumed, students who had elected to postpone final exams and projects were given a number of options toward completion without penalty.

Numerous programs were revitalized, expanded, or created during Brewster's tenure. In 1965 the administration secured an affiliation between the Grace-New Haven Community Hospital and the Yale School of Medicine to form the Yale-New Haven Hospital, a major center for medical instruction, research, and practice. The Yale School of Drama was revitalized in 1966 with the appointment of Dean Robert Brustein, and programs such as Afro-American Studies, and the Computer Science Department were proposed and enacted. In undergraduate education, the college seminar program was started, along with the Five Year B.A., also known as Junior Year Abroad. Distributional requirements were suspended, the grading system revised, and credit numbers necessary for graduation reconsidered. The campus Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC) program was phased out during the early 1970s, and study groups such as the Dahl Committee on Undergraduate Education and the Dominguez Study Commission on Governance were organized by the administration to consider further steps toward educational improvement. New buildings were raised as well, including the Becton Engineering and Applied Science Center, the Child Study Center, Kline Biology Tower, the Nuclear Structure Laboratory, and the Center for British Art, designed by prominent architect Louis Kahn. Throughout the 1970s, the administration engaged in intensive capital fund-raising to address the deficit incurred from the extensive expansion of resources and programs achieved in the previous decade.

The Brewster administration is generally praised for its progressive initiatives and innovative new academic programs, in spite of the increasing burden it placed on the operating budget as a result. Brewster himself was considered friendly, energetic, accessible, and loyal to the faculty, staff, and students.

Relations with outspoken alumni were sometimes strained, especially throughout the 1960s, because of changes in student body make-up and a perceived new wave of liberalism dominating Yale. Still, most of the Brewster administration's new initiatives and philosophies have remained operationally active and influential within subsequent Yale presidencies.

# **Scope and Contents**

These administrative records are broken down into the following chronological sets: Series I, 1941-1977 (bulk 1962-1970), Series II, 1962-1977 (bulk 1969-1975), and Series III, 1958-1977 (bulk 1970-1977). Since they were maintained in various separate file groupings by a number of presidential staff members and merged into three series after the fact, there is unavoidable overlap. The arrangement of series I and II combine subject and correspondence files within one alphabetical run for each series; the files in series III are arranged according to a classification system either alphabetically or chronologically listed thereunder. Because of overlap, the researcher should consult each series for all documentation on a particular subject. Annual President's Report drafts and proofs, requests, comments, and final type-set and published versions comprise Series V: Presidential Reports.

Presidential materials which address certain topics more specifically may be found in the following Manuscripts and Archives collections:

Record Unit 12: Annual and Special Reports Record Unit 13: Inauguration of Kingman Brewster, Jr., Record Record Unit 14: Resignation of Kingman Brewster, Jr., Records Record Unit 15: Yale University 275th Anniversary Commemoration Records Record Unit 16: May Day Records Record Unit 17: Ivy Group Presidents Records, 1954 Record Unit 1102: Yale University Police Department Records

#### General note

Forms part of Yale Record Group 2-A (YRG 2-A), Records of the President.

# Arrangement

The records are arranged in ten series: I. Administrative Records, 1941-1977 (inclusive), 1962-1970 (bulk). II. Administrative Records, 1962-1977 (inclusive), 1969-1975 (bulk). III. Administrative Records, 1958-1977 (inclusive), 1970-1977 (bulk). [IV, unassigned.] V. Reports of the President, 1963-1977. [VI, unassigned.] VII. Yale Corporation Files, 1953-1954, 1963-1977. VIII. Academic Department Files, 1950-1968. IX. Gifts and Grants Files, 1963-1968. X. Appointment Books, 1963-1977, and subsequent accessions.

#### **Collection Contents**

#### Series I: Administrative Records, 1941-1977, bulk 1962-1970

These administrative records from the Office of the President, Yale University, combine subject and correspondence files into one alphabetical run. They primarily document the academic policies and programs proposed, developed, and revised during the first eight years of Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, presidential administration. Most folders contain a variety of document types, including memoranda, publications, information and statistical packets, proposals, reports, meeting summaries, notes, and trip schedules. Subject files are arranged hierarchically under the title: general files labeled by date are listed first, followed by alphabetical files arranged thereunder. Extensively documented within these materials are matters relating to academic departments and professional schools, the daily operations of Yale offices and services, Yale building projects and facilities maintenance, athletics, specific campus issues and events, university development, research and college associations, foundations, Connecticut state government, United States governmental commissions and armed forces, New Haven land development, and the Vietnam Conflict. Specific areas of comprehensive documentation include Yale faculty files on appointment policy, salaries, chairmanships, tenure procedures, and the work of various committees; admissions files on policy, scholarships, committees, procedures, and office operations (undergraduate women at Yale are documented under Admissions, as well as under Coeducation); and materials on the activities of the alumni board, alumni association, and various Yale clubs throughout the United States (materials on alumni reunions appear under Class reunions).

Certain topics within this series are listed under general headings such as "Undergraduate," while others appear by themselves within the alphabetical run. Therefore, the researcher should explore various headings and word configurations to obtain all information within these records on a particular topic. As well, consult series II and III for additional information on any given subject or person.

The materials are partially restricted. Restrictions are indicated at the file level.

b. <b>1,</b> f. <b>1-6</b>	A - Am	1964-1969
	Accelerator	
b. 1, f. 7	Correspondence	1963
b. 1, f. 8	Material on high energy	1963-1964
b. 1, f. 9	Acheson, Dean G.	1963-1968
b. 1, f. 10-11	Adams, Alvin P.	1965-1967
b. 1, f. 12-13	Adams, Frederick B., Jr.	1965-1967
b. 1, f. 14	Adelman - Akenson	1964-1967
b. 1, f. 15	Administration	1963
b. 1, f. 16-17	Administrative data systems	1965-1972
	Administrative matters	
b. 1, f. 18	Ad hoc committee	1968
b. 1, f. 19	Sciences	1968

Admissions

#### Admissions (continued)

b. 2, f. 1	1968	1968
b. <b>585</b> , f. 1	1970 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 585, f. 2-3	Advance Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971
b. 2, f. 2	Alumni sons	1968
b. 2, f. 3	Applications: candidates of various schools - International Business Machines data	1967 April
b. 585, f. 4	Applications for transfer Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 2, f. 4-6	Committee	1966-1972
b. 581, f. 2	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971-1972
b. 2, f. 7-10	Corporation interest	1958-1966
b. 581, f. 3-4	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1965-1966
b. 2, f. 11-12	Dean	1964-1970
b. <b>581</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
	Director	
b. 2, f. 13-14	1967	1967
b. 585, f. 5	1969-1971 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1971
b. 2, f. 15	Enrollment and Alumni Scholarships, Committee on	1964-1966
b. 581, f. 6	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1966
b. 3, f. 1	Freshmen Scholarships, Committee on	1964-1966
b. 3, f. 2	Governing Board of Admissions and Student Appointments: minutes	1964
b. 585, f. 6-10	Individual cases Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1967
b. 3, f. 3	Matters Restricted until January 1, 2042	1967
	Policy	
b. 3, f. 4-7	1961-1967	1961-1967

#### Admissions > Policy (continued)

b. 3, f. 8	A History of Admissions Requirements at Yale College, 1701-1966	1966
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 3, f. 9-10	Undergraduate	1961-1967
	Staff	
b. 3, f. 11	1968	1968
b. 3, f. 12-14	Travel plans	1963-1967
b. 585, f. 12	Transfer students	1970
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 4, f. 1-4	Undergraduate student appointments	1963-1971
b. 581, f. 7	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1967
b. 585, f. 11	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1971
b. 4, f. 5	Women to Yale see also: Coeducation	1964-1966
b. 4, f. 6	Advisory Committee on Higher Education	1968
	Afro-American Studies	
b. 4, f. 7	1968	1968
b. 4, f. 8	Furnishings	1970
b. 4, f. 9	Institute	1964
b. 4, f. 10	Agee, Phillip C.	1970
b. <b>581,</b> f. <b>8</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 4, f. 11-14	Agency for International Development	1964-1971
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Air rights	1968
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Albano - Allen	1964-1967
b. 5, f. 2	Alcoa Foundation  Material includes grant awards.	1964-1967
b. 5, f. 3-4	Aldrin, Edwin E., Jr: meeting with American Friends Service (Jun 16)	1970
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Allione - Altschuler	1964-1967
	Alumni affairs	

#### Alumni affairs (continued)

b. 6, f. 1	Assistant to the President	1969
b. 6, f. 2-5	Committee	1967-1971
b. 6, f. 6	Proposals	1969
b. 6, f. 7-9	Special Assistant to the President: C. Tracy Barnes	1967-1969
	Alumni: Association of Yale Alumni	
b. 7, f. 1-3	1968-1971	1968-1971
b. 7, f. 4	Class officers	1964-1967
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Western Yale Club's tour	1965
	Yale Club of	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Bay Area	1969
	Chicago	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	1967-1971	1967-1971
b. 7, f. 9	National Seminar	1969 January
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Cincinnati	1964
	Denver	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>11</b>	1968	1968
b. 7, f. 12	National Seminar	1968
b. 581, f. 10	Additional material	1968
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 7, f. 13	Forton Foi Cald Co. at (Fab F)	
	Eastern Fairfield County (Feb 5)	1970
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Greenwich	1970 1969
b. 7, f. 14 b. 7, f. 15	·	
	Greenwich Indiana London	1969
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Greenwich Indiana	1969 1964
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Greenwich Indiana London	1969 1964
b. 7, f. 15 b. 7, f. 16	Greenwich Indiana London Material includes Yale Club House of Commons event.	1969 1964 1966
b. 7, f. 15 b. 7, f. 16 b. 7, f. 17	Greenwich Indiana London Material includes Yale Club House of Commons event. Long Island	1969 1964 1966 1969
b. 7, f. 15 b. 7, f. 16 b. 7, f. 17 b. 7, f. 18	Greenwich Indiana London Material includes Yale Club House of Commons event. Long Island Montclair	1969 1964 1966 1969 1969-1970
b. 7, f. 15 b. 7, f. 16 b. 7, f. 17 b. 7, f. 18	Greenwich Indiana London Material includes Yale Club House of Commons event. Long Island Montclair New Hampshire	1969 1964 1966 1969 1969-1970
b. 7, f. 15 b. 7, f. 16 b. 7, f. 17 b. 7, f. 18 b. 7, f. 19	Greenwich Indiana London Material includes Yale Club House of Commons event. Long Island Montclair New Hampshire New York	1969 1964 1966 1969 1969-1970 1969-1971

Philadelphia

## Alumni: Association of Yale Alumni > Yale Club of > Philadelphia (continued)

b. 7, f. 22-23	1965, 1969	1965, 1969
b. 7, f. 24	Meetings	1969
b. 7, f. 25	Puerto Rico	1967-1968
b. 7, f. 26-27	Stamford	1967-1968
b. 8, f. 1	Washington [state]	1965
b. 8, f. 2	Washington, DC	1969
b. 8, f. 3-4	Wilmington	1968-1969
b. <b>581,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 8, f. 5-6	Yale Clubs: other	1968-1970
	Alumni Board	
b. 8, f. 7-13	1965-1971 Material includes event schedules, correspondence, and by-laws.	1965-1971
b. 9, f. 1	Constitution, by-laws, and Executive Committee	1968-1971
b. 9, f. 2-3	Convocations	1967-1969
b. 9, f. 4-6	Executive Committee minutes	1963-1971
	National meeting see also: <u>Alumni: national meeting</u>	
b. 9, f. 7	Alumni	1968
b. 9, f. 8	Los Angeles	1965
	Regional meeting	
b. 9, f. 9	Dallas	1964
b. <b>581,</b> f. <b>12</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964
b. 9, f. 10	San Francisco	1965
b. 9, f. 11	Pittsburgh	1966
b. 9, f. 12	St. Louis	1967
b. 9, f. 13	Denver (Jan 19-21)	1968
b. 9, f. 14	Reports  Material includes press release and correspondence.	1964
b. 9, f. 15	Yale Book Awards	1965
b. 9, f. 16	Yale Film Committee	1963-1965

#### Alumni Board (continued)

b. 9, f. 19-20         Yale Today program         1966-1968           Alumni Classes         Alumni Classes           b. 10, f. 1-2         Dinners         1964-1969           b. 10, f. 3-4         Reunions         1970-1971           b. 10, f. 5-6         Alumni communications         1967-1968           b. 10, f. 7         Alumni convocation board and class officers (Nov 1-2)         1963-1968           b. 10, f. 12-20         Alumni Day         1964-1971           b. 11, f. 1-2         Alumni Forum         1970           b. 11, f. 3         1970         1970           b. 11, f. 4         Chicago (Dec 8)         1970           b. 11, f. 5-6         Cincinnati trip (Oct)         1970           b. 11, f. 7         New Haven (Nov 23)         1970           b. 11, f. 8         Saint Louis Trip (Nov)         1970           b. 11, f. 9         Twin Cities trip (Oct)         1970           b. 581, f. 13         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1970-1971           b. 11, f. 10         Trips         1970-1971           b. 13, f. 1         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1970-1971           b. 13, f. 1         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1970-1970	b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>17-18</b>	Yale Medal Committee	1963-1971
Alumni Classes           b. 10, f. 1-2         Dinners         1964-1969           b. 10, f. 3-4         Reunions         1970-1971           b. 10, f. 5-6         Alumni communications         1967-1968           b. 10, f. 7         Alumni complaints         1964-1967           b. 10, f. 12-20         Alumni convocation board and class officers (Nov 1-2)         1963-1968           b. 10, f. 12-20         Alumni fellows         1963-1971           b. 11, f. 1-2         Alumni ferorum         1970           b. 11, f. 3         1970         1970           b. 11, f. 4         Chicago (Dec B)         1970           b. 11, f. 7         New Haven (Nov 23)         1970           b. 11, f. 7         New Haven (Nov 23)         1970           b. 11, f. 9         Twin Cities trip (Oct)         1970           b. 13, f. 13         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1970 October           b. 11, f. 10         Trips         1970-1971           b. 12, f. 1-8         1963-1971         1963-1971           b. 13, f. 1         1971         1971           b. 13, f. 2         Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse         1969-1970           b. 13, f. 3-6         Class agents and officers         1964-19			
b. 10, f. 3-4       Reunions       1970-1971         b. 10, f. 5-6       Alumni communications       1967-1968         b. 10, f. 7       Alumni compolaints       1964-1967         b. 10, f. 8-11       Alumni convocation board and class officers (Nov 1-2)       1963-1968         b. 10, f. 12-20       Alumni Day       1964-1971         b. 11, f. 1-2       Alumni Ferum       1963-1971         b. 11, f. 3       1970       1970         b. 11, f. 3       1970       1970         b. 11, f. 4       Chicago (Dec 8)       1970         b. 11, f. 7       New Haven (Nov 23)       1970         b. 11, f. 8       Saint Louis Trip (Nov)       1970         b. 11, f. 9       Twin Cities trip (Oct)       1970         b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970 October         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 12, f. 1-8       Apditional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1964-1969         b. 13, f. 7-8       Compolaint letters       1964-1968 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
b.10, f. 5-6	b. 10, f. 1-2	Dinners	1964-1969
b. 10, f. 7 Alumni complaints 1964-1967 b. 10, f. 8-11 Alumni convocation board and class officers (Nov 1-2) 1963-1968 b. 10, f. 12-20 Alumni Day 1964-1971 b. 11, f. 1-2 Alumni Ferum b. 11, f. 3 1970 1970 b. 11, f. 4 Chicago (Dec 8) 1970 b. 11, f. 5-6 Cincinnati trip (Oct) 1970 b. 11, f. 7 New Haven (Nov 23) 1970 b. 11, f. 8 Saint Louis Trip (Nov) 1970 b. 11, f. 9 Twin Cities trip (Oct) 1970 b. 581, f. 13 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 11, f. 10 Trips 1970 b. 12, f. 1-8 1963-1971 1963-1971 b. 13, f. 3-6 Class agents and officers 1964-1969 b. 13, f. 3-6 Class agents and officers 1964-1969 convocation 1964-1969	b. 10, f. 3-4	Reunions	1970-1971
b. 10, f. 8-11 Alumni convocation board and class officers (Nov 1-2) 1963-1968 b. 10, f. 12-20 Alumni Day 1964-1971 b. 11, f. 1-2 Alumni fellows 1963-1971  b. 11, f. 1-2 Alumni Forum  b. 11, f. 3 1970 1970 b. 11, f. 4 Chicago (Dec 8) 1970 b. 11, f. 5-6 Cincinnati trip (Oct) 1970 b. 11, f. 7 New Haven (Nov 23) 1970 b. 11, f. 8 Saint Louis Trip (Nov) 1970 b. 11, f. 9 Twin Cities trip (Oct) 1970 b. 581, f. 13 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 11, f. 10 Trips 1970-1971 b. 11, f. 11 Cleveland trip (Feb 26) 1971 b. 12, f. 1-8 1963-1971 1963-1971 b. 581, f. 14 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 13, f. 1 1971 1970 b. 13, f. 2 Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse 1969-1970 b. 13, f. 3-6 Class agents and officers 1964-1969 Convocation	b. 10, f. 5-6	Alumni communications	1967-1968
b. 10, f. 12-20       Alumi Day       1964-1971         b. 11, f. 1-2       Alumi fellows       1963-1971         Alumi Forum         b. 11, f. 3       1970       1970         b. 11, f. 4       Chicago (Dec 8)       1970         b. 11, f. 5-6       Cincinnati trip (Oct)       1970         b. 11, f. 7       New Haven (Nov 23)       1970         b. 11, f. 8       Saint Louis Trip (Nov)       1970         b. 11, f. 9       Twin Cities trip (Oct)       1970         b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1970         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969         Convocation       1964-1969	b. 10, f. 7	Alumni complaints	1964-1967
b. 11, f. 1-2       Alumi fellows       1963-1971         b. 11, f. 3       1970       1970         b. 11, f. 4       Chicago (Dec 8)       1970         b. 11, f. 5-6       Cincinnati trip (Oct)       1970         b. 11, f. 7       New Haven (Nov 23)       1970         b. 11, f. 8       Saint Louis Trip (Nov)       1970         b. 11, f. 9       Twin Cities trip (Oct)       1970         b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1971         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1970         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969	b. 10, f. 8-11	Alumni convocation board and class officers (Nov 1-2)	1963-1968
Alumi Forum         b. 11, f. 3       1970       1970         b. 11, f. 4       Chicago (Dec 8)       1970         b. 11, f. 5-6       Cincinnati trip (Oct)       1970         b. 11, f. 7       New Haven (Nov 23)       1970         b. 11, f. 8       Saint Louis Trip (Nov)       1970         b. 11, f. 9       Twin Cities trip (Oct)       1970         b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 11       Cleveland trip (Feb 26)       1971         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1970         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969	b. 10, f. 12-20	Alumni Day	1964-1971
b. 11, f. 3       1970       1970         b. 11, f. 4       Chicago (Dec 8)       1970         b. 11, f. 5-6       Cincinnati trip (Oct)       1970         b. 11, f. 7       New Haven (Nov 23)       1970         b. 11, f. 8       Saint Louis Trip (Nov)       1970         b. 11, f. 9       Twin Cities trip (Oct)       1970 October         b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1971         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1964-1969         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969	b. 11, f. 1-2	Alumni fellows	1963-1971
b. 11, f. 4		Alumni Forum	
b. 11, f. 5-6       Cincinnati trip (Oct)       1970         b. 11, f. 7       New Haven (Nov 23)       1970         b. 11, f. 8       Saint Louis Trip (Nov)       1970         b. 11, f. 9       Twin Cities trip (Oct)       1970         b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970 October         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 11       Cleveland trip (Feb 26)       1971         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1971         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969	b. 11, f. 3	1970	1970
b. 11, f. 7       New Haven (Nov 23)       1970         b. 11, f. 8       Saint Louis Trip (Nov)       1970         b. 11, f. 9       Twin Cities trip (Oct)       1970         b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970 October         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 11       Cleveland trip (Feb 26)       1971         Alumi Fund         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1971         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969	b. 11, f. 4	Chicago (Dec 8)	1970
b. 11, f. 8       Saint Louis Trip (Nov)       1970         b. 11, f. 9       Twin Cities trip (Oct)       1970         b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970 October         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 11       Cleveland trip (Feb 26)       1971         Alumi Fund         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1971         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969         Convocation	b. 11, f. 5-6	Cincinnati trip (Oct)	1970
b. 11, f. 9       Twin Cities trip (Oct)       1970         b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970 October         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 11       Cleveland trip (Feb 26)       1971         Alumni Fund         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1971         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969         Convocation	b. 11, f. 7	New Haven (Nov 23)	1970
b. 581, f. 13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970 October         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 11       Cleveland trip (Feb 26)       1971         Alumni Fund         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1971         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1964-1969         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969	b. 11, f. 8	Saint Louis Trip (Nov)	1970
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 11       Cleveland trip (Feb 26)       1971         Alumni Fund         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1971         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969         Convocation	b. 11, f. 9	Twin Cities trip (Oct)	1970
b. 11, f. 10       Trips       1970-1971         b. 11, f. 11       Cleveland trip (Feb 26)       1971         Alumni Fund         b. 12, f. 1-8       1963-1971       1963-1971         b. 581, f. 14       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1971         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1964-1969         b. 13, f. 7-8       Convocation	b. 581, f. 13		1970 October
b. 11, f. 11 Cleveland trip (Feb 26) 1971  Alumni Fund  b. 12, f. 1-8 1963-1971 1963-1971  b. 581, f. 14 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 13, f. 1 1971 1971  b. 13, f. 2 Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse 1969-1970  b. 13, f. 3-6 Class agents and officers 1964-1969  Convocation			
Alumni Fund b. 12, f. 1-8 1963-1971 1963-1971 b. 581, f. 14 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 13, f. 1 1971 1971 b. 13, f. 2 Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse 1969-1970 b. 13, f. 3-6 Class agents and officers 1963-1970 b. 13, f. 7-8 Complaint letters 1964-1969 Convocation	b. 11, f. 10	Trips	1970-1971
b. 12, f. 1-8 b. 581, f. 14 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 13, f. 1 1971 1971  b. 13, f. 2 Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse 1969-1970  b. 13, f. 3-6 Class agents and officers 1963-1970  b. 13, f. 7-8 Complaint letters 1964-1969	b. 11, f. 11	Cleveland trip (Feb 26)	1971
b. 581, f. 14		Alumni Fund	
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 13, f. 1       1971       1971         b. 13, f. 2       Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse       1969-1970         b. 13, f. 3-6       Class agents and officers       1963-1970         b. 13, f. 7-8       Complaint letters       1964-1969         Convocation       Convocation	b. 12, f. 1-8	1963-1971	1963-1971
b. 13, f. 1 1971 1971 b. 13, f. 2 Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse 1969-1970 b. 13, f. 3-6 Class agents and officers 1963-1970 b. 13, f. 7-8 Complaint letters 1964-1969 Convocation	b. 581, f. 14		1970
b. 13, f. 2 Agents' dinners at 43 Hillhouse 1969-1970 b. 13, f. 3-6 Class agents and officers 1963-1970 b. 13, f. 7-8 Complaint letters 1964-1969 Convocation	L 42.54	•	4074
b. 13, f. 3-6 Class agents and officers 1963-1970 b. 13, f. 7-8 Complaint letters 1964-1969 Convocation			
b. 13, f. 7-8 Complaint letters 1964-1969 Convocation		<u>-</u>	
Convocation	b. 13, f. 3-6	Class agents and officers	1963-1970
	b. 13, f. 7-8	Complaint letters	1964-1969
b. 13, f. 9-13 1965-1972 1965-1972		Convocation	
	b. 13, f. 9-13	1965-1972	1965-1972

#### Alumni Fund > Convocation (continued)

Correspondence	b. 14, f. 1	1971	1971
b. 15, f. 1-5         T - Z         1964           b. 15, f. 6         Dinner: 75th anniversary         1965           b. 15, f. 7-8         Directors         1963-1968           b. 15, f. 9         Draft of Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, letter to new and retiring directors         1971           b. 585, f. 13         Indices             Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1970           b. 15, f. 10         Miscellaneous information         1969-1972           b. 585, f. 14         President's acknowledgments of gifts of \$5000 and over             Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1971           b. 15, f. 11-13         Regional chairmen         1965-1970           b. 15, f. 14         Special gifts         1965-1970           b. 15, f. 15-19         1963-1971         1963-1971           Material includes plans for construction.         1971           b. 16, f. 1         Reunion costs         1971           b. 16, f. 2         Alumni Magazine         1963           see: Yale Alumni Magazine         1969-1970           b. 581, f. 15         Additional material         1969-1970           b. 581, f. 15         Additional material         1969-1971           b. 581, f. 16         Additional material         1967           b. 581, f. 16         Additional material <td></td> <td>Correspondence</td> <td></td>		Correspondence	
b. 15, f. 6   Dinner: 75th anniversary   1965	b. 14, f. 2-20	A - S	1964
Directors   1963-1968   Directors   1963-1968   Directors   1971   Directors   1971   Directors   1971   Directors   1971   Directors   1970   Directors   1971   D	b. 15, f. 1-5	T - Z	1964
b. 15, f. 9         Draft of Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, letter to new and retiring directors         1971           b. 585, f. 13         Indices Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1970           b. 15, f. 10         Miscellaneous information         1969-1972           b. 585, f. 14         President's acknowledgments of gifts of \$5000 and over Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1971           b. 15, f. 11-13         Regional chairmen         1965-1970           b. 15, f. 14         Special gifts         1965-1970           b. 15, f. 14         Special gifts         1965-1970           b. 15, f. 15-19         1963-1971         1963-1971           Material includes plans for construction.         1971           b. 16, f. 1         Reunion costs         1971           b. 16, f. 2         Alumni interested in giving time for Yale         1963           Alumni Magazine see: Yale Alumni Magazine         1969-1970           b. 581, f. 15         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1969-1971           b. 581, f. 16         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1967           b. 581, f. 16         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1967           b. 16, f. 5         Chicago         1969           b. 16, f. 6         Seattle         1970<	b. 15, f. 6	Dinner: 75th anniversary	1965
Indices	b. 15, f. 7-8	Directors	1963-1968
Restricted until 1 July 2052.	b. 15, f. 9	Draft of Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, letter to new and retiring directors	1971
D. 585, f. 14   President's acknowledgments of gifts of \$5000 and over Restricted until 1 July 2052.	b. 585, f. 13		1970
Restricted until 1 July 2052.	b. 15, f. 10	Miscellaneous information	1969-1972
b. 15, f. 14 Special gifts 1965-1966  Alumni House  b. 15, f. 15-19 1963-1971 1963-1971 Material includes plans for construction.  b. 16, f. 1 Reunion costs 1971 b. 16, f. 2 Alumni interested in giving time for Yale 1963  Alumni Magazine see: Yale Alumni Magazine  b. 16, f. 3 Alumni: Midwest office, Dale Noble 1969-1970 b. 581, f. 15 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Alumni: national meeting see also: Alumni Board: national alumni meeting b. 16, f. 4 Denver 1967 b. 581, f. 16 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 16, f. 5 Chicago 1969 b. 16, f. 6 Seattle 1970	b. 585, f. 14		1971
Alumni House b. 15, f. 15-19	b. 15, f. 11-13	Regional chairmen	1965-1970
b. 15, f. 15-19	b. 15, f. 14	Special gifts	1965-1966
Material includes plans for construction.  b. 16, f. 1 Reunion costs 1971 b. 16, f. 2 Alumni interested in giving time for Yale 1963  Alumni Magazine see: Yale Alumni Magazine b. 16, f. 3 Alumni: Midwest office, Dale Noble 1969-1970 b. 581, f. 15 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Alumni: national meeting see also: Alumni Board: national alumni meeting b. 16, f. 4 Denver 1967 b. 581, f. 16 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 16, f. 5 Chicago 1969 b. 16, f. 6 Seattle 1970		Alumni House	
b. 16, f. 2  Alumni Magazine see: Yale Alumni Magazine b. 16, f. 3  Alumni: Midwest office, Dale Noble  b. 581, f. 15  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Alumni: national meeting see also: Alumni Board: national alumni meeting  b. 16, f. 4  Denver  1967  b. 581, f. 16  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 16, f. 5  Chicago  1969  b. 16, f. 6  Seattle	b. 15, f. 15-19		1963-1971
Alumni Magazine see: Yale Alumni Magazine  b. 16, f. 3 Alumni: Midwest office, Dale Noble 1969-1970  b. 581, f. 15 Additional material 1969-1971 Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Alumni: national meeting see also: Alumni Board: national alumni meeting  b. 16, f. 4 Denver 1967  b. 581, f. 16 Additional material 1967 Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 16, f. 5 Chicago 1969  b. 16, f. 6 Seattle 1970	b. 16, f. 1	Reunion costs	1971
b. 16, f. 3 Alumni: Midwest office, Dale Noble 1969-1970 b. 581, f. 15 Additional material 1969-1971 Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Alumni: national meeting see also: Alumni Board: national alumni meeting b. 16, f. 4 Denver 1967 b. 581, f. 16 Additional material 1967 Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 16, f. 5 Chicago 1969 b. 16, f. 6 Seattle 1970	b. 16, f. 2	Alumni interested in giving time for Yale	1963
b. 581, f. 15  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Alumni: national meeting see also: Alumni Board: national alumni meeting  b. 16, f. 4  Denver  1967  b. 581, f. 16  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 16, f. 5  Chicago  1969  b. 16, f. 6  Seattle			
Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Alumni: national meeting see also: Alumni Board: national alumni meeting  b. 16, f. 4 Denver 1967  b. 581, f. 16 Additional material 1967 Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 16, f. 5 Chicago 1969  b. 16, f. 6 Seattle 1970	b. 16, f. 3	Alumni: Midwest office, Dale Noble	1969-1970
see also: Alumni Board: national alumni meeting         b. 16, f. 4       Denver       1967         b. 581, f. 16       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1967         b. 16, f. 5       Chicago       1969         b. 16, f. 6       Seattle       1970	b. 581, f. 15		1969-1971
b. 581, f. 16       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1967         b. 16, f. 5       Chicago       1969         b. 16, f. 6       Seattle       1970			
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 16, f. 5       Chicago       1969         b. 16, f. 6       Seattle       1970	b. 16, f. 4	Denver	1967
b. 16, f. 6 Seattle 1970	b. 581, f. 16		1967
	b. 16, f. 5	Chicago	1969
	b. 16, f. 6	Seattle	1970
b. 581, f. 17 Additional material 1970  Restricted until 1 July 2052.	b. 581, f. 17	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970

#### Alumni: national meeting (continued)

b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Atlanta	1971
b. 16, f. 8	Alumni organizations  Material includes Sterling Committee.	1965-1967
b. 16, f. 9-10	Alumni placement service  Material includes Feitelberg case.	1966-1969
b. <b>16,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Alumni publications	1969-1971
	Alumni records	
b. 17, f. 1	1964 Material includes study by Inman, <i>Problems in Operation of Alumni Offices</i> .	1964
b. 17, f. 2	Office	1969-1971
	Alumni reunions see: Class reunions See: Class reunions	
	Alumni seminars	
b. 17, f. 3	1964-1967 Material covered includes topics and leaders.	1964-1967
b. 17, f. 4-5	Receptions	1967-1969
b. 17, f. 6	Alumni Schools Committee	1970
b. 17, f. 7	Amacher - American Association for the Advancement of Science	1964-1967
b. 17, f. 8	Amalgamation of three offices: Educational Research, Counseling and Placement, Study Skills Office	1964
b. 17, f. 9	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1971
b. 17, f. 10-11	American Alumni Council	1964-1971
b. 17, f. 12	American Association of University Professors	1968
b. 17, f. 13	$\label{lem:condition} American \ Association \ of \ Colleges \ for \ Teacher \ Education \ - \ American \ Hydrotherm \ Corporation$	1964-1967
b. 17, f. 14-18	American Association of University Professors	1964-1971
b. 18, f. 1	American Association of University Women	1964-1967
b. 18, f. 2	American Cancer Society  Material includes Handschumacher professorship.	1963-1967
b. 18, f. 3	American Civil Liberties Union	1965-1967
b. 18, f. 4	The American College: "Patterns of Residential Education: A Case Study of Harvard"	1962
	American Council on Education	

# American Council on Education (continued)

b. 18, f. 5-9	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. <b>581,</b> f. <b>18</b>	Additional material	1965
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	1969-1970	1969-1970
b. 20, f. 1	1971	1971
	Board of Directors	
b. 20, f. 2	1967-1971	1967-1971
b. 20, f. 3	1970 May-June	1970 May-June
b. 20, f. 4	Federal Relations Committee	1969-1970
b. 20, f. 5	52nd annual meeting	1969
b. 20, f. 6	Internship program	1969-1970
	Special Committee on Campus Tensions	
b. 20, f. 7-9	1969	1969
b. 21, f. 1	1969	1969
	American Council of Learned Societies	
b. 21, f. 2	1963-1965	1963-1965
b. 21, f. 3-9	1966-1967	1966-1967
b. 22, f. 1-8	1967-1971	1967-1971
b. 23, f. 1	1971	1971
b. 23, f. 2-3	Board of Directors	1970-1971
b. 23, f. 4	American Council of Nationalities	1964-1966
b. 23, f. 5	American Institute of Aeronautics - American Institute of Physics	1964-1967
b. 23, f. 6	American Institute of Architects	1964
b. 23, f. 7	American Institute of Religion - American Psychological Society	1964-1967
b. 23, f. 8-9	American Journal of Science	1967-1968
b. 23, f. 10	American Public Works Association - American Veterans Committee	1964-1967
b. 23, f. 11-12	American Red Cross	1964-1968
b. 23, f. 13-15	American Society of Composers, Authors and Publishers	1967-1973
b. 23, f. 16	Americans - Amherst	1964-1966
b. 24, f. 1-3	An - Ar	1964-1969

b. 24, f. 4	Ancestry regarding Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1968
b. 24, f. 7	Angell, James R.	1964-1965
b. 24, f. 9	Antitrust and American Business Abroad	1964
b. 24, f. 10	Appropriations bill	1968
b. 24, f. 11	Ar - Av	1964-1967
b. 24, f. 12	Archimedes Associates	1969
b. 24, f. 13	Architects: new colleges	1970
b. 24, f. 14	Architectural Forum	1964
	Architecture, Department of	
b. 24, f. 15	1963-1964	1963-1964
b. 25, f. 1	1965 -1967	1965 -1967
b. 581, f. 19	Additional material	1965-1967
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 25, f. 2-3	Chairman	1964-1965
	see also: Art and Architecture: Architecture Department's Future, 1970	
b. 25, f. 4	Material	1967
b. 25, f. 5	Arena [Nathan Podoloff]	1963-1964
	Art and Architecture	
b. 25, f. 8	Building	1963-1964
	School of	
b. 25, f. 9-11	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. <b>581</b> , f. <b>20</b>	Additional material	1963-1965
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 26, f. 1-4	1969-1971	1969-1971
b. 26, f. 5	Architecture department's future	1970
	see also: <u>Architecture</u> , <u>Department of: chairman, 1964-1965</u>	
b. <b>26,</b> f. <b>6</b>	Black workshop	1969-1971
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	City Planning	
b. 26, f. 7-9	1964-1969	1964-1969

## Art and Architecture > School of > City Planning > 1964-1969 (continued)

b. 565, f. 2	<i>Kingma</i> publica	an Brewster Destroys City Planning Department: tion	1969
	Manus	of this material is available in digital form from cripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and es at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to	
		ital copy.	
b. 27, f. 1-5	1969-1970		1969-1970
	Manuscripts	s material is available in digital form from and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at ary@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 27, f. 6	Chairmanshi	р	1965-1966
b. 27, f. 7-8	Letters		1969
b. 27, f. 9	Report		1969
b. 27, f. 10	Committees		1967
	Deanship		
b. <b>27,</b> f. <b>11</b>	1966-1967		1966-1967
b. 581, f. 22	Additio	onal material	1966-1967
	Restric	ted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 28, f. 1-2	1967-1971		1967-1971
b. 581, f. 23		onal material	1971
	Restric	ted until 1 July 2052.	
	Art, Department of		
b. 28, f. 3	1963-1967		1963-1967
b. 28, f. 4	Chairmanship		1969
	Art Exhibition of 1966: Latin A	merica	
b. 28, f. 5-6	1964-1966		1964-1966
b. 581, f. 24	Additional materia	al	1964
	Restricted until 1 J	uly 2052.	
b. 28, f. 7	Correspondence with tr	anslation	1964
	Art Gallery, Yale		
b. 28, f. 8-9	1963-1965		1963-1965
b. 29, f. 1-2	1966-1971		1966-1971
	Associates		
b. 29, f. 3	1968		1968
b. 29, f. 4	Reports		1964-1967

## Art Gallery, Yale (continued)

b. 29, f. 5	Director	1970-1971
b. 29, f. 6	Garvan Collection	1968
b. 29, f. 7	Art Library	1967
b. 29, f. 8	Arts for Public Environment Program	1965
b. 29, f. 9-12	Arts Review: Freund	1963-1970
	As - Av	
b. 29, f. 13-14	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 30, f. 1	1969	1969
b. 30, f. 3	Associated Student Agencies	1967
b. 30, f. 4-9	Associated Universities, Inc.	1964-1968
	Material includes Brookhaven matters.	
b. 30, f. 10	Association for Asian Studies - Association for the Study of Negro Life and History	1964-1967
b. 30, f. 11	Association for Higher Education	1963-1967
b. 30, f. 12-17	Association of American Colleges	1964-1971
b. 568, f. 2	<i>Project to Improve College Teaching</i> : special report by the Association of American Colleges	Circa 1970
b. 31, f. 1	Association of American Geographers - Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges	1964-1967
	Association of American Medical Colleges	
b. 31, f. 2	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 31, f. 3	Cincinnati	1969
	Association of American Universities	
b. 31, f. 4-10	1964-1971	1964-1971
	Material includes Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, address at Council of Financial Aid to Education.	
b. 31, f. 11	Committee to confer with news media	1965-1967
b. 32, f. 1	Federal financing of higher education	1968
b. 32, f. 2	Federal regulations: statement	1963-1964
	Meetings	
b. 32, f. 3	New York City	1965
b. 32, f. 4	London	1966
b. 32, f. 5	Sonesta Hotel, Washington, DC	1970 April 21-22

#### Association of American Universities > Meetings (continued)

b. 32, f. 6	Indiana University	1970 October 27-28
b. 32, f. 8	North Carolina	1971 April 27
b. 32, f. 9	Shoreham Hotel, Washington, DC	1971 October 26-27
b. 32, f. 10	Rights [and responsibilities]: statement of universities and their faculties, 1965-1966	
	Association of Colleges in New England	
b. 32, f. 12-13	1963-1971	
b. 32, f. 14	Hotel reservations	1966-1967
b. 33, f. 1	Meeting (Dec 10-11)	1968
b. 33, f. 2	Program matters and future meeting places	1967
b. 33, f. 3	Association of Commonwealth Universities	1966
b. 33, f. 4	Association of Hungarian Students in North America - Astronomy	1964-1967
b. 33, f. 5	Association of Naval Reserve Officers' Training Corps Colleges	1964-1967
b. 33, f. 6-7	Association of State Universities and Land-grant Colleges	1964-1968
b. 33, f. 8-9	Association of Universities for Research in Astronomy, Inc.	1964-1968
b. 33, f. 10	Astor Proposal (May)	1969
b. 33, f. 11	Athenaeum Publishers	1968
b. 33, f. 12	Athenian School - Atmore	1964-1967
	Athletic Association	
b. 33, f. 13-15	1963-1965	1963-1965
b. 34, f. 1-6	1966-1968	1966-1968
b. 581, f. 26-28	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1966-1968
b. 34, f. 7	Crew	1964-1967
	Football	
b. 34, f. 8-9	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. 34, f. 10-11	Coach [Pont]	1965-1966
b. 581, f. 29	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1965
b. 34, f. 12	Spring practice	1964

#### Athletic Association (continued)

b. 35, f. 1	Four mile race (Yale-Harvard)	1968
	Hockey	
b. 35, f. 2	1965	1965
b. 35, f. 3	Ingall's Rink	1964-1966
b. 35, f. 4	Yale Hockey Association	1965-1967
b. 35, f. 5-6	Payne Whitney Gymnasium	1967-1968
b. 35, f. 7	Reorganization	1965
b. 35, f. 8-9	Yale Bowl  Material includes information on refusal to rent Yale Bowl for a "Beatles" concert.	1964-1968
b. 35, f. 10	Athletic facilities: use by non-athletic groups	1970
	Athletics	
b. 35, f. 11	1965-1970	1965-1970
b. 35, f. 12-13	Admissions	1963-1968
b. 35, f. 14-15	Athletics, Physical Training, and Recreation, Department of	1969
	Coaching study	
b. 35, f. 16-17	1968	1968
b. 581, f. 31-32	Additional material	1968
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 36, f. 1	1969	1969
b. 36, f. 2	Crew	1969
b. 36, f. 3	Eastern College Athletic Conference - National Collegiate Athletic Association  Documents include material on the Jack Langer case.	1969-1970
	Football	
b. 36, f. 4	1969-1970	1969-1970
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Coach	1971
b. 36, f. 6	Spring practice	1968
	Governing Board Formerly: Athletic Association: Board of Athletic Control	
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>7-13</b>	1963-1967 Material includes freshman fitness requirement.	1963-1967

## Athletics > Governing Board (continued)

b. 581, f. 30	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1963-1966
b. 37, f. 1-7	1967-1970  Material includes compulsory fitness education for freshmen.	1967-1970
b. 581, f. 33	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968-1969
b. 38, f. 1-3	1970-1971	1970-1971
b. 38, f. 4-7	Physical Education and Recreation Department	1970-1971
	Sports information	
b. 39, f. 1-2	Director	1968-1969
b. 39, f. 3-4	Office of, 1968-1971	
b. 39, f. 5-6	Atlantic Council of the United States, Inc.	1964-1968
b. 39, f. 7	Atlantic Studies Committee	1965-1966
b. 39, f. 8-10	Atomic Energy Commission	1964-1974
b. 39, f. 11	Au - Ay	1964-1967
b. 39, f. 12-14	Audio-Visual Center  Material includes Yale film proposals and documentary films at Yale.	1963-1968
b. 39, f. 15	Auditing Peabody Museum classes	1963
b. 40, f. 2-4	Aurelian Honor Society	1963-1971
b. 40, f. 5	Austerity Program	1970
b. 40, f. 6	Austin, Marge: retirement party	1973
	Australian trip	
b. 40, f. 7	Association of Commonwealth Universities conference: background papers	1965-1968
b. <b>565</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Australian National University: Convocation address to the University of Melbourne	1968 March 29
b. 40, f. 8	Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s lecture notes	1968
b. 40, f. 9	England stopover (Mar-Sep)	1968
b. 40, f. 10	India stopover (Jun-Jul)	1968
b. 40, f. 11	Personal items	1967 December-1968 August
b. 41, f. 1-2	Preparations prior to International Association of Universities meeting (Aug 11)	1968

## Bernstein, Richard R. (continued)

b. 43, f. 18	Message from George Kubler	Undated
b. 44, f. 1	Newspaper articles	1965
b. 44, f. 2	Student demonstration	1965
b. 44, f. 3-5	Bethlehem Steel Company	1963-1971
b. 44, f. 6	Betsch, William: Journal Courier articles on Yale	1968 October
b. 44, f. 7-8	Betts, Allan W., president, Vincent Astor Foundation	1968-1969
b. 44, f. 9-11	Bi - Bk	1964-1969
b. 44, f. 12	Bickel Group: "fair trial" statement	1970
b. 44, f. 13	Bilderberg meetings	1965
b. 44, f. 14	MacLeish Billings Award	1964
b. 44, f. 15	Biological Science Advisory Committee	1969
b. 44, f. 16	Biometeorology, Reifsnyder and Henson	1964-1967
b. 44, f. 17	Bishop Museum Committee	1964-1967
	Bl - Bn	
b. 44, f. 18	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 45, f. 1	1969	1969
b. 45, f. 2	Black Coalition	1969-1971
b. 45, f. 3	Black community programs	1968
b. 45, f. 4	Black faculty, teaching fellows, and administrators meeting (Feb 19)	1970
b. 45, f. 5	Black Student Alliance	1968-1970
b. 46, f. 2-4	Bo - Bq	1964-1969
b. 46, f. 5-6	Bollingen Prize in Poetry	1963-1968
b. 46, f. 8	Boswell Papers Advisory Committee [Mary Hyde]	1966
b. 46, f. 9-11	Bowdoin College	1964-1969
b. 46, f. 12-13	Bowles, Chester	1964-1969
	Br - Bz	
b. 46, f. 14-18	Brackman - Bundy Material includes William F. Buckley's bid for corporation seat.	1963-1967
b. 47, f. 1	1968	1968
b. 47, f. 2-7	Bradames - Buttenweiser	1969

#### Brewster, Kingman, Jr.

Material includes photographs, articles, and miscellaneous materials.

b. 47, f. 12	Hand-written notes, correspondence; alumni meeting	1969
b. 47, f. 13	Personal	1968
b. 47, f. 14	Statement regarding "Yale's purpose" in educational planning	1965
b. 47, f. 15	Summer 1969: regarding trip overseas	1969
	Bridgeport University	
b. 47, f. 16-17	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 47, f. 18-19	Alumni Association	1967-1968
b. 47, f. 20-21	Broude Report: University Libraries	1964-1968
b. 47, f. 22-24	Brown University	1966-1968
b. 48, f. 4	Bryant Annual Awards [Lane Bryant]	1965-1966
	Budget see also: Yale Budget Presentation, 1963-1964	
b 10 f E	1968	1968
b. 48, f. 5		
b. 48, f. 6	Committee: income and expenses five-year forecast (Miller and Roberts)	1964
b. 48, f. 7	Planning	1966
b. 48, f. 8-11	Planning by departments (long range)	1963
	Material includes original reports.	
b. 48, f. 12	President's office	1968
b. 581, f. 38	Additional material	1968
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 48, f. 13	Statements	1963-1964
	Buildings and Grounds	
b. 49, f. 3-10	1963-1969	1963-1969
b. <b>571</b>	Garage Site Feasibility Study: schematic drawings	Circa 1960s
b. 569, f. 2	Health Center location study: two sketches	1968 June 26
b. 569, f. 2	Health facility, University: proposed site plan	1967 December 20
b. 569, f. 1	Howard Avenue: proposed roadway near Howard Avenue	1966 July 14
b. 568, f. 1	Major construction of Yale buildings: time and flow chart	1967 July
b. 569, f. 2	Math building study: drawings	Circa 1968

#### Buildings and Grounds (continued)

b. 50, f. 1	1970-1971	1970-1971
b. 570	Temporary parking structure at Temple Street: ground and floor plans	1970 December 12
b. 50, f. 2	Elm Street project	1964-1966
b. 50, f. 3	Proposed road: I-91 to Route 34, New Haven	1965-1967
b. 50, f. 4-5	Space allocations	1967-1968
b. 50, f. 9	Bureau of Highway Traffic	1966
b. 50, f. 10	Bureau of Purchases	1968
b. 50, f. 11-12	Bursar's Office	1968-1971
b. 586, f. 7	Additional material  Material includes unpaid accounts.  Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
b. 581, f. 39	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970-1971
	Bursary student projects	
b. 50, f. 13	#1. Larry Story: housing available for students	1970
b. 50, f. 14	#2. Jenny Lyman: Study school, year calendar	1970
b. 50, f. 15	#3. Robert Pope: readmitted student relationships	1970-1971
b. 586, f. 8-10	Bursary Students Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1963-1971
b. 50, f. 16	Business Council meeting (Oct 19)  Business Management Office	1968
b. 50, f. 17-20	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 51, f. 1	1969-1970	1969-1970
b. 51, f. 2	Business meals and related policies and procedures	1971
b. 51, f. 3	Business School	1965
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Butler University: Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, address at the inauguration of President Alexander E. Jones (Feb 7)	1964
b. <b>51,</b> f. <b>5-15</b>	Ca - Ck (Cabot-Cit)	1964-1969
b. 52, f. 1-2	Cable television  Material includes usage at Oregon State University.	1969-1972
	Calendar	

#### Calendar (continued)

b. 52, f. 4	1963-1966  Documents include material on Jewish holiday concerns.	1963-1966
b. 52, f. 5-6	Committee	1971-1972
b. 52, f. 7	Califano, Joseph A., Jr.: The White House	1968
b. 52, f. 8	Cambodia	1970
b. 52, f. 9	Cambridge Radio Observatory Committee (Harvard University and Massachusetts Institute of Technology)	1967
b. 52, f. 10-11	Capital Budget Committee	1971-1972
b. 581, f. 40	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. 53, f. 1	Capital Formation Incorporation meeting (Jul 26)	1971
	Career Advisory Office	
b. 53, f. 2-3	1964-1966	1964-1966
b. 53, f. 4	Committee	1967
b. 53, f. 5	Carillon and Guild of Carillonneurs	1966-1967
	Carnegie Corporation	
b. 53, f. 6-12	1963-1971	1963-1971
b. 54, f. 1	African cultural research	1963
b. 54, f. 12-13	Carnegie teaching fellowships	1964-1970
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Carstens, Staatssekretar: invitations to lecture	1963
b. 55, f. 1-2	Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions	1964-1969
b. 55, f. 3	Central Science Service Facilities, Committee to Study	1963-1964
b. 55, f. 4-5	Century Association: proposed members	1968-1971
	Chaplain	
b. 55, f. 6	Assistant: Thomas Leatherwood	1968
b. 55, f. 7-8	Catholic	1967-1968
b. 55, f. 11	Chauncey, Henry, Jr.	1970-1971
b. 55, f. 12	Chemical and biological warfare complaints as reported in New Republic	1967
b. <b>57</b> , f. 6	Child Study Center	1967
b. <b>57</b> , f. 7	Christian Service Corps	1967
b. 57, f. 10-11	Chubb Fellows see also: <u>Undergraduate Colleges: Dwight, Timothy</u>	1963-1968

b. 60, f. 8-9	Clement Prize, Percival Wood	1958-1968
	Coeducation see also: Admissions: Women to Yale, 1964-1966, Vassar-Yale, 1966-1968; Women at Yale; Women's education and Yale; and Yale-Vassar Study, 1967	
b. 60, f. 11-14	1968-1970	1968-1970
b. 565, f. 3	Coeducation petition [?]	Undated
b. 60, f. 15	Matters relating to the small ratio of women to men	1970
b. 60, f. 16	Planning Committee	1968-1969
b. 656	Presentation by President Kingman Brewster to Trumbull College students regarding proposed plan to house incoming freshmen woman in Trumbull College  1 Audiotape Reel  1/4 inch audiotape (reel-to-reel). 2 recordings. Track B was recorded twice, with the second recording of a discussion of the demographics of Paramus county dubbed over and periodically interupting the original recording beginning 2 minutes, 30 seconds into the recording and lasting until 11 minutes into the recording.  This audio recording documents 36 minutes of a four hour meeting and heated discussion between President Brewster and Trumbull College students. The recording begins in the middle of the meeting and ends abruptly before the meeting has completed. On the recording, in addition to President Brewster speaking, one student can be heard presenting a formal rebuttal to the proposal; Avi Soifer '69, Chair of the Coed Steering Committee.	1968 November 14
	Recorded by Steve Bemis, Class of 1969.  Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. <b>61</b> , f. 1	Week	1968
b. 63, f. 4	Cogley, Betty: writing a book about May Day events	1970
b. 63, f. 6-9	College Entrance Examination Board	1963-1971
b. 63, f. 10	Colleges	1967
	Columbia University	
b. 63, f. 11-12	1964-1971	1964-1971
b. 63, f. 13	Draft	1967
	Commencement	
b. 63, f. 14-16	1964-1965	1964-1965
b. 64, f. 1-8	1965-1969	1965-1969

#### Commencement (continued)

#### Weekly Calendar, Yale University

b. 568, f. 2	1968 June	1968 June
b. 568, f. 2	1969 June	1969 June
b. 65, f. 1-3	1969-1971	1969-1971
b. 65, f. 4	Committee for Corporate Support of American Universities	
b. 65, f. 5-7	Committee for Economic Opportunities	1967-1968
	Community Antenna Television	
b. 65, f. 11	1970	1970
b. 66, f. 1-2	1970	1970
b. 66, f. 3	Community Development Programs	1968
	Community Progress Incorporated	
b. 66, f. 4-6	1964-1971	1964-1971
b. 66, f. 7	Ad Hoc Committee to Save the Psycho-Educational Clinic	1968
b. 66, f. 8	Community Relations Service, Committee on	1964
b. 66, f. 9	Community: Yale Development Corporation	1968
	Computer Center	
b. 66, f. 11-14	1963-1969	1963-1969
b. 66, f. 15	Advisory Committee	1962-1967
	National Science Foundation Proposal	
b. 66, f. 16-17	1964	1964
b. 66, f. 18	Correspondence	1964
b. 67, f. 1	Appendix A: Project Descriptions	1962-1963
b. 67, f. 2	Appendix B: Vitae of Users	1964
b. 67, f. 3	Appendix C: Present and Future Use of Computers	1964
	Computer Science	
b. 67, f. 4	Ad Hoc Committee on	1965-1967
b. 67, f. 5	University Committee	1966
b. 67, f. 6	Computers for the Humanities	1965
	Concert Series	
	Concertaches	
b. <b>67</b> , f. 7	New Haven Symphony Orchestra	1964-1972

#### Concert Series (continued)

b. 67, f. 8	Woolsey Hall Concerts	1968-1972
b. 67, f. 9	Yale School of Music, Symphony Orchestra, Repertory Theatre, Collection of Musical Instruments and University Band	1969-1970
b. 67, f. 10-12	Concilium on International and Area Studies	1969-1971
b. 67, f. 13-14	Confrontation policy	1969
b. 68, f. 1-2	Confrontation statement: correspondence	1969
b. 68, f. 3	Congratulatory letters of Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1963-1967
b. 68, f. 4	Congressional subpoena of student records	1969
b. 68, f. 5-12	Connecticut	1962-1971
b. 569, f. 1	Higher education in Connecticut: chart	1969-1970
b. 68, f. 13-14	Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences	1964-1972
b. 68, f. 15	Connecticut Attorney General regarding rights of way and air rights	1967
b. 68, f. 16	Connecticut Chapter of the Nature Conservancy	1965-1966
b. 68, f. 17-18	Connecticut Civil Liberties Union	1967-1970
b. 69, f. 1-5	Connecticut Commission for Higher Education	1965-1971
b. 69, f. 6-9	Connecticut Conference of Independent Colleges	1965-1971
b. 69, f. 10	Connecticut Constitutional Convention	1965
b. 70, f. 1-3	Connecticut Council on Higher Education	1964-1971
b. 70, f. 4-5	Connecticut Educational Facilities Authority	1965-1968
b. 70, f. 6	Connecticut Faculty Talent Search Program	1970-1971
b. 70, f. 7-8	Connecticut General Life Insurance Aid to Higher Education	1963-1968
b. 70, f. 9	Connecticut liquor statutes	1968
b. 70, f. 10-14	Connecticut Mental Health Center  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1962-1971
b. 70, f. 15	Connecticut State Council on Teacher Education	1964-1967
	Connecticut State Department of Education	
b. 70, f. 16-18	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. <b>71</b> , f. 1	1969	1969
b. 71, f. 2	Connecticut State Labor (AFL-CIO)	1967
b. 71, f. 3	Connecticut State Scholarship Commission	1967

b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>4-6</b>	Connecticut Talent Assistance Cooperative	1967-1970
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	Connecticut Wetlands	1968-1969
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>9-10</b>	Continental Oil Company	1964-1968
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Cooperative Program for Educational Opportunity	1964-1967
b. <b>71</b> , f. 16	Coordinating Committee for the Arts	1963
	Cornell University	
b. <b>71</b> , f. 17	1968	1968
b. 71, f. 18	Convocation	1968
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>19-20</b>	President James Perkins	1963-1967
	Corporate Endowment Management	
b. 71, f. 23	1967 February-September	1967 February- September
b. <b>72</b> , f. 1	1967 October-December	1967 October- December
b. 72, f. 2-3	Corporation by-laws and regulations	1968-1969
	Correspondence	
b. 72, f. 4-10	1963-1967	1963-1967
b. 73, f. 1-5	1967-1970	1967-1970
b. 73, f. 6	Cort, Stewart: dinner in Pennsylvania	1970
b. 73, f. 7-9	Council of Financial Aid to Education, Incorporated	1963-1968
b. 73, f. 10-11	Council on Foreign Relations	1968-1970
b. 73, f. 12	Council of Geographic Studies	1966
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1-3</b>	Cr - Cz (Craddock-Cu)	1964-1968
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Cranch Report	1972
b. 74, f. 5	Cross Campus Library matters	1968
b. 74, f. 8-9	Culinary Institute	1964-1968
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Cull-Czechoslovak	1964-1967
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>14-15</b>	Cummins Engine Company Incorporation	1963-1968
	Da - Di	
b. 74, f. 19-23	Da - De	1964-1967
b. 75, f. 1-2	De - Di	1964-1967

#### Da - Di (continued)

b. 75, f. 3-8	Dab-Di	1968-1969
	Dartmouth College	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>13</b>	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Cheerleaders	1968
	Daycare	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Meeting (Jun 24)	1970
b. 76, f. 8	Petition	1970
b. 76, f. 9	Daytop Village Project	1968
b. 76, f. 11-13	Deans' meetings	1964-1972
b. 76, f. 14	Debating Society	1963-1965
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Degrees	1963-1966
b. 76, f. 16	Delaware Expressway	1967
	Departments and Divisions	
b. 77, f. 1	1965-1966	1965-1966
b. 77, f. 2	Child Study Center-Geology	1967
b. 586, f. 12-13	History-Sociology Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1967
b. 77, f. 3	Anthropology-Southeast Asia	1968
	Departments and Schools	
b. 77, f. 4	Six Year Plan	1966
b. 569, f. 2	Ten-year plan: table	Circa 1965
b. 77, f. 5	DeVane, Mabel Phillips	1968
b. 77, f. 6	DeVane Professorships	1965-1967
b. <b>581,</b> f. <b>44</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1965-1967
b. 78, f. 1-2	DeVane, William C. (Dean)	1963-1968
	Development Board	
b. 78, f. 3-6	1968-1971	1968-1971
b. <b>581</b> , f. <b>45</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1970
b. 78, f. 7-8	Committee	1963-1966

## Development Board (continued)

	Convocation	
b. 79, f. 1-3	1964-1965	1964-1965
b. 79, f. 4-8	1965-1970	1965-1970
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Executive Committee Meeting	1970
b. 80, f. 1	Planning meeting (Nov)	1967
b. 80, f. 2	Statistics on admissions and financial aid: class of 1971	Circa 1967
	Development Office, University	
b. 80, f. 3-6	1967-1970	1967-1970
b. <b>586</b> , f. <b>14-16</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1970
b. 80, f. 7-9	1970	1970
b. 581, f. 46	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 586, f. 17	Block sheet: pledges Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
	Development, University	
b. <b>81,</b> f. 2	Library Expansion Drive	1965-1966
b. 81, f. 3	Ten-year Needs	1966-1967
b. 81, f. 9-10	Dining Halls, University	1964-1968
b. 587, f. 1-8	Disciplinary Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1965-1968
	Discipline	
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>11</b>	1969	1969
b. 81, f. 12	President's Committee on: report	1968
	Divinity School	
b. 81, f. 13-14	1963-1965	1963-1965
b. 82, f. 1-4	1966-1969	1966-1969
b. 82, f. 5	Deanship: Colin Williams	
b. 82, f. 6-7	Minutes, faculty and officers	1963-1967
b. 82, f. 8	Minutes	1968
b. 587, f. 9	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968-1970

#### Divinity School (continued)

b. 82, f. 9	Nursery School	1968
b. 82, f. 10	Sterling Professors	1969
b. 82, f. 11	Woodstock College file	1966-1967
b. 82, f. 12	Yale black seminarians	1968-1969
b. 82, f. 13	Division directors	1967
b. 83, f. 1-7	Do - Dz	1964-1969
b. 569, f. 3	Map [unidentified]	Undated
b. 83, f. 8-9	Dominguez, Jorge: proposal	1969
b. 83, f. 10	R.R. Donnelly and Sons Company	1963-1964
b. 83, f. 12	Donovan, Hadley (Editor-in-chief, <i>Time</i> )	1968
b. 83, f. 13-14	Draft-Special file	1968-1969
b. 568, f. 2	The Draft Law: publication	1968 April
b. 83, f. 15	Drama: Long Wharf Theatre	1967
	Drama School	
b. 83, f. 16	1963-1964	1963-1964
b. 84, f. 1-9	1965-1970	1965-1970
b. 581, f. 49	Additional material	1965-1969
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 85, f. 1	Black students	1969
b. 85, f. 2-6	Deanship	1965-1969
b. 581, f. 50	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969
b. 85, f. 7	Yale-ABC TV Writing Development Program	1964-1966
	Drugs and narcotics	
b. 85, f. 8-9	1967-1969	1967-1969
b. <b>581</b> , f. <b>51</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1967
b. 85, f. 10-11	Sale and use of: policy	1965-1970
	Dublin, New Hampshire Conference	
b. 85, f. 12-13	1965	1965
b. 569, f. 3	Peace-Keeping Ways and Means Committee, Inc.: Discussion sheets on Vietnam	Circa 1965

## Dublin, New Hampshire Conference (continued)

b. 86, f. 1-3	1965-1967	1965-1967
b. 86, f. 6-7	Alfred I. Dupont awards	1966-1967
b. 86, f. 8-9	Dupont de Nemours and Company	1964-1968
	Dwight Hall	
b. 86, f. 10-11	Organ Committee	1965-1968
b. 86, f. 12	Summer Intern Program	1968
b. 86, f. 13-14	Yale University Christian Association	1964-1968
b. 86, f. 15-16	Dwyer Commission	1969-1971
b. 581, f. 52	Kingman Brewster, Jr. Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1971
	Ea - Ed	
b. 86, f. 20-21	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 87, f. 1	1969	1969
	Eastern College Athletic Conference	
b. 87, f. 2	1970	1970
	Member Colleges' Presidents: responses to Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, letter	
b. 87, f. 3	1970 February 6	1970 February 6
b. 87, f. 3 b. 87, f. 4	1970 February 6 1970 March 16	1970 February 6 1970 March 16
	·	
b. 87, f. 4	1970 March 16	1970 March 16
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference	1970 March 16 1968-1970
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5 b. 87, f. 6-7	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference  Education and world affairs	1970 March 16 1968-1970 1964-1968
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5 b. 87, f. 6-7 b. 87, f. 8	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference  Education and world affairs  Education Services Committee	1970 March 16 1968-1970 1964-1968 1970
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5 b. 87, f. 6-7 b. 87, f. 8 b. 87, f. 9	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference  Education and world affairs  Education Services Committee  Educational Associates Inc.	1970 March 16 1968-1970 1964-1968 1970
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5 b. 87, f. 6-7 b. 87, f. 8 b. 87, f. 9 b. 87, f. 10	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference  Education and world affairs  Education Services Committee  Educational Associates Inc.  Educational Association of College and University Business Offices	1970 March 16 1968-1970 1964-1968 1970 1966 1971-1972
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5 b. 87, f. 6-7 b. 87, f. 8 b. 87, f. 9 b. 87, f. 10 b. 87, f. 11	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference  Education and world affairs  Education Services Committee  Educational Associates Inc.  Educational Association of College and University Business Offices  Educational Broadcasting Corporation	1970 March 16 1968-1970 1964-1968 1970 1966 1971-1972
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5 b. 87, f. 6-7 b. 87, f. 8 b. 87, f. 9 b. 87, f. 10 b. 87, f. 11	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference  Education and world affairs  Education Services Committee  Educational Associates Inc.  Educational Association of College and University Business Offices  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  Educational Exchange International Committee	1970 March 16 1968-1970 1964-1968 1970 1966 1971-1972
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5 b. 87, f. 6-7 b. 87, f. 8 b. 87, f. 9 b. 87, f. 10 b. 87, f. 11	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference  Education and world affairs  Education Services Committee  Educational Associates Inc.  Educational Association of College and University Business Offices  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  Educational Exchange International Committee  Educational planning  A four-part assessment for the Corporation by Kingman Brewster, Jr., and	1970 March 16 1968-1970 1964-1968 1970 1966 1971-1972
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5 b. 87, f. 6-7 b. 87, f. 8 b. 87, f. 9 b. 87, f. 10 b. 87, f. 11 b. 87, f. 12	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference  Education and world affairs  Education Services Committee  Educational Associates Inc.  Educational Association of College and University Business Offices  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  Educational Exchange International Committee  Educational planning  A four-part assessment for the Corporation by Kingman Brewster, Jr., and Charles Taylor	1970 March 16 1968-1970 1964-1968 1970 1966 1971-1972 1971 1966
b. 87, f. 4 b. 87, f. 5 b. 87, f. 6-7 b. 87, f. 8 b. 87, f. 9 b. 87, f. 10 b. 87, f. 11 b. 87, f. 12	1970 March 16  Eastern Colleges Science Conference  Education and world affairs  Education Services Committee  Educational Associates Inc.  Educational Association of College and University Business Offices  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  Educational Exchange International Committee  Educational planning  A four-part assessment for the Corporation by Kingman Brewster, Jr., and Charles Taylor  1966	1970 March 16 1968-1970 1964-1968 1970 1966 1971-1972 1971 1966

b. 88, f. 3-5	Educational Research, Office of	1964-1971
b. 88, f. 6-7	Educational Testing Service	1964-1968
b. <b>587</b> , f. <b>11</b>	"Educators" job file Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1967
b. 88, f. 8-10	Ee - El	1964-1969
b. 88, f. 11	Ehrman Studentship [of King's College]	1964-1968
b. 88, f. 13	Elizabethan Club	1963-1966
b. 88, f. 14	Em - Ep	1963-1969
b. 88, f. 15	Emergency policy: President's file	1968
	Employee Relations (formerly Personnel Department)	
b. 89, f. 1	Committee	1968
b. 89, f. 2-3	Department	1964-1970
b. 89, f. 4	Employees: Yale Local 35-AFL-CIO	1966-1967
b. 89, f. 5	Employees' strike	1968
b. 89, f. 6	Endowment Fund Management: studies and decisions	1966
	Engineering	
b. 89, f. 7	Chemical: ad hoc committee on Chemical Engineering	1963-1964
	School of	
b. 89, f. 8-9	1963-1967	1963-1967
b. 89, f. 10	Associate Dean John W. Hastie	1963
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Meeting (4-5 Nov)	1964
	Yale Engineering Association	
b. 89, f. 12	1968	1968
b. 89, f. 13-15	Minutes, announcements, and correspondence	1964-1971
	Engineering and Applied Science, Department of	
b. 90, f. 1-5	1962-1968	1962-1968
b. 90, f. 6-7	Building	1963-1967
b. 581, f. 53	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1966-1977
b. 569, f. 3	Specifications charts	1964 February 17, undated

# Engineering and Applied Science, Department of (continued)

b. 90, f. 8	Committee	1963-1964
b. 90, f. 9-10	Development and fund raising	1966-1967
b. 90, f. 11	[Preparation for] Thorne dinner	1965-1966
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>1</b>	English-Speaking Union	1964
b. 91, f. 2	Enormous Room Coffeehouse	1965-1966
b. 91, f. 3-5	Er - Ez	1964-1969
b. <b>91</b> , f. 6-8	Esso Educational Foundation	1964-1968
b. 91, f. 9-10	Ethical conflicts in professional practice: proposal to the Joseph P. Kennedy, Jr., Foundation	1970-1971
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Excerpts from publications, news clippings, and articles	1968
b. 91, f. 12	Executive Air Fleet Corporation: proposed rental of private aircraft	1971
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>13</b>	The Exit Coffeehouse	1965
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Extension Education, Ad Hoc Committee	1971
	Fa - Fl	
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>15-17</b>	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 92, f. 1-5	1968-1969	1968-1969
	Faculty	
b. 92, f. 6-9	1964-1973 Material includes press releases, appointments.	1964-1973
b. 92, f. 10	Appointments (proposed)	1962
b. 92, f. 11	Chairmanships	1968
b. 587, f. 12	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1970
b. 587, f. 13	Chauncey's study on faculty members Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964
b. 92, f. 12	Council of Faculty Organization	1966-1967
b. 92, f. 13	Housing	1968
b. 92, f. 14	Lists: Yale University	1970-1971
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Meetings regarding annual report matters	1966-1967
b. 92, f. 15 b. 92, f. 16	Meetings regarding annual report matters  Outside employment policy	1966-1967 1963

# Faculty (continued)

b. 92, f. 19	Senior Faculty Research Fellowship	1963-1966
b. 93, f. 1-2	Teas	1963-1968
b. 93, f. 3	Term appointments committee	1964
b. 93, f. 4	Faculty and staff: scholarship plan for sons and daughters	1958, undated
	Faculty of Arts and Sciences	
b. 93, f. 5-6	1962-1967  Material includes tenure procedure and other faculty concerns and facul the sciences.	1962-1967 ty in
b. 93, f. 7-10	Advisory Committees	1963-1969
	Biological Sciences	
b. 93, f. 11	1968	1968
	Advisory Committee	
b. 93, f. 12	1969	1969
b. 93, f. 13	Sub-group on Life and Medical Sciences	Undated
b. 93, f. 14	Committee on Tenure Material includes Robert Dahl report.	1964-1966
b. 93, f. 15	Concilium on International and Area Studies	1968
	Education	
b. 93, f. 16	Ad Hoc Committee on Research and Training	1964-1965
b. 93, f. 17-18	Elementary and Secondary-Buxton Committee	1964-1967
b. 93, f. 19	Educational Policy	1962
	Executive Committee	
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. 94, f. 3-4	Recommendations	1963-1964
	Humanities	
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>5-6</b>	1966-1970	1966-1970
b. 94, f. 7-8	Director	1963-1967
b. 94, f. 9	Humanities and Social Science: plan to aid faculty research	1962-1964
	International Studies	
	Concilium	
b. 94, f. 10-14	1963-1965 Includes material on the Ford Foundation.	1963-1965

# Faculty of Arts and Sciences > International Studies > Concilium (continued)

b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	1966-1967	1966-1967
b. 95, f. 4	Lists of 1) Arts and Sciences Faculty; 2) Undergraduate Faculty; and 3) Special list-Administration	1965
	Physical Sciences Advisory Committee	
b. 95, f. 5	1968	1968
b. 95, f. 6-7	Sub-group on physical and applied science	1965-1971
b. 95, f. 8	Science Director: Advisory Committee	1963-1967
b. 95, f. 9	Senior Appointments Committee	1967-1968
	Social Sciences	
b. 95, f. 10	1966-1967	1966-1967
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Committee on the operational uses of	1967
b. 95, f. 12	Council of African Studies	1964
b. 95, f. 13	Council on Latin-American Studies	1965-1967
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Director: Advisory Committee	1964-1966
b. 96, f. 1	Future of	1966
	Faculty Club	
b. 96, f. 6-7	1968-1972	1968-1972
b. 96, f. 8	Facilities	1963-1967
2. 70, 0		
b. 571	Drawing	Circa 1963
		Circa 1963 1968
b. 571	Drawing	
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9	Drawing Falcon jet	1968
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9 b. 96, f. 12	Drawing Falcon jet Fast for India	1968 1966-1967
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9 b. 96, f. 12 b. 96, f. 13	Drawing Falcon jet Fast for India Federal aid to education	1968 1966-1967 1963-1964
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9 b. 96, f. 12 b. 96, f. 13	Drawing  Falcon jet  Fast for India  Federal aid to education  Fees for students living off campus	1968 1966-1967 1963-1964
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9 b. 96, f. 12 b. 96, f. 13 b. 96, f. 14	Drawing  Falcon jet  Fast for India  Federal aid to education  Fees for students living off campus  Fellows of Helen Hadley Hall: Mrs. Mary Louise Brewster	1968 1966-1967 1963-1964 1971
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9 b. 96, f. 12 b. 96, f. 13 b. 96, f. 14 b. 96, f. 15	Drawing  Falcon jet  Fast for India  Federal aid to education  Fees for students living off campus  Fellows of Helen Hadley Hall: Mrs. Mary Louise Brewster  Directories	1968 1966-1967 1963-1964 1971 1965-1972
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9 b. 96, f. 12 b. 96, f. 13 b. 96, f. 14 b. 96, f. 15 b. 97, f. 1	Drawing  Falcon jet  Fast for India  Federal aid to education  Fees for students living off campus  Fellows of Helen Hadley Hall: Mrs. Mary Louise Brewster  Directories  Minutes	1968 1966-1967 1963-1964 1971 1965-1972
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9 b. 96, f. 12 b. 96, f. 13 b. 96, f. 14 b. 96, f. 15 b. 97, f. 1 b. 97, f. 2	Drawing  Falcon jet  Fast for India  Federal aid to education  Fees for students living off campus  Fellows of Helen Hadley Hall: Mrs. Mary Louise Brewster  Directories  Minutes  Finance planning (correspondence)	1968 1966-1967 1963-1964 1971 1965-1972 1965-1972 1965-1966
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9 b. 96, f. 12 b. 96, f. 13 b. 96, f. 14 b. 96, f. 15 b. 97, f. 1 b. 97, f. 2 b. 97, f. 3	Falcon jet  Fast for India  Federal aid to education  Fees for students living off campus  Fellows of Helen Hadley Hall: Mrs. Mary Louise Brewster  Directories  Minutes  Finance planning (correspondence)  Financial Aid Office	1968 1966-1967 1963-1964 1971 1965-1972 1965-1972 1965-1966 1963-1967
b. 571 b. 96, f. 9 b. 96, f. 12 b. 96, f. 13 b. 96, f. 14 b. 96, f. 15 b. 97, f. 1 b. 97, f. 2 b. 97, f. 3 b. 97, f. 4	Falcon jet Fast for India Federal aid to education Fees for students living off campus Fellows of Helen Hadley Hall: Mrs. Mary Louise Brewster Directories Minutes Finance planning (correspondence) Financial Aid Office Financial Planning Task Force	1968 1966-1967 1963-1964 1971 1965-1972 1965-1972 1965-1966 1963-1967 1969

b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Fitt, Alfred B.: Director of Government Relations	1968
b. 97, f. 10	Fitt Committee: low cost housing for the near-campus living of Yale students	1971
b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>11-17</b>	Fm - Fz	1964-1969
	Football weekends	
b. 97, f. 18-19	1966-1968	1966-1968
b. 98, f. 1-2	1968-1969	1968-1969
b. 98, f. 3	Harvard luncheon: pre-game luncheon at 43 Hillhouse Avenue (Nov 22)	1969
	Ford, Henry	
b. 101, f. 1	Fellows: Oxford-Cambridge	1960-1965
b. 101, f. 2	Fellowship: Oxford-Cambridge	1964-1965
b. 101, f. 3-4	Ford, Henry and Ford, Henry II: Professorships	1963-1968
b. 101, f. 8-9	Foreign Area Fellowship Program	1964-1968
	Forestry, School of	
b. 101, f. 10-15	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. 102, f. 1	1969	1969
	Documents include material on new deanship.	
b. 102, f. 2	Ad hoc committee	1965
b. 102, f. 3-4	Deanship	1962-1968
b. 581, f. 54	Additional material	1962-1965
L 574	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	407.4
b. 571	Faculty appointment history	1964
b. 588, f. 2-3	Letters Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1963-1965
b. 102, f. 6	Form file, 1964	1965
b. 102, f. 7	Form letter to Corporation members enclosing New York Public Library speech see also: New York Public Library, 1965-1966	1966
b. 102, f. 8	Foundations: grant procedures	1968
b. 102, f. 9	Fraternities	1964-1967
	Freshman Assembly	
b. 102, f. 10-14	1965-1969  Material includes drafts and final versions of Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, address.	1965-1969

# Freshman Assembly (continued)

Correspondence           b.102,f.16         A - K         1964           b.103,f.1         L - V         1964           b.103,f.2         Speech: notes         1964           b.103,f.3         "Freshman Blues:" Life Magazine article on freshman Tim Thompson (S Jan 1965)         1964-1991           b.103,f.1-10         Freshman Talks Material includes information on faculty speakers.         1967-1969           b.103,f.11-13         Freshman Tea         1967-1969           b.568,f.1         1967 September         1967 September           b.568,f.1         1968 September         1968-1967           b.103,f.14         Freshman Year         1968-1967           b.103,f.15         Fullbright Scholars         1964-1965           b.104,f.2-10         Ga-Go         1964-1965           b.104,f.2-10         Ga-Go         1964-1969           b.104,f.14         The Gate &7 [freshman magazine]         1964-1969           b.105,f.1         General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.         1964-1968           b.105,f.9         1968         1964-1969           b.105,f.10         Scholarships         1963-1967           b.105,f.10         Scholarships         1963-1967           b.105,f.11-12         Germany, Federa	b. 102, f. 15	Address of Dean May	1965
Description		Correspondence	
December   December	b. 102, f. 16	A - K	1964
b. 103, f. 3         "Freshman Blues:" Life Magazine article on freshman Tim Thompson (5 Jan 1965)         1964-1971           b. 103, f. 4-10         Freshman Talks Material includes information on faculty speakers.         1964-1971           b. 103, f. 11-13         Freshman Tea Weekly Calendar, Yale University         1967 September           b. 568, f. 1         1968 September         1968 September           b. 568, f. 1         1968 September         1963-1967           b. 103, f. 14         Freshman Year         1963-1967           b. 103, f. 15         Fulbright Scholars         1964-1969           b. 581, f. 55         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1964           b. 104, f. 14         The Gate 67 [freshman magazine]         1964           b. 105, f. 1         General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.         1965-1967           b. 105, f. 2         General Foods Fund, Inc.         1963-1967           b. 105, f. 5-6         General Motors Corporation         1964-1968           b. 105, f. 19         1968         1968           b. 105, f. 10         Scholarships         1963-1967           b. 105, f. 11-12         Germany, Federal Republic of         1963-1967           b. 105, f. 13         Gibbs Society         1967           b. 105, f. 20	b. 103, f. 1	L-V	1964
b. 103, f. 4-10       Freshman Talks Material includes information on faculty speakers.       1964-1971         b. 103, f. 11-13       Freshman Tea       1967-1969         Weekly Calendar, Yale University       1967 September       1968 September         b. 568, f. 1       1968 September       1968 September         b. 103, f. 14       Freshman Year       1963-1967         b. 103, f. 15       Fulbright Scholars       1964-1965         b. 104, f. 2-10       Ga - Go       1964-1969         b. 581, f. 55       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1964         b. 105, f. 1       General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.       1965-1967         b. 105, f. 2       General Foods Fund, Inc.       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 5-6       General Motors Corporation       1964-1968         b. 105, f. 9       1968       1968         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 13       Gibbs Society       1967         b. 105, f. 20       Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)       1967         b. 105, f. 21-26       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 106, f. 1       1969       1964-1969 <td>b. 103, f. 2</td> <td>Speech: notes</td> <td>1964</td>	b. 103, f. 2	Speech: notes	1964
Material includes information on faculty speakers.         b. 103, f. 11-13       Freshman Tea       1967-1969         Weekly Calendar, Yale University         b. 568, f. 1       1967 September       1968 September         b. 568, f. 1       1968 September       1968 September         b. 103, f. 14       Freshman Year       1963-1967         b. 103, f. 15       Fulbright Scholars       1964-1965         b. 104, f. 2-10       Ga - Go       1964-1969         b. 581, f. 55       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1968         b. 104, f. 14       The Gate '67 [freshman magazine]       1964         b. 105, f. 1       General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.       1965-1967         b. 105, f. 4       General Foods Fund, Inc.       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 5-6       General Motors Corporation       1964-1968         b. 105, f. 9       1968       1968         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 11-12       Germany, Federal Republic of       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 12       Germany, Federal Republic of       1963-1968         b. 105, f. 20       Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)       1964-1969         b. 105, f. 21-26       <	b. 103, f. 3	"Freshman Blues:" <i>Life Magazine</i> article on freshman Tim Thompson (5 Jan 1965)	1964-1965
Weekly Calendar, Yale University           b. 568, f. 1         1967 September         1968 September           b. 103, f. 14         Freshman Year         1963-1967           b. 103, f. 15         Fulbright Scholars         1964-1965           b. 104, f. 2-10         Ga - Go         1964-1969           b. 581, f. 55         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1968           b. 104, f. 14         The Gate '67 [freshman magazine]         1964           b. 105, f. 1         General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.         1965-1967           b. 105, f. 4         General Motors Corporation         1963-1967           b. 105, f. 5-6         German Academic Exchange Service (Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst)           b. 105, f. 10         Scholarships         1968           b. 105, f. 11-12         Germany, Federal Republic of         1963-1968           b. 105, f. 13         Gibbs Society         1967           b. 105, f. 20         Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)         1970           b. 105, f. 21-26         1964-1969         1964-1969           b. 106, f. 21-26         1964-1969         1964-1969	b. 103, f. 4-10		1964-1971
b. 568, f. 1       1967 September       1968 September         b. 568, f. 1       1968 September       1968 September         b. 103, f. 14       Freshman Year       1963-1967         b. 103, f. 15       Fulbright Scholars       1964-1965         b. 104, f. 2-10       Ga - Go       1964-1969         b. 581, f. 55       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1968         b. 104, f. 14       The Gate '67 [freshman magazine]       1964         b. 105, f. 1       General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.       1965-1967         b. 105, f. 4       General Foods Fund, Inc.       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 5-6       General Motors Corporation       1964-1968         b. 105, f. 9       1968       1968         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 11-12       Germany, Federal Republic of       1963-1968         b. 105, f. 20       Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)       1970         b. 105, f. 21-26       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 106, f. 11       1969       1969-1969	b. 103, f. 11-13	Freshman Tea	1967-1969
b. 568, f. 1       1968 September       1968 September         b. 103, f. 14       Freshman Year       1963-1967         b. 103, f. 15       Fulbright Scholars       1964-1965         b. 104, f. 2-10       Ga - Go       1964-1969         b. 581, f. 55       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1968         b. 104, f. 14       The Gate '67 [freshman magazine]       1964         b. 105, f. 1       General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.       1965-1967         b. 105, f. 4       General Foods Fund, Inc.       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 5-6       General Motors Corporation       1964-1968         b. 105, f. 9       1968       1968         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 11-12       Germany, Federal Republic of       1963-1968         b. 105, f. 21       Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)       1970         b. 105, f. 21-26       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 106, f. 1       1969       1964-1969		Weekly Calendar, Yale University	
b. 103, f. 14       Freshman Year       1963-1967         b. 103, f. 15       Fulbright Scholars       1964-1965         b. 104, f. 2-10       Ga - Go       1964-1969         b. 581, f. 55       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1968         b. 104, f. 14       The Gate '67 [freshman magazine]       1964         b. 105, f. 1       General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.       1965-1967         b. 105, f. 4       General Foods Fund, Inc.       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 5-6       General Motors Corporation       1964-1968         b. 105, f. 9       1968       1968         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 11-12       Germany, Federal Republic of       1963-1968         b. 105, f. 13       Gibbs Society       1967         b. 105, f. 20       Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)       1970         b. 105, f. 21-26       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 106, f. 1       1969       1969	b. 568, f. 1	1967 September	1967 September
b. 103, f. 15       Fulbright Scholars       1964-1965         b. 104, f. 2-10       Ga - Go       1964-1969         b. 581, f. 55       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1968         b. 104, f. 14       The Gate '67 [freshman magazine]       1964         b. 105, f. 1       General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.       1965-1967         b. 105, f. 4       General Foods Fund, Inc.       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 5-6       General Motors Corporation       1964-1968         b. 105, f. 9       1968       1968         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1968         b. 105, f. 13       Gibbs Society       1967         b. 105, f. 13       Gibbs Society       1967         b. 105, f. 20       Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)       1970         c. 105, f. 21-26       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 106, f. 1       1969       1969	b. <b>568</b> , f. <b>1</b>	1968 September	1968 September
b. 104, f. 2-10	b. 103, f. 14	Freshman Year	1963-1967
b. 581, f. 55 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 104, f. 14 The Gate '67 [freshman magazine] 1964 b. 105, f. 1 General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc. 1965-1967 b. 105, f. 4 General Foods Fund, Inc. 1963-1967 b. 105, f. 5-6 General Motors Corporation 1964-1968 German Academic Exchange Service (Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst) b. 105, f. 9 1968 1968 b. 105, f. 10 Scholarships 1963-1967 b. 105, f. 11-12 Germany, Federal Republic of 1963-1968 b. 105, f. 13 Gibbs Society 1967 b. 105, f. 20 Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb) 1970 Gp - Gz b. 105, f. 21-26 1964-1969 1964-1969 b. 106, f. 1 1969	b. 103, f. 15	Fulbright Scholars	1964-1965
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 104, f. 14       The Gate '67 [freshman magazine]       1964         b. 105, f. 1       General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.       1965-1967         b. 105, f. 4       General Foods Fund, Inc.       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 5-6       General Motors Corporation       1964-1968         German Academic Exchange Service (Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst)         b. 105, f. 9       1968       1968         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 11-12       Germany, Federal Republic of       1963-1968         b. 105, f. 13       Gibbs Society       1967         b. 105, f. 20       Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)       1970         Gp - Gz         b. 105, f. 21-26       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 106, f. 1       1969       1969	b. 104, f. 2-10	Ga - Go	1964-1969
b. 105, f. 1 General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc. 1965-1967 b. 105, f. 4 General Foods Fund, Inc. 1963-1967 b. 105, f. 5-6 General Motors Corporation 1964-1968 German Academic Exchange Service (Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst) b. 105, f. 9 1968 1968 b. 105, f. 10 Scholarships 1963-1967 b. 105, f. 11-12 Germany, Federal Republic of 1963-1968 b. 105, f. 13 Gibbs Society 1967 b. 105, f. 20 Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb) 1970 Gp - Gz b. 105, f. 21-26 1964-1969 1964-1969 b. 106, f. 1 1969	b. 581, f. 55		1968
b. 105, f. 4 General Foods Fund, Inc. 1963-1967 b. 105, f. 5-6 General Motors Corporation 1964-1968 German Academic Exchange Service (Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst) b. 105, f. 9 1968 1968 b. 105, f. 10 Scholarships 1963-1967 b. 105, f. 11-12 Germany, Federal Republic of 1963-1968 b. 105, f. 13 Gibbs Society 1967 b. 105, f. 20 Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb) 1970 Gp - Gz b. 105, f. 21-26 1964-1969 1964-1969 b. 106, f. 1 1969	b. 104, f. 14	The Gate '67 [freshman magazine]	1964
b. 105, f. 5-6 General Motors Corporation 1964-1968 German Academic Exchange Service (Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst) b. 105, f. 9 1968 1968 b. 105, f. 10 Scholarships 1963-1967 b. 105, f. 11-12 Germany, Federal Republic of 1963-1968 b. 105, f. 13 Gibbs Society 1967 b. 105, f. 20 Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb) 1970 Gp - Gz b. 105, f. 21-26 1964-1969 1969	b. 105, f. 1	General accounting file: numbers, instructions, etc.	1965-1967
German Academic Exchange Service (Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst)         b. 105, f. 9       1968         b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 11-12       Germany, Federal Republic of       1963-1968         b. 105, f. 13       Gibbs Society       1967         b. 105, f. 20       Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)       1970         Gp - Gz       1964-1969         b. 105, f. 21-26       1964-1969       1969         b. 106, f. 1       1969       1969	b. 105, f. 4	General Foods Fund, Inc.	1963-1967
b. 105, f. 9 1968 1963 b. 105, f. 10 Scholarships 1963-1967 b. 105, f. 11-12 Germany, Federal Republic of 1963-1968 b. 105, f. 13 Gibbs Society 1967 b. 105, f. 20 Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb) 1970 Gp - Gz b. 105, f. 21-26 1964-1969 1964-1969 b. 106, f. 1 1969	b. 105, f. 5-6	General Motors Corporation	1964-1968
b. 105, f. 10       Scholarships       1963-1967         b. 105, f. 11-12       Germany, Federal Republic of       1963-1968         b. 105, f. 13       Gibbs Society       1967         b. 105, f. 20       Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)       1970         Gp - Gz       5. 105, f. 21-26       1964-1969         b. 106, f. 1       1969       1969		German Academic Exchange Service (Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst)	
b. 105, f. 11-12Germany, Federal Republic of1963-1968b. 105, f. 13Gibbs Society1967b. 105, f. 20Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)1970Gp - Gz5. 105, f. 21-261964-1969b. 106, f. 119691969	b. 105, f. 9	1968	1968
b. 105, f. 13 Gibbs Society 1967 b. 105, f. 20 Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb) 1970 Gp - Gz b. 105, f. 21-26 1964-1969 1964-1969 b. 106, f. 1 1969	b. 105, f. 10	Scholarships	1963-1967
b. 105, f. 20 Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb) 1970  Gp - Gz  b. 105, f. 21-26 1964-1969 1964-1969  b. 106, f. 1 1969	b. 105, f. 11-12	Germany, Federal Republic of	1963-1968
Gp - Gz       b. 105, f. 21-26     1964-1969     1964-1969       b. 106, f. 1     1969     1969	b. 105, f. 13	Gibbs Society	1967
b. 105, f. 21-26 1964-1969 1964-1969 b. 106, f. 1 1969 1969	b. 105, f. 20	Governor's College: Leadership Conference (13-14 Feb)	1970
b. 106, f. 1 1969 1969		Gp - Gz	
	b. 105, f. 21-26	1964-1969	1964-1969
b. 106, f. 2-3 Grading system 1967-1968	b. 106, f. 1	1969	1969
	b. 106, f. 2-3	Grading system	1967-1968

	Graduate School	
b. 106, f. 4-9	1963-1970	1963-1970
b. 581, f. 57	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1963-1965
b. 588, f. 7	Admissions [correspondence] Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
b. 106, f. 10	Alumni Association	1965 1967
b. 106, f. 11-12	Dean  Material includes appointments and actions.	1969-1971
b. 588, f. 8	Deanship  Documents include material on committees, faculty recommendations on search.  Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968-1969
b. 106, f. 13	M.A. Privatim Ceremony	1964
b. 106, f. 14	Students	1968
b. 107, f. 4	"Grant X:" Ecklund memo (Apr)	1968
b. 107, f. 5	Neil Gray fellows	1964-1965
b. 107, f. 6	Green, Congresswoman Edith: bill concerning college admissions	1971
	Griswold, A. Whitney	
	Memorial	
b. 107, f. 7-8	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. 581, f. 58-59	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1963-1968
b. 588, f. 9-10	1965-1967 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1965-1967
b. 107, f. 9	Proposal for junior faculty research support (Oct 12)	1962
b. 107, f. 11	Request for speeches of	1963-1967
b. 107, f. 12	Yale Daily News tribute	1963 April 23
b. 107, f. 13-14	Griswold, Mrs. A Whitney  Material includes the Harvard toilet correspondence.	1962-1968
b. 107, f. 15	Grumman Aircraft Engineering Corporation	1963-1965
	Guggenheim	
b. <b>107</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Fellowships	1964-1967

b. 107, f. 19	Guida ordinance regarding city of New Haven planning	1967
b. 108, f. 1	Guida zoning petition	1968
b. 108, f. 2	Gulf Oil Corporation	1964-1967
	Ha - He	
b. 108, f. 5-14	1963-1970	1963-1970
b. 109, f. 1-5	1969	1969
b. 582, f. 1	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969
b. 109, f. 6-7	Helen Hadley Hall	1965-1968
b. 109, f. 8	Hall report: residential colleges	1968
b. 109, f. 9	Hamden Hall	1962-1964
b. 109, f. 10	Hampton Institute	1964
	Harvard University	
b. 109, f. 14-20	1962-1969 Material includes crisis issues.	1962-1969
	Law School	
b. 110, f. 1	1963-1967	1963-1967
b. 110, f. 2	Reunion (Oct 25)	1968
b. 110, f. 3	Twentieth reunion: class of 1948	1968
b. 110, f. 4-5	Haskins and Sells, Certified Accountants  Material includes reports.	1963-1966
b. 110, f. 7	Havemeyer, Loomis	1967
b. 110, f. 8	John Hay Fellows	1964-1966
b. 110, f. 9	Headmasters Association in New York	1966-1967
	Department of University Health	
b. 110, f. 10-11	1962-1968	1962-1968
b. 110, f. 12	Committee on Handling Radio-active Materials	1963-1967
b. 110, f. 13-14	Proposed new university health center	1967-1968
1 440 6 45	Heffner interview, Richard D.: Public Broadcasting Laboratory Program (Feb 19)	1968
b. 110, f. 15	······································	
b. 110, f. 15 b. 110, f. 16	Heinz, Henry J., II	1968

b. <b>111,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Henning, Basil Duke: history and research	1963-1967
b. 111, f. 2	Henry Fellowships	1964-1967
b. <b>111</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Hexter, J. H.: Parliamentary Diary project	1966-1967
	Hi - Hz	
b. 111, f. 5-15	1964-1969	1964-1969
b. 582, f. 3	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969
b. 112, f. 1-2	1969	1969
b. 113, f. 1	Hill District, Hew Haven: report and proposals	1967
b. 113, f. 3	Hill Neighborhood Corporation by-laws	1968
b. 113, f. 4	Hill organizations	1968
b. 113, f. 5-6	Hill Parents Association	1966-1968
b. 113, f. 11-12	History, Department of	1963-1967
b. 113, f. 16-18	Holden, Reuben A.	1966-1971
b. 113, f. 19	Hooker, Richard: "A College Town"	1965
b. 113, f. 20-21	Hopkins Grammar School	1964, 1968
	Johns Hopkins University	
b. 113, f. 22	1968	1968
b. 113, f. 23	Lecture (Mar 12)	1970
b. 113, f. 26	Housekeeping division	1968
	Housing	
b. 113, f. 27-28	1968-1971	1968-1971
b. 113, f. 29-31	Married students	1965-1971
b. 113, f. 32	Sub-committee on housing for graduate and professional students	1968
b. 113, f. 33	University: officials	1966
b. 113, f. 36	Howland Memorial Prize	1963, 1966
b. 114, f. 2	Hulman, Anton, Jr.: matters to be discussed, 1960-1966	1960-1966
b. 114, f. 3	Humanities Advisory Committee	1969-1970
b. 114, f. 4	Humanities Center	1968
b. 114, f. 5	Hume Lecture	1967

b. <b>114</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Humphrey, Hubert H.: Vice-President of the United States	1965-1966
b. 114, f. 11	Hyde, Fred: Morning News Summary - School of Medicine News Bureau, 1969-1970	0
b. 114, f. 12-16	I	1964-1969
b. 114, f. 17-18	Information, Office of	1964 1967
b. 114, f. 19	Institute for Defense Analysis	1965
b. 115, f. 1-3	Institute for Services to Education	1965-1968
	Institution for Social and Policy Studies	
b. 115, f. 4	1968	1968
b. 115, f. 5	Nonprofit sector	1976-1977
	Studies on Higher Education by Stephen P. Dresch	1972-1975
b. 115, f. 6-8	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 116, f. 1-3	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 116, f. 4-5	Institute of International Education	1964-1968
	Institute of Social Science	
b. 116, f. 6-10	1964-1970	1964-1970
b. 116, f. 11-12	Proposal	1967-1968
b. 116, f. 13	Proposal of Donald Taylor	1968-1969
b. 117, f. 1	Institutions, Economic Study of	[1963]-1964
b. 117, f. 2	Inter-administration memos and notes	1968
b. 117, f. 3	Inter-American Investment	1964-1967
	International Association of Universities	
b. 117, f. 4-10	1963-1970	1963-1970
	Meetings	
b. <b>117,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Tokyo	1965
b. 118, f. 1-8	Paris	1966-1970
	Material includes background papers from 1962-1968.	40.47
b. 118, f. 9-10	Bogotá Material includes photographs.	1967
b. 119, f. 1-4	Montreal	1970 August 30- September 5
b. 119, f. 5-6	International Autopen Company	1966-1968

### International Business Machines

b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Conference (Sep 24)	1968
b. 119, f. 8	Proposal	1969
b. 119, f. 9-11	World Trade Corporation	1964-1968
b. 119, f. 12-13	International Christian University in Tokyo, Japan	1965-1968
b. 119, f. 14	International Education Act	1966
b. 119, f. 15	International Law Association	1964-1965
	International Office	
b. 119, f. 16	1968	1968
b. 120, f. 1	1969	1969
b. 120, f. 2-5	Fulbright and foreign study programs	1963-1967
b. 120, f. 6-9	Survey breakdowns: faculty, students, and staff	1963-1967
	International relations: ad hoc committees	
b. 120, f. 10	1963	1963
b. 121, f. 1	1964	1964
b. 121, f. 2-3	International Student Center	1964-1968
b. 121, f. 4	International Studies at Yale: a ten-year plan (copy 21)	1960
b. 121, f. 5	International University Cooperation	1967
b. <b>121,</b> f. <b>6</b>	Inter-University Center for Japanese Students at Tokyo	1964
b. 121, f. 7-10	Inter-University Committee on Travel Grants	1963-1969
b. 121, f. 11-12	Investment seminar	1968-1969
b. 121, f. 13-14	Investment, Student-Faculty Committee on Responsible Institutional Material includes conscientious investors discussion.	1968-1969
b. 121, f. 15	Investments: Yale	1969
	Invitations to Kingman Brewster, Jr.	
b. 122, f. 1-7	1972-1973	1972-1973
b. 122, f. 8-9	to join committees and other groups	1972-1973
b. 568, f. 2	Institutes on Racism: YWCA program poster	1972
	to participate in meetings of various groups	
b. 122, f. 10	1972	1972

# Invitations to Kingman Brewster, Jr. > to participate in meetings of various groups (continued)

b. 568, f. 2	National Association of Independent Schools: preliminary program for the 1972 annual conference	1972 March 2-4
b. 123, f. 1	1972	1972
b. 123, f. 2-4	to speak	1972-1973
b. 123, f. 5-6	to write	1972-1973
b. 123, f. 7-8	to Yale events	1972-1973
b. 123, f. 10	Kenneth Ives and Company, Inc.	1967
b. 123, f. 11	Ives (Charles) Festival: festival proposed at Yale	1966
	J - Ji	
b. 123, f. 12-13	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 124, f. 1-2	1968-1969	1968-1969
b. 124, f. 10-15	Jo - Ju	1964-1969
b. 124, f. 16	Johnson, Mrs. Lyndon B. (Visit)	1967
b. 124, f. 17-18	Johnson, President Lyndon B.	1964-1968
b. 124, f. 19	Joint Appointments Between Departments in the Same School or in Different Schools [proposal] (Oct 15)	1968
b. 124, f. 20	Jones Company, John P.	1963-1966
b. 124, f. 21	Journal of Applied Polymer Science: monograph regarding structure of regenerated cellulose films	1965
b. 125, f. 1	Journalism program	1964-1966
b. 125, f. 2	Junior Science and Humanities Symposium	1964-1965
b. 125, f. 3-13	K - Kh	1964-1969
	Kennedy, John F.	
b. 126, f. 5	Correspondence regarding assassination	1963-1964
b. 126, f. 6	Memorial Scholarship	1964-1967
	Kent School	
b. 126, f. 7	1964-1966	1964-1966
b. 588, f. 14	1968 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 126, f. 8-11	Ki	1964-1969
	King, Martin Luther, Jr.	
b. 126, f. 13	[1964]-1968	[1964]-1968

# King, Martin Luther, Jr. (continued)

# Honorary degree

# Correspondence [chronological by year]

b. 126, f. 14-17	Answered	1964-1967
b. 127, f. 1-4	Unanswered	1964-1966
b. 127, f. 5	Southern Christian Leadership Conference	1965
b. 127, f. 6	King's College: Cambridge, England	1963-1964
b. 127, f. 8-11	KI - Ko	1964-1969
	Kline Biology Tower	
b. 127, f. 13	Dedication brochure (Oct 28)	1966
b. 567, f. 2	Additional material	1966 October 28
b. 127, f. 14	Dedication correspondence (Oct 28)	1966
b. 127, f. 17	Kline Nuclear Structure Lab: dedication (Oct 5)	1966
	Kline Science Center	
b. 127, f. 18	1963-1964	1963-1964
b. 128, f. 1-2	1965 April-November	1965 April- November
b. <b>571</b>	Drawings	1964-1965
b. 128, f. 3	Proposal for completion	1965
b. 128, f. 4	Kline Science Tower	1966
b. 128, f. 10-12	Kr - Kz	1964-1969
	L - La	
b. 128, f. 14-18	1964-1969	1964-1969
b. 129, f. 1	1969	1969
b. 129, f. 2	Laboratory of Surgery, Obstetrics, and Gynecology	1970-1971
b. 582, f. 14	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970-1971
b. 129, f. 3	Land, Edwin H.	1971
b. 129, f. 9	Latin-American Scholarship Program of American Universities	1968
	Latin American Studies	
b. 129, f. 10-11	Council on	1968-1969
b. 129, f. 12	Report by Richard M. Morse, chairman of Latin American Studies	1968

	Law School	
b. 129, f. 13-15	1963-1964	1963-1964
b. 130, f. 1-8	1965-1968	1965-1968
b. 131, f. 1-5	1968-1971	1968-1971
b. 131, f. 6	Admissions	1964-1966
b. 131, f. 7	Alumni Association	1963-1965
b. 131, f. 8	Black American Law Students Association: J. Otis Cochran	1969-1970
b. 131, f. 9	Black Students' Union	1968
	Deanship	
b. 131, f. 12-13	1964-1965	1964-1965
b. 132, f. 1-3	1969-1970	1969-1970
b. 582, f. 16	Additional material	1969-1970
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 132, f. 4	Deficit	1965-1966
b. 132, f. 5	Discipline	1969
b. 132, f. 6-7	Faculty folder	1964-1968
	Governing Board	
b. 589, f. 1-3	1963-1967	1963-1967
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 132, f. 9-11	1968-1970	1968-1970
b. 132, f. 12	Graduate committee	1965
b. 132, f. 13	Kent professor Alexander M. Bickel	1966
b. 132, f. 14-15	Library	1964-1969
b. 132, f. 16-17	Program for research and teacher training in urban law	1964-1966
b. 133, f. 1	Proposed financing of new dormitory	1965
b. 133, f. 2	Science and Technology chair	1963-1965
b. 133, f. 3-4	Southern Teaching Program	1964-1966
b. 133, f. 5-6	Student Association  Material includes first annual report.	1967-1970
b. 133, f. 7-12	Le - Ll	1964-1969
b. 133, f. 13	LEAP program	1968

b. 133, f. 14	Learned Societies: meetings at Yale see also: <u>American Council of Learned Societies</u>	1963-1965
b. 133, f. 15	Learned visitors at Yale	1964-1967
b. 133, f. 16	Leaves of absence	1964-1967
b. 582, f. 17	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1966
	Lectureships at Yale	
b. 133, f. 17	1963-1964	1963-1964
b. 134, f. 1	1965-1967	1965-1967
b. 589, f. 4	Lembeck appointment Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 134, f. 4-5	Leonine Commission	1966-1968
b. 134, f. 9-10	Lewis, Wilmarth Sheldon (Lefty)	1964-1968
b. 134, f. 11-14	Li - Ll	1964-1969
b. 582, f. 18	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969
b. 134, f. 15	Liberation School	1970
	Librarian	
b. 589, f. 5	Advisory Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 589, f. 6	Candidates' dossiers Restricted until 1 July 2052.	[1968]
b. 589, f. 7	Candidates' references Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 134, f. 16	President's and Provost's folder	1969
b. 589, f. 8	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 589, f. 9	Rogers, Rutherford D. Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 589, f. 10	Selection Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 589, f. 11	Successor to Mr. Babb Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964

# Librarian (continued)

b. 589, f. 12	Suggestions and correspondence Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964
	Library	
b. 135, f. 1-7	1963-1969	1963-1969
	Material includes reports.	
b. 582, f. 20-21	Additional material	1967-1968
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 135, f. 8	Associates	1964-1967
	Beinecke Rare Books and Manuscripts	
b. 135, f. 10-11	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. 136, f. 1	Leif Ericson versus Christopher Columbus controversy	1965-1966
b. 136, f. 2	Saragossa Manuscripts	1964-1965
b. 136, f. 3	Budget study	1964
b. 136, f. 4-5	Committee	1963-1966
b. 136, f. 6-7	Cross-Campus, Save the	1968
b. 571	Cross-Campus site plan	1968 May
	Development Program	
b. 136, f. 8-10	1965-1967	1965-1967
b. 137, f. 1	Cresap, McCormick and Paget Report	1963
b. 137, f. 2	Reorganization of library system: John Blum - acting director of University Libraries	1968
b. 137, f. 3-4	Stimson Diaries	1963-1969
b. 137, f. 5	"The Library's Place" article - London Times	1963
b. 137, f. 7	Eli Lilly and Company	1967
b. 137, f. 11	Liquor law	1964-1967
b. 137, f. 12-13	Liquor policy	1964-1965
b. 137, f. 14-17	Lo	1964-1969
	Long-term Higher Education Loans	
b. 138, f. 1	Memorandum by Lloyd Cutler	1966
b. 138, f. 2	Zacharias plan: tax implications	1967
	Long Wharf Theatre see: <u>Drama: Long Wharf Theatre, 1967</u>	

b. 138, f. 6-8	Lu - Ly	1964-1969
	Lynd, Staughton	
b. 138, f. 10-15	1965-1968, undated	1965-1968,
	Material includes unsolicited letters and clippings, letters regarding the class of 1915 resolution, the History Chairman review of Lynd, and opinions of William Sloane Coffin.	undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Alumni letters	
b. 138, f. 16	1966	1966
	Material includes reaction to John W. Castles' letter.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 139, f. 1	To Kingman Brewster, Jr., from class of 1926	1966
b. 139, f. 3	Appointment letters	1964
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 139, f. 4	Drafts of Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, form letters regarding the Hanoi trip	1966
b. 139, f. 5	Form letter replies by Kingman Brewster, Jr., and Charles M. O'Hearn	1966
	Letters answered	1966
b. 139, f. 6-10	A - M	
b. 140, f. 1-4	J - Z	
b. 140, f. 5	National statement on the case  Material includes Illinois State College rejection.	1967
b. 140, f. 6-7	Speeches	1965-1966
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Ма	
b. 140, f. 8-9	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. <b>141,</b> f. <b>1-10</b>	1964-1969	1964-1969
b. 582, f. 22-24	Additional material	1964-1968
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	

b. 141, f. 13	Magazine on Non-Violence	1971
b. 141, f. 14-15	Henry Neil Mallon Scholarship	1965-1968
b. 141, f. 19	Marshall Scholarships	1964-1965
	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	
b. 142, f. 4	1968	1968
b. 142, f. 5-8	Corporation visiting committee for the Center for International Studies	1963-1968
b. 142, f. 9	Three-part alumni study	1968
	Master of Arts in Teaching	
	Annual report	
b. 142, f. 10	Fourteenth	1965
b. 142, f. 11	Fifteenth	1966
b. 142, f. 12	Sixteenth	1967
b. 142, f. 13	Brochure	1967
b. 142, f. 14	Masters' house decorating	1966
b. 142, f. 15	Masterships see also: <u>Undergraduate colleges</u>	1970-1971
b. 142, f. 16	Mathes - Mazerolle	1964-1967
b. <b>589</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Mathieson, Olin-Chemical Corporation Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 142, f. 17	McAuliffe - McCutchan	1964-1967
b. 143, f. 1-5	McDonald - McQuigg	1964-1968
b. <b>589</b> , f. <b>17</b>	McGraw-Hill Inc. Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
b. 143, f. 7-11	Mead - Meyerson	1963-1968
b. 143, f. 12-13	Medical Alumni Campaign	1966-1967
b. 143, f. 14	Medical Education: Ad Hoc Committee to reevaluate goals at Yale	1966
	Medical School	
b. 143, f. 15-18	1964-1965 December	1964-1965 December
b. 144, f. 1-7	1966 January-1970	1966 January-1970

### Medical School (continued)

b. 582, f. 27-28	Additional material Restricted until 1 Jul 2052.	1966-1968
b. 144, f. 8	Admissions	1964-1967
b. 144, f. 9	Alumni in Medicine Campaign: fund raising	1968
	Board of Permanent Officers	
b. 144, f. 10	1971	1971
b. 145, f. 1-4	Minutes	1964-1967
b. 145, f. 5	Building program	1961-1965
	Dean	
	Deanship	
b. 590, f. 1	1966 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1966
b. 145, f. 8-11	1966 May-1967	1966 May-1967
b. 146, f. 1	1968	1968
b. 146, f. 2	Development Office	1969-1970
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Governance Commission  Material consists of memos from the dean and newsletters.	1968
b. 146, f. 5	Hunter Radiation Therapy Center	1965-1966
	Laboratory of Clinical Investigation	
b. 146, f. 6	1963-1966	1963-1966
b. 146, f. 7	Building committee	1961-1962
	Laboratory of Epidemiology and Public Health	
b. 146, f. 8	1964-1965	1964-1965
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Building Committee	1961-1962
	Library	
b. 146, f. 10	1963-1967	1963-1967
b. 146, f. 11	Bulletin	1968
b. 146, f. 12	Planning committee	1967
b. 146, f. 13-14	and New Haven Hospital: special committee on future relations between	1964 January-1965 March
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Prenatal Research Center	1965-1967

### Medical School (continued)

b. 146, f. 16	Science labs - shuttle bus	1963-1964
b. 146, f. 17	Medicine, Department of: chairmanship	1965
	Mellon Committee	
b. 146, f. 18	1967	1967
b. 147, f. 1	1968	1968
b. 147, f. 2	Mellon Fellows [formerly Clare-Yale Fellows - Griswold files]	1966-1967
	Mellon, Paul	
b. 590, f. 2	1963-1967 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1963-1967
	Center For British Art and British Studies	
b. 147, f. 3-9	1966-1970  Material includes Vincent Scully's recommendations regarding possible architect.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1966-1970
b. 148, f. 1	1969-1970	1969-1970
b. <b>581</b> , f. <b>41</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1970
b. 148, f. 2	Brochure: extra copies	1967 December 11
b. 148, f. 3	Policy and Programs Committee	1968
b. 148, f. 4-5	Possible architects	1966-1968
b. 148, f. 6	Yale Press Publishing Program	1969-1972
b. 581, f. 42	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1972
b. 148, f. 7	Meeting	1969
b. 148, f. 9	Proposal to: regarding Yale Library needs	1964-1965
b. 148, f. 12	Men's Education, Report on (Vassar College)	1968 May
b. 148, f. 13	Meredith, George poetry	1970
b. 148, f. 14	Metropolitan Club	1968
b. 149, f. 1-7	Mi - Mn	1964-1969
b. 149, f. 8	Middle East crisis	1967

b. 149, f. 9	Military Service Office	1966
	Miscellaneous	
b. 149, f. 17-19	1966-1968	1966-1968
	Material includes correspondence from David B.H. Martin, Director of Governmental Relations.	
b. 150, f. 1	Correspondence and partially unidentified list	1968
b. 150, f. 2-6	Notes from Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, desk	1965-1969
b. 150, f. 7	Tilson materials	1962
b. 150, f. 8	Mitchell, John N.: Attorney General	1969
	Material includes Ernest Mendel decision.	
b. 150, f. 9-14	Mo - Mr	1963-1969
b. 150, f. 15	The Modern Language Association of America	1966-1969
b. 150, f. 16-17	Monthly accounting regarding the President's house	1965-1971
b. 150, f. 21	Morse Fellowships	1965
b. 150, f. 22-23	Mory's Association	1964-1966
b. 151, f. 5-8	Mu - My	1964-1968
b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>9</b>	Muir, Malcolm, Jr.: Yale Alumni Magazine	1966
b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>10-11</b>	John Murray Memorial	1967-1968
	Music School	
b. 151, f. 12-15	1963-1971	1963-1971
b. <b>582,</b> f. <b>29</b>	Additional material	1969-1971
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Capital needs	1965
b. <b>151,</b> f. <b>17</b>	Deanship suggestions	1969
b. 152, f. 1-6	N - Ner	1964-1969
b. 582, f. 30	Additional material	1968
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 152, f. 8	Nathan Award in Dramatic Criticism (George Jean)	1965
b. 152, f. 9-11	National Academy of Sciences	1964-1968
b. 152, f. 12	National Aeronautics and Space Administration	1963-1967
b. 152, f. 13	National Association of Independant Schools	1967
b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>14</b>	National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges	1965-1967

b. <b>152,</b> f. <b>15</b>	National Commission on Accrediting	1964-1969
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>1-2</b>	National Commission on Causes and Prevention of Violence	1968-1969
b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>3</b>	National Defense Education Act of 1958	1964-1967
b. <b>153,</b> f. <b>4-5</b>	National Distillers and Chemical Corporation	1966-1968
b. 153, f. 6-7	National Education Association	1963-1968
	National Educational Television	
b. 153, f. 8-11	1968-1969	1968-1969
b. 154, f. 1-4	1970-1971	1970-1971
b. 154, f. 5	National Educational TV and Radio Center	1968
b. 154, f. 6-8	National Endowment for the Humanities	1966-1975
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>9</b>	National Environmental Pollution Control Laboratory	1965
b. 154, f. 10-11	National Football Foundation: C.J. LaRoche	1963-1968
	National Foundation for the Arts and Humanities	
b. 154, f. 12-14	1964-1969	1964-1969
b. 154, f. 15	Kingman Brewster, Jr.: testimony	1965
b. 155, f. 1-2	National Industrial Conference Board	1966-1968
b. 155, f. 3-4	National Institutes of Health	1964-1968
b. 155, f. 5	National Institutional - National Woman's Party	1964-1967
b. <b>155,</b> f. <b>6-7</b>	National Medal of Science, President's Committee on	1962-1968
b. 155, f. 8-9	National Merit Scholarship Corporation	1963-1968
b. 155, f. 10	National Programming Council for Public Television	1968
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>11-16</b>	National Science Foundation	1963-1966
b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>1-4</b>	National Science Foundation	1966-1971
b. <b>156</b> , f. 5	National Selective Service	1966
	Negro problems	
b. 156, f. 6	1963-1964	1963-1964
b. <b>156</b> , f. 7	Civil rights issue	1967
b. 156, f. 12	Neuharth article: Response by Henry Chauncey, Jr.	1970
b. 156, f. 13-17	Ne	1964-1969
b. 157, f. 1	New Approaches to the Teaching of Social Studies: report	1966

b. 157, f. 2	New College, Sarasota, Florida	1964-1967
b. 157, f. 3-4	New College Plan	1970
b. 157, f. 5-9	New England Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools	1963-1968
b. 157, f. 10-11	New England Board of Higher Education	1963-1968
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>12</b>	New England Medical Planning Foundation	1966
	New faculty	
b. <b>158,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Appointments: steps in compiling lists	1965-1969
	Teas	
b. 158, f. 2-10	1967-1969	1967-1969
b. 159, f. 1-4	1969-1970	1969-1970
b. 582, f. 31	Additional material	1970
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 159, f. 5	Correspondence	1967-1970
b. 159, f. 6	Mary Louise Brewster's welcoming letter	1967-1970
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>7-9</b>	New Haven	1964-1968
	Material includes Human Rights Committee report of 1964.	
b. 159, f. 10-11	New Haven Arts Council	1964-1968
b. 159, f. 12-13	New Haven Chamber of Commerce	1964-1968
b. 160, f. 1-5	New Haven Citizens Action Commission	1964-1969
b. 160, f. 6-7	New Haven City Plan Commission	1968-1969
b. 160, f. 8	New Haven civil defense	1963-1967
b. 160, f. 9	New Haven College: Student Center dedication	1965-1966
b. 160, f. 10	New Haven: Dixwell redevelopment project	1963-1964
b. 160, f. 11	New Haven: Dwight Street renewal project	1967
b. 160, f. 12	New Haven Foundation	1963-1967
	New Haven: Mayor Richard C. Lee	
b. 160, f. 13-15	1964-1969	1964-1969
	Documents include material on taxes and Tax Commission.	
b. 160, f. 16	Request for nine million dollars	1969
b. 160, f. 17-18	New Haven Police Department	1964-1968
	Material includes computer restructuring project.	

b. 160, f. 19	New Haven Post Office	1967
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>1</b>	New Haven Poverty Program	1965
b. 161, f. 2-3	New Haven Preservation Trust	1966-1968
b. 161, f. 4-5	New Haven public schools	1964-1968
b. <b>569</b> , f. 1	Planning chart	1964 May 22
b. 161, f. 6	New Haven riots	1967
b. 161, f. 7-8	New Haven Urban Development Organization	1968-1969
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>9</b>	New Haven zoning	1968
b. 161, f. 10	Newman, Paul	1968
b. 590, f. 5	Additional material	1967
	Documents regarding donation.	
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>11-14</b>	News Bureau (University)	1966-1969
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>15</b>	New York, City of: Urban Fellowship Program	1968
	New York Herald Tribune	
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Interview with T. Ferrer	1964-1965
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>17</b>	World Youth Forum	1964-1965
b. 161, f. 18	New York Public Library	1965-1966
	see also: <u>Form letter to Corporation members enclosing New York Public Library speech, 1966</u>	
b. 161, f. 19-20	New York Times	1963-1968
b. 161, f. 21	New York University	1964-1967
b. 162, f. 1-4	Ni - Ny Material includes Nixon presidential letters.	1963-1970
b. 582, f. 32	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1970
b. 162, f. 7	Northeastern University	1964-1967
b. 162, f. 8	Northeast Radio Observatory Corporation	1966-1967
b. 162, f. 9	Notes [and sketches] from Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, desk	Undated
	Nursing	
b. 162, f. 11-12	Deanship	1966-1968
	Education	

# Nursing > Education (continued)

b. 162, f. 13	1965-1967	1965-1967
b. 162, f. 14	National Fund (Graduate)	1968
b. 162, f. 15-16	National League for Nursing, Inc.	1964-1968
	School of	
b. <b>162</b> , f. <b>17</b>	1963-1965	1963-1965
b. 163, f. 1-4	1966-1972	1966-1972
b. 582, f. 34	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 163, f. 5	Ad Hoc Committee on Clinical Practices	1965
b. 163, f. 6-7	O - Ok	1964-1968
b. 163, f. 8	Oak Street Air Project	1963
b. 163, f. 10	Oceanography ad hoc committee	1964
b. 163, f. 12	Office of Economic Opportunity	1964-1967
b. 163, f. 13	Officers' meetings	1964-1967
b. 164, f. 3-6	OI - Oz	1964-1969
b. 164, f. 12	Open meetings: Saybrook College	1969-1971
b. 164, f. 13	Operating forecasts: ten-year survey of costs etc.	1967
b. 568, f. 1	Charts: ten-year survey of cost	Circa 1967
b. 164, f. 14	Operation Watchdog	1970
	Operations and Development: Director Howard Phelan's file	
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>15</b>	1967	1967
b. <b>570</b>	Garage feasibility study: plans	1967 February 6
b. 165, f. 1	1967	1967
b. 165, f. 2	Optimum program of costs involving endowment and gifts (Nov 4)	1964, undated
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>7-9</b>	Overseas Development Council	1969-1970
b. 165, f. 10	Oxford Paper Company	1967
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Oxford University	1966
b. 165, f. 12-15	Pa	1964-1968
b. 582, f. 36	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
b. 165, f. 17-18	Pan American World Airways	1964-1968

b. 165, f. 20         Parents' Day         1968           b. 165, f. 21         1964-1967         1964-1967           b. 166, f. 1         1968         1968           b. 582, f. 37         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1968           b. 166, f. 2         Patents, Committee on         1968           b. 166, f. 4-9         Pe         1964-1969           b. 166, f. 10-12         1964-1968         1964-1968           b. 166, f. 10-12         1964-1968         1964-1968           b. 167, f. 1         Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory         1963-1964           b. 167, f. 2         Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton         1963-1965           b. 167, f. 3         1963-1965         1963-1965           b. 590, f. 6         1969-1970         1969-1970           b. 167, f. 5         Verrill Medal         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1966         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1966         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1966         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 1         Personel Office         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 1         Personel Office         1964-1966           b. 168, f. 1-2         Petty cash	b. 165, f. 19	Parents, Committee on	1964
b. 165, f. 21       1964-1967       1964-1967         b. 166, f. 1       1968       1968         b. 582, f. 37       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1968         b. 166, f. 2       Patents, Committee on       1968         b. 166, f. 4-9       Pe       1964-1969         Peabody Museum         b. 166, f. 10-12       1964-1968       1964-1968         b. 166, f. 13       Advisory Committee minutes       1963-1964         b. 167, f. 1       Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory       1963-1965         b. 167, f. 2       Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton       1963-1965         b. 167, f. 3       1963-1965       1963-1965         b. 590, f. 6       1969-1970       1969-1970         Restricted until 1 July 2052.       Perce Corps         b. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1964       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 11       Personnel Office       1970         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 13-14       Pholan, Howard T.: Director of Oper	b. 165, f. 20	Parents' Day	1968
b. 166, f. 1         1968         1968           b. 582, f. 37         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1968           b. 166, f. 2         Patents, Committee on         1968           b. 166, f. 4-9         Pe         1964-1969           b. 166, f. 10-12         1964-1968         1964-1968           b. 166, f. 13         Advisory Committee minutes         1963-1964           b. 167, f. 1         Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory         1963-1965           b. 167, f. 2         Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton         1963-1964           b. 167, f. 3         1963-1965         1963-1965           b. 590, f. 6         1969-1970         1969-1970           Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1966-1967           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1966         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1964 Vaughn         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 10         Senior year summer training program         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 11         Personnel Office         1970           b. 168, f. 1-2         Petty cash         1965-1968           b. 168, f. 7-10         1965-1971         1965-1971           b. 168, f. 7-10         1965-1971         1965-1971           b. 168, f. 7-10		Parietals	
b. 582, f. 37         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1968           b. 166, f. 2         Patents, Committee on         1968           b. 166, f. 4-9         Pe         1964-1969           Peabody Museum           b. 166, f. 10-12         1964-1968         1964-1968           b. 166, f. 13         Advisory Committee minutes         1963-1964           b. 167, f. 1         Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory         1963-1965           b. 167, f. 2         Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton         1963-1964           b. 590, f. 6         1969-1970         1969-1970           Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1969-1970           b. 167, f. 5         Verrill Medal         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1966         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1966         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 10         Senior year summer training program         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 11         Personnel Office         1970           b. 168, f. 1-2         Petty cash         1965-1968           b. 168, f. 1-2         Petty cash         1965-1968           b. 168, f. 7-10         1965-1971         1965-1967           b. 168, f. 11         House at 87 Trumbull Stre	b. 165, f. 21	1964-1967	1964-1967
Restricted until 1 July 2052.           b. 166, f. 2         Patents, Committee on         1968           b. 166, f. 4-9         Pe         1964-1969           b. 166, f. 10-12         1964-1968         1964-1968           b. 166, f. 13         Advisory Committee minutes         1963-1964           b. 167, f. 1         Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory         1963-1965           b. 167, f. 2         Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton         1963-1964           b. 167, f. 3         1963-1965         1963-1965           b. 590, f. 6         1969-1970         1969-1970           Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1966-1967           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1966         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1966         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 10         Senior year summer training program         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 11         Personnel Office         1970           b. 168, f. 1-2         Petty cash         1965-1968           b. 168, f. 1-2         Petty cash         1965-1971           b. 168, f. 7-10         1965-1971         1965-1971           b. 168, f. 7-10         1965-1971         1965-1971           b. 168, f. 13 - 14         Phouse at 87 Trumbull Street	b. 166, f. 1	1968	1968
Data   Peabody Museum   Peabody Peabody Museum   Peabody Peabody Museum   Peabody Peabody Museum   Peabody Peabody Peabody Museum   Peabody Peabody Peabody Peabody Museum   Peabody Pe	b. 582, f. 37		1968
Peabody Museum         b. 166, f. 10-12       1964-1968       1964-1968         b. 166, f. 13       Advisory Committee minutes       1963-1964         b. 167, f. 1       Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory       1963-1965         b. 167, f. 2       Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton       1963-1964         Directorship         b. 167, f. 3       1963-1965       1969-1970         Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 167, f. 5       Verrill Medal       1966-1967         Peace Corps         b. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 9       Director Jack Vaughn       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 11       Personnel Office       1970         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968	b. 166, f. 2	Patents, Committee on	1968
b. 166, f. 10-12       1964-1968       1964-1968         b. 166, f. 13       Advisory Committee minutes       1963-1964         b. 167, f. 1       Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory       1963-1965         b. 167, f. 2       Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton       1963-1964         Directorship         b. 167, f. 3       1963-1965       1969-1970         Restricted until 1 July 2052.         D. 167, f. 5       Verrill Medal       1966-1967         D. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 11       Personnel Office       1970         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968	b. 166, f. 4-9	Pe	1964-1969
b. 166, f. 13       Advisory Committee minutes       1963-1964         b. 167, f. 1       Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory       1963-1965         b. 167, f. 2       Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton       1963-1964         Directorship         b. 167, f. 3       1963-1965       1969-1970         Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1969-1970         B. 167, f. 5       Verrill Medal       1966-1967         B. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1966-1967         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 11       Personnel Office       1970         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968		Peabody Museum	
b. 167, f. 1       Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory       1963-1965         b. 167, f. 2       Directors visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton       1963-1964         Directorship         b. 167, f. 3       1963-1965       1963-1965         b. 590, f. 6       1969-1970 Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1969-1970         Peace Corps         b. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 9       Director Jack Vaughn       1966-1967         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1964-1969         Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 11       House at 87 Trumbull Street       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968	b. 166, f. 10-12	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 167, f. 2       Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton       1963-1964         Directorship         b. 167, f. 3       1963-1965       1963-1965         b. 590, f. 6       1969-1970 Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1969-1970         Peace Corps         b. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 9       Director Jack Vaughn       1966-1967         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1964-1969         Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 3-14       Phosama Alpha Fraternity       1965-1968	b. 166, f. 13	Advisory Committee minutes	1963-1964
Directorship           b. 167, f. 3         1963-1965         1963-1965           b. 590, f. 6         1969-1970 Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1969-1970           Peace Corps           b. 167, f. 6-8         1964-1966         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 9         Director Jack Vaughn         1966-1967           b. 167, f. 10         Senior year summer training program         1964-1966           b. 167, f. 11         Personnel Office         1970           b. 168, f. 1-2         Petty cash         1965-1968           b. 168, f. 3-6         Pf - Pl         1964-1969           Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development           b. 168, f. 7-10         1965-1971         1965-1971           b. 168, f. 11         House at 87 Trumbull Street         1965-1967           b. 168, f. 13-14         Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity         1967-1968	b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Bingham Oceanographic Laboratory	1963-1965
b. 167, f. 3       1963-1965       1969-1970         b. 590, f. 6       1969-1970       1969-1970         Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 167, f. 5       Verrill Medal       1966-1967         Peace Corps         b. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 9       Director Jack Vaughn       1966-1967         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1970         b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1965-1969         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 11       House at 87 Trumbull Street       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968	b. 167, f. 2	Director: visit of Dr. Alfred W. Crompton	1963-1964
b. 590, f. 6 1969-1970 Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 167, f. 5 Verrill Medal 1966-1967  Peace Corps  b. 167, f. 6-8 1964-1966 1966-1967  b. 167, f. 9 Director Jack Vaughn 1966-1967  b. 167, f. 10 Senior year summer training program 1964-1966  b. 167, f. 11 Personnel Office 1970  b. 168, f. 1-2 Petty cash 1964-1968  b. 168, f. 3-6 Pf - Pl 1964-1969  Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development  b. 168, f. 7-10 1965-1971 1965-1971  b. 168, f. 11 House at 87 Trumbull Street 1967-1968		Directorship	
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 167, f. 5       Verrill Medal       1966-1967         Peace Corps         b. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 9       Director Jack Vaughn       1966-1967         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 11       Personnel Office       1970         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1964-1969         Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 11       House at 87 Trumbull Street       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968	b. 167, f. 3	1963-1965	1963-1965
Peace Corps         b. 167, f. 6-8       1964-1966       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 9       Director Jack Vaughn       1966-1967         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 11       Personnel Office       1970         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1964-1969         Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 11       House at 87 Trumbull Street       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968	b. 590, f. 6		1969-1970
b. 167, f. 6-8 1964-1966 b. 167, f. 9 Director Jack Vaughn 1966-1967 b. 167, f. 10 Senior year summer training program 1964-1966 b. 167, f. 11 Personnel Office 1970 b. 168, f. 1-2 Petty cash 1965-1968 b. 168, f. 3-6 Pf - Pl 1964-1969 Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development b. 168, f. 7-10 1965-1971 b. 168, f. 11 House at 87 Trumbull Street 1967-1968	b. 167, f. 5	Verrill Medal	1966-1967
b. 167, f. 9       Director Jack Vaughn       1966-1967         b. 167, f. 10       Senior year summer training program       1964-1966         b. 167, f. 11       Personnel Office       1970         b. 168, f. 1-2       Petty cash       1965-1968         b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1964-1969         Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 11       House at 87 Trumbull Street       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968		Peace Corps	
b. 167, f. 10Senior year summer training program1964-1966b. 167, f. 11Personnel Office1970b. 168, f. 1-2Petty cash1965-1968b. 168, f. 3-6Pf - Pl1964-1969Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Developmentb. 168, f. 7-101965-19711965-1971b. 168, f. 11House at 87 Trumbull Street1965-1967b. 168, f. 13-14Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity1967-1968	b. 167, f. 6-8	1964-1966	1964-1966
b. 167, f. 11Personnel Office1970b. 168, f. 1-2Petty cash1965-1968b. 168, f. 3-6Pf - Pl1964-1969Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Developmentb. 168, f. 7-101965-19711965-1971b. 168, f. 11House at 87 Trumbull Street1965-1967b. 168, f. 13-14Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity1967-1968	b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Director Jack Vaughn	1966-1967
b. 168, f. 1-2 Petty cash 1965-1968 b. 168, f. 3-6 Pf - Pl 1964-1969 Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development b. 168, f. 7-10 1965-1971 1965-1971 b. 168, f. 11 House at 87 Trumbull Street 1965-1967 b. 168, f. 13-14 Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity 1967-1968	b. 167, f. 10	Senior year summer training program	1964-1966
b. 168, f. 3-6       Pf - Pl       1964-1969         Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 11       House at 87 Trumbull Street       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968	b. 167, f. 11	Personnel Office	1970
Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development         b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 11       House at 87 Trumbull Street       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968	b. 168, f. 1-2	Petty cash	1965-1968
b. 168, f. 7-10       1965-1971       1965-1971         b. 168, f. 11       House at 87 Trumbull Street       1965-1967         b. 168, f. 13-14       Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity       1967-1968	b. 168, f. 3-6	Pf - Pl	1964-1969
b. 168, f. 11 House at 87 Trumbull Street 1965-1967 b. 168, f. 13-14 Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity 1967-1968		Phelan, Howard T.: Director of Operations and Development	
b. 168, f. 13-14 Phi Gamma Alpha Fraternity 1967-1968	b. 168, f. 7-10	1965-1971	1965-1971
	b. 168, f. 11	House at 87 Trumbull Street	1965-1967
	b. 168, f. 13-14		1967-1968

b. 168, f. 15	Phillips Exeter Academy	1968
b. 168, f. 17-18	Phillips Petroleum Company	1963-1968
b. 168, f. 19	Physical Sciences Advisory Committee	1969
b. <b>571</b>	Physics Department: proposed building plan	1963
b. 169, f. 7-8	Pitney-Bowes, Inc.	1963-1968
b. 169, f. 9	Planned Parenthood League	1966
b. 169, f. 10	Calvin Plimpton letter	1969
b. 169, f. 11-13	Po	1964-1969
b. 169, f. 14-18	Police Board, University	1965-1969
	Police Department, University	
b. 169, f. 19-22	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 170, f. 1	1969	1969
b. 170, f. 2	University study on	1959
b. 170, f. 4-6	Pr - Pu	1964-1968
b. 590, f. 7	President's Discretionary Fund	1964-1967
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 170, f. 7-8	President's garden	1964-1968
b. 170, f. 7-8 b. 571	·	1964-1968 1967 July
	President's garden	
b. <b>571</b>	President's garden  Planting and grading plan	1967 July
b. 571 b. 571	President's garden  Planting and grading plan  Planting plan	1967 July 1967 December 12
b. 571 b. 571 b. 569, f. 3	President's garden  Planting and grading plan  Planting plan  President's terrace and garden: drawing	1967 July 1967 December 12 1967
b. 571 b. 571 b. 569, f. 3 b. 170, f. 9-10	President's garden  Planting and grading plan  Planting plan  President's terrace and garden: drawing  President's house	1967 July 1967 December 12 1967 1964-1968
b. 571 b. 571 b. 569, f. 3 b. 170, f. 9-10 b. 571	President's garden  Planting and grading plan  Planting plan  President's terrace and garden: drawing  President's house  Landscaping plans	1967 July 1967 December 12 1967 1964-1968 Circa 1965
b. 571 b. 571 b. 569, f. 3 b. 170, f. 9-10 b. 571	President's garden Planting and grading plan Planting plan President's terrace and garden: drawing President's house Landscaping plans President's office	1967 July 1967 December 12 1967 1964-1968 Circa 1965
b. 571 b. 571 b. 569, f. 3 b. 170, f. 9-10 b. 571 b. 170, f. 11	President's garden Planting and grading plan Planting plan President's terrace and garden: drawing President's house Landscaping plans President's office President's Room (Woolsey Hall)	1967 July 1967 December 12 1967 1964-1968 Circa 1965 1964-1967
b. 571 b. 571 b. 569, f. 3 b. 170, f. 9-10 b. 571 b. 170, f. 11	President's garden Planting and grading plan Planting plan  President's terrace and garden: drawing  President's house Landscaping plans  President's office  President's Room (Woolsey Hall) Drawings	1967 July 1967 December 12 1967 1964-1968 Circa 1965 1964-1967
b. 571 b. 571 b. 569, f. 3 b. 170, f. 9-10 b. 571 b. 170, f. 11	President's garden Planting and grading plan  Planting plan  President's terrace and garden: drawing  President's house Landscaping plans  President's office  President's Room (Woolsey Hall)  Drawings  Redecoration	1967 July 1967 December 12 1967 1964-1968 Circa 1965 1964-1967  1964-February 1964-1966
b. 571 b. 571 b. 569, f. 3 b. 170, f. 9-10 b. 571 b. 170, f. 11	President's garden Planting and grading plan Planting plan President's terrace and garden: drawing President's house Landscaping plans President's office President's Room (Woolsey Hall) Drawings Redecoration Regulations	1967 July 1967 December 12 1967 1964-1968 Circa 1965 1964-1967  1964-February 1964-1966

### Referrals (continued)

b. 173, f. 8         Regional Plan (Reitzer)         1964-1967           b. 173, f. 9-10         Annual summaries         1968-1969           b. 173, f. 11-14         1962-1965         1962-1965           b. 174, f. 1-9         1965-1967         1965-1967           b. 583, f. 3-8         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1967           b. 175, f. 1-2         1967         1967           b. 175, f. 1-2         1968-1969         1964-1969           b. 175, f. 4-10         1968-1969         1968-1969           b. 177, f. 4-15         Deans         1968-1969           b. 177, f. 7         Masters         1968-1969           b. 177, f. 8         Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education         1967           b. 178, f. 1-2         Reserve Officers' Training Corps         1968-1969           b. 178, f. 5-5         1963-1969         1963-1969         1963-1969	b. 173, f. 6-7	Questionnaires and queries regarding faculty	1963-1967
Description	b. 173, f. 8	Regional Plan (Reitzer)	1964-1967
Correspondence           b. 173, f. 11-14         1962-1965         1962-1965           b. 174, f. 1-9         1965-1967         1965-1967           b. 583, f. 3-8         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1965-1967           b. 175, f. 1-2         1967         1967           b. 175, f. 3         Faculty statistics by department         1964           b. 175, f. 4-10         1964-1969         1964-1969           b. 176, f. 1-6         1968-1969         1968-1969           b. 177, f. 1-3         1969         1969           b. 177, f. 6         Lists of reports received         1969           b. 177, f. 7         Masters         1968-1969           b. 177, f. 8         Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education         1967           b. 178, f. 1-2         Research Corporation         1964-1968           Reserve Officers' Training Corps         1968-1969           b. 178, f. 3-4         1968-1969         1968-1969           b. 178, f. 5-9         1963-1969         1963-1969           b. 179, f. 1-2         1969         1969           b. 179, f. 1-2         1969         1969           b. 179, f. 1-2         1969         1963-1967           b. 179, f. 3		Reports	
b. 173, f. 11-14       1962-1965       1965-1967         b. 174, f. 1-9       1965-1967       1965-1967         b. 583, f. 3-8       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1967         b. 175, f. 1-2       1967       1967         b. 175, f. 3       Faculty statistics by department       1964         To the president         b. 175, f. 4-10       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 176, f. 1-6       1968-1969       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 1-3       1969       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 6       Lists of reports received       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 7       Masters       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 8       Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education       1967         b. 178, f. 1-2       Research Corporation       1964-1968         Research Corporation       1968-1969         b. 178, f. 3-4       1968-1969       1968-1969         b. 178, f. 5-9       1963-1969       1963-1969         Regarding removal of academic credit         b. 179, f. 1-2       1969       1969         b. 179, f. 1-2       1969       1969         b. 179, f. 1-2       1969       1963-1967         b. 179, f.	b. 173, f. 9-10	Annual summaries	1968-1969
b. 174, f. 1-9       1965-1967       1965-1967         b. 583, f. 3-8       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1967         b. 175, f. 1-2       1967       1967         b. 175, f. 3       Faculty statistics by department       1964         To the president         b. 175, f. 4-10       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 176, f. 1-6       1968-1969       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 1-3       1969       1969         b. 177, f. 6       Lists of reports received       1969         b. 177, f. 8       Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education       1967         b. 178, f. 1-2       Research Corporation       1968-1969         b. 178, f. 3-4       1968-1969       1968-1969         Correspondence         b. 178, f. 5-9       1963-1969       1963-1969         b. 179, f. 1-2       1969       1969         b. 179, f. 3       Military Science       1963-1967		Correspondence	
Description	b. 173, f. 11-14	1962-1965	1962-1965
Description of the president   1967   1967   1967   1967   1967   1964   1964   1964   1964   1964   1964   1968   1969   1969   196	b. 174, f. 1-9	1965-1967	1965-1967
Eaculty statistics by department       1964         To the president         b.175, f. 4-10       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 176, f. 1-6       1968-1969       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 4-5       Deans       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 6       Lists of reports received       1969         b. 177, f. 8       Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education       1967         b. 178, f. 1-2       Research Corporation       1968-1969         Correspondence         5. 178, f. 3-4       1968-1969       1968-1969       1968-1969         B. 178, f. 5-9       1963-1969       1963-1969       1969 <t< td=""><td>b. 583, f. 3-8</td><td></td><td>1965-1967</td></t<>	b. 583, f. 3-8		1965-1967
To the president         b. 175, f. 4-10       1964-1969       1964-1969         b. 176, f. 1-6       1968-1969       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 1-3       1969       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 6       Lists of reports received       1969         b. 177, f. 7       Masters       1968-1969         b. 177, f. 8       Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education       1967         b. 178, f. 1-2       Research Corporation       1964-1968         Reserve Officers' Training Corps         b. 178, f. 3-4       1968-1969       1968-1969         Correspondence         b. 178, f. 5-9       1963-1969       1963-1969         Regarding removal of academic credit         b. 178, f. 10       1969       1969         b. 179, f. 1-2       1969       1969         b. 179, f. 3       Military Service       1963-1967         b. 179, f. 4       Military Science       1969	b. 175, f. 1-2	1967	1967
b. 175, f. 4-10 b. 176, f. 1-6 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 1-3 1969 1969 b. 177, f. 4-5 Deans 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 6 Lists of reports received 1969 b. 177, f. 6 Lists of reports received 1969 b. 177, f. 7 Masters 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 8 Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education 1967 b. 178, f. 1-2 Research Corporation 1968-1969 b. 178, f. 3-4 1968-1969 Correspondence b. 178, f. 5-9 1963-1969 1963-1969 b. 178, f. 10 1969 b. 179, f. 12 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1969 1969 1969 1969	b. 175, f. 3	Faculty statistics by department	1964
b. 176, f. 1-6 1968-1969 1969 1969 b. 177, f. 1-3 1969 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 4-5 Deans 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 6 Lists of reports received 1969 b. 177, f. 6 Lists of reports received 1969 b. 177, f. 7 Masters 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 8 Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education 1967 b. 178, f. 1-2 Research Corporation 1964-1968 Reserve Officers' Training Corps b. 178, f. 3-4 1968-1969 1968-1969 Correspondence b. 178, f. 5-9 1963-1969 1963-1969 1969 b. 179, f. 10 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 1-2 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1963-1967 b. 179, f. 4 Military Science		To the president	
b. 177, f. 1-3 1969 b. 177, f. 4-5 Deans 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 6 Lists of reports received 1969 b. 177, f. 7 Masters 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 8 Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education 1967 b. 178, f. 1-2 Research Corporation 1964-1968 Reserve Officers' Training Corps b. 178, f. 3-4 1968-1969 Correspondence b. 178, f. 5-9 1963-1969 1963-1969 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 10 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 12 1969 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1963-1967 b. 179, f. 4 Military Science	b. 175, f. 4-10	1964-1969	1964-1969
b. 177, f. 4-5 Deans 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 6 Lists of reports received 1969 b. 177, f. 7 Masters 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 8 Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education 1967 b. 178, f. 1-2 Research Corporation 1964-1968 Reserve Officers' Training Corps b. 178, f. 3-4 1968-1969 1968-1969 Correspondence b. 178, f. 5-9 1963-1969 1963-1969 Regarding removal of academic credit b. 178, f. 10 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 1-2 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1963-1967 b. 179, f. 4 Military Science 1969	b. 176, f. 1-6	1968-1969	1968-1969
b. 177, f. 6 Lists of reports received 1969 b. 177, f. 7 Masters 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 8 Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education 1967 b. 178, f. 1-2 Research Corporation 1964-1968 Reserve Officers' Training Corps b. 178, f. 3-4 1968-1969 1968-1969 Correspondence b. 178, f. 5-9 1963-1969 1963-1969 Regarding removal of academic credit b. 178, f. 10 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 1-2 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1963-1967 b. 179, f. 4 Military Science 1969	b. 177, f. 1-3	1969	1969
b. 177, f. 7 Masters 1968-1969 b. 177, f. 8 Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education 1967 b. 178, f. 1-2 Research Corporation 1964-1968 Reserve Officers' Training Corps b. 178, f. 3-4 1968-1969 1968-1969 Correspondence b. 178, f. 5-9 1963-1969 1963-1969 Regarding removal of academic credit b. 178, f. 10 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 1-2 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1963-1967 b. 179, f. 4 Military Science 1969	b. 177, f. 4-5	Deans	1968-1969
b. 177, f. 8 Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education 1967 b. 178, f. 1-2 Research Corporation 1964-1968 Reserve Officers' Training Corps b. 178, f. 3-4 1968-1969 1968-1969 Correspondence b. 178, f. 5-9 1963-1969 1963-1969 Regarding removal of academic credit b. 178, f. 10 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 1-2 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1963-1967 b. 179, f. 4 Military Science 1969	b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Lists of reports received	1969
b. 178, f. 1-2       Research Corporation       1964-1968         Reserve Officers' Training Corps         b. 178, f. 3-4       1968-1969       1968-1969         Correspondence         B. 178, f. 5-9       1963-1969       1963-1969         Regarding removal of academic credit         b. 178, f. 10       1969       1969         b. 179, f. 1-2       1969       1969         b. 179, f. 3       Military Service       1963-1967         b. 179, f. 4       Military Science       1969	b. <b>177</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Masters	1968-1969
Reserve Officers' Training Corps b. 178, f. 3-4 1968-1969 1968-1969  Correspondence b. 178, f. 5-9 1963-1969 1963-1969  Regarding removal of academic credit b. 178, f. 10 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 1-2 1969 1969 b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1963-1967 b. 179, f. 4 Military Science 1969	b. 177, f. 8	Role of Arts in Undergraduate Education	1967
b. 178, f. 3-41968-19691968-1969b. 178, f. 5-91963-19691963-1969Regarding removal of academic creditb. 178, f. 1019691969b. 179, f. 1-219691969b. 179, f. 3Military Service1963-1967b. 179, f. 4Military Science1969	b. 178, f. 1-2	Research Corporation	1964-1968
Correspondence         b. 178, f. 5-9       1963-1969       1963-1969         Regarding removal of academic credit         b. 178, f. 10       1969       1969         b. 179, f. 1-2       1969       1969         b. 179, f. 3       Military Service       1963-1967         b. 179, f. 4       Military Science       1969		Reserve Officers' Training Corps	
b. 178, f. 5-9 1963-1969  Regarding removal of academic credit  b. 178, f. 10 1969 1969  b. 179, f. 1-2 1969 1969  b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1963-1967  b. 179, f. 4 Military Science 1969	b. 178, f. 3-4	1968-1969	1968-1969
Regarding removal of academic credit         b. 178, f. 10       1969         b. 179, f. 1-2       1969         b. 179, f. 3       Military Service       1963-1967         b. 179, f. 4       Military Science       1969		Correspondence	
b. 178, f. 10 1969 b. 179, f. 1-2 1969 b. 179, f. 3 Military Service 1963-1967 b. 179, f. 4 Military Science 1969	b. 178, f. 5-9	1963-1969	1963-1969
b. 179, f. 1-2       1969         b. 179, f. 3       Military Service       1963-1967         b. 179, f. 4       Military Science       1969		Regarding removal of academic credit	
b. 179, f. 3       Military Service       1963-1967         b. 179, f. 4       Military Science       1969	b. 178, f. 10	1969	1969
b. 179, f. 4 Military Science 1969	b. 179, f. 1-2	1969	1969
·	b. 179, f. 3	Military Service	1963-1967
b. 179, f. 5-6 Naval Science 1963-1968	b. 179, f. 4	Military Science	1969
	b. 179, f. 5-6	Naval Science	1963-1968

# Reserve Officers' Training Corps (continued)

b. 179, f. 7	Report of President Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, Ad Hoc Committee to Faculty	1969
b. 179, f. 8	Residential Colleges at Yale [inquiry]	1968
b. 179, f. 9-10	Resources for the Future, Inc.	1964-1968
b. 179, f. 11-13	Reunion weekend	1967-1969
b. 179, f. 14	Revenue Planning Activities Committee	1966
b. 179, f. 15-16	Rhodes Scholarships	1964-1968
b. 583, f. 9	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
b. 179, f. 17-18	Ri	1964-1968
b. 179, f. 20-22	Ring Road Project	1966-1968
b. 180, f. 1-6	Ro	1964-1968
b. 180, f. 7	Roche, Kevin	1968
b. 180, f. 8	Rochdale house	1964
b. 180, f. 14	Role of university president	1957-1967
b. 181, f. 5	Ru - Rz	1964-1967
b. 181, f. 6	Rud - Rus	1968
b. 181, f. 8-13	Sa	1964-1969
b. 583, f. 10	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969
b. 181, f. 14	Saint Elmo Committee to Study Needs of Foreign Students at Yale	1964-1966
b. 181, f. 15-16	Saint Elmo Society	1965-1966
b. 181, f. 17	Salaries and other costs	Undated
b. 182, f. 1	Salary matters	1962
b. 182, f. 2-4	Salary policy regarding government grants	1963-1966
b. 182, f. 5	Salary recovery	1966
b. 182, f. 6-10	Salzburg Seminar in American Studies	1964-1969
	Sc - St	
b. 182, f. 15-17	1963-1967	1963-1967
b. <b>583</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1963-1967
b. 183, f. 1-16	1964-1968	1964-1968

# Sc - St (continued)

b. 184, f. 1-13	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 184, f. 14-15	Scandinavian Seminar	1968-1969
b. 184, f. 16	Schedule of events for Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1968
b. 184, f. 17	Schenk, Judge Martin	1965
b. 184, f. 21	Scholarships and Fellowships	1963-1968
b. 184, f. 22	Science at Yale	1962-1966
b. 569, f. 3	Science and the Citizen lecture series: poster	Undated
b. 184, f. 23	Scott Paper Company	1963-1965
b. 184, f. 24	Searle, Daniel C.	1968
b. 184, f. 25-26	Secretary's office	1963-1970
	Selective Service	
b. 184, f. 27	1964-1966	1964-1966
b. 185, f. 1-5	1966-1968	1966-1968
b. 185, f. 6	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.: readmission statement	1968
b. 185, f. 7	Congressional study	1967
b. 185, f. 8	Draft boards	
b. 185, f. 9	Graduate students	
b. 185, f. 10	National Advisory Commission	1968
	Senior Advisory Board	
b. 185, f. 11	1965-1967	1965-1967
b. 186, f. 1	1968	1968
b. 186, f. 2-3	Senior Class dinners	1964-1968
b. 186, f. 4-9	Senior reception	1964-1969
b. 186, f. 10	Senior societies	1965
b. 186, f. 11	"Seventy-Five" - A Study of a Generation in Transition [Yale Daily News]	
b. 186, f. 12	Seven Universities Group	1964-1966
b. 186, f. 17-18	Shell Fellowship and Grants Committee	1963-1968
	Sigma Xi	
b. 187, f. 1-2	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. 187, f. 3	Lecture	1969

b. 187, f. 12	Social Science Advisory Committee	1969-1970
b. 187, f. 13	South Central Community College	1968
b. 187, f. 14-15	Southern New England Student Health Project	1968-1969
b. 187, f. 16	Space Allocation Committee	1964-1966
	Special Education Studies	
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>17</b>	1968	1968
b. <b>591</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Jonathon F. Fanton Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1970
b. 187, f. 18	Speeches	1962
b. 187, f. 19	Spring Teach-In	1971
b. 187, f. 20-21	Standard Oil Company of California	1963-1968
b. 187, f. 24	Stanford University	1963-1967
b. 187, f. 25	State aid to private education	1968
	Stationery	
b. 188, f. 1	Orders from Yale press	1967-1972
b. 188, f. 2	Supplies	1956-1970
b. 188, f. 3	Statistics, Department of	1964-1966
b. 188, f. 4	Statistics file	1963-1964
b. 188, f. 5	Steering Committee	1966
b. 188, f. 6	Sterling Professorships	1964-1965
b. 188, f. 7	Stern, Robert D.	1968
b. 188, f. 10	Student Advisory Board	1967
b. 188, f. 11-12	Student unrest	1967-1968
b. 188, f. 13-14	Students for a Democratic Society	1966-1968
b. 188, f. 16-17	Su - Sv	1964-1968
b. 188, f. 18	Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and Procedure	1969
b. 188, f. 20-21	Summer academic programs and conferences	1971
b. 189, f. 1	Summer fellowships	1964-1966
	Summer High School	
b. 189, f. 2-9	1963-1966	1963-1966

# Summer High School (continued)

b. 583, f. 16	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964
b. 190, f. 1-8	1967-1971	1967-1971
b. 583, f. 17-18	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1971
b. 191, f. 5-6	Upward Bound	1966-1968
b. 191, f. 7	Summer Information Programs	1968
b. 191, f. 8-9	Summer Placement Office	1967-1970
	Summer Studies Program	
b. 191, f. 10-11	1966-1968	1966-1968
b. 191, f. 12-13	Intensive [Harvard, Yale, Columbia]	1965-1968
b. 191, f. 14	Recreation	1968
b. <b>191</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Summer Programs Committee	1969-1971
b. <b>191</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Summer Theatre	1964-1965
b. <b>191</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Summer vandalism reports	1962-1964
b. 583, f. 20	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1962-1964
b. 566, f. 1	Lists of thefts	1962-1964 June- September
	Surgery, Department of	
b. 191, f. 18-19	1965-1968	1965-1968
b. 191, f. 20	Chairmanship	1964
b. 192, f. 1-2	Sw - Sz	1964-1968
b. 192, f. 3	Sympathy letters to Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1963
b. 192, f. 4-7	Ta - Te	1964-1968
b. 192, f. 11-12	Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America	1964-1968
b. 192, f. 13-16	Teachers, Yale awards to outstanding secondary	1963-1968
b. 569, f. 3	Newspaper clippings	1964
b. 192, f. 17	Teacher Training, Office of, 1959-1967	1959-1967
b. 192, f. 18	Teacher Training Program	1968
b. 192, f. 19	Telecture	1968 May 17
b. 192, f. 20	Telephones	1970

	Television	
b. 193, f. 1-7	1963-1971	1963-1971
b. 193, f. 8	Kernan Report	1965
b. 193, f. 9-11	National Citizens Committee for Public Television	1967-1968
b. 194, f. 1-2	Th	1964-1968
b. 194, f. 3	Think Committee: Redpath proposal	1969-1970
b. 194, f. 6-8	Three talks (author unknown)	Undated
b. 194, f. 9-10	Ti - To	1964-1968
b. 194, f. 11	Tilson, C. J.	Undated
b. 194, f. 12-14	Time, Inc.	1964-1968
	To Be A Man see: Yale film: To Be A Man, 1966-1967	
	Town Tea	
b. 194, f. 15-16	1968	1968
b. 195, f. 1	1969	1969
b. 195, f. 2-5	Tr - Ty	1964-1968
b. 195, f. 6	Training and Research Institute for Residential Youth Centers	1969-1970
b. 195, f. 7-8	Transitional Year Program	1964-1968
b. 195, f. 9-10	Travelers Insurance Co.	1964-1968
b. 591, f. 5	Treasurer, suggestions for Restricted until 1 July 2040.	1965
	Treasurer's Office	
b. 195, f. 11-15	1963-1966	1963-1966
b. 583, f. 21	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1963
b. 196, f. 1-8	1966-1969	1966-1969
b. 583, f. 22-23	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1966-1969
b. 569, f. 1	Industrial economics graph [?]	1953-1967
b. 197, f. 1	1970	1970

### Treasurer's Office (continued)

b. 197, f. 3-4	Budget material	1965-1966
	Comptroller	
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>5-6</b>	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 583, f. 24	Additional material	1964-1967
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 197, f. 7-8	Budget	1964-1969
b. <b>197</b> , f. 9	Proposed budget	1968
b. 197, f. 10	Current land-use ordinance	1968
b. <b>197,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Discussion at Adams' office	1966
b. 199, f. 1-2	Financial management	1969-1970
b. 583, f. 29	Additional material	1969-1970
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 199, f. 3-5	Financial planning	1966-1969
b. 583, f. 30	Additional material	1965-1966
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 199, f. 6-7	Guida Ordinance	1968-1969
B. 177, 1. 0 7	Guida Ordinance	1700 1707
b. 570	Parking at Yale University: map	1968 December
b. <b>570</b>	Parking at Yale University: map	1968 December
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8	Parking at Yale University: map  Investment Department	1968 December 1965-1967
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9	Parking at Yale University: map Investment Department Mortgages and notes	1968 December 1965-1967 1967
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9 b. 199, f. 10-11	Parking at Yale University: map Investment Department Mortgages and notes Operating budget	1968 December 1965-1967 1967 1968-1969
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9 b. 199, f. 10-11	Parking at Yale University: map Investment Department Mortgages and notes Operating budget Retirement allowances	1968 December 1965-1967 1967 1968-1969
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9 b. 199, f. 10-11 b. 199, f. 12	Parking at Yale University: map  Investment Department  Mortgages and notes  Operating budget  Retirement allowances  Trips	1968 December 1965-1967 1967 1968-1969 1968
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9 b. 199, f. 10-11 b. 199, f. 12	Parking at Yale University: map  Investment Department  Mortgages and notes  Operating budget  Retirement allowances  Trips  Hawaii, Japan, San Francisco, and Hong Kong	1968 December 1965-1967 1967 1968-1969 1968
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9 b. 199, f. 10-11 b. 199, f. 12 b. 199, f. 13-15 b. 200, f. 1	Parking at Yale University: map  Investment Department  Mortgages and notes  Operating budget  Retirement allowances  Trips  Hawaii, Japan, San Francisco, and Hong Kong  Hawaii Alumni Association	1968 December 1965-1967 1967 1968-1969 1968
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9 b. 199, f. 10-11 b. 199, f. 12 b. 199, f. 13-15 b. 200, f. 1 b. 200, f. 2	Parking at Yale University: map  Investment Department  Mortgages and notes  Operating budget  Retirement allowances  Trips  Hawaii, Japan, San Francisco, and Hong Kong  Hawaii Alumni Association  Japan	1968 December 1965-1967 1967 1968-1969 1968 1965 1965
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9 b. 199, f. 10-11 b. 199, f. 12  b. 199, f. 13-15 b. 200, f. 1 b. 200, f. 2 b. 200, f. 3	Parking at Yale University: map  Investment Department  Mortgages and notes  Operating budget  Retirement allowances  Trips  Hawaii, Japan, San Francisco, and Hong Kong  Hawaii Alumni Association  Japan  Mrs. [Mary Louise] Brewster's file	1968 December 1965-1967 1967 1968-1969 1968 1965 1965 1965
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9 b. 199, f. 10-11 b. 199, f. 12  b. 199, f. 13-15 b. 200, f. 1 b. 200, f. 2 b. 200, f. 3 b. 200, f. 4	Parking at Yale University: map  Investment Department  Mortgages and notes  Operating budget  Retirement allowances  Trips  Hawaii, Japan, San Francisco, and Hong Kong  Hawaii Alumni Association  Japan  Mrs. [Mary Louise] Brewster's file  San Francisco	1968 December 1965-1967 1967 1968-1969 1968 1965 1965 1965 1965
b. 570 b. 199, f. 8 b. 199, f. 9 b. 199, f. 10-11 b. 199, f. 12  b. 199, f. 13-15 b. 200, f. 1 b. 200, f. 2 b. 200, f. 3 b. 200, f. 4 b. 200, f. 5	Parking at Yale University: map  Investment Department  Mortgages and notes  Operating budget  Retirement allowances  Trips  Hawaii, Japan, San Francisco, and Hong Kong  Hawaii Alumni Association  Japan  Mrs. [Mary Louise] Brewster's file  San Francisco  Tokyo Yale Club	1968 December 1965-1967 1967 1968-1969 1968 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965

Tuition

### Tuition (continued)

b. 200, f. 12	1963-1966	1963-1966
b. 200, f. 13	Postponement	1971
b. 200, f. 14	Twelfth Year Conference on the Teaching of English	1966
b. 200, f. 15-21	U	1964-1969
	Undergraduate	
	Activities	
b. 201, f. 1-4	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. 583, f. 32-33	Additional material	1963-1968
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 201, f. 5	Off-campus activities	1965, 1967
b. 201, f. 6	College guards	1965-1966
	Colleges see also: <u>Masterships, 1970-1971</u>	
b. 201, f. 7-8	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 583, f. 34	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
b. 201, f. 9-10	Berkeley master	1963-1968
	Branford	
b. 201, f. 11-12	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. 201, f. 13	Master	1966
	Calhoun	
b. 201, f. 14	1963-1967	1963-1967
	Master	
b. 201, f. 15-17	1966-1969	1966-1969
b. 201, f. 19-21	College deans	1964-1969
b. <b>565</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Guide-line credits report: tables	1967 March 29
b. 201, f. 22-23	Committee on Educational Responsibilities and Potentials of Residential Colleges	1966-1968
	Council of Masters	
b. 202, f. 1-6	1963-1971	1963-1971
b. 202, f. 7	College fellows	1965-1967
b. 202, f. 8	Executive secretary	1967

# Undergraduate > Colleges > Council of Masters (continued)

b. 202, f. 9-11	Minutes	1968-1971
	Davenport	
b. 202, f. 12	1963-1967	1963-1967
b. 203, f. 1	1968	1968
b. 203, f. 2-3	Master	1966-1968
	Dwight, Timothy	
b. 203, f. 4-5	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. 203, f. 6-7	Master	1963-1968
	Edwards, Jonathan	
b. 203, f. 8	1963-1967	1963-1967
b. 203, f. 9	Library	1964-1965
	Master	
b. 203, f. 10	1968	1968
b. 203, f. 12-14	Inter-College Athletic Program	1963-1968
b. 203, f. 15	Inter-College Council	1965
b. 203, f. 16	Libraries	1963
b. 203, f. 17	Masters' houses redecoration	1966-1967
	Morse	
b. 203, f. 18	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 203, f. 19-22	Master	1965-1969
	Pierson	
b. 204, f. 1-2	1964-1968	1964-1968
	Master	
b. 204, f. 3	1964-1966	1964-1966
b. <b>591</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Residential requirements	1965
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Saybrook	
b. 204, f. 8	1963-1967	1963-1967
b. 204, f. 9	Master	1964
	Silliman	

# Undergraduate > Colleges > Silliman (continued)

b. 204, f. 10-11	1963-1968	1963-1968
	Stiles, Ezra	
b. 204, f. 12	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 204, f. 13-14	Master	1965-1968
	Trumbull	
b. 204, f. 15-16	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 204, f. 17	Master	1966-1967
b. 204, f. 18	Enrollment	1963
b. 204, f. 19	Rules and regulations: special committee	1964-1967
b. 204, f. 20	Standards	1962-1966
b. 204, f. 21	Telephone service	1965
b. 204, f. 23	Unidentified items	1968, undated
b. 204, f. 24	Union Carbide Corporation	1964-1967
b. 204, f. 25	United Aircraft Corporation	1964
	United Nations Association	
b. 205, f. 2-8	1968-1969	1968-1969
	Material includes reports.	
b. 206, f. 1-2	1969 Material includes report on "Controlling Conflict in the 1970's" and Policy	1969
	Studies Committee.	
b. 206, f. 3-4	Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization - International Association of Universities: joint research program in higher education	1968-1969
b. 206, f. 5	Relief and Works Agency	1963-1967
b. 206, f. 6	Reserve suggestion	1968
	United States Government	
b. 206, f. 8	1969	1969
b. 206, f. 9-12	Armed forces correspondence	1964-1969
b. 206, f. 13	Civil Aeronautics Board	1967
b. 206, f. 14	Defense, Department of: Project Transition	1968
	Departments and agencies: other	

# United States Government > Departments and agencies: other (continued)

b. 569, f. 1	Organization of Federal Executive Departments and Agencies chart	1964 January 1
b. 207, f. 1-3	1966-1968	1966-1968
b. 207, f. 4	Economic Opportunity, Office of	1967
b. 207, f. 5	Financing of education	1968
b. 207, f. 6-7	Grants and cost-sharing	1965-1968
	Health, Education, and Welfare, Department of	
b. 207, f. 8-13	1964-1969	1964-1969
b. 208, f. 1	1970	1970
	Advisory Committee on Higher Education	
b. 208, f. 2	1967	1967
b. 208, f. 3	Final report (Jul 1)	1968
b. 208, f. 4-9	Kansas City meeting	1959-1968
	Material includes background materials and Harry Camp speech	
b. 209, f. 1-2	Gifts and grants	1964-1968
	National Institutes of Health	
b. 209, f. 3	1967	1967
b. 209, f. 3 b. 209, f. 4		1967 1967
	1967	
b. 209, f. 4	1967 Meeting	1967
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5	1967 Meeting Report, (Jul)	1967 1967
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5 b. 209, f. 6	1967  Meeting  Report, (Jul)  National Defense Education Act	1967 1967 1964-1966
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5 b. 209, f. 6	Meeting Report, (Jul)  National Defense Education Act  Navy, Department of the	1967 1967 1964-1966
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5 b. 209, f. 6 b. 209, f. 7	Meeting Report, (Jul) National Defense Education Act Navy, Department of the Senate	1967 1967 1964-1966 1968
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5 b. 209, f. 6 b. 209, f. 7 b. 209, f. 8	Meeting Report, (Jul) National Defense Education Act Navy, Department of the Senate Amendment for the cataloging of library materials	1967 1967 1964-1966 1968
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5 b. 209, f. 6 b. 209, f. 7 b. 209, f. 8	Meeting  Report, (Jul)  National Defense Education Act  Navy, Department of the  Senate  Amendment for the cataloging of library materials  From the Capitol: Senator Dan Brewster Reports: publication	1967 1967 1964-1966 1968
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5 b. 209, f. 6 b. 209, f. 7 b. 209, f. 8 b. 565, f. 5	Meeting Report, (Jul) National Defense Education Act Navy, Department of the Senate Amendment for the cataloging of library materials From the Capitol: Senator Dan Brewster Reports: publication Senate and House	1967 1967 1964-1966 1968 1965 1966 November
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5 b. 209, f. 6 b. 209, f. 7 b. 209, f. 8 b. 565, f. 5 b. 209, f. 9-10	Meeting Report, (Jul) National Defense Education Act Navy, Department of the Senate Amendment for the cataloging of library materials From the Capitol: Senator Dan Brewster Reports: publication Senate and House Agency for International Development	1967 1967 1964-1966 1968 1965 1966 November
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5 b. 209, f. 6 b. 209, f. 7 b. 209, f. 8 b. 565, f. 5 b. 209, f. 9-10 b. 209, f. 11	Meeting Report, (Jul) National Defense Education Act Navy, Department of the Senate Amendment for the cataloging of library materials From the Capitol: Senator Dan Brewster Reports: publication Senate and House Agency for International Development Correspondence	1967 1967 1964-1966 1968 1965 1966 November 1965-1967 1968
b. 209, f. 4 b. 209, f. 5 b. 209, f. 6 b. 209, f. 7 b. 209, f. 8 b. 565, f. 5 b. 209, f. 9-10 b. 209, f. 11	Meeting Report, (Jul) National Defense Education Act Navy, Department of the Senate Amendment for the cataloging of library materials From the Capitol: Senator Dan Brewster Reports: publication Senate and House Agency for International Development Correspondence Non-repeal of charitable deductions	1967 1967 1964-1966 1968 1965 1966 November 1965-1967 1968

# United States Government > State, Department of (continued)

b. 210, f. 3-4         Taxes         1969           b. 210, f. 5-6         United States Information Agency         1967, 1969           b. 210, f. 7         United States National Student Association         1964-1967           b. 210, f. 10-11         Universities Research Association         1963-1968           b. 210, f. 12-14         1966-1968         1966-1968           b. 211, f. 1         1969-1971         1969-1971           b. 211, f. 2-10         1949-1971         1949-1971           b. 233, f. 35-36         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1970-1971           b. 212, f. 1-3         1970-1971         1970-1971           b. 212, f. 4         Art and Architecture         1964-1967           b. 212, f. 5         Porman School         1963-1967           b. 212, f. 6         Engineering School         1964-1966           b. 212, f. 7         Forestry School         1963-1967           b. 212, f. 9-10         Humanities         1966-1968           b. 212, f. 11         Law School         1963-1967           b. 212, f. 14         Bedough Museum         1964-1968           b. 212, f. 14         Bedough Museum         1964-1968           b. 212, f. 14-15         Modical Affairs         1964-1968 <th>b. 210, f. 1-2</th> <th>1967-1968</th> <th>1967-1968</th>	b. 210, f. 1-2	1967-1968	1967-1968	
b. 210, f. 7 United States National Student Association 1964-1967 b. 210, f. 10-11 Universities Material includes other universities seeking advice.  Universities Research Association  b. 210, f. 12-14 1966-1968 1966-1968 b. 211, f. 1 1969-1971 1969-1971  University Council  b. 211, f. 2-10 1949-1971 1949-1971 b. 583, f. 35-36 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 212, f. 1-3 1970-1971 1970-1971 b. 212, f. 1-3 1970-1971 1970-1971 b. 212, f. 5 Drama School 1964-1967 b. 212, f. 6 Engineering School 1964-1966 b. 212, f. 7 Forestry School 1963-1967 b. 212, f. 8 Graduate School 1963-1967 b. 212, f. 9-10 Humanities 1966-1968 b. 212, f. 11 Law School 1963-1967 b. 212, f. 12 Library and Museum 1964-1968 b. 212, f. 13 Medical Affairs 1968 b. 212, f. 14-15 Music 1964-1968 b. 212, f. 14-15 Music 1964-1968 b. 212, f. 16 Peabody Museum 1964-1968 b. 212, f. 17 Publications 1964-1968 b. 212, f. 18-19 Religious Studies 1964-1967 b. 212, f. 212, f. 20 Sciences 1966-1968	b. 210, f. 3-4	Taxes	1969	
D. 210, f. 10-11	b. 210, f. 5-6	United States Information Agency	1967, 1969	
Material includes other universities seeking advice.	b. 210, f. 7	United States National Student Association	1964-1967	
b. 210, f. 12-14       1966-1968       1966-1968         b. 211, f. 1       1969-1971       1969-1971         University Council         b. 211, f. 2-10       1949-1971       1949-1971         b. 583, f. 35-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1964-1965         b. 212, f. 1-3       1970-1971       1970-1971         Committee on         b. 212, f. 4       Art and Architecture       1964-1967         b. 212, f. 5       Drama School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 6       Engineering School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 7       Forestry School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 8       Graduate School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 9-10       Humanities       1966-1968         b. 212, f. 11       Law School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 12       Library and Museum       1964-1968         b. 212, f. 13       Medical Affairs       1968         b. 212, f. 16       Peabody Museum       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 17       Publications       1964-1968         b. 212, f. 18-19       Religious Studies       1963-1968         b. 212, f. 20       Sciences       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 21-22	b. 210, f. 10-11		1963-1968	
b. 211, f. 1       1969-1971       1969-1971         Louis         Louis       1949-1971       1949-1971         b. 211, f. 2-10       1949-1971       1964-1965         Louis Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1970-1971       1970-1971         Louis Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         Louis At and Architecture       1960-1967         Louis Art and Architecture       1964-1968         Louis Agent School       1963-1964         Louis Agent School       1963-1964         Louis Agent School       1963-1964         Louis Agent School       1963-1967         Louis Agent School       1964-1968         Louis Agent School <th cols<="" td=""><td></td><td>Universities Research Association</td><td></td></th>	<td></td> <td>Universities Research Association</td> <td></td>		Universities Research Association	
University Council         b. 211, f. 2-10       1949-1971       1949-1971         b. 583, f. 35-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1964-1965         b. 212, f. 1-3       1970-1971       1970-1971         Demittee on         b. 212, f. 4       Art and Architecture       1964-1967         b. 212, f. 5       Drama School       1964-1966         b. 212, f. 6       Engineering School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 8       Graduate School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 9-10       Humanities       1966-1968         b. 212, f. 11       Law School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 12       Library and Museum       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 12       Library and Museum       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 13       Medical Affairs       1964-1968         b. 212, f. 16       Peabody Museum       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 16       Peabody Studies       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 18-19       Religious Studies       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 20       Sciences       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 21-22       Social Sciences       1966-1968	b. 210, f. 12-14	1966-1968	1966-1968	
b. 211, f. 2-10 b. 583, f. 35-36 b. 212, f. 1-3 b. 212, f. 1-3 b. 212, f. 1-3 corrected until 1 July 2052. b. 212, f. 1-3 corrected until 1 July 2052. b. 212, f. 1 corrected until 1 July 2052. b. 212, f. 1 corrected until 1 July 2052. b. 212, f. 1 corrected until 1 July 2052. b. 212, f. 1 corrected until 1 July 2052. corrected until 1 July 2052. b. 212, f. 1 corrected until 1 July 2052. corrected until 4 July 2052. co	b. <b>211,</b> f. <b>1</b>	1969-1971	1969-1971	
b. 583, f. 35-36		University Council		
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 212, f. 1-3       1970-1971       1970-1971         Louit tee on         b. 212, f. 4       Art and Architecture       1964-1967         b. 212, f. 5       Drama School       1963, 1967         b. 212, f. 6       Engineering School       1964-1966         b. 212, f. 7       Forestry School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 8       Graduate School       1963-1964, 1967         b. 212, f. 9-10       Humanities       1966-1968         b. 212, f. 11       Law School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 12       Library and Museum       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 13       Medical Affairs       1968         b. 212, f. 14-15       Music       1964-1968         b. 212, f. 16       Peabody Museum       1964-1968         b. 212, f. 16       Peabody Museum       1964-1968         b. 212, f. 18-19       Religious Studies       1963-1968         b. 212, f. 20       Sciences       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 21-22       Social Sciences       1966-1968	b. 211, f. 2-10	1949-1971	1949-1971	
Committee on         b. 212, f. 4       Art and Architecture       1964-1967         b. 212, f. 5       Drama School       1963, 1967         b. 212, f. 6       Engineering School       1964-1966         b. 212, f. 7       Forestry School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 8       Graduate School       1963-1964, 1967         b. 212, f. 9-10       Humanities       1966-1968         b. 212, f. 11       Law School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 12       Library and Museum       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 13       Medical Affairs       1968         b. 212, f. 14-15       Music       1964-1968         b. 212, f. 16       Peabody Museum       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 17       Publications       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 18-19       Religious Studies       1963-1968         b. 212, f. 20       Sciences       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 21-22       Social Sciences       1966-1968	b. 583, f. 35-36		1964-1965	
b. 212, f. 4       Art and Architecture       1964-1967         b. 212, f. 5       Drama School       1963, 1967         b. 212, f. 6       Engineering School       1964-1966         b. 212, f. 7       Forestry School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 8       Graduate School       1963-1964, 1967         b. 212, f. 9-10       Humanities       1966-1968         b. 212, f. 11       Law School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 12       Library and Museum       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 13       Medical Affairs       1968         b. 212, f. 14-15       Music       1964-1968         b. 212, f. 16       Peabody Museum       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 17       Publications       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 18-19       Religious Studies       1963-1968         b. 212, f. 20       Sciences       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 21-22       Social Sciences       1966-1968	b. 212, f. 1-3	1970-1971	1970-1971	
b. 212, f. 5       Drama School       1963, 1967         b. 212, f. 6       Engineering School       1964-1966         b. 212, f. 7       Forestry School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 8       Graduate School       1963-1964, 1967         b. 212, f. 9-10       Humanities       1966-1968         b. 212, f. 11       Law School       1963-1967         b. 212, f. 12       Library and Museum       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 13       Medical Affairs       1968         b. 212, f. 14-15       Music       1964-1968         b. 212, f. 16       Peabody Museum       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 17       Publications       1963-1968         b. 212, f. 18-19       Religious Studies       1963-1968         b. 212, f. 20       Sciences       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 21-22       Social Sciences       1966-1967		Committee on		
b. 212, f. 6Engineering School1964-1966b. 212, f. 7Forestry School1963-1967b. 212, f. 8Graduate School1963-1964, 1967b. 212, f. 9-10Humanities1966-1968b. 212, f. 11Law School1963-1967b. 212, f. 12Library and Museum1964, 1966b. 212, f. 13Medical Affairs1968b. 212, f. 14-15Music1964-1968b. 212, f. 16Peabody Museum1966-1967b. 212, f. 17Publications1964, 1966b. 212, f. 18-19Religious Studies1963-1968b. 212, f. 20Sciences1966-1967b. 212, f. 21-22Social Sciences1966-1967	b. 212, f. 4	Art and Architecture	1964-1967	
b. 212, f. 7Forestry School1963-1967b. 212, f. 8Graduate School1963-1964, 1967b. 212, f. 9-10Humanities1966-1968b. 212, f. 11Law School1963-1967b. 212, f. 12Library and Museum1964, 1966b. 212, f. 13Medical Affairs1968b. 212, f. 14-15Music1964-1968b. 212, f. 16Peabody Museum1966-1967b. 212, f. 17Publications1964, 1966b. 212, f. 18-19Religious Studies1963-1968b. 212, f. 20Sciences1966-1967b. 212, f. 21-22Social Sciences1966-1968	b. 212, f. 5	Drama School	1963, 1967	
b. 212, f. 8Graduate School1963-1964, 1967b. 212, f. 9-10Humanities1966-1968b. 212, f. 11Law School1963-1967b. 212, f. 12Library and Museum1964, 1966b. 212, f. 13Medical Affairs1968b. 212, f. 14-15Music1964-1968b. 212, f. 16Peabody Museum1966-1967b. 212, f. 17Publications1964, 1966b. 212, f. 18-19Religious Studies1963-1968b. 212, f. 20Sciences1966-1967b. 212, f. 21-22Social Sciences1966-1968	b. 212, f. 6	Engineering School	1964-1966	
b. 212, f. 9-10Humanities1966-1968b. 212, f. 11Law School1963-1967b. 212, f. 12Library and Museum1964, 1966b. 212, f. 13Medical Affairs1968b. 212, f. 14-15Music1964-1968b. 212, f. 16Peabody Museum1966-1967b. 212, f. 17Publications1964, 1966b. 212, f. 18-19Religious Studies1963-1968b. 212, f. 20Sciences1966-1967b. 212, f. 21-22Social Sciences1966-1968	b. 212, f. 7	Forestry School	1963-1967	
b. 212, f. 11Law School1963-1967b. 212, f. 12Library and Museum1964, 1966b. 212, f. 13Medical Affairs1968b. 212, f. 14-15Music1964-1968b. 212, f. 16Peabody Museum1966-1967b. 212, f. 17Publications1964, 1966b. 212, f. 18-19Religious Studies1963-1968b. 212, f. 20Sciences1966-1967b. 212, f. 21-22Social Sciences1966-1968	b. 212, f. 8	Graduate School	1963-1964, 1967	
b. 212, f. 12Library and Museum1964, 1966b. 212, f. 13Medical Affairs1968b. 212, f. 14-15Music1964-1968b. 212, f. 16Peabody Museum1966-1967b. 212, f. 17Publications1964, 1966b. 212, f. 18-19Religious Studies1963-1968b. 212, f. 20Sciences1966-1967b. 212, f. 21-22Social Sciences1966-1968	b. 212, f. 9-10	Humanities	1966-1968	
b. 212, f. 13Medical Affairs1968b. 212, f. 14-15Music1964-1968b. 212, f. 16Peabody Museum1966-1967b. 212, f. 17Publications1964, 1966b. 212, f. 18-19Religious Studies1963-1968b. 212, f. 20Sciences1966-1967b. 212, f. 21-22Social Sciences1966-1968	b. 212, f. 11	Law School	1963-1967	
b. 212, f. 14-15Music1964-1968b. 212, f. 16Peabody Museum1966-1967b. 212, f. 17Publications1964, 1966b. 212, f. 18-19Religious Studies1963-1968b. 212, f. 20Sciences1966-1967b. 212, f. 21-22Social Sciences1966-1968	b. 212, f. 12	Library and Museum	1964, 1966	
b. 212, f. 16Peabody Museum1966-1967b. 212, f. 17Publications1964, 1966b. 212, f. 18-19Religious Studies1963-1968b. 212, f. 20Sciences1966-1967b. 212, f. 21-22Social Sciences1966-1968	b. 212, f. 13	Medical Affairs	1968	
b. 212, f. 17       Publications       1964, 1966         b. 212, f. 18-19       Religious Studies       1963-1968         b. 212, f. 20       Sciences       1966-1967         b. 212, f. 21-22       Social Sciences       1966-1968	b. 212, f. 14-15	Music	1964-1968	
b. 212, f. 18-19 Religious Studies 1963-1968 b. 212, f. 20 Sciences 1966-1967 b. 212, f. 21-22 Social Sciences 1966-1968	b. 212, f. 16	Peabody Museum	1966-1967	
b. 212, f. 20 Sciences 1966-1967 b. 212, f. 21-22 Social Sciences 1966-1968	b. 212, f. 17	Publications	1964, 1966	
b. 212, f. 21-22 Social Sciences 1966-1968	b. 212, f. 18-19	Religious Studies	1963-1968	
	b. 212, f. 20	Sciences	1966-1967	
	b. 212, f. 21-22		1966-1968	

# University Council > Committee on (continued)

	Yale College	
b. 212, f. 23	1965	1965
b. 213, f. 1-2	1966-1970	1966-1970
b. 213, f. 3	Admissions Committee	1964-1967
b. 213, f. 4	Supplementary report (Mar 10)	1966
	Executive Committee	
b. 213, f. 5-11	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 214, f. 1-3	1967-1968	1967-1968
b. 214, f. 4	Meeting (May 6-7)	1971
b. 214, f. 5	Minutes	1963-1965
b. 214, f. 6	Report of the Committee on Humanities	1968
b. 214, f. 7-8	Reports	1968-1969
b. 214, f. 9	Study of financial needs	1957-1967
	University Governance	
b. 214, f. 10	1970	1970
b. 214, f. 11-12	Summer Advisory Committee	1969
	University of Bridgeport	
	see: Bridgeport University	
	University of California	
b. 215, f. 1	1966-1967	1966-1967
	Berkeley	
b. 215, f. 6	Riot of 1964	1964-1966
b. 215, f. 7	Center for Research and Development in Higher Education	1968
b. 215, f. 8-9	University of Chicago	1964-1968
b. 215, f. 10-11	University of Connecticut	1964-1969
b. 215, f. 12	University of Kiev	1964-1966
b. 215, f. 13	University of Minnesota	1964-1966
	University policy  Material includes inquiries by other universities on Yale policy.	
b. 215, f. 14	1963-1964	1963-1964

# University policy (continued)

b. 216, f. 1-3	1965-1968	1965-1968
	Documents include materials regarding draft resistence by faculty, staff.	
b. 216, f. 4-5	University Research Institute of Connecticut	1967-1968
b. 216, f. 6	University-wide meeting Material includes G. W. Pierson's speech.	1969
b. 216, f. 7	Upward Bound Project	1968
b. 216, f. 8-11	Urban affairs  Material includes candidates for Department of City Planning.	1966-1969
b. 216, f. 12	Urban Alliance, Greater New Haven	1969-1970
b. 216, f. 13	Urban and natural environment planning and control	1966
b. 216, f. 14-16	Urban development	1966-1968
b. 216, f. 17	Urban League of Greater New Haven	1967
b. 217, f. 1-9	Urban Studies and Programs at Yale: Joel L. Fleischman	1967-1970
b. 583, f. 37	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969
b. 217, f. 10	U.S. Plywood-Champion Papers, Inc. Material is in regard to School of Forestry gift.	1967
b. 218, f. 1-6	V	1964-1969
b. 583, f. 38-40	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
b. 218, f. 9	Vance, Cyrus R.	1968
b. 218, f. 10-12	Vanderbilt University Material includes Yale graduates' law school grades.	1966-1970
b. 218, f. 13-14	Vassar - Yale  Material includes Vassar turning down coordinate college with Yale.  See also: Coeducation; Chubb Fellows, 1963-1968	1966-1968
b. 218, f. 15-16	Veterans Administration	1966-1968
	Vietnam	
b. 218, f. 17-20	1965-1968  Material includes Professor J. Thompson's controversial Philosophy class 12b assignment and faculty letter to President Johnson.	1965-1968
b. 218, f. 21	Kingman Brewster, Jr., press conference	1969
b. 219, f. 1	Medical supplies	1966

#### Vietnam (continued)

b. 219, f. 2	Moratorium	1969
b. 219, f. 3	Moratorium Day (Oct 15)  Material includes address on Green.	1969
	Protest	
b. 219, f. 4	Petition (Mar 12)	1965
b. 219, f. 5	Washington march (Oct 21)	1967
b. 219, f. 8-16	Wa	1964-1969
b. 583, f. 41	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1967
b. 584, f. 1	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968
b. 219, f. 18	Wallace, Governor George C.: proposed visit to Yale	1963
b. 220, f. 4-5	Watson Astronomy Center	1968-1969
b. 220, f. 8-12	We	1964-1968
	Weaver, Howard Sayre	
b. 220, f. 13-14	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 584, f. 3-4	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1968
b. 220, f. 15	Appointment to Dean of Art and Architecture School [press release]	1968
b. 220, f. 16	Wellesley College (Sep 18)	1970
b. 220, f. 17	Wells, Henry H.: "Stories Collected by"	Circa 1965
b. 220, f. 19-20	Wesleyan University	1963-1968
	Westinghouse Electric Corporation	
b. 220, f. 22	1967 Material is in regard to support for Engineering Science at Yale.	1967
b. 221, f. 1-2	Wh	1964-1968
b. 584, f. 5	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
b. 221, f. 3-4	Whiffenpoofs	1964-1968
	White House	

#### White House (continued)

b. <b>221,</b> f. <b>6-7</b>	Conference on International Cooperation  Material includes program and brochure.	1965-1966
b. 221, f. 15-20	Wi - Wn	1964-1968
	Wiggin and Dana, Counsellors at Law	
b. 221, f. 21-23	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 222, f. 1-3	1967-1969  Documents include material regarding Child Study Center five-year gift.	1967-1969
b. 222, f. 8-9	Witten, Laurence: historical sound recordings	1968-1969
b. 222, f. 10-11	Wo	1964-1968
b. 222, f. 12	Wolf's Head Society	1964-1967
b. 584, f. 8	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
	Women at Yale see also: Coeducation	
b. 222, f. 13	1968 November 19	1968 November 19
b. 222, f. 14	Coeducation issues	1968
b. 222, f. 15	President Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, original proposal	1968 May 13
b. 222, f. 16-17	Women's College Committee	1967-1968
	Women's education and Yale see also: <u>Coeducation</u>	
b. 222, f. 18	1966-1967	1966-1967
b. 223, f. 1	1968	1968
b. 223, f. 2-3	Woodbridge Hall	1964-1970
b. <b>571</b>	Basement floor plans	1965 February- June
b. 223, f. 5-7	Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute	1967-1971
b. 223, f. 8-9	Woolsey Hall	1964-1968
b. 223, f. 16	World Peace Through Law Center	1964-1967
b. 224, f. 1-3	Wr - Wy	1968
b. 224, f. 5-6	WYBC (Yale Broadcasting Company)	1964-1968
b. 224, f. 7-9	Υ	1964-1969

Yale airplane

# Yale airplane (continued)

b. 224, f. 10-11	1964-1967	1964-1967
b. 224, f. 12	Travel budget	1968
	Yale Alumni Magazine	
b. 224, f. 13-17	1964-1971	1964-1971
b. 225, f. 1-2	Bronson, F.W.: "The Editor's Window" [columns from the magazine]	1958-1966
b. 225, f. 3	Yale Aviation Club	1965-1967
b. 225, f. 4	Yale budget presentation see also: <u>Budget</u>	1963-1964
b. 225, f. 5-8	Yale in China	1964-1968
	Yale College	
b. 584, f. 9	1937-1941 Restricted until 1 Jul 2052.	1937-1941
b. 225, f. 9-11	1947-1968	1947-1968
b. 584, f. 10-11	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1963-1965
b. 567, f. 3	Guide line credits report: tables	1967 December 18
b. 226, f. 1-4	1966-1972	1966-1972
b. 584, f. 12	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1966-1967
b. 226, f. 5-6	Creative Arts in Undergraduate Education, Committee on	1964-1967
b. 226, f. 7	Curriculum Committee	1964-1967
b. 226, f. 8	Dean: Georges May	1968
b. 567, f. 3	Guide line credits report: tables	1968 April 1
b. 591, f. 11	Deans Richard Carroll and Georges May Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1965-1967
b. 591, f. 12	Deanship Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 226, f. 9	Deanship Committee	1967-1968
b. 226, f. 10	Dean's responsibilities to Freshmen	1964-1968
b. 226, f. 11	Directed Studies Program	1965
b. <b>591,</b> f. 13	Disciplinary action Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1966

# Yale College (continued)

b. 226, f. 12	Evaluation of teachers by students	1965-1967
	Executive Committee	
b. <b>591,</b> f. <b>14</b>	Minutes	1964-1967
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. <b>591,</b> f. <b>15</b>	Subcommittee of Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1967
b. 226, f. 13	Faculty Committee on Teaching: science	1966-1967
b. 226, f. 14	Faculty meetings	1971
b. 227, f. 1	Financial aid: report of the office director for 1969-1970	1970
	Five-Year Bachelor of Arts Program	
b. 227, f. 2-9	1965-1970	1965-1970
	Correspondence	
b. 228, f. 1-3	1966-1968	1966-1968
b. 228, f. 4-8	Selective Service	1968-1969
b. 228, f. 9-10	General faculty	1965-1969
b. 228, f. 11	Introductory information (Paul Carpe and Howard S. Weaver)	1966
b. 228, f. 12	New programs	1965-1966
b. 228, f. 13	Old Campus dormitory study: seniors	1964
b. 228, f. 14-16	Steering Committee	1965-1971
b. 229, f. 1	Student Advisory Board	1968
b. 229, f. 2	Yale in Congress luncheon	1969
b. 229, f. 3-4	Yale Co-op	1965-1968
b. 584, f. 13	Additional material	1965-1967
1,000 ( 5	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	10/0
b. 229, f. 5	Yale Council on Community Affairs	1968
	Yale Daily News	45.5.5.
b. 229, f. 6-7	1964-1968	1964-1968
b. 229, f. 8	Letter: Tom Linden	Circa 1965
b. 229, f. 9	Yale Course Critique	1964
b. 229, f. 10	Yale Dramatic Association	1966-1967
b. 229, f. 11	Yale, Elihu: historical	1967

b. 229, f. 12	Yale film: <i>To Be a Man</i>	1966-1967
b. 229, f. 13	Yale University - Free University of Berlin: exchange program - Ford Foundation	1964-1966
b. 229, f. 14-15	Yale Glee Club	1964-1968
b. 229, f. 16	Yale Hope Mission	1967
b. 229, f. 17	Yale Literary Magazine	1964-1966
b. 229, f. 18	Yale men in Congress	1969
b. 229, f. 19	Yale Natural Preserve	1965
b. 229, f. 20	Yale-New Haven Educational Corporation  Material includes letter from Arthur W. Galston regarding his appointment.	1967
b. 230, f. 1-2	Yale-New Haven Educational Corporation	1968-1970
	Yale-New Haven Hospital	.,
b. 230, f. 3-8	1964-1969	1964-1969
b. 584, f. 16-17	Additional material	1967-1969
5.55 1, 1.15 17	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1,0, 1,0,
b. <b>565</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Memorandum of Understanding by and between Yale-New Haven Medical Center and the City of New Haven and the New Haven Redevelopment Agency: draft	1967 March 14
b. 565, f. 12	The Shame of Our Medicine: clipping from The New York Review of Books	1966 May 26
b. 230, f. 9	Birth control clinic	1963-1964
	Board of Directors	
b. 230, f. 10	1965	1965
b. 230, f. 11	Minutes	1969
b. 230, f. 12-13	Executive Committee	1966-1968
b. 230, f. 14	Parking	1965
	Zorn-Brewster Committee	
b. 230, f. 15	1964	1964
b. 231, f. 1-2	1964-1965	1964-1965
	Yale-New Haven Medical Center	
b. 231, f. 3-4	1967-1968	1967-1968
b. 231, f. 5	Committee on Master Plan	1964-1967
b. 572	Drawings	1965 May- December

#### Yale-New Haven Medical Center (continued)

b. 231, f. 6-7	Development Program, Universities Research Associates	1965-1967
b. <b>572</b>	Howard Boulevard: proposed plan	1966 July
	Joint Board	
b. 231, f. 8-10	1963-1968	1963-1968
b. <b>572</b>	Drawings	Circa 1965
b. 232, f. 1	1969	1969
b. 232, f. 2	Minutes	1969
b. 232, f. 3-4	Long Range Plan II	1965
b. 232, f. 5-7	Medical housing and community development corporation	1965-1968
b. 232, f. 8	Projection study from 1962-1982	1962
b. 567, f. 1	Construction plans: publication	1962 December
b. 232, f. 9	Yale-New Haven parking problems	1966-1967
b. 232, f. 10	Yale-New Haven Perspective series	1964
	Yale-New Haven political problems	
b. 232, f. 11	1968	1968
b. 233, f. 1-2	1969-1971	1969-1971
b. 233, f. 3-4	Yale in New Haven: services to the community	1968-1969
b. 233, f. 5	Yale News	1968
b. 233, f. 6	Yale News and Review	1963-1964
b. 233, f. 7	Yale Non-Faculty Action Committee	1968
b. 233, f. 8-9	Yale Parents' Day	1963-1968
b. 233, f. 10-11	Yale Parking Authority	1966-1968
b. 233, f. 12-13	Yale parking problems	1964-1968
b. <b>570</b>	Yale University long range parking plan: drawings	1967 March 28
b. 233, f. 14	Yale Policy on Disruption	1969
b. <b>591</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Yale Political Magazine Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964-1966
	Yale Political Union	
b. 233, f. 15-16	1963-1965	1963-1965
b. 234, f. 1-2	1966-1968	1966-1968

#### Yale Political Union (continued)

b. 234, f. 3	Speech by Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1969
b. 234, f. 4	Yale Proms	1963-1967
b. 234, f. 5	Yale Reading Center	1970
b. 569, f. 1	Yale Repertory Theatre: season schedule	1971-1972
b. 234, f. 6-9	Yale reports	1963-1971
b. 234, f. 10	Yale Review	1964-1965
b. 234, f. 11	Yale's role in public education: Buxton committee	1967
b. 234, f. 12	Yale Russian Chorus	1964-1966
b. 234, f. 13	Yale Science Faculty and Operations Review	1966
b. 234, f. 14	Yale Socialist Union	1964
b. 234, f. 15	Yale Student-Faculty Committee for Responsible Institutional Investment	1968
	Yale Summer High School See: Summer High School	
b. 234, f. 16	Yale and trees: entry in the Congressional Record	1970
b. 234, f. 17-18	Yale Travel Office	1966-1968
	Yale University Council see: University Council	
	Yale	
b. 234, f. 19	Historical facts	1963-1967
b. 234, f. 20	History	1964-1966
	Yale Press	
b. 234, f. 21-23	1963-1966	1963-1966
b. 235, f. 1-5	1967-1971	1967-1971
b. 235, f. 6-8	Benjamin Franklin Project	1963-1969
b. 235, f. 9-10	Finance Committee	1966-1968
b. 235, f. 11-12	Financial forecasts and statements	1962-1967
b. 236, f. 1-2	Governing Board minutes	1963-1968
b. 236, f. 3	Horace Walpole Project	1963-1965
b. 236, f. 4	Paper bounds and sales reports	1965-1966
b. 236, f. 4 b. 236, f. 5-6	Paper bounds and sales reports  Printing committee minutes	
		1965-1966

b. 236, f. 9-10	Yale Women's Organization	1965-1971
b. 236, f. 11-12	Yale-Vassar Study	1967
b. 237, f. 1-3	Yale Volunteer Services	1964-1968
b. 237, f. 5-6	z	1964-1968
b. 237, f. 7-8	Zacharias, Jerold R., Report: "Educational Opportunity Bank"	1967-1968

# Series II: Administrative Records, 1962-1977, bulk 1969-1977

The records in this series are similar in content and arrangement to those in Series I. They combine subject and correspondence files into one alphabetical run and document, among other subjects, matters related to academic departments and professional schools, daily operations of Yale offices, alumni activities, admissions and coeducation, athletics, specific campus issues and events, research and college associations, foundations, New Haven city government, Yale buildings and grounds, United States governmental agencies, and the Vietnam Conflict. A variety of document types, including correspondence, published materials, memoranda, notes, information and statistics packets, and reports, also address new subjects included in this series, such as affirmative action at Yale, the Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Yale Summer school, the tuition postponement option, and the strikes of 1971 and 1974. Certain topics documented in series I and continued chronologically in this series may appear under slightly different headings or arrangement schemes. For instance, in this series, files on specific residential colleges are listed alphabetically under each college's name, although general residential college materials are filed under the heading Undergraduate Colleges, as they are in series I. These filing changes reflect shifts in records-keeping practice implemented by the president's staff in the early 1970s. The researcher, therefore, should explore a number of headings and word configurations to obtain all information within the series on a given topic. The researcher should also consult series I and III for similar records.

The materials are partially restricted. Restrictions are indicated at the file level.

b. 238, f. 1-2	Academic employment opportunities	1975-1976
b. 592, f. 1	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975
b. 238, f. 3	Adams, Frederick B., Jr.	1970
	Admissions	
b. 238, f. 4-7	1972-1975	1972-1975
b. 592, f. 2	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974
b. 592, f. 20-22	1973-1974 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1974
b. <b>593</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	1974-1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 593, f. 3	Advance for 1972 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. 239, f. 1	Advance for 1973	1972-1973
b. 592, f. 3	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973, 1972
b. 593, f. 4	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973
b. 239, f. 2	Advance	1973

# Admissions > Advance (continued)

b. 592, f. 4	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973
b. 239, f. 3	Chauncey, Henry, Jr.	1970-1972
b. 581, f. 1	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970-1972
b. 239, f. 4-5	Committee	1967-1973
b. 239, f. 6	Dean of	1972-1973
b. 239, f. 7	Faculty readers	1973-1974
b. 239, f. 8-9	"Five Reports"	1973
b. 239, f. 10	Letter to Worth David, drafts and final copy (Nov)	1973
b. 239, f. 11	Minority groups	1973
b. 239, f. 12	Policy Advisory Committee (faculty)	1970-1974
b. 240, f. 1	Proposal for Undergraduate Admissions by Worth David (Sep 8)	1973
b. <b>593</b> , f. 5	Prospects, Class of 1978, report Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974 April 17
b. 594, f. 1	Recommendations Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1970
b. 594, f. 2	Rejection complaint letters Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969
Aff	irmative Action	
b. 240, f. 2	[original memorandum]	1972
b. 240, f. 3	1974	1974
b. 240, f. 4-5	Faculty Advisory Committee	1973-1975
b. 240, f. 6-9	Plan	1973
b. 241, f. 1	Plan submitted to Department of Health, Education and Welfare	1974
b. 241, f. 2	Princeton	1972-1974
	Program	
b. 241, f. 3-5	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 242, f. 1	1972	1972
	Health, Education and Welfare documents [chronologically ordered]	
b. 242, f. 2	Preliminary Guidelines	1968-1972
b. 242, f. 3	Order 11246: Report	1972

# Affirmative Action > Program > Health, Education and Welfare documents [chronologically ordered [...] (continued)

b. 242, f. 4	Guidelines	1973
b. 242, f. 5	Newell, Barbara: letter	1973
b. 242, f. 6	Report (Dec)	1973
	Alumni	
	Association of Yale Alumni	
b. 242, f. 7-9	1972-1973	1972-1973
b. 243, f. 1	1974	1974
b. 243, f. 2	Committee on Undergraduate Admission	1973
b. 243, f. 3	Houston and Los Angeles trip (Apr)	1972
b. 243, f. 4	Minneapolis regional meeting (Apr 5)	1974
b. 243, f. 5-7	Class reunions	1972-1974
	see also: <u>Alumni reunions,1972</u>	
	Club activities	
	Yale Club of	
b. 243, f. 8	Bergen County	1969-1973
b. 243, f. 9	Boston A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1969-1973
b. 243, f. 10	Hartford, Nathan Hale Award Dinner	1972
b. 243, f. 11	New Canaan, Wilton Dinner	1973
b. 243, f. 12	New Haven	1970-1975
b. 243, f. 13	New York	1969-1975
b. 243, f. 14	Pittsburgh	1970-1973
b. 243, f. 15	Richmond	1974
b. 243, f. 16	San Francisco	1969-1972
b. 243, f. 17	Stamford	1973-1975
b. 244, f. 1	Virginia	1974
b. 244, f. 2	Washington, DC (6 Mar)	1974
b. 244, f. 3-5	Alumni Fund	1971-1974
b. 244, f. 6	Alumni House	1972-1974
b. 244, f. 7	Alumni Reunions	1972

b. 244, f. 8	Alumni Schools Committee Conference	1967-1973
b. 244, f. 9	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1972-1975
	American Council on Education	
b. 244, f. 10	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 245, f. 1-2	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 245, f. 3	"Confronting the Financial Crisis"	1972
b. 245, f. 4	Washington, DC	1973
b. 245, f. 5-6	American Council of Learned Societies	1971-1974
b. 245, f. 7	American Machine and Foundry Foundation	1972
b. 245, f. 8	Animal Care, University Committee on	1973
	Applications for positions	
b. 246, f. 1-8	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 247, f. 1-4	1975	1975
b. 247, f. 5	Architecture, School of: Herman D. J. Spiegel	1972-1973
	Art and Architecture, School of	
b. 247, f. 7-8	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 581, f. 21	Additional material	1972
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 247, f. 9	Report on the Initial Year of the Program of Research Associates in the Arts	1972
b. 247, f. 10	Report on the Pilot Program in Studies in Film Making	1971-1972
b. 247, f. 11	Art Gallery	1972-1974
b. 247, f. 12	Asian American Students' Association at Yale	1969-1972
b. 247, f. 13	Assembly Convocation, Yale	1973
b. 248, f. 1	Association of American Colleges	1972-1973
b. 248, f. 2-5	Association of American Universities	1972-1975
	Association of Colleges in New England	
b. 248, f. 6	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 248, f. 7	Clark University	1975
b. 248, f. 8	Trinity College	1973
	Association of Yale Alumni	
	see: Alumni: Association of Yale Alumni	

#### Athletics

b. 249, f. 1	Dinners for head coaches	1973
b. 249, f. 2	Golf	1969-1972
b. 249, f. 3	Gymnasium [Payne Whitney]	1969-1973
b. 249, f. 4	Indoor tennis	1971-1977
b. 249, f. 5-8	Physical Education and Recreation Department	1972-1976
b. 250, f. 2	Basic Educational Opportunity Grants	1974
b. 250, f. 5	Beinecke dinner for Kingman Brewster, Jr., at the Links (Apr 17)	1974
b. 250, f. 6	Beinecke family	1970-1973
	Beinecke Library	
b. 250, f. 8	1969-1972	1969-1972
b. 250, f. 9	Tenth anniversary	1973-1974
b. 250, f. 10	Beinecke-Whitney luncheon (May 23)	1972
b. 250, f. 13	Benton, Senator William	1969-1973
b. 251, f. 1	Besinger, B.E.	1971-1974
	Berkeley College	
b. 251, f. 2	1970-1975	1970-1975
b. 251, f. 3	Master	1969-1973
b. 251, f. 4	Berliner, Robert W.: cocktails, dinner; correspondence	1973-1974
	Bicentennial	
b. 251, f. 5-6	Committee	1972-1977
b. 251, f. 7	Pamphlet	1973
b. 251, f. 8	Biochemistry, Department of	1969-1970
b. 251, f. 9-10	Biological Sciences Advisory Committee	1971-1974
b. <b>251,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Biology, Department of	1969-1974
b. 251, f. 12	Black Coalition	1972-1974
b. 251, f. 13	Black faculty	1971-1973
b. 251, f. 14	Black law students	1969-1974
b. <b>251,</b> f. <b>15</b>	Black Student Alliance	1969-1974

b. 252, f. 1	Black students: contiguous space and Reid letter Issue of African-American students crowding into adjacent residential college spaces.	1972
b. 252, f. 2	Blum Committee Report	1972-1973
b. 252, f. 4	Bowdoin Prize	1973
b. 252, f. 5	Bowles, Chester	1969-1972
b. 252, f. 6	Bowles Memorial	1972
b. 252, f. 7	Branford College	1970-1974
b. <b>594</b> , f. 5	Master Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1973
	British Art and British Studies	
b. 252, f. 8	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 252, f. 9	London Center	1970-1974
b. <b>594</b> , f. 6	Search Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1974
	Yale Center for	
b. 252, f. 10-11	1970-1971	1970-1971
b. 253, f. 1	1970-1974	1970-1974
b. 253, f. 2	Bromley Report: responses	1971-1972
b. 253, f. 3	Brown University	1969-1974
b. 253, f. 4-5	Buckley Amendment	1974
b. 253, f. 6	Budget controversy	1971-1972
b. 253, f. 7	Budgetary memorandum (Jun 22)	1971-1972
b. 253, f. 8	Buesking, A.W.	1972-1973
	Buildings and Grounds	
b. 253, f. 9	1972-1975	1972-1975
b. 254, f. 1-2	Faculty Advisory Committee	1973-1974
b. 254, f. 3	University Committee	1973-1974
b. 254, f. 5	Bursary students	1972-1974
b. 254, f. 7	Calendar issues	1973-1974
b. 254, f. 8	Calendar Committee	1972-1974
	Calhoun College	

# Calhoun College (continued)

b. 254, f. 9	1969-1974	1969-1974
b. <b>594</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Master Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971-1973
b. 254, f. 10-11	Robert C. Wilhelm to Charles T. Davis: Manual for the Master	1973 June
b. 254, f. 12	University of California	1973-1976
b. 255, f. 1-2	Cancer: Human Genetics and Cancer Center	1974-1975
b. 255, f. 3	Capital Budget Committee	1972-1974
b. 255, f. 4	Carnegie Commission on Higher Education	1973-1974
	Carnegie Corporation	
b. 255, f. 5-6	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. <b>255</b> , f. 7	Summer Term Proposal (Nov)	1973
b. 255, f. 8	Carnegie Council on Children	1972-1974
b. 256, f. 5	Center for Parliamentary History	1973
b. 256, f. 6	Center for Research on Public Interest Investment Issues	1972
b. 256, f. 7	Center for Study on Education	1973
b. 256, f. 8	Center for Study of the City	1973
b. 256, f. 9	Century Association	1971-1975
b. 256, f. 11	Chaplain's Office	1971-1974
b. 256, f. 12	Chemistry, Department of	1969-1974
b. 256, f. 13	Chicano Studies	1970-1974
b. 257, f. 1	Child Study Center	1969-1974
b. 257, f. 5	Chubb Fellowship [Timothy Dwight College]	1972-1974
b. 257, f. 6	Classics, Department of	1969-1974
	Coeducation	
b. 257, f. 7	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 258, f. 1-2	1972-1973, undated	1972-1973, undated
b. 258, f. 3	Advisory Committee	1969-1973
b. 258, f. 4	Amherst College	1972
	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	
b. 258, f. 5	1969	1969

# Coeducation > Brewster, Kingman, Jr. (continued)

b. 258, f. 6	Drafts	1968-1972
b. 258, f. 7	Chauncey, Henry, Jr.	1969
b. 258, f. 8	Mailing	1972
b. 258, f. 9-10	Memorandum to Corporation	1972
b. 258, f. 11	Reports by the University Committee on Coeducation	1969-1974
b. 259, f. 1	University Committee memberships	
b. 259, f. 2	Various statistical reports on women: admissions, residence and faculty	1972-1974
b. 259, f. 3	Women's admissions	Circa 1972
b. 259, f. 4-5	Yale [coeducation at] 1973-1974	Undated
b. 259, f. 8	College Endowment Policy Study: University Committee	1972-1975
b. 259, f. 9	College Entrance Examination Board	1972-1974
b. 259, f. 10	Columbia University	1971-1974
	Commencement	
b. 259, f. 11	1972	1972
b. 260, f. 1	1973	1973
b. 260, f. 2	1974	1974
b. 260, f. 3	Commercial Club	1972-1974
b. 260, f. 4	Committee for Public Justice: Seven Springs Center (8-9 Dec)	1973
b. 260, f. 6	Communications Board	1974
b. 260, f. 7	Community Affairs Development	1971-1973
b. 260, f. 8	Comparative Literature, Department of	1972-1974
b. 260, f. 9	Comptroller's Office	1974-1975
b. 260, f. 10	Computer plan	1972
b. 260, f. 11	Computer Science, Department of	1968-1974
	Connecticut Commission for Higher Education	
b. 260, f. 12	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 261, f. 1-5	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 261, f. 6	Connecticut Conference on Independent Colleges	1972-1975
	Connecticut, State of	
b. <b>261</b> , f. <b>7</b>	1971-1973	1971-1973

# Connecticut, State of (continued)

b. 262, f. 1	1974	1974
	Consolidated Research Institutions for Population Research	
b. 262, f. 2	1969-1970	1969-1970
b. 262, f. 3	Conference (Feb 12-13)	1970
b. 262, f. 4	Consortium for the Study of Financing of Undergraduate Education	1973
b. 262, f. 5	Consortium on Financing Higher Education	1974
	Cornell University	
b. 262, f. 7	1969	1969
b. 262, f. 8	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 262, f. 9	Council for Financial Aid to Education, Inc.	1969-1972
b. 262, f. 10	Council of Masters	1972-1973
b. 263, f. 1	Council of Masters	1974-1975
	Council on Community Affairs	
b. 263, f. 2-3	1969-1973	1969-1973
b. 584, f. 14-15	Additional material	1969-1973
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 263, f. 4-5	Budget	1969-1975
	Council on Foreign Relations, Inc.	
b. 263, f. 6-7	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 264, f. 1-3	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 264, f. 4	Council on Priorities and Planning	1972-1974
b. 264, f. 5	Concilium on International and Area Studies	1973-1974
b. 264, f. 7	Cr	1969
b. 264, f. 8	Crisis File: Peter Jacobi's office	1969
b. 265, f. 1	Crown Towers	1973-1974
b. 265, f. 2-3	Culinary property	1969-1973
b. 265, f. 4	Cushing, Harvey and Kate: professorship	1941-1971
b. 265, f. 9	Darge letters	1972
b. 266, f. 1	Dartmouth College	1968-1974
b. 266, f. 2	Data processing	1972

	Davenport College	
b. 266, f. 3	1969-1974	1969-1974
b. 266, f. 4	Mastership	1969-1973
b. 266, f. 8	Day Prospect School	1972
b. 266, f. 12	Degrees	1970-1971
b. 266, f. 13	DeVane Professorships	1969-1974
b. 266, f. 14	DeVane, William C.	1969-1972
	Development Board, University	
b. 266, f. 15-16	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 592, f. 8	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971-1972
b. 267, f. 1-2	Convocation	1971-1972
	Development Office	
b. 267, f. 3-4	1970-1974	1970-1974
b. 592, f. 9 - 10	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970-1974
b. 594, f. 8	1971 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971
b. 594, f. 9	Block sheet pledges: engineering, forestry, library Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1960-1971
b. 267, f. 6	Dining Halls, University	1970-1974
	Divinity School	
b. 267, f. 7-8	1970-1972	1970-1972
b. 268, f. 1	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 268, f. 2	Berkeley Divinity School	1951-1974
b. 268, f. 3	Deanship: Colin Williams	1968-1969
b. 268, f. 4	Minutes	1974-1975
b. 594, f. 10	Search Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1974
b. 268, f. 7	Draft testimony: correspondence Contains material regarding United States draft lottery proposal.	1969-1970
	Drama, School of	

# Drama, School of (continued)

b. 268, f. 8	1965-1974	1965-1974
b. 268, f. 9	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 268, f. 10	Deanship	1971
b. 268, f. 11	Development	1972
b. 268, f. 12	Students	1972
b. 268, f. 13	Du	1969
b. 268, f. 15	DuPont, DeNemours, and Company	1970-1972
b. 269, f. 2	Dwyer, Martin: task force letter	1969-1970
	Economic Growth Center	
b. 269, f. 3-4	1969-1971	1969-1971
b. 269, f. 5	1970-1974	1970-1974
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 269, f. 6	Advisory Committee	1972
b. 269, f. 7	Economics, Department of	1969-1974
b. 269, f. 7 b. 270, f. 1	Economics, Department of  Education Consortium	1969-1974 1972
b. 270, f. 1	Education Consortium	1972
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven	1972 1969-1974
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the	1972 1969-1974
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5 b. 270, f. 6	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the  Educational Broadcasting Corporation	1972 1969-1974 1973-1975
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5 b. 270, f. 6 b. 270, f. 7	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  1972	1972 1969-1974 1973-1975
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5 b. 270, f. 6 b. 270, f. 7 b. 271, f. 1	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  1972  1973	1972 1969-1974 1973-1975 1972 1973
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5 b. 270, f. 6 b. 270, f. 7 b. 271, f. 1 b. 271, f. 2	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  1972  1973  Educational Communications Program	1972 1969-1974 1973-1975 1972 1973 1973-1974
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5 b. 270, f. 6 b. 270, f. 7 b. 271, f. 1 b. 271, f. 2 b. 271, f. 3	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  1972  1973  Educational Communications Program  Educational Investment Plan	1972 1969-1974 1973-1975 1972 1973 1973-1974 1970-1971
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5 b. 270, f. 6  b. 270, f. 7 b. 271, f. 1 b. 271, f. 2 b. 271, f. 3 b. 271, f. 4	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  1972  1973  Educational Communications Program  Educational Investment Plan  Educational Policy Committee	1972 1969-1974 1973-1975 1972 1973 1973-1974 1970-1971
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5 b. 270, f. 6  b. 270, f. 7 b. 271, f. 1 b. 271, f. 2 b. 271, f. 3 b. 271, f. 4 b. 271, f. 5	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  1972  1973  Educational Communications Program  Educational Investment Plan  Educational Policy Committee  Educational Projects Office	1972 1969-1974 1973-1975 1972 1973 1973-1974 1970-1971 1973
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5 b. 270, f. 6  b. 270, f. 7 b. 271, f. 1 b. 271, f. 2 b. 271, f. 3 b. 271, f. 4 b. 271, f. 5 b. 271, f. 6-7	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the  Educational Broadcasting Corporation 1972 1973  Educational Communications Program  Educational Investment Plan  Educational Policy Committee  Educational Projects Office  Educational Testing Service	1972 1969-1974 1973-1975 1972 1973 1973-1974 1970-1971 1973 1970-1971
b. 270, f. 1 b. 270, f. 2-5 b. 270, f. 6  b. 270, f. 7 b. 271, f. 1 b. 271, f. 2 b. 271, f. 3 b. 271, f. 4 b. 271, f. 5 b. 271, f. 6-7	Education Consortium  Education Improvement Center of New Haven  Education of Women, University Committee for the  Educational Broadcasting Corporation  1972  1973  Educational Communications Program  Educational Investment Plan  Educational Policy Committee  Educational Projects Office  Educational Testing Service  EDUCOM: Interuniversity Communications Council	1972 1969-1974 1973-1975 1972 1973 1973-1974 1970-1971 1973 1970-1971

# Jonathan Edwards College > Master (continued)

b. 271, f. 10	1968-1972	1968-1972
b. <b>271</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Review Committee	1970-1974
b. 271, f. 12	Search Committee	1973-1974
b. 595, f. 1	Additional material	1973-1974
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 271, f. 13	Ehrman Studentship	1969-1974
b. 271, f. 14	Eisenhower Exchange Fellowships	1973-1974
b. 271, f. 15	Elizabethan Club	1969-1974
b. 271, f. 16-17	Ellington Fellowship	1972-1973
b. 272, f. 3-4	Endowment Management and Research Corporation	1971-1976
b. 272, f. 5	Energy analysis	Undated
	Energy conservation	
b. 272, f. 6-7	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 272, f. 8	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 272, f. 9	Energy crisis	1973-1974
	Engineering and Applied Science, Department of	
b. 272, f. 10-11	1969-1974	1969-1974
b. 272, f. 12	Building	1969
b. 272, f. 13	Chairman	1971
b. 272, f. 14	Development and fund raising	1968-1969
b. <b>592</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Additional material	1968-1969
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 272, f. 15	Engineer's Council for Professional Development	1973
	Enlightenment, Congress on	
b. 272, f. 16	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 272, f. 17	Fourth International Congress	1975
b. 272, f. 18	English, Department of	1969-1974
b. 272, f. 19	Entropy, Inc.	1973
b. 273, f. 1-2	Environmental Studies, Department of	1969-1974
	, ·	
	Epidemiology and Public Health, School of	
b. 273, f. 3		1968-1972

# Epidemiology and Public Health, School of (continued)

b. 273, f. 4	Departmental review	1974-1975
b. 273, f. 5	Esfuerzo Unido: Spanish Speaking People	1972
b. 273, f. 6	Ethical Investing: Paul Cabot letter	1972-1973
b. 273, f. 7-8	Ethical Investor	1972
b. 273, f. 10	Extension Courses, Committee on	1970-1973
b. 273, f. 11	Extension School at Yale	1973
b. 274, f. 1	Exxon Company	1974-1975
b. 274, f. 4	Faculty	1974-1975
	Faculty of Arts and Sciences	
b. 274, f. 5	1972	1972
b. 592, f. 12	Additional material	1972
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 274, f. 6	Concilium on International and Area Studies	1972
b. <b>274</b> , f. 7	Executive Committee	1968-1973
b. 592, f. 13	Additional material	1968-1973
	Restricted untili 1 July 2052.	
	Faculty Club	
b. 274, f. 8	1968-1974	1968-1974
b. 274, f. 9	Board of Governors	1968-1974
b. <b>274</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Fanton, Jonathan F.	1970-1974
b. 274, f. 12-13	Financial aid	1969-1974
b. 592, f. 14-15	Additional material	1969-1974
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Fitt, Alfred B.	
b. 275, f. 1	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 275, f. 2	Memoranda	1972
b. 275, f. 3	Fitt Proposal: meeting	1971-1972
b. 275, f. 4	Five-Year Bachelor of Arts program	1965-1971
b. 275, f. 6	Flight squadron reunions: Las Vegas (Sep 21)	1973
b. 276, f. 2		
D. 270, 1. 2	Ford Motor Company, 1968-1974	
b. 276, f. 3-4	Ford Motor Company, 1968-1974  Foreign Students and Scholars, Office of	1974-1975

#### Graduate-Professional Student Senate (continued)

b. 280, f. 4	The Yale Graduate/Professional [newspaper]	1974
	Graduate School of Arts and Sciences	
b. 280, f. 5-7	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 280, f. 8	Alumni Association	1969-1970
	Deanship	
b. 596, f. 1	1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975
b. 596, f. 2	Search Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1973
b. 280, f. 9	Housing	1972-1973
b. 280, f. 10	Gordon Grand Visiting Fellowship	1972-1974
b. 280, f. 11	Grant and Contract Administration	1969-1974
b. 281, f. 3	Grasso Plan	1974
b. 281, f. 4	Gray, Hannah H.	1973-1974
	Greene Report	
b. 281, f. 6	1971	1971
b. 281, f. 7-8	Committee on the Status of Academic and Professional Women at Yale	1970-1972
b. 281, f. 9	"Grim Professionalism"  Materials documenting Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, quote.	1972-1974
b. 281, f. 11	Griswold, A. Whitney, Distinguished Professorship of Urban Studies	1968-1969
b. 281, f. 12		
D. 201, 1. 12	A. Whitney Griswold Humanities Research Fund, 1967-1973	1967-1973
b. 281, f. 13	A. Whitney Griswold Humanities Research Fund, 1967-1973  Griswold, Mrs. A. Whitney	1967-1973 1969-1974
	·	
b. 281, f. 13	Griswold, Mrs. A. Whitney	1969-1974
b. 281, f. 13 b. 281, f. 16	Griswold, Mrs. A. Whitney Gulf Oil Company	1969-1974 1967-1974
b. 281, f. 13 b. 281, f. 16 b. 282, f. 1	Griswold, Mrs. A. Whitney  Gulf Oil Company  Helen Hadley Hall	1969-1974 1967-1974 1967-`973
b. 281, f. 13 b. 281, f. 16 b. 282, f. 1 b. 282, f. 3	Griswold, Mrs. A. Whitney  Gulf Oil Company  Helen Hadley Hall  Hartford Alumni Project (Jun 29)	1969-1974 1967-1974 1967-`973 1972
b. 281, f. 13 b. 281, f. 16 b. 282, f. 1 b. 282, f. 3 b. 282, f. 4	Griswold, Mrs. A. Whitney  Gulf Oil Company  Helen Hadley Hall  Hartford Alumni Project (Jun 29)  Hartford Seminary Foundation on Islamics	1969-1974 1967-1974 1967-`973 1972
b. 281, f. 13 b. 281, f. 16 b. 282, f. 1 b. 282, f. 3 b. 282, f. 4 b. 282, f. 5	Griswold, Mrs. A. Whitney  Gulf Oil Company  Helen Hadley Hall  Hartford Alumni Project (Jun 29)  Hartford Seminary Foundation on Islamics  Harvard / Federal Aid Meeting on Higher Education	1969-1974 1967-1974 1967-`973 1972 1973
b. 281, f. 13 b. 281, f. 16 b. 282, f. 1 b. 282, f. 3 b. 282, f. 4 b. 282, f. 5 b. 282, f. 6-8	Griswold, Mrs. A. Whitney  Gulf Oil Company  Helen Hadley Hall  Hartford Alumni Project (Jun 29)  Hartford Seminary Foundation on Islamics  Harvard / Federal Aid Meeting on Higher Education  Harvard University	1969-1974 1967-1974 1967-`973 1972 1973 1971
b. 281, f. 13 b. 281, f. 16 b. 282, f. 1 b. 282, f. 3 b. 282, f. 4 b. 282, f. 5 b. 282, f. 6-8 b. 282, f. 9	Griswold, Mrs. A. Whitney  Gulf Oil Company  Helen Hadley Hall  Hartford Alumni Project (Jun 29)  Hartford Seminary Foundation on Islamics  Harvard / Federal Aid Meeting on Higher Education  Harvard University  Harvard-Yale-Princeton Presidents	1969-1974 1967-1974 1967-`973 1972 1973 1971 1970-1974 1972

b. 282, f. 12-13	Hawaii: 23rd Annual University for Presidents	1969-1973
b. 283, f. 1	Hawaii: 23rd Annual University for Presidents	1972-1973
b. 283, f. 2	Health, Department of University	1969-1974
b. 283, f. 4	Hebrew Union College	1973-1974
b. 283, f. 5	Heinz, H.J. II: documents relating to	1971-1973
b. 283, f. 7	Heritage Hall	1970-1973
b. 284, f. 8	High School in the Community	1971
	Higher education	
b. 284, f. 9	Amendments	1972
b. 284, f. 10	Research project	1973
b. 284, f. 11	Calvin Hill Day Care Center	1969-1972
b. 284, f. 12	Hill-Dwight Child Care Center	1969-1974
b. 284, f. 13	Hill Health Care Center Group	1969-1974
b. 284, f. 14	Hill organizations	1969-1971
b. 285, f. 1	Hilles Seminars	1970-1974
	Hillhouse Avenue	
b. 285, f. 2	31 Hillhouse Avenue	1969-1971
b. 285, f. 3	Planting plan	1972-1974
	History, Department of	
b. 285, f. 4	1969-1973	1969-1973
b. 285, f. 5	Annual reports	1972-1974
b. 285, f. 6-7	History of Art, Department of	1969-1974
b. 285, f. 8	History of Parliament: Basil Henning	1969-1974
b. 285, f. 9	History: George W. Pierson	1969-1971
b. 285, f. 17	Honors	1974
b. 285, f. 18	Johns Hopkins University	1969-1972
	Housing at Yale	
b. 285, f. 20	1972-1973	1972-1973
b. 286, f. 1	Larry Story project	1967-1969
b 204 f 2		
b. 286, f. 2	Howe, Harold II: U.S. Commission on Education	1970-1975

b. 286, f. 3-5	Humanities Advisory Committee	1971-1975
b. 286, f. 6-7	Council on the Humanities	1972-1975
b. 286, f. 8	Humanities, Division of the	1974
	National Humanities Institute	
b. 286, f. 9	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 286, f. 10	A Proposal for a National Institute of Humanities at Yale	1973
b. 286, f. 11	Hutchinson, G. Evelyn: Candidate for National Medal of Science	1972
b. 286, f. 12-13	Institute of Social Science	1971-1972
b. 286, f. 14	Institutional Investor	1972-1973
b. 286, f. 15	Inter-College Athletic Program	1970-1972
b. 287, f. 1	Internal Medicine, Department of	1970-1974
b. 596, f. 3	Chairman search Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974
b. 287, f. 2-4	International Association of Universities	1965-1974
b. 287, f. 5	International Office	1971-1973
	Investor Responsibility Advisory Committee	
	investor Responsibility Advisory Committee	
b. 287, f. 6-11	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 287, f. 6-11 b. 288, f. 1-2		1972-1974 1974
	1972-1974	
b. 288, f. 1-2	1972-1974 1974	1974
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6	1972-1974  1974  Research Center	1974 1973-1974
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6 b. 289, f. 1	1972-1974  1974  Research Center  Italian Studies, Department of	1974 1973-1974 1972-1974
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6 b. 289, f. 1 b. 289, f. 2	1972-1974  1974  Research Center  Italian Studies, Department of  Ives, Charles: Centennial Festival	1974 1973-1974 1972-1974 1973-1975
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6 b. 289, f. 1 b. 289, f. 2 b. 290, f. 2	1972-1974  1974  Research Center  Italian Studies, Department of  Ives, Charles: Centennial Festival  Ke	1974 1973-1974 1972-1974 1973-1975
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6 b. 289, f. 1 b. 289, f. 2 b. 290, f. 2 b. 290, f. 4	1972-1974  1974  Research Center  Italian Studies, Department of  Ives, Charles: Centennial Festival  Ke  Kent School	1974 1973-1974 1972-1974 1973-1975 1973 1969-1974
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6 b. 289, f. 1 b. 289, f. 2 b. 290, f. 2 b. 290, f. 4 b. 290, f. 5	1972-1974  1974  Research Center  Italian Studies, Department of  Ives, Charles: Centennial Festival  Ke  Kent School  Kent State University	1974 1973-1974 1972-1974 1973-1975 1973 1969-1974 1970-1973
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6 b. 289, f. 1 b. 289, f. 2 b. 290, f. 2 b. 290, f. 4 b. 290, f. 5 b. 290, f. 6	1972-1974  1974  Research Center  Italian Studies, Department of  Ives, Charles: Centennial Festival  Ke  Kent School  Kent State University  Kingsley-Havemeyer House	1974 1973-1974 1972-1974 1973-1975 1973 1969-1974 1970-1973 1972-1973
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6 b. 289, f. 1 b. 289, f. 2 b. 290, f. 2 b. 290, f. 4 b. 290, f. 5 b. 290, f. 6	1972-1974  1974  Research Center  Italian Studies, Department of  Ives, Charles: Centennial Festival  Ke  Kent School  Kent State University  Kingsley-Havemeyer House  Latin American Scholarship Program of American Universities	1974 1973-1974 1972-1974 1973-1975 1973 1969-1974 1970-1973 1972-1973
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6 b. 289, f. 1 b. 289, f. 2 b. 290, f. 2 b. 290, f. 4 b. 290, f. 5 b. 290, f. 6 b. 290, f. 14	1972-1974  1974  Research Center  Italian Studies, Department of  Ives, Charles: Centennial Festival  Ke  Kent School  Kent State University  Kingsley-Havemeyer House  Latin American Scholarship Program of American Universities  Law School	1974 1973-1974 1972-1974 1973-1975 1973 1969-1974 1970-1973 1972-1973 1968-1973
b. 288, f. 1-2 b. 288, f. 3-6 b. 289, f. 1 b. 289, f. 2 b. 290, f. 2 b. 290, f. 4 b. 290, f. 5 b. 290, f. 6 b. 290, f. 14	1972-1974  1974  Research Center  Italian Studies, Department of  Ives, Charles: Centennial Festival  Ke  Kent School  Kent State University  Kingsley-Havemeyer House  Latin American Scholarship Program of American Universities  Law School  1972-1974	1974 1973-1974 1972-1974 1973-1975 1973 1969-1974 1970-1973 1972-1973 1968-1973

#### Law School (continued)

b. <b>291,</b> f. <b>5</b>	Governing Board	1972-1974
b. 291, f. 6	Latino students	1972
b. 291, f. 8	Liason Officer for Women	1973-1974
b. 291, f. 9	Librarian: Rutherford D. Rogers	1969-1973
b. 291, f. 10	Libraries, Cooperative	1973
	Library	
b. 291, f. 11-12	1970-1974	1970-1974
b. 291, f. 13	Advisory Committee	1971
b. 291, f. 14	Associates	1970-1974
b. 291, f. 15	Fees	1970-1971
b. 292, f. 2	Life article and Brussels	1971
b. 292, f. 5	Linguistics, Department of	1970-1974
b. 292, f. 7	Liquor law violation	1973
b. 292, f. 8	Liquor permits	1972-1973
b. 292, f. 11	Lovett, Rev. Sidney: dinner	1975-1976
b. 292, f. 14	Luce, Henry, III: letter	1970
b. 292, f. 15-18	Lux et Veritas, Inc.	1970-1974
b. 293, f. 2	Marine recruiters	1972
b. 293, f. 5	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	1969-1972
b. 293, f. 6	Masters' houses: decoration	1972-1974
b. 293, f. 7	Masterships	1972-1974
b. 592, f. 16	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1974
b. 293, f. 8	Master of Arts in Teaching program: letters	1969-1970
b. 293, f. 9	Mathematics Building Competition	1969-1972
b. 293, f. 10	Mathematics Building Project	1973-1974
b. 294, f. 1-4	Media Policy	1968-1974
b. 294, f. 5	Media: Yale Film Associates	1969-1973
	Madical School	

**Medical School** 

#### Medical School (continued)

b. 294, f. 6-8	1969-1973	1969-1973
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 295, f. 1	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 295, f. 2-4	Board of Permanent Officers	1972-1974
	Deanship Search Committee	
b. 596, f. 5-7	1970-1972	1970-1972
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 597, f. 1-3	1970-1973	1970-1973
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 295, f. 5-6	Governance Commission	1969-1970
	Internal Medicine	
	see: Internal Medicine, Department of	
	Obstetrics and Gynecology	
	see: Obstetrics and Gynecology, Department of	
	Pathology	
	see: Pathology, Department of	
	Pediatrics	
	see: Pediatrics, Department of	
	Pharmacology	
	see: <u>Pharmacology, Department of</u>	
	Physiology	
	see: Physiology, Department of	
	Psychiatry	
	see: <u>Psychiatry, Department of</u>	
	Radiology	
	see: <u>Radioloigy, Department of</u>	
	Surgery	
	see: Surgery, Department of	
b. 296, f. 1	Medieval Studies, Department of	1967-1974
	Meyer Report	
b. 297, f. 1	Ad Hoc Committee on the Future of Urban Studies at Yale	1970
b. 297, f. 2-4	Review meeting	1970
b. 297, f. 5	Microbiology, Department of	1968-1975

b. 297, f. 9	Minneapolis trip	1973 July 23-24
b. 297, f. 10	Minority Women's Caucus	1973
b. 297, f. 11	Molecular Biophysics, Department of	1969-1973
b. 297, f. 13	Morrison, John C.: letter	1970
b. 297, f. 14	Morse College	1969-1974
b. <b>597</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Mastership Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970-1973
b. 297, f. 15	Morse Information Group	1970
b. 297, f. 16	Mory's Association	1969-1974
b. 298, f. 3-5	Music Center [proposed]	1973-1974
b. 298, f. 6	Music, Department of	1973-1974
	Music, School of	
b. 298, f. 7-9	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 299, f. 1-3	Deanship	1969-1972
b. 299, f. 4-5	Executive Committee	1971-1973
	Philharmonia see: Philharmonia concert: Kennedy Center	
b. 299, f. 6	National Academy of Sciences	1969-1974
b. 299, f. 7-8	National Aeronautics and Space Administration	1969-1970
b. 299, f. 9	National Association of College and University Business Officers: annual meeting	1973 July 8-10
	National Association of Independent Colleges: school-college relationships	
b. 299, f. 10	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 300, f. 1	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 300, f. 2-5	National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges	1971-1975
b. 300, f. 6	National Education Association	1965-1972
	National Endowment for the Humanities	
b. 300, f. 7	1969-1974	1969-1974
b. 301, f. 1-3	1974	1974
b. 301, f. 4	National Football Foundation: C. J. LaRoche	1969-1974
b. 301, f. 5	National Industrial Conference Board	1969-1972
b. 301, f. 6	National Institutes of Health	1969-1973

b. 304, f. 11	Nursing, National League for	1972
b. 304, f. 12	Nursing, School of: Deanship	1969-1972
b. 304, f. 13	Obstetrics and Gynecology, Department of	1969-1974
b. 304, f. 15	Old Campus tree planting	1974
b. 304, f. 16	Oldenburg sculpture ["Lipstick"]	1969-1972
b. 572	Deed of gift	1969 May 15
b. 304, f. 17	Olin, John Merrill	1975
b. 305, f. 1-2	Organization and Management, School of: Search Committee	1973-1974
	Overseas Development Council	
b. 305, f. 3	1971	1971
b. 305, f. 4	Board of Directors	1968-1969
b. 305, f. 5	Panoramas of Ivy League faculty members	1972-1973
b. 305, f. 6	Parenti case	1972
b. 305, f. 7	Parents' college cost survey	1973
b. 305, f. 8	Parents, Committee on	1969-1974
	Parents' Day	
b. 305, f. 9	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 305, f. 10	Committee	1970-1971
b. 305, f. 11	Pathology, Department of	1969-1973
b. 305, f. 13	Peabody Museum	1970-1973
b. 305, f. 14	Peace Alert USA	1972
b. 305, f. 15	Merton J. Peck Committee	1971
	Pediatrics, Department of	
	see also: Medical School	
b. 306, f. 1	1969-1974	1969-1974
b. <b>597</b> , f. 4	Chairman Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971
b. 597, f. 6	Chairman Search Committee	1973
5.577, 1.0	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	.,,,
b. 306, f. 2	Pediatrics and Radiology: review	1969-1970
b. 306, f. 4	Personnel Office	1971-1974

b. 307, f. 14	Primary Education Sub-committee	1973
b. 307, f. 15-16	Princeton University	1969-1973
	Priorities and Planning, Council on	
b. 307, f. 17	1970-1972	1970-1972
b. 308, f. 1-2	1971-1973	1971-1973
b. 308, f. 3	Professorships named: news releases	1970-1972
b. 308, f. 4	Project Open	1974
b. 308, f. 5	Provost's Office	1971
b. 308, f. 6	Provost's Office and House	1972-1973
b. 308, f. 7	Psychiatry, Department of	1969-1974
	Psychology, Department of	
b. 308, f. 8	1969-1974	1969-1974
b. 308, f. 9	Move	1972-1974
b. 308, f. 10	Public Interest Investment Issues, Committee on	1972-1973
	Puerto Rican students	
b. 308, f. 11-12	1972-1973	1972-1973
b. 308, f. 11-12 b. 309, f. 1	1972-1973 1974	1972-1973 1974
b. 309, f. 1	1974	1974
b. 309, f. 1 b. 309, f. 2	1974 Policy statement on Despierta Boricua [student association]	1974 1973
b. 309, f. 1 b. 309, f. 2	1974 Policy statement on Despierta Boricua [student association] Purchases, Bureau of	1974 1973
b. 309, f. 1 b. 309, f. 2 b. 309, f. 3	1974 Policy statement on Despierta Boricua [student association] Purchases, Bureau of Radiology, Department of	1974 1973 1970-1973
b. 309, f. 1 b. 309, f. 2 b. 309, f. 3 b. 309, f. 4	1974 Policy statement on Despierta Boricua [student association] Purchases, Bureau of Radiology, Department of 1971-1972 Search Committee	1974 1973 1970-1973 1971-1972
b. 309, f. 1 b. 309, f. 2 b. 309, f. 3 b. 309, f. 4 b. 597, f. 9	Policy statement on Despierta Boricua [student association]  Purchases, Bureau of  Radiology, Department of  1971-1972  Search Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974 1973 1970-1973 1971-1972 1971-1972
b. 309, f. 1 b. 309, f. 2 b. 309, f. 3 b. 309, f. 4 b. 597, f. 9 b. 309, f. 5	1974 Policy statement on Despierta Boricua [student association] Purchases, Bureau of Radiology, Department of 1971-1972 Search Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052. Raines Committee	1974 1973 1970-1973 1971-1972 1971-1972
b. 309, f. 1 b. 309, f. 2 b. 309, f. 3 b. 309, f. 4 b. 597, f. 9 b. 309, f. 5 b. 309, f. 6	Policy statement on Despierta Boricua [student association]  Purchases, Bureau of  Radiology, Department of 1971-1972  Search Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Raines Committee  Recommendations on requests for position openings	1974 1973 1970-1973 1971-1972 1971-1972 1973-1974 1971-1972
b. 309, f. 1 b. 309, f. 2 b. 309, f. 3 b. 309, f. 4 b. 597, f. 9 b. 309, f. 5 b. 309, f. 6 b. 309, f. 9	Policy statement on Despierta Boricua [student association]  Purchases, Bureau of  Radiology, Department of 1971-1972  Search Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Raines Committee  Recommendations on requests for position openings  Registrar's Office	1974 1973 1970-1973 1971-1972 1971-1972 1973-1974 1971-1972 1970-1972
b. 309, f. 1 b. 309, f. 2 b. 309, f. 3 b. 309, f. 4 b. 597, f. 9 b. 309, f. 5 b. 309, f. 6 b. 309, f. 9 b. 309, f. 10	Policy statement on Despierta Boricua [student association]  Purchases, Bureau of  Radiology, Department of 1971-1972  Search Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Raines Committee  Recommendations on requests for position openings  Registrar's Office  Reid, Congressman Ogden	1974 1973 1970-1973 1971-1972 1971-1972 1971-1972 1970-1972 1973

### Reserve Officers' Training Corps (continued)

b. 310, f. 2-4	1969-1974	1969-1974
b. 310, f. 5	Clippings and papers	1969-1975
b. 310, f. 6	Naval Science	1969-1972
b. 310, f. 7	Re-establishing	1972
b. 310, f. 8	Removal of [program from Yale]	1970-1971
b. 310, f. 9	United States Military	1972
	Residential Colleges see also: <u>Undergraduate colleges</u> and individual names of colleges	
b. 310, f. 10	College Seminars	1968-1972
	Fellowships: Bromley Committee	
b. 310, f. 11-12	1968-1970	1968-1970
b. 311, f. 1-2	1969-1971	1969-1971
b. 311, f. 3	Report on the Residential College Deanships	1974
b. 311, f. 4	Resident Fellows	1972
b. 311, f. 5	Resources for the Future, Inc.	1969-1974
b. 311, f. 6	Rhodes scholarships	1969-1974
b. <b>311</b> , f. 7	T. Lawrason Riggs Professorship	1973
b. 311, f. 8	Rockefeller, David	1971-1976
b. 312, f. 4	Rockefeller, James S.	1971
b. 312, f. 5	Rockefeller, John D., III	1973
b. 312, f. 7	Role of Art in Education	1962
b. 312, f. 8	Romance Languages, Department of	1963-1973
b. 312, f. 9	Rosovsky Report	1973
	Salzburg Seminar in American Studies	
b. 312, f. 12-15	1969-1974	1969-1974
b. 313, f. 1	New York	1973
b. 313, f. 2	Sanders, Dr. W. J.: retirement dinner (Sep 20)	1973
	Saybrook College	
b. 313, f. 3-4	1969-1974	1969-1974
b. 313, f. 5	Henning, Basil T., Master	1969-1972

### Saybrook College (continued)

b. 313, f. 6	Housing	1971
b. 597, f. 10	Mastership Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1975
b. 313, f. 9	Scholar of the House	1973
b. 313, f. 10	Scholarship plan for sons and daughters of the Yale faculty and staff	1972
b. 313, f. 11	Scholarship policy	1972
b. 313, f. 12	Scholarships and fellowships	1969-1972
b. 313, f. 13-14	Science and Engineering Association (Yale)	1971-1974
b. 313, f. 16	Seagram, House of	1968-1971
b. 313, f. 17	Security Committee (University)	1969-1971
b. <b>597</b> , f. <b>11-12</b>	Senior Appointments Committees Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1974
b. 313, f. 19	Service awards	1973-1974
	Seven Springs Farm Center, Inc.	
b. 314, f. 1-8	1969-1973	1969-1973
b. 315, f. 1-2	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 315, f. 3	Annual meeting	1973 November 1
b. 315, f. 4-6	Meetings of the board of directors	1974 January 7, May 23, October 1
b. 315, f. 7	Letter of intent from Agnes Meyer Includes drafts.	1967-1970
b. 315, f. 8	News releases	1973
b. 315, f. 9	Operating budgets and accounting procedures	1973
	Seven Theological Schools	
b. 315, f. 10	Meeting (Dec 15-16)	1972
b. 315, f. 11	Project	1971-1973
b. 316, f. 1	Sex Discrimination at Yale, Ad Hoc Committee to End	1971-1973
b. 316, f. 5	Sigma Xi	1969-1974
	Silliman College	
b. 316, f. 6	1969-1974	1969-1974

# Silliman College (continued)

b. <b>597</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Acting Master Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1970
b. 316, f. 7	Career Advisory Commission	1971
b. 316, f. 8	Mastership	1972
b. 316, f. 9	Simon Report on Investments	1970-1971
b. <b>316</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Singer Report	1968-1969
b. 317, f. 1	Sisterhood	1973
b. 317, f. 2	Slavic Languages and Literatures, Department of	1964-1974
b. 592, f. 17	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1964
b. <b>317</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Social Responsibility in Investing, Special Committee on	1972
	Social Science Center	
b. 317, f. 12-14	Advisory Committee	1969-1974
b. 317, f. 15	Buildings Ad Hoc Committee	1972
b. 317, f. 16	Social Science Institute: Governing Board	1971
b. 317, f. 17-18	Sociology, Department of	1969-1973
b. 318, f. 1-2	South Central Community College	1968-1974
b. 318, f. 3	Southeast Asia Studies, Department of	1969-1974
b. 318, f. 5	Spanish and Portuguese, Department of	1974-1976
b. 318, f. 6	Special projects	1974
b. 318, f. 7	Spectrum Science and Engineering publication.	1971-1972
b. 318, f. 8	Standard Oil Company of California	1971-1972
b. 318, f. 9-10	Stanford University	1969-1974
	Ezra Stiles College	
b. 318, f. 13	1970-1973	1970-1973
b. 318, f. 14	Master	1969-1972
b. 319, f. 1	Stony Brook Law Center: advisory council	1973-1975
b. 319, f. 2	Storage library	Undated
	Strike of 1971	
b. 319, f. 3-4	1971-1974	1971-1974

#### Strike of 1971 (continued)

b. 319, f. 6-7         Local 35         1971 May           b. 597, f. 14         Police Reports Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1972           b. 319, f. 8         Possible employees         1972           Strike of 1974           b. 320, f. 1         Letter to Leonard Marcus         1974           b. 320, f. 2         Meeting (Jun 6)         1974           b. 320, f. 3         Student Community Housing Corporation         1969-1971           b. 320, f. 4         Studient Community Housing Corporation         1972-1974           b. 320, f. 6         Sumitomo Group, Background and annual report         1972-1974           b. 320, f. 7         Summer academic programs and conferences         1969-1972           b. 320, f. 10         Summer Linguage Institute         1970-1971           b. 320, f. 12         Summer Language Institute         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 1         Summer Studies Program, Intensive: Harvard, Yale, and Columbia Universities         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 3         Final Report of the Administrative Committee         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 3         Committee to Study         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 0         Financial aid         1973-1974	b. 319, f. 5	Bulletins around campus	1971 May
Bestricted until 1 July 2052.           b. 319, f. 8         Possible employees         1972           b. 320, f. 1         Letter to Leonard Marcus         1974           b. 320, f. 2         Meeting (Jun 6)         1974           b. 320, f. 3         Student aid programs         1973           b. 320, f. 4         Student Community Housing Corporation         1969-1971           b. 320, f. 4         Student Community Housing Corporation         1972-1974           b. 320, f. 7         Summer academic programs and conferences         1969-1972           b. 320, f. 10         Summer High School, Yale         1970-1971           b. 320, f. 11         Summer Language Institute         1970-1971           b. 321, f. 1         Summer School of Music and Art, Yale         1970-1974           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 4-6         1973-1975         1973-1975         1973-1975           b. 321, f. 2         1973-1975         1973-1975         1973-1975           b. 321, f. 3         "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 9         Faculty Report         1973-1974	b. 319, f. 6-7	Local 35	1971 May
Strike of 1974           b. 320, f. 1         Letter to Leonard Marcus         1974           b. 320, f. 2         Meeting (Jun 6)         1974           b. 320, f. 3         Student aid programs         1973           b. 320, f. 4         Student Community Housing Corporation         1969-1971           b. 320, f. 6         Sumitomo Group: Background and annual report         1972-1974           b. 320, f. 7-9         Summer academic programs and conferences         1969-1972           b. 320, f. 10         Summer High School, Yale         1970-1971           b. 320, f. 11         Summer Language Institute         1973-1974           b. 320, f. 12         Summer programs         1970-1974           b. 321, f. 1         Summer School of Music and Art, Yale         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 3         Final Report of the Administrative Committee         1971           b. 321, f. 4-6         1973-1975         1973-1975           b. 321, f. 8         "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 9         Faculty Report         1973-1974           b. 322, f. 2         1971-1974         1971-1	b. 597, f. 14		1971 May
b. 320, f. 1         Letter to Leonard Marcus         1974           b. 320, f. 2         Meeting (Jun 6)         1974           b. 320, f. 3         Student aid programs         1973           b. 320, f. 4         Student Community Housing Corporation         1969-1971           b. 320, f. 6         Sumitomo Group: Background and annual report         1972-1974           b. 320, f. 7-9         Summer academic programs and conferences         1969-1972           b. 320, f. 10         Summer High School, Yale         1970-1971           b. 320, f. 11         Summer Language Institute         1973-1974           b. 320, f. 12         Summer programs         1970-1974           b. 321, f. 1         Summer School of Music and Art, Yale         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 3         Final Report of the Administrative Committee         1971           b. 321, f. 4-6         1973-1975         1973-1975           b. 321, f. 8         "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 9         Faculty Report         1973-1974           b. 322, f. 2         1971-1974         1971-1974           b. 322, f. 3	b. 319, f. 8	Possible employees	1972
b. 320, f. 2         Meeting (Jun 6)         1974           b. 320, f. 3         Student aid programs         1973           b. 320, f. 4         Student Community Housing Corporation         1969-1971           b. 320, f. 6         Sumitomo Group: Background and annual report         1972-1974           b. 320, f. 7-9         Summer academic programs and conferences         1969-1972           b. 320, f. 10         Summer High School, Yale         1970-1971           b. 320, f. 11         Summer Language Institute         1973-1974           b. 320, f. 12         Summer programs         1970-1974           b. 321, f. 1         Summer School of Music and Art, Yale         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 3         Final Report of the Administrative Committee         1971           b. 321, f. 3         Final Report of the Administrative Committee         1973-1975           b. 321, f. 4-6         1973-1975         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 7         Committee to Study         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 8         "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"         1974           b. 322, f. 9         Faculty Report         1973-1974           b. 322, f. 1         1971-1974         1971-1974		Strike of 1974	
b. 320, f. 3         Student aid programs         1973           b. 320, f. 4         Student Community Housing Corporation         1969-1971           b. 320, f. 6         Sumitomo Group: Background and annual report         1972-1974           b. 320, f. 7-9         Summer academic programs and conferences         1969-1972           b. 320, f. 10         Summer High School, Yale         1970-1971           b. 320, f. 11         Summer Language Institute         1973-1974           b. 320, f. 12         Summer programs         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 1         Summer School of Music and Art, Yale         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 3         Final Report of the Administrative Committee         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 3         Final Report of the Administrative Committee         1973-1975           b. 321, f. 4-6         1973-1975         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 8         "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"         1974           b. 321, f. 9         Faculty Report         1973-1974           b. 322, f. 10         Financial aid         1973-1974           b. 322, f. 2         1971-1974         1971-1974           b. 322, f. 3         Chairmanship         1971	b. 320, f. 1	Letter to Leonard Marcus	1974
b. 320, f. 4 Student Community Housing Corporation 1969-1971 b. 320, f. 6 Sumitomo Group: Background and annual report 1972-1974 b. 320, f. 7-9 Summer academic programs and conferences 1969-1972 b. 320, f. 10 Summer High School, Yale 1970-1971 b. 320, f. 11 Summer Language Institute 1973-1974 b. 320, f. 12 Summer programs 1970-1974 b. 321, f. 1 Summer School of Music and Art, Yale 1973-1974 b. 321, f. 1 Summer Studies Program, Intensive: Harvard, Yale, and Columbia Universities b. 321, f. 2 1970-1972 1970-1972 b. 321, f. 3 Final Report of the Administrative Committee 1971 b. 321, f. 4-6 1973-1975 1973-1975 b. 321, f. 7 Committee to Study 1973-1974 b. 321, f. 8 "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term" 1974 b. 321, f. 9 Faculty Report 1973 b. 321, f. 10 Financial aid 1973-1974 b. 322, f. 2 1971-1974 1971-1974 b. 322, f. 3 Chairmanship 1970 b. 322, f. 4 Departmental review 1973-1974 b. 597, f. 15 Search Committee 1973-1974	b. 320, f. 2	Meeting (Jun 6)	1974
b. 320, f. 6 Sumitomo Group: Background and annual report 1972-1974 b. 320, f. 7-9 Summer academic programs and conferences 1969-1972 b. 320, f. 10 Summer High School, Yale 1970-1971 b. 320, f. 11 Summer Language Institute 1973-1974 b. 320, f. 12 Summer programs 1970-1974 b. 321, f. 1 Summer School of Music and Art, Yale 1973-1974 b. 321, f. 1 Summer Studies Program, Intensive: Harvard, Yale, and Columbia Universities 1970-1972 b. 321, f. 2 1970-1972 1970-1972 b. 321, f. 3 Final Report of the Administrative Committee 1971 b. 321, f. 4-6 1973-1975 1973-1975 b. 321, f. 7 Committee to Study 1973-1974 b. 321, f. 8 "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term" 1974 b. 321, f. 9 Faculty Report 1973 b. 321, f. 10 Financial aid 1973-1974 b. 322, f. 2 1971-1974 1971-1974 b. 322, f. 2 1971-1974 1971-1974 b. 322, f. 3 Chairmanship 1970 b. 322, f. 4 Departmental review 1973-1974	b. 320, f. 3	Student aid programs	1973
b. 320, f. 7-9         Summer academic programs and conferences         1969-1972           b. 320, f. 10         Summer High School, Yale         1970-1971           b. 320, f. 11         Summer Language Institute         1973-1974           b. 320, f. 12         Summer programs         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 1         Summer School of Music and Art, Yale         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 2         1970-1972         1970-1972           b. 321, f. 3         Final Report of the Administrative Committee         1971           b. 321, f. 4-6         1973-1975         1973-1975           b. 321, f. 7         Committee to Study         1973-1974           b. 321, f. 8         "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"         1974           b. 321, f. 9         Faculty Report         1973           b. 321, f. 10         Financial aid         1973-1974           b. 322, f. 2         1971-1974         1971-1974           b. 322, f. 3         Chairmanship         1970           b. 322, f. 4         Departmental review         1971           b. 597, f. 15         Search Committee         1973-1974	b. 320, f. 4	Student Community Housing Corporation	1969-1971
b. 320, f. 10 Summer High School, Yale 1970-1971 b. 320, f. 11 Summer Language Institute 1973-1974 b. 320, f. 12 Summer programs 1970-1974 b. 321, f. 1 Summer School of Music and Art, Yale 1973-1974 b. 321, f. 2 1970-1972 1970-1972 b. 321, f. 3 Final Report of the Administrative Committee 1971 b. 321, f. 4-6 1973-1975 1973-1975 b. 321, f. 7 Committee to Study 1973-1974 b. 321, f. 8 "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term" 1974 b. 321, f. 9 Faculty Report 1973-1974 b. 321, f. 10 Financial aid 1973-1974 b. 322, f. 2 1971-1974 1971-1974 b. 322, f. 3 Chairmanship 1970 b. 322, f. 3 Search Committee 1973-1974 b. 322, f. 5 Search Committee 1973-1974	b. 320, f. 6	Sumitomo Group: Background and annual report	1972-1974
b. 320, f. 11       Summer Language Institute       1973-1974         b. 320, f. 12       Summer programs       1970-1974         b. 321, f. 1       Summer School of Music and Art, Yale       1973-1974         Summer Studies Program, Intensive: Harvard, Yale, and Columbia Universities         b. 321, f. 2       1970-1972       1970-1972         But mer Term       1971         Summer Term         b. 321, f. 4-6       1973-1975       1973-1975         b. 321, f. 8       "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"       1974         b. 321, f. 9       Faculty Report       1973         b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974	b. 320, f. 7-9	Summer academic programs and conferences	1969-1972
b. 320, f. 12       Summer programs       1970-1974         b. 321, f. 1       Summer School of Music and Art, Yale       1973-1974         b. 321, f. 2       1970-1972       1970-1972         b. 321, f. 3       Final Report of the Administrative Committee       1971         Summer Term         b. 321, f. 4-6       1973-1975       1973-1975         b. 321, f. 7       Committee to Study       1973-1974         b. 321, f. 8       "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"       1974         b. 321, f. 9       Faculty Report       1973         b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1973-1974         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974	b. 320, f. 10	Summer High School, Yale	1970-1971
b. 321, f. 1 Summer School of Music and Art, Yale  Summer Studies Program, Intensive: Harvard, Yale, and Columbia Universities  b. 321, f. 2 1970-1972 1970-1972  b. 321, f. 3 Final Report of the Administrative Committee 1971  Summer Term  b. 321, f. 4-6 1973-1975 1973-1975  b. 321, f. 7 Committee to Study 1973-1974  b. 321, f. 8 "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term" 1974  b. 321, f. 9 Faculty Report 1973-1974  b. 321, f. 10 Financial aid 1973-1974  b. 322, f. 2 1971-1974 1971-1974  b. 322, f. 3 Chairmanship 1970  b. 322, f. 4 Departmental review 1973-1974  b. 597, f. 15 Search Committee 1973-1974	b. 320, f. 11	Summer Language Institute	1973-1974
Summer Studies Program, Intensive: Harvard, Yale, and Columbia Universities         b. 321, f. 2       1970-1972       1970-1972         b. 321, f. 3       Final Report of the Administrative Committee       1971         Summer Term         b. 321, f. 4-6       1973-1975       1973-1975         b. 321, f. 7       Committee to Study       1973-1974         b. 321, f. 8       "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"       1974         b. 321, f. 9       Faculty Report       1973         b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         Surgery, Department of         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974	b. 320, f. 12	Summer programs	1970-1974
b. 321, f. 2       1970-1972         b. 321, f. 3       Final Report of the Administrative Committee       1971         Summer Term         b. 321, f. 4-6       1973-1975       1973-1975         b. 321, f. 7       Committee to Study       1973-1974         b. 321, f. 8       "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"       1974         b. 321, f. 9       Faculty Report       1973         b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         Surgery, Department of         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974	b. 321, f. 1	Summer School of Music and Art, Yale	1973-1974
b. 321, f. 3       Final Report of the Administrative Committee       1971         Summer Term         b. 321, f. 4-6       1973-1975       1973-1975         b. 321, f. 7       Committee to Study       1973-1974         b. 321, f. 8       "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"       1974         b. 321, f. 9       Faculty Report       1973         b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         Surgery, Department of         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974		Summer Studies Program, Intensive: Harvard, Yale, and Columbia Universities	
Summer Term         b. 321, f. 4-6       1973-1975       1973-1975         b. 321, f. 7       Committee to Study       1973-1974         b. 321, f. 8       "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"       1974         b. 321, f. 9       Faculty Report       1973         b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         Surgery, Department of         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974	b. 321, f. 2	1970-1972	1970-1972
b. 321, f. 4-6       1973-1975         b. 321, f. 7       Committee to Study       1973-1974         b. 321, f. 8       "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"       1974         b. 321, f. 9       Faculty Report       1973         b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         Surgery, Department of         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974	b. 321, f. 3	Final Report of the Administrative Committee	1971
b. 321, f. 7       Committee to Study       1973-1974         b. 321, f. 8       "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"       1974         b. 321, f. 9       Faculty Report       1973         b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         Surgery, Department of         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974		Summer Term	
b. 321, f. 8 "Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term" 1974 b. 321, f. 9 Faculty Report 1973 b. 321, f. 10 Financial aid 1973-1974  Surgery, Department of 1971-1974 b. 322, f. 2 1971-1974 1971 b. 322, f. 3 Chairmanship 1970 b. 322, f. 4 Departmental review 1971 b. 597, f. 15 Search Committee 1973-1974	b. 321, f. 4-6	1973-1975	1973-1975
b. 321, f. 9       Faculty Report       1973         b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         Surgery, Department of         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974	b. 321, f. 7	Committee to Study	1973-1974
b. 321, f. 10       Financial aid       1973-1974         Surgery, Department of         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974	b. 321, f. 8	"Enrollment, Admissions, and Summer Term"	1974
Surgery, Department of         b. 322, f. 2       1971-1974       1971-1974         b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974	b. 321, f. 9	Faculty Report	1973
b. 322, f. 21971-19741971-1974b. 322, f. 3Chairmanship1970b. 322, f. 4Departmental review1971b. 597, f. 15Search Committee1973-1974	b. 321, f. 10	Financial aid	1973-1974
b. 322, f. 3       Chairmanship       1970         b. 322, f. 4       Departmental review       1971         b. 597, f. 15       Search Committee       1973-1974		Surgery, Department of	
b. 322, f. 4 Departmental review 1971 b. 597, f. 15 Search Committee 1973-1974	b. 322, f. 2	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 597, f. 15 Search Committee 1973-1974	b. 322, f. 3	Chairmanship	1970
	b. 322, f. 4	Departmental review	1971
	b. <b>597</b> , f. <b>15</b>		1973-1974

b. 322, f. 5-8	Surveys	1974-1976
b. 322, f. 9	Т	1975-1976
b. 322, f. 10	Taft Hotel	1970-1975
b. 323, f. 1	Teachers's Insurance and Annuity Association	1969-1974
b. 323, f. 2	Teachers, outstanding secondary: Yale awards	1969-1971
b. 323, f. 4-5	Transitional Year Program	1966-1970
	Treasurer's Office	
b. 323, f. 6-7	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 323, f. 8	Budgets	1972
b. 323, f. 9	Buesking, Albert W., comptroller	1969-1972
b. 324, f. 2	Treasurer's Report	1972
	Tuition postponement option	
b. 324, f. 4-8	1969-1971	1969-1971
b. 325, f. 1-7	1971-1975	1971-1975
b. 326, f. 1	Correspondence	1971
b. 326, f. 2	Fanton, Jonathan F.	1971
b. 326, f. 3	Pamphlet and financial aid	1971
b. 326, f. 4	Seminar	1971
b. 326, f. 5	Tobin memorandum	1972
b. 326, f. 6-8	Worksheets	1971
b. 327, f. 1	Yale Education Investment Plan	1971
b. 327, f. 2-5	U	1973-1976
	Undergraduate colleges see also: Residential Colleges	
b. 327, f. 6	1972-1973	1972-1973
	Council of Masters	
b. 327, f. 8	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. <b>592</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Additional material	1971-1972
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 328, f. 1	1972	1972

# Undergraduate colleges > Council of Masters (continued)

b. <b>592</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. 328, f. 3-5	United Nations Association	1973-1975
b. 328, f. 6-7	United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO), Israel	1975-1976
b. 329, f. 1	United Nuclear-Sabre-Pinon Swindle	1973-1974
b. 329, f. 2	United States	1975-1976
	United States Government	
b. 329, f. 3-4	Agencies and departments	1969-1976
	Departments	
b. 329, f. 5	Defense, Project Transition Program	1969-1972
b. 329, f. 6	Health, Education and Welfare	1973-1974
b. 329, f. 7	State	1969-1971
b. 329, f. 8	House of Representatives	1969-1972
b. 330, f. 1	Navy, United States	1969-1973
b. 330, f. 2	Senate and House of Representatives	1969-1973
b. 330, f. 3	Universities and the Quest for Peace	1972-1975
	University governance	
b. 330, f. 4	1969	1969
b. 330, f. 5	Report of the Study Commission on Governance	1971
b. 330, f. 6	Study Commission	1971
b. 330, f. 7-8	University of Correspondence with various universities.	1971-1975
b. 331, f. 1	University Research Institute of Connecticut	1969-1972
b. 331, f. 2		
	Unsell Project	1971
	Upward Bound	1971
b. 331, f. 3-5	·	1971-1976
b. 331, f. 3-5	Upward Bound	
b. 331, f. 3-5 b. 331, f. 7	Upward Bound 1971-1976	
	Upward Bound 1971-1976 Urban Institute	1971-1976
b. 331, f. 7	Upward Bound 1971-1976 Urban Institute 1975-1976	1971-1976 1975-1976
b. 331, f. 7 b. 332, f. 1-4	Upward Bound 1971-1976  Urban Institute 1975-1976 1975-1977	1971-1976 1975-1976 1975-1977

b. 332, f. 7	Van Sinderen Book Collecting Prize Committee	1972
b. 332, f. 8	Vice President, Yale University: Search	1973-1974
	Vietnam Conflict	
b. 332, f. 9	Protests	1969-1973
b. 333, f. 1	Statement on bombing (Apr 19)	1972
b. 333, f. 6	Western New England Project	1973
b. 333, f. 7	Western Office at Yale	1969-1974
b. 333, f. 8	Westmoreland documents	1972
b. 333, f. 11-12	White House	1969-1974
b. 334, f. 1	Women: administrative posts	1972
b. 334, f. 2-4	Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute	1972-1976
b. 334, f. 5	WTNH	1972-1973
b. 334, f. 6	WYBC: Yale Broadcasting Company	1969-1973
	Yale [University]	
b. 334, f. 7	1971-1976	1971-1976
b. 334, f. 8	Policies and procedures	1970-1972
b. 334, f. 9	Reports	1972-1973
b. 334, f. 10	Staff News	1972-1976
	Yale Alumni Magazine	
b. 334, f. 11	1971-1977	1971-1977
b. 334, f. 12	Finances	1971-1977
b. 334, f. 13	Yale Alumni Publications	1972
	Yale College	
b. 334, f. 14	Faculty meetings	1972-1975
b. 334, f. 15	Teacher Preparation Program	1972
b. 335, f. 1	Teaching and Learning Committee	1974
b. 335, f. 2	Yale College and Graduate School: joint board of permanent officers	1972
b. 335, f. 3	Yale Community in Japan	Circa 1972
b. 335, f. 4-5	Yale Daily News	1969-1976
b. 335, f. 6	Yale Development Board	1972-1974

b. 335, f. 7-9	Yale in China Association	1969-1973
b. 335, f. 10	Yale Investment Policy	1973
b. 335, f. 11	Yale-New Haven Consortium	1972
	Yale-New Haven Hospital	
b. 336, f. 1-5	1971-1973	1971-1973
b. 337, f. 1-5	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 338, f. 1-5	1974-1975	1974-1975
	Board of Directors	
b. 338, f. 6	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 339, f. 1-2	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 339, f. 3	Medical Center	1969-1971
b. 339, f. 4-6	Yale Non-faculty Action Committee, 1968-1971	1968-1971
b. 339, f. 7-8	Yale University Press	1972-1973

#### Series III: Administrative Records, 1958-1977, bulk 1970-1977

This series is arranged into alphabetical subject headings and primarily documents the operations of Yale University during the second half of the Brewster presidential administration, 1970-1977. Although there is some chronological overlap with the materials included in series I and II, the records-keeping practice used to categorize these materials is substantially different. The files are arranged into alphabetical subject areas: Academic Units; Administration; Admissions; Affiliated Organizations; Art Gallery, Library, and Museums; Athletics; Awards - internal and outside; Budgets; Campaign for Yale; Chronological Mail File; Committees and Councils at Yale; Foundations, Funds, and Trusts; General Files; Government Files - Federal and State (Connecticut); Professional Organizations and Businesses; Professorships; Residential Colleges; Student Organizations; Trips; and Universities and Colleges, Other. Except for the Chronological Mail File and General Files, the materials listed under each subject heading are hierarchically arranged: general records, when they exist, appear first and are listed by date, followed by subject files arranged alphabetically. The folders themselves contain a variety of document types, including correspondence, published materials, memoranda, reports, proposals, meeting summaries, notes, and itineraries.

The Administration subject heading consists of organizational files on the Development office, the Legal Advisor, the Office of Institutional Relations and Alumni Programs, and on the offices of the president, provost, treasurer, and secretary. The subject of Affiliated Organizations documents those operations closely associated with Yale, such as the Yale Repertory Theater, the Yale Psychiatric Institute, Dwight Hall, Mory's Association, The Yale-New Haven Hospital and Medical Center, and the Yale University Press, as well as outside organizations, such as the Research Libraries Group (RLG), the National Humanities Institute, and the Urban Improvement Corps. The Chronological Mail File consists of photocopied presidential correspondence, including letter attachments such as policy memoranda, summaries, proposals, articles, and the like. Incoming and outgoing materials are separated into two sections and each folder is arranged in reverse chronological order. General Files consist of correspondence and attachments as well, with some duplication in the Chronological Mail File. Incoming and outgoing letters are filed together, however, and the folders themselves are arranged chronologically by year and alphabetically thereunder. From 1970 to 1973, the files are listed by fiscal year, with some overlap; from 1974 to 1977, due to a change in records-keeping practice, the files are arranged by calendar year and by fiscal year combined, having been merged from different locations within the president's office. Overall, there are times when correspondence from one year will have attached correspondence from a previous year, copies of which are not accounted for elsewhere, including in the Chronological Mail File. A researcher working through materials chronologically, therefore, should explore file dates before and after the time in question.

The style of records management which has determined the arrangement of this series requires the researcher to search under a number of headings for all materials related to a specific topic. For instance, materials on comprehensive academic departmental policies are most likely filed under Academic Units, whereas materials documenting the formulation, consideration, and implementation of those policies are more likely filed under Committees and Councils at Yale. The researcher should also consult series I and II for earlier and overlapping materials.

The materials are partially restricted. Restrictions are indicated at the file level.

#### **Academic Units**

b. 340, f. 1-2	Administrative Sciences	1968-1977
b. <b>651</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968-1974
b. 340, f. 3	Afro-American Studies	1968-1975
b. 340, f. 4-5	American Studies	1970-1976

#### Academic Units > American Studies (continued)

b. 651, f. 2	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970-1975
b. 340, f. 6	Anatomy	1971-1974
	Anesthesiology	
b. 340, f. 7	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 340, f. 8	Chairman search	1972-1973
b. 340, f. 9-11	Anthropology	1968-1977
b. 651, f. 3-4	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1968-1976
b. 340, f. 12	Archaeology	1973-1974
	Architecture, School of	
b. 340, f. 13-15	1972-1977	1972-1977
b. 651, f. 5-6	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1976
b. 340, f. 16-17	Accreditation	1972-1976
b. 341, f. 1	Art and Architecture, School of	1968-1971
b. 341, f. 2-4	Art, School of	1971-1977
b. 651, f. 19	Deanship search Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1974
b. 341, f. 5-7	Astronomy	1971-1976
b. 341, f. 8	Audio-Visual Center	1969-1973
b. 341, f. 9-10	Berkeley Divinity School	1975-1977
b. 341, f. 11-13	Biology	1973-1977
b. 341, f. 14	British Studies	1976-1977
b. 341, f. 15-17	Canadian Studies	1974-1977
b. 341, f. 18-19	Cell Biology	1974-1976
b. 341, f. 20-22	Chemistry	1974-1977
b. 341, f. 23-25	Child Study Center	1974-1977
b. 341, f. 26-27	Classics	1975-1977
b. 341, f. 28	Comparative Literature	1974-1975
b. <b>651</b> , f. 7	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975

### Academic Units (continued)

b. 341, f. 32-33 Computer Science	1974-1977
B. 5 Ti, i. 52 55 Computer Science	1974-1976
b. 651, f. 8 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
Concilium on International and Area Studies	
b. 342, f. 1-3 1971-1977	1971-1977
b. 342, f. 4-5 African Studies	1974-1976
b. 342, f. 6-8 East Asian Studies	1969-1977
b. 342, f. 9 Rosenzweig visit	1974-1975
b. 342, f. 10 Russian and East European Studies	1973-1974
b. 342, f. 11-12 Southeast Asian Studies	1975-1977
Divinity School	
b. 342, f. 13-15 1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 342, f. 17-19 Drama, School of	1974-1977
b. 343, f. 1-2 East Asian Languages and Literature	1969-1977
b. 343, f. 3-5 Economic Growth Center  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1974-1977
b. 343, f. 6-8 Economics	1974-1977
b. 343, f. 9-11 Engineering and Applied Sciences	1972-1977
b. 651, f. 9 Additional material	1975-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1977
Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 343, f. 12-14 English	1974-1977 1974-1977
Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 343, f. 12-14 English	
Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 343, f. 12-14 English  b. 343, f. 15-17 Epidemiology and Public Health  Forestry and Environmental Studies, School of	
Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 343, f. 12-14 English  b. 343, f. 15-17 Epidemiology and Public Health  Forestry and Environmental Studies, School of  b. 343, f. 18-20 1970-1977	1974-1977
Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 343, f. 12-14 English  b. 343, f. 15-17 Epidemiology and Public Health  Forestry and Environmental Studies, School of  b. 343, f. 18-20 1970-1977  b. 343, f. 21 Deanship search	1974-1977 1970-1977
Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 343, f. 12-14 English  b. 343, f. 15-17 Epidemiology and Public Health  Forestry and Environmental Studies, School of  b. 343, f. 18-20 1970-1977  b. 343, f. 21 Deanship search  b. 651, f. 20-22 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1977 1970-1977 1974-1976

### Academic Units (continued)

b. 343, f. 26-27	Geology and Geophysics	1975-1977
b. 343, f. 28	Germanic Languages and Literature	1975-1976
	Graduate School	
b. 344, f. 1-3	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 651, f. 10	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 344, f. 4	Financial aid for graduate students	1972-1973
	History	
b. 344, f. 5-6	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 344, f. 10-11	Tocqueville Conference	1974-1976
b. 344, f. 12-14	History of Art	1974-1977
	History of Science and Medicine	
b. 344, f. 15-16	1970-1977	1970-1977
b. 344, f. 17	Human Genetics	1972-1975
	Institute of Sacred Music	
b. 344, f. 18	1972-1975	1972-1975
b. 345, f. 1-2	1975-1977	1975-1977
	Institution for Social and Policy Studies	
b. 345, f. 3-6	1970-1977	1970-1977
b. 651, f. 11-13	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970-1976
b. <b>651</b> , f. <b>23</b>	Directorship search Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1974
	Nonprofit sector	
b. 345, f. 7-8	1973-1975	1973-1975
b. 346, f. 1-7	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. <b>598</b> , f. 2	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976
b. 347, f. 1	Internal Medicine	1975-1976
b. 347, f. 2	Italian Language and Literature	1976-1977
b. 347, f. 3-6	Japanese Studies	1972-1977

#### Academic Units (continued)

b. 347, f. 7	Language Lab	1975-1976
	Law School	
b. 347, f. 8-10	1973-1977	1973-1977
b. 651, f. 14-15	Additional material	1975-1977
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 651, f. 24	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. <b>347</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Linguistics	1976-1977
b. 347, f. 12-13	Lung Research Center	1975-1977
	Mathematics	
b. 348, f. 1-3	1973-1977	1973-1977
	Media Design Studio	
b. 348, f. 4-7	1974-1977	1974-1977
	"Westering"	
b. 348, f. 8	Plan and proposal (1976 Feb 12)	1975-1976
b. 348, f. 9	Script	1975-1976
b. 348, f. 10	Medicine, Department of	1974-1975
b. 348, f. 11-12	Medicine, School of	1969-1976
b. 348, f. 13	Medieval Studies	1974-1975
	Molecular Biophysics and Biochemistry	
b. 348, f. 14-15	1974-1976	1974-1976
b. <b>651,</b> f. <b>16</b>	Additional material	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 349, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 349, f. 2-4	Music, Department of	1974-1977
	Music, School of	
b. 349, f. 5-7	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 349, f. 8	Deanship search	1974-1975
b. 349, f. 9-10	Gilmore Music Center	1974-1976
b. 349, f. 11-12	Near Eastern Languages and Literature	1974-1976
b. 349, f. 13	Neurological Surgery, Section of	1973-1974
	Nursing, School of	

### Academic Units > Nursing, School of (continued)

b. <b>349</b> , f. <b>14-16</b>	1972-1977	1972-1977
b. 349, f. 17-18	Deanship review	1975-1976
b. 349, f. 19	Obstetrics and Gynecology	1974-1975
b. 349, f. 20	Ophthalmology and Visual Science	1976-1977
	Organization and Management, School of	
b. 349, f. 21-22	1975-1976	1975-1976
	Dean search	
b. 349, f. 23	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 350, f. 1	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 350, f. 2	Pediatrics	1969-1975
b. 350, f. 3	Pharmacology: chairman search	1977
	Philosophy	
b. 350, f. 4-6	1973-1977	1973-1977
b. 651, f. 18	Additional material	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 350, f. 7-9	Physics	1974-1977
b. 350, f. 10	Physiology	1976
b. 350, f. 11-13	Political Science	1975-1976
b. 350, f. 14-16	Psychiatry	1974-1977
b. 350, f. 17-19	Psychology	1974-1977
b. 350, f. 20-22	Religious Studies	1974-1977
b. 350, f. 23-25	Slavic Languages and Literature	1975-1976
b. 350, f. 26-27	Sociology	1974-1976
b. 350, f. 28	Spanish and Portuguese	1972-1974
b. 350, f. 29-30	Statistics	1969-1976
b. 350, f. 31	Summer Language Institute	1977
b. 350, f. 32	Surgery, Department of	1974-1975
b. <b>651,</b> f. <b>17</b>	Additional material	1974-1975
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Yale College	

### Academic Units > Yale College (continued)

b. 351, f. 1-2	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 351, f. 3-4	Board of Permanent Officers of Yale College and Graduate Schoo 1970-1975	l,
b. 351, f. 5-7	Career Advisory Service	1970-1976
b. 351, f. 8	Chess Center	1974-1975
b. 351, f. 9-11	Continuing Education	1974-1977
b. 351, f. 12	Deanship Review Steering Committee	1975-1976
b. 351, f. 13-15	Education of Women, Office for the	1973-1976
b. 598, f. 4	Executive Committee Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
	Faculty	
	Meetings	
b. 351, f. 16-17	1972-1976	1972-1976
b. 352, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 352, f. 2	Salary survey	1976-1977
b. 352, f. 3-4	Talks	1975-1977
b. 352, f. 5-7	Financial aid	1972-1977
b. 352, f. 8	Five-Year Bachelor of Arts Program	1971-1975
b. 598, f. 3	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971-1975
b. 565, f. 4	Budget lists	1971-1972
	Internship program	
b. 352, f. 10	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 352, f. 11	Urban Studies	1970-1971
b. 352, f. 12	Junior Faculty Appointment Committee	1975-1976
b. 352, f. 13-14	Minority Recruitment Program	1971-1976
b. 352, f. 15	Parent Loan Plan	1977
b. 352, f. 16-19	Poynter Fellowship	1971-1977
b. 352, f. 20-22	Pre-registration Orientation Program	1973-1977
	Sheffield Scientific School	
b. 352, f. 23	1976	1976

### Academic Units > Yale College (continued)

b. 352, f. 25	Special committees	1976-1977
b. 352, f. 26-27	Standing committees	1973-1976
b. 352, f. 28-29	Student employment	1974-1977
b. 352, f. 30	Summer Program for Minority Students	1976
b. 353, f. 1-5	Summer term	1974-1977
b. 353, f. 6-9	Teacher Preparation Program	1968-1977
	Undergraduate	
b. <b>354</b> , f. 1	Housing	1975-1976
b. 354, f. 2	Regulations	1976-1977
b. 354, f. 3	Visiting Faculty Program	1974-1975
b. 651, f. 26-27	Yale College and Graduate School: Boards of Permanent Officers Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1977
	Administration	
	Development Office	
b. <b>354</b> , f. <b>4</b>	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 354, f. 14	Ingalls, David S., Jr.	1969-1975
	Legal Advisor	
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Cabranes, Jose A.	
b. 598a, f. 2-5	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. <b>598</b> , f. <b>10-11</b>	1975 December-1976 June	1975
		December-1976 June
b. 598a, f. 6-8	Wiggin and Dana (counselors at law)	December-1976
b. <b>598a</b> , f. <b>6-8</b>	Wiggin and Dana (counselors at law)  Office of Institutional Relations and Alumni Programs	December-1976 June
b. 598a, f. 6-8 b. 355, f. 1-2		December-1976 June
	Office of Institutional Relations and Alumni Programs	December-1976 June
	Office of Institutional Relations and Alumni Programs 1975-1977	December-1976 June
b. 355, f. 1-2	Office of Institutional Relations and Alumni Programs  1975-1977  Alumni Associates of Afro-America	December-1976 June 1969-1976
b. 355, f. 1-2	Office of Institutional Relations and Alumni Programs 1975-1977  Alumni Associates of Afro-America 1973-1975	December-1976 June 1969-1976

#### Administration > Office of Institutional Relations and Alumni Programs > Alumni Fund (continued)

b. 598, f. 6-9	Additional material	1974-1977
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 356, f. 1	Alumni records	1976-1977
	Association of Yale Alumni	
b. 356, f. 2-4	1973-1977	1973-1977
b. 356, f. 5	Assembly VI (1975 Apr 10-12)	1974-1975
b. 356, f. 6	Assembly VII (1975 Oct 23-25)	1975-1976
	Assembly VIII (1976 Apr 22-24)	
b. 356, f. 7	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 356, f. 8	Taping	1975-1976
b. 356, f. 9	Assembly IX (1976 Oct 14-16)	1976-1977
b. 356, f. 10	Assembly X (1977 Apr 28-30)	1976-1977
b. 356, f. 11	Athletic Committee	1975-1976
b. 356, f. 12-13	Committee on the Arts	1975-1977
b. 356, f. 14	Committee on Continuing Education	1977
b. 356, f. 15-16	Parents' Weekend/Day (1975 Oct 18)	1975-1976
b. 356, f. 17	Yale Club of New York	1973-1974
	Communications Board	
b. 356, f. 18	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 356, f. 19	International Relations	1976-1977
b. 356, f. 20	Harvard-Yale-Princeton Club	1976-1977
b. 356, f. 21	Heritage Hall Development Corporation	1974-1975
b. 357, f. 1	Printing Service, University	1973-1975
	Reunions	
b. 357, f. 2-3	Fall	1975-1976
b. 357, f. 4-9	Spring	1970-1977
	President's Office	
b. 357, f. 10	1976	1976
b. 357, f. 11-13	Dean's Luncheon	1973-1977
	F 1	

# Administration > President's Office > Employment applications [inquiries] (continued)

b. <b>598</b> , f. <b>17</b>	1974-1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 357, f. 14	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 358, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 358, f. 2	Faculty appointments	1976
b. 598, f. 20	Senior Appointments Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1976
b. 358, f. 3-5	Officers' luncheon	1974-1977
b. 358, f. 6	Patton: Bouchet portrait	1976-1977
b. 358, f. 7-9	Presidency review	1970-1977
	Religious Ministries	
b. 358, f. 10-12	1969-1977	1969-1977
	Chaplain search	
b. 358, f. 13-14	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 598, f. 13	1975-1976 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
b. 358, f. 15	Candidates	1975-1976
b. <b>598</b> , f. 14	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
b. 358, f. 18	More House	1975-1977
b. 358, f. 20-22	Searches Includes requests from other colleges and universities for position reccomendations.	1974-1977
b. 358, f. 23-24	Special assistant for intercollegiate policies	1975-1977
	Sympathy lists	
b. 358, f. 25-26	1966-1976	1966-1976
b. 359, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 359, f. 2-4	Travel	1974-1977
	Provost's Office	
b. <b>359</b> , f. <b>5-7</b>	1972-1977	1972-1977
	Affirmative Action	
b. 359, f. 8-11	1970-1973	1970-1973

### Administration > Provost's Office > Affirmative Action (continued)

b. 360, f. 1-9	1970-1976	1970-1976
b. 361, f. 1-4	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. <b>361</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Faculty Handbook	1976
b. 361, f. 6-7	Graduate School minorities	1975-1976
b. 361, f. 8-10	Handicapped	1974-1977
b. <b>361</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Minority faculty	1975-1976
b. 361, f. 12-14	Plan (1975 Nov 10)	1975-1976
	Program	
b. 362, f. 1	Columbia University (1972 Dec)	1972-1973
b. 362, f. 2	Non-faculty (1973 Mar 29)	1972-1973
b. 362, f. 3-5	Puerto Ricans	1974-1975
	Foundations and special projects	
b. 362, f. 7-10	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 363, f. 1-3	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 363, f. 4-5	Grant and Contract Administration	1975-1976
b. 363, f. 6-8	Health services	1971-1977
b. 568, f. 1	Health Plan, Yale: insurance rates chart	1974-1976
	Institutional Research, Office of	
b. 363, f. 9	1974-1976	1974-1976
b. 363, f. 10	Surveys	1976-1977
b. 363, f. 11-12	International Office	1971-1976
b. 363, f. 13	Panoramas	1976
b. 364, f. 1	Title IX	1975-1976
b. 364, f. 2	Warren-Barnes Report on Continuing Education at Yale	1976
5	Secretary's Office	
b. 364, f. 3	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 364, f. 4-9	Henry Chauncey, Jr.	1972-1977
b. 583, f. 12-14	Additional material	1972-1974
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 364, f. 10	Belgian King and Queen visit (Mar 22-26)	1976

# Administration > Secretary's Office (continued)

b. 364, f. 11-14	Blood drive	1969-1977
b. 364, f. 15-17	Campus Police	1974-1976
b. 365, f. 1	Commencement	1977
b. 365, f. 2	Davies House	1976
b. 365, f. 3-5	Freshmen Assembly	1971-1976
b. 365, f. 6-8	Honorary degrees	1974-1977
	Public Information, Office of	
b. 365, f. 9-11	1970-1977	1970-1977
b. 365, f. 12-13	Alumni Magazine, Yale	1975-1977
b. 365, f. 14	Alumni publications	1976-1977
b. <b>365</b> , f. <b>15</b>	News Bureau	1975-1976
b. 365, f. 16-17	Town-Gown Committee	1975-1977
b. 365, f. 18-21	United Way	1971-1977
b. 365, f. 22	University Directory	1977
b. 365, f. 23	University presidents from Japan (Nov 14)	1975
b. 365, f. 24	Vaill, George	1972-1974
Trea	asurer's Office	
b. 365, f. 27	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 366, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 366, f. 2-4	Associate Treasurer's Office	1969-1976
b. 598, f. 12	Additional material	1969
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 366, f. 5-6	Burser's Office	1975-1977
b. 366, f. 7-8	Comptroller's Office	1974-1976
b. 366, f. 9	Computer Center	1974-1975
b. 366, f. 10	Endowment Management and Research Corporation	1976
b. <b>366</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Exit interviews	1977
b. 366, f. 12-13	Heritage Hall Development Corporation	1975-1977
	Operations	
b. 366, f. 15	Air conditioning policy	1973-1974

# Administration > Treasurer's Office > Operations (continued)

b. 366, f. 16	Battell organ renovation	1973-1975
b. 366, f. 17-19	Buildings and grounds	1969-1977
b. 366, f. 20-21	Communications Department	1975-1977
b. 366, f. 22-23	Dining halls	1974-1976
b. 366, f. 24-25	Energy conservation	1974-1976
b. 366, f. 26-27	Energy Plant project	1976-1977
b. 366, f. 28	Horse Island	1969-1975
b. 366, f. 29	Housing guidelines	1976
b. 367, f. 1-2	Kingsley-Havemeyer House petition	1972-1973
	Local 35	
b. 367, f. 3-6	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 368, f. 1-5	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 368, f. 6	Non-faculty Equal Employment Opportunity Report (Mar 7)	1972
b. 368, f. 7-9	Old Campus	1974-1977
b. 369, f. 1	Parking Authority: financial projection	1969-1973
b. 369, f. 2-4	Parking and shuttlebus	1969-1977
b. 369, f. 5	Residences, Yale	1971-1972
	Residential colleges	
b. 369, f. 6	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 369, f. 7-8	John Hay Whitney proposal	1970-1975
b. 369, f. 9	Savings Bonds: industrial	1974-1976
b. 370, f. 1-4	University	1970-1977
b. 370, f. 5-7	Whitney-Grove site	1973-1977
b. 370, f. 8	Woolsey Hall	1969-1974
Pers	sonnel Office	
b. 370, f. 9	Administrators' retirement plan	1974-1975
b. 370, f. 10-11	Pension plan	1974-1976
b. 370, f. 12-14	Personnel	1974-1977
b. 370, f. 15-17	Savings bonds	1974-1977
b. 370, f. 18-20	White collar union	1971-1977

### Administration > Treasurer's Office (continued)

b. 370, f. 21	Treasurer's report	1977
b. 370, f. 22-23	Tuition	1971-1976
	Tuition postponement option	
b. 370, f. 24	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 371, f. 1-2	1975-1976	1975-1976
А	dmissions	
b. <b>599</b> , f. 1	Classes of 1977-1978	1973-1974
F 200 t 3	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	4074 4075
b. 599, f. 2	Class of 1979 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 371, f. 3	Class of 1980	1975-1976
b. 599, f. 3	Additional material	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 371, f. 4-5	Class of 1981	1976-1977
	Faculty readers	
b. 371, f. 6	Class of 1979	1974-1975
b. <b>371</b> , f. 7	Class of 1980	1975-1976
b. 371, f. 8	Class of 1981	1975-1976
	Transfer admissions	
b. 599, f. 4-5	1974-1976	1974-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 371, f. 9	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 371, f. 10-11	Undergraduate admissions	1972-1977
b. <b>599</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
A	ffiliated Organizations	
b. 371, f. 12-14	Banner, Yale	1973-1977
b. 371, f. 15-17	Cooperative Corporation, Yale	1971-1977
b. 371, f. 18	Dramatic Association, Yale University	1976
b. 371, f. 19-20	Dwight Hall	1975-1977
	Faculty Club	
b. 371, f. 21-22	1974-1976	1974-1976

### Affiliated Organizations > Faculty Club (continued)

b. 372, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 372, f. 3	Hill West Haven	1974-1975
b. 372, f. 4	Institute for Fundamental Theory	1974-1975
b. 372, f. 5	Institute for Independent Research	1973-1974
b. 372, f. 8	Mory's Association	1975-1976
b. 372, f. 9-10	National Humanities Institute	1974-1976
b. 372, f. 11-12	Psychiatric Institute, Yale	1973-1976
b. 372, f. 13-14	Repertory Theatre, Yale	1973-1976
b. 372, f. 15-17	Research Libraries Group, Inc.	1973-1977
b. 372, f. 18	Revue, Yale	1973-1974
b. 372, f. 19-20	Roper Center	1975-1977
b. 372, f. 21-22	Sailing Associates, Yale	1970-1976
b. 372, f. 23-25	Science and Engineering Association	1974-1977
	Seven Springs Center	
b. 372, f. 26	1972-1975	1972-1975
b. 373, f. 1-3	1975-1977	1975-1977
	Board of Directors meeting	
b. 373, f. 4-6	1975	1975
b. 374, f. 1-3	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 374, f. 4	Budget material (Jun 12)	1975
b. 374, f. 5-6	Health, Education, and Welfare meeting	1976-1977
	University Press, Yale	
b. 374, f. 7-9	1974-1977	1974-1977
	Governing Board	
b. 374, f. 10	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 375, f. 1-3	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 375, f. 4	University Research Institute of Connecticut, Inc.	1975-1976
b. <b>375</b> , f. <b>5-6</b>	Urban Improvement Corps, Inc.	1975-1976
b. 375, f. 7-8	Women's Forum, Yale	1975-1977
b. 375, f. 9-11	Yale-China Association	1974-1976

### Affiliated Organizations (continued)

	Yale-New Haven Hospital	
b. 375, f. 12	1973-1975	1973-1975
b. 376, f. 1-6	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 377, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 599, f. 8	Additional material	1976-1977
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 566, f. 4	New Britain General Hospital v. Commission on Hospitals and Health Care: memorandum of decision	1977 June 21
b. <b>599</b> , f. <b>9-11</b>	Presidential search	1976-1977
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Yale-New Haven Medical Center	
b. 377, f. 2-7	1972-1976	1972-1976
b. 378, f. 1-6	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 379, f. 1-2	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 379, f. 3-6	Air Rights (garage)	1969-1977
Art	Gallery, Libraries, Museums, and Papers	
	American Arts and Culture, Yale Center for	
b. 600, f. 3	1972-1974	1972-1974
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 379, f. 7-9	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 600, f. 2	Additional material	1974-1975
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Art Gallery	
b. 379, f. 10-12	1971-1977	1971-1977
b. 379, f. 13	Associates	1968-1972
b. 380, f. 1-3	Beinecke Rare Books Library	1972-1977
b. 380, f. 4-6	Boswell, James, papers	1974-1977
	British Art Center	
b. 380, f. 7-12	1971-1977	1971-1977
b. 600, f. 4-5	1975-1976	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	

### Art Gallery, Libraries, Museums, and Papers > British Art Center (continued)

b. 381, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Director search	
b. 381, f. 2	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 600, f. 6	1975-1976 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
b. 381, f. 3-4	Cleaver, Eldridge, papers	1974-1976
b. 381, f. 5-6	Douglass, Frederick, papers	1973-1976
b. 381, f. 7	Franklin, Benjamin, papers	1974-1975
b. 381, f. 8	Johnson, Samuel, Yale Edition of the Works of	1975-1976
	Library, University	
b. 381, f. 9	1973-1977	1973-1977
b. 381, f. 10-12	Associates	1974-1977
b. 381, f. 13-15	Manuscripts and Archives	1970-1977
b. 381, f. 16-18	Paul Mellon Center for Studies in British Art, London	1974-1977
	A	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	
b. 381, f. 19-21	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1969-1977
b. 381, f. 19-21	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum	
b. 381, f. 19-21 b. 600, f. 7-8	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search  1974-1976	
	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search	1969-1977
	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search  1974-1976	1969-1977
b. 600, f. 7-8	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search  1974-1976  Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1977 1974-1976
b. 600, f. 7-8 b. 381, f. 22	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search  1974-1976  Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1969-1977 1974-1976 1976-1977
b. 600, f. 7-8 b. 381, f. 22 b. 381, f. 23	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search  1974-1976  Restricted until 1 July 2052.  1976-1977  Vinland map	1969-1977 1974-1976 1976-1977 1973-1974
b. 600, f. 7-8 b. 381, f. 22 b. 381, f. 23 b. 381, f. 24	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search  1974-1976  Restricted until 1 July 2052.  1976-1977  Vinland map  Walpole, Horace, correspondence	1969-1977 1974-1976 1976-1977 1973-1974 1973-1974
b. 600, f. 7-8 b. 381, f. 22 b. 381, f. 23 b. 381, f. 24 b. 381, f. 25-27 b. 381, f. 28	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search  1974-1976  Restricted until 1 July 2052.  1976-1977  Vinland map  Walpole, Horace, correspondence  Lewis Walpole Library	1969-1977 1974-1976 1976-1977 1973-1974 1973-1974
b. 600, f. 7-8 b. 381, f. 22 b. 381, f. 23 b. 381, f. 24 b. 381, f. 25-27 b. 381, f. 28	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search  1974-1976  Restricted until 1 July 2052.  1976-1977  Vinland map  Walpole, Horace, correspondence  Lewis Walpole Library  "The World of Birds and Books": lecture (Jan 25-26)	1969-1977 1974-1976 1976-1977 1973-1974 1973-1974 1974-1977
b. 600, f. 7-8 b. 381, f. 22 b. 381, f. 23 b. 381, f. 24 b. 381, f. 25-27 b. 381, f. 28 Athl	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Peabody Museum  1969-1977  Director search  1974-1976  Restricted until 1 July 2052.  1976-1977  Vinland map  Walpole, Horace, correspondence  Lewis Walpole Library  "The World of Birds and Books": lecture (Jan 25-26)	1969-1977 1974-1976 1976-1977 1973-1974 1973-1977 1977

### Athletics (continued)

b. 600, f. 9-11	Admissions Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1977
	Athletic Director search	
b. 601, f. 1	1975-1976 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
b. 382, f. 3	1976-1977	1976-1977
	Athletics Department	
b. 382, f. 4	Improvement Program Facilities Study (May 14)	1970
b. 382, f. 5	Review of Operations (Nov 12)	1976
b. 382, f. 6	Director's response to the report of the Yale University Commission on Athletics	1976-1977
b. 382, f. 7	Ingalls Rink	1972-1973
b. 382, f. 8-9	Jones Commission	1975-1977
b. 382, f. 10	Yale-United Way football game	1969-1972
Aw	ards	
b. 382, f. 11-12	General	1975-1977
b. 382, f. 13-14	Internal: Yale Medal	1975-1977
	Outside	
b. 382, f. 15	Academy for Educational Development Award	1976-1977
b. 382, f. 16	Wendy E. Blanning Fellowship	1976-1977
b. 382, f. 17-18	Bollingen Prize	1974-1977
b. 382, f. 19	Carnegie Teaching Fellowships	1969-1970
b. 382, f. 20	Glenville Clark Prize	1976-1977
	Percival Wood Clement Prize	
b. 382, f. 21	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 383, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 383, f. 2	Wilbur L. Cross medals	1976-1977
b. 383, f. 3	Distinguished Teaching Award	1969-1970
b. 383, f. 4	Dupont Science and Engineering Grants	1976-1977
b. 383, f. 5	Ehrman Studentship	1976-1977
b. 383, f. 6	Fulbright-Hayes Award	1975-1976

#### Awards > Outside (continued)

b. 383, f. 7	Louis S. Gimbel, Jr. Scholarship	1976-1977
b. 383, f. 8-10	Warren M. Goodspeed Scholarship	1974-1977
b. 383, f. 14	Howland medals	1975-1976
b. 383, f. 15-16	Henry E. Howland Memorial Prize	1974-1977
b. 383, f. 17	Marconi International Fellowship	1975-1976
b. 383, f. 18-19	Michelson/Morley Award	1975-1977
b. 383, f. 20-22	National Medal of Science	1968-1977
b. 383, f. 23	Post-doctoral Fellowship in International Information Resources	1976-1977
b. 383, f. 24-25	Bradley Stoughton Award	1975-1977
b. 383, f. 27-28	Tyler Ecology Award	1974-1977
b. 383, f. 29-30	Alan T. Waterman Award	1975-1977
b. 383, f. 31-32	White House Fellowships	1975-1977
b. 383, f. 33-35	Joseph C. Wilson Award	1974-1977
b. 383, f. 36-37	Wolf Prize	1975-1977
Б. І		
Bua	gets	
ь. 384, f. 1-3	Alterations (not budgeted)	1972-1977
		1972-1977 1974-1975
b. 384, f. 1-3	Alterations (not budgeted)	
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association	1974-1975
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5 b. 384, f. 6	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association  Assorted charges: travel, entertainment, furnishings, and supplies	1974-1975 1971-1972
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5 b. 384, f. 6 b. 384, f. 7	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association  Assorted charges: travel, entertainment, furnishings, and supplies  Audio-visual service	1974-1975 1971-1972 1975-1976
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5 b. 384, f. 6 b. 384, f. 7 b. 384, f. 8	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association  Assorted charges: travel, entertainment, furnishings, and supplies  Audio-visual service  Blum Committee	1974-1975 1971-1972 1975-1976 1972-1973
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5 b. 384, f. 6 b. 384, f. 7 b. 384, f. 8 b. 384, f. 9-14	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association  Assorted charges: travel, entertainment, furnishings, and supplies  Audio-visual service  Blum Committee  Books  Budget, 1968-1972	1974-1975 1971-1972 1975-1976 1972-1973
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5 b. 384, f. 6 b. 384, f. 7 b. 384, f. 8 b. 384, f. 9-14 b. 384, f. 15-19	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association  Assorted charges: travel, entertainment, furnishings, and supplies  Audio-visual service  Blum Committee  Books  Budget, 1968-1972  President Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, special travel account.	1974-1975 1971-1972 1975-1976 1972-1973 1972-1977
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5 b. 384, f. 6 b. 384, f. 7 b. 384, f. 8 b. 384, f. 9-14 b. 384, f. 15-19 b. 384, f. 20	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association  Assorted charges: travel, entertainment, furnishings, and supplies  Audio-visual service  Blum Committee  Books  Budget, 1968-1972  President Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, special travel account.  Building and storage rentals	1974-1975 1971-1972 1975-1976 1972-1973 1972-1977
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5 b. 384, f. 6 b. 384, f. 7 b. 384, f. 8 b. 384, f. 9-14 b. 384, f. 15-19 b. 384, f. 20 b. 384, f. 21	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association  Assorted charges: travel, entertainment, furnishings, and supplies  Audio-visual service  Blum Committee  Books  Budget, 1968-1972  President Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, special travel account.  Building and storage rentals  Carry-over account	1974-1975 1971-1972 1975-1976 1972-1973 1972-1977 1972-1973 1971-1974
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5 b. 384, f. 6 b. 384, f. 7 b. 384, f. 8 b. 384, f. 9-14 b. 384, f. 15-19 b. 384, f. 20 b. 384, f. 21 b. 384, f. 22-25	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association  Assorted charges: travel, entertainment, furnishings, and supplies  Audio-visual service  Blum Committee  Books  Budget, 1968-1972  President Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, special travel account.  Building and storage rentals  Carry-over account  Catering and meals	1974-1975 1971-1972 1975-1976 1972-1973 1972-1977 1972-1973 1971-1974 1973-1977
b. 384, f. 1-3 b. 384, f. 4-5 b. 384, f. 6 b. 384, f. 7 b. 384, f. 8 b. 384, f. 9-14 b. 384, f. 15-19 b. 384, f. 20 b. 384, f. 21 b. 384, f. 22-25 b. 384, f. 26	Alterations (not budgeted)  Afro-American Cultural Center at Yale: alumni association  Assorted charges: travel, entertainment, furnishings, and supplies  Audio-visual service  Blum Committee  Books  Budget, 1968-1972  President Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, special travel account.  Building and storage rentals  Carry-over account  Catering and meals  Committee for Public Justice	1974-1975 1971-1972 1975-1976 1972-1973 1972-1977 1972-1974 1973-1974 1973-1974

### Budgets > Copy equipment (continued)

b. 384, f. 32-33	Rentals	1970-1973
b. 384, f. 34-38	Supplies	1972-1977
	Copying services	
b. 384, f. 39-42	1972-1976	1972-1976
b. 385, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 385, f. 2	Council on Community Affairs	1972-1973
b. 385, f. 3-5	Custodial services	1973-1977
	Data processing	
b. 385, f. 6	Equipment rental	1975-1976
b. <b>385,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Service	1976-1977
b. 385, f. 8	Electronic supplies	1972-1973
	Entertainment	
b. 385, f. 9-14	Business	1971-1972
b. 385, f. 15-16	Other	1972-1974
b. 385, f. 17	Travel	1972-1973
b. 385, f. 18	Jonathan F. Fanton account	1971-1972
b. 385, f. 19-22	Films, tapes, and other recordings	1973-1977
b. 385, f. 23	Five-Year Bachelor of Arts program	1971-1972
b. 385, f. 24-27	Flowers, decor, and gifts	1973-1977
b. 386, f. 2-3	Freight and transportation	1975-1977
	Furnishings	
b. 386, f. 4	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 386, f. 5-8	for the President's house	1972-1976
b. 386, f. 9-12	Furniture and furnishings	1972-1977
b. 386, f. 13	Furniture for the President's house	1973-1974
b. <b>386</b> , f. <b>14-16</b>	Furniture rentals	1972-1977
	General accounting	
b. 386, f. 17-19	1975 July-1976 June	1975 July-1976 June
b. 386, f. 20-21	Office of the President: Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1974 June 1-1975 June 30

### Budgets > General accounting (continued)

b. 387, f. 1	Office of the President: Special Advisor A.B. Fitt	1974 July 1 - 1975 June 30
b. 387, f. 4	Groceries	1976-1977
b. 387, f. 5	Grounds maintenance	1976-1977
b. 387, f. 6	Hansa Jet-Charter Service	1969-1971
b. 387, f. 8-9	Household expenses	1975-1977
	Housekeeping	
b. 387, f. 10-14	1972-1977	1972-1977
b. 387, f. 16-17	Income transfer	1974-1976
b. 387, f. 18	Interdepartmental credits stationery supplies	1973-1974
b. 387, f. 19	International Business Machines' one million dollar pledge in support of Yale's ten-year capital program	1968-1974
b. 387, f. 21	Job sheets	1976-1977
b. 387, f. 22-23	Laundry	1973-1977
b. 387, f. 24-25	Legal advisor budget	1975-1977
b. 387, f. 26-27	Library periodicals	1972-1974
b. 387, f. 28-29	Linens and uniforms	1972-1976
b. 387, f. 30	Losses	1975-1976
b. 387, f. 31-36	Magna Card charge account	1973-1976
b. 387, f. 37	Materials for buildings and grounds [president's house]	1973-1974
	Memberships	
b. 387, f. 39-42	1972-1975	1972-1975
b. 388, f. 1-3	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 388, f. 4	Miscellaneous expenses	1976-1977
b. 388, f. 5-8	Moving and relocation	1972-1977
b. 388, f. 9	Moving services	1972-1973
	Office assistants: clerical and technical staff	
b. 388, f. 10-11	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 388, f. 12-15	Financial aid students	1973-1977
b. 388, f. 16	Other Yale students	1973-1974
b. 388, f. 17-20	Salaries	1972-1976

### Budgets > Office assistants: clerical and technical staff > Salaries (continued)

b. 601, f. 2	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973
b. 388, f. 21-24	Temporary services	1972-1977
	Office equipment	
b. 388, f. 25	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 388, f. 26	Minor purchases	1974-1975
	Office machines	
b. 388, f. 27	1972-1973	1972-1973
b. 388, f. 28	Rentals	1972-1977
	Office maintenance	
b. 388, f. 29-34	Copying equipment	1971-1977
	Furnishings	
b. 388, f. 35-39	1971-1976	1971-1976
b. 389, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 389, f. 2-6	Office machines	1972-1977
b. 389, f. 7-10	Other equipment	1972-1977
b. 389, f. 11-13	Vehicles	1974-1977
	Office of the Provost	
b. 389, f. 14	Furnishings	1972-1973
	Office supplies	
b. 389, f. 15	1971-1972	1971-1972
b. 389, f. 16	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 389, f. 17-18	Overtime	1974-1977
b. 389, f. 19	Paper and plastic	1976-1977
b. 389, f. 20-21	Parts for vehicles and equipment	1972-1977
b. 389, f. 22-26	Periodicals and books	1972-1977
b. 389, f. 27	Personal travel: Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1974-1975
b. 389, f. 28-32	Postage	1972-1977
b. 389, f. 33-35	President's Discretionary Fund: account transfer	1972-1976
	President's Office	

### Budgets > President's Office (continued)

	Account statement	
b. 389, f. 36-37	1972-1973	1972-1973
b. 390, f. 1-2	1972-1973	1972-1973
b. 390, f. 3-7	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 601, f. 3-4	Personnel Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1974
b. 391, f. 1-5	Printing services	1972-1977
b. 391, f. 6	Prizes	1973-1974
b. 391, f. 7-8	Silver, glass, and china	1975-1977
b. 391, f. 9	Special account: Henry Chauncey	1970-1972
b. 391, f. 10-12	Special advisor to the president	1972-1975
b. 391, f. 13	Special consultant, Samuel Brownell	1969-1972
b. 391, f. 14-18	Stationery supplies	1972-1977
b. 391, f. 19-25	Supplies for the President's house	1972-1977
b. 391, f. 26	Taxes	1976-1977
	Telephone equipment	
b. 391, f. 27-29	Telephone equipment  Equipment	1972-1977
b. 391, f. 27-29 b. 391, f. 30		1972-1977 1974-1975
	Equipment	
b. 391, f. 30	Equipment Equipment expense	1974-1975
b. 391, f. 30 b. 391, f. 31-35	Equipment  Equipment expense  Installation and moving	1974-1975 1972-1977
b. 391, f. 30 b. 391, f. 31-35 b. 391, f. 36	Equipment  Equipment expense  Installation and moving  Installation and removal	1974-1975 1972-1977 1976-1977
b. 391, f. 30 b. 391, f. 31-35 b. 391, f. 36 b. 392, f. 1-2	Equipment  Equipment expense  Installation and moving  Installation and removal  Rated tolls	1974-1975 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1977
b. 391, f. 30 b. 391, f. 31-35 b. 391, f. 36 b. 392, f. 1-2 b. 392, f. 3	Equipment Equipment expense Installation and moving Installation and removal Rated tolls Rentals	1974-1975 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1977
b. 391, f. 30 b. 391, f. 31-35 b. 391, f. 36 b. 392, f. 1-2 b. 392, f. 3 b. 392, f. 4-8	Equipment  Equipment expense  Installation and moving  Installation and removal  Rated tolls  Rentals  Tolls and telegrams	1974-1975 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1977 1976-1977
b. 391, f. 30 b. 391, f. 31-35 b. 391, f. 36 b. 392, f. 1-2 b. 392, f. 3 b. 392, f. 4-8	Equipment  Equipment expense  Installation and moving  Installation and removal  Rated tolls  Rentals  Tolls and telegrams  Time sheets	1974-1975 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1977 1976-1977
b. 391, f. 30 b. 391, f. 31-35 b. 391, f. 36 b. 392, f. 1-2 b. 392, f. 3 b. 392, f. 4-8 b. 392, f. 9-12	Equipment  Equipment expense  Installation and moving  Installation and removal  Rated tolls  Rentals  Tolls and telegrams  Time sheets  Travel	1974-1975 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1976 1973-1977
b. 391, f. 30 b. 391, f. 31-35 b. 391, f. 36 b. 392, f. 1-2 b. 392, f. 3 b. 392, f. 4-8 b. 392, f. 9-12	Equipment Equipment expense Installation and moving Installation and removal Rated tolls Rentals Tolls and telegrams Time sheets Travel 1972-1973	1974-1975 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1976 1973-1977
b. 391, f. 30 b. 391, f. 31-35 b. 391, f. 36 b. 392, f. 1-2 b. 392, f. 3 b. 392, f. 4-8 b. 392, f. 9-12 b. 392, f. 13 b. 392, f. 14	Equipment expense  Installation and moving  Installation and removal  Rated tolls  Rentals  Tolls and telegrams  Time sheets  Travel  1972-1973  Advances	1974-1975 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1977 1976-1977 1972-1976 1973-1977

# Budgets > Travel > Other (continued)

b. 393, f. 1-8	1971-1976	1971-1976
b. 394, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 394, f. 2-4	University Church	1972-1975
b. 394, f. 8	Window washing	1976-1977
Ca	mpaign for Yale	
b. 394, f. 9-13	1971-1975	1971-1975
b. 601, f. 5-6	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1975
b. 395, f. 1-7	1974-1976	1974-1976
b. 601, f. 7-10	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1976
b. 396, f. 1-3	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 601, f. 11-12	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
b. 601, f. 22	1976-1977 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976-1977
b. 602, f. 1-2	1976-1977 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976-1977
b. 396, f. 4	Admissions campaign	1974-1975
b. 396, f. 5	Australia	1975-1976
b. 396, f. 6	Austria	1976-1977
b. 396, f. 9	Belgium	1976-1977
b. 396, f. 11-14	Businessmen's Day at Yale	1974-1977
b. <b>396</b> , f. <b>15-16</b>	Campaign Advisory Committee	1973-1975
	Case Statement	
b. <b>397</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 601, f. 14	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1974
b. 397, f. 3-4	Drafts	1973-1974
b. 398, f. 1-4	Drafts	1973-1974
b. <b>601</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1974

# Campaign for Yale > Case Statement (continued)

b. 398, f. 7 China	1975-1976
b. 399, f. 1 Co-Chairmen meet	gs 1973-1974
b. 601, f. 16 Additional ma	
Restricted un	
b. 602, f. 6 Corporate Gifts Co Restricted until 1 Ju	
	or private universities committee 1974-1975
b. 399, f. 4 Corporation propo	·
	College [statement] 1976-1977
	Kingman Brewster, Jr.'s, letter 1972-1973
b. 399, f. 9 Development Board Membership direct	1972-1973 ry.
b. 399, f. 10 Eighteenth Century	
Executive Committee	2
b. 399, f. 11 1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 399, f. 12-16 1974-1976	1974-1976
b. 601, f. 13 Additio	ll material 1974-1975
Restrict	d until 1 July 2052.
b. 399, f. 17 1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 400, f. 1-6 1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 400, f. 7-9 1976-1977	1976-1977
,	l material 1976-1977
Restrict	d until 1 July 2052.
b. 400, f. 10 Finland	1974-1975
b. 400, f. 11 Foundation propos	s 1973-1974
b. 401, f. 3-4 Germany	1974-1976
Gift acknowledgmo Restricted until 1 Ju	
b. 602, f. 11-12 1973-1975	1973-1975
b. 603, f. 1-7 1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 604, f. 1-3 1976-1977	1976-1977

# Campaign for Yale (continued)

b. 604, f. 4	Gift memoranda Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1974
	Gift reporting	
b. 401, f. 5	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. <b>604</b> , f. <b>5-6</b>	1975-1977 Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1977
b. 604, f. 7-9	Green sheet checklist Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971-1975
b. 401, f. 6	International advisory committee	1973-1974
b. 401, f. 7-8	Iran and Arab nations	1974-1976
b. 401, f. 9	Ireland	1975-1976
b. 401, f. 10-11	Law School Fund Drive	1974-1976
b. 401, f. 14-16	Major and Special Gifts Committee	1973-1977
b. 401, f. 17	Martin Committee	1973-1974
b. 401, f. 21	Miller, John Perry	1973-1974
b. 401, f. 23-24	National Business Gifts Committee	1974-1977
b. 401, f. 25	National Foundation Grants Committee	1974-1975
	National Leadership Gifts Committee	
b. 401, f. 26-27	1973-1975	1973-1975
b. <b>601</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974
b. 402, f. 1-3	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 601, f. 18-19	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1977
	Planning	
b. 402, f. 4	1972-1974	1972-1974
b. 601, f. 20	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1974
b. 402, f. 5	Humanities and Sciences	1972-1973
b. 402, f. 6-7	Working Model	1971-1974
b. 601, f. 21	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971-1974

# Campaign for Yale (continued)

b. 402, f. 8	Press release	1971-1974
	Prospects list	
b. 402, f. 9-11	1973-1976	1973-1976
b. 604, f. 14	1976-1977	1976-1977
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Prospectus for Yale	
b. 402, f. 12-14	1974-1976	1974-1976
b. 566, f. 3	Rocky Mountain region, proposed operating plan for major and special gifts	1976 June
b. 403, f. 5	Soviet Union	1975-1976
b. 403, f. 6-8	Statement of Reasons and Purpose	1974
b. 403, f. 13-15	"Yale Revisited"	1974-1977
b. 403, f. 16	Young Presidents' Organization	1976 September 22
Chr	onological Mail File: incoming	
b. 403, f. 17-8	1973 January	1973 January
b. 404, f. 1-5	1973 February-June	1973 February- June
b. 405, f. 1-5	1973 June-October	1973 June- October
b. 406, f. 1-5	1973 October-December	1973 October- December
b. 406, f. 6-7	Log	1974
b. 406, f. 8	1974 January	1974 January
b. 407, f. 1-6	1974 February-April	1974 February- April
b. 408, f. 1-7	1974 May-October	1974 May- October
b. 604, f. 20	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974 September 12
b. 409, f. 1-4	1974 October-December	1974 October- December
b. 409, f. 5	Log	1975 January- June
b. 409, f. 6	Summaries	1975 January- June

### Chronological Mail File: incoming (continued)

b. 409, f. 7-8	1975 January	1975 January
b. 604, f. 21-22	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975
b. 410, f. 1-8	1975 February-May	1975 February- May
b. 604, f. 23-29	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975
b. 411, f. 1-8	1975 May-July	1975 May-July
b. 604, f. 30-34	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975
b. 412, f. 1-6	1975 August-October	1975 August- October
b. 604, f. 35	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975
b. 413, f. 1-8	1975 October-December	1975 October- December
b. 604, f. 36	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975
b. 414, f. 1-2	1975 December	1975 December
b. 604, f. 37-38	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975 December
b. 605, f. 13-14	Summaries Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
b. 414, f. 3	Log	1975-1976
b. 414, f. 4-7	1976 January	1976 January
b. 415, f. 1-7	1976 February-March	1976 February- March
b. 604, f. 39-40	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976
b. 416, f. 1-7	1976 March-April	1976 March- April
b. 604, f. 41-44	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976
b. 605, f. 1-2	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 April
b. 417, f. 1-7	1976 May-June	1976 May-June

### Chronological Mail File: incoming (continued)

b. 605, f. 3-8	Additional material	1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 418, f. 1-5	1976 July-September	1976 July- September
b. 605, f. 9	Additional material	1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 419, f. 1-6	1976 September-October	1976 September- October
b. 605, f. 10-11	Additional material	1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 420, f. 1-7	1976 October-December	1976 October- December
b. 421, f. 1-2	1976 December	1976 December
b. 421, f. 5-7	1977 January	1977 January
b. 422, f. 1-2	1977 January	1977 January
b. 422, f. 3-7	1977 February-April	1977 February- April
b. 605, f. 12	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1977 February- March
b. 423, f. 1	1977 May	1977 May
(	Chronological Mail File: outgoing	
b. 424, f. 1-6	1973 March-August	1973 March- August
b. 425, f. 1-4	1973 September-December	1973 September- December
b. 425, f. 5-6	1974 January-February	1974 January- February
b. 426, f. 1-8	1974 March-October	1974 March- October
b. 427, f. 1-2	1974 November-December	1974 November- December
b. 427, f. 3-7	1975 January-May	1975 January- May
b. 605, f. 16-19	Additional material	1975 January-
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	May
b. 428, f. 1-6	1975 June-September	1975 June- September

# Chronological Mail File: outgoing (continued)

b. 605, f. 20-22	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975 June- September
b. 429, f. 1-3	1975 October-December	1975 October- December
b. 605, f. 23-26	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975 October- December
b. 429, f. 4-6	1976 January-March	1976 January- March
b. 605, f. 26-29	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 January- March
b. 430, f. 1-7	1976 April-September	1976 April- September
b. 605, f. 29-33	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 April- September
b. 431, f. 1-4	1976 October-December	1976 October- December
b. 605, f. 34-37	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 October- December
b. 431, f. 5-7	1977 January-March	1977 January- March
b. 605, f. 38-40	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1977 January- March
b. 432, f. 1-3	1977 April-June	1977 April-June
С	ommittees and Councils at Yale	
b. 432, f. 4	Acceleration, Subcommittee on	1974-1975
b. 432, f. 5	Accounting and Budget, Committee on	1972-1973
b. 432, f. 6	Acknowledgment and Reporting, Committee on	1976-1977
b. 432, f. 7	Admissions Subcommittee	1974-1975
b. 432, f. 8	Admissions, Standing Committee on	1976-1977
b. 432, f. 9	Art Gallery Advisory Committee	1971-1972
b. 605a, f. 1	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971-1972
b. 432, f. 10	Athletic Executive Committee	1976-1977
b. 432, f. 11	Bicentennial Committee	1975-1976
b. 432, f. 12-13	Biological Safety Advisory Committee	1975-1977

### Committees and Councils at Yale (continued)

b. 433, f. 1	British Art Center, Advisory Committee for the	1973-1975
b. 433, f. 2-5	Budget Committee	1972-1976
b. 605a, f. 2	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
b. 433, f. 6	Calendar Committee	1976-1977
b. 433, f. 7	Coeducation, Committee on Contains material regarding overcrowding in residential colleges.	1969-1970
b. 433, f. 8-9	Course of Study Committee	1967-1977
b. 433, f. 10-11	Cultural Relations with Poland, Committee on	1975-1977
b. 433, f. 12	Cutler Committee: profile of Yale's faculty and students	1973-1974
b. 433, f. 13	Disciplinary Committee	1965-1970
	Divisional Advisory Committees	
b. 434, f. 1-3	1972-1977	1972-1977
b. 434, f. 4-6	Biological Sciences	1974-1977
b. 434, f. 7-9	Humanities	1972-1977
b. 434, f. 10-12	Physical Sciences	1974-1977
b. 434, f. 13-15	Social Sciences	1974-1977
b. 434, f. 16-19	Education of Women, Advisory Committee on the	1973-1977
	Executive Committee of Yale College	
b. 434, f. 20	1969-1977	1969-1977
b. 434, f. 21-22	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 434, f. 23	Facilities, Committee on: report to the Department of Athletics (Jun 3)	1970
b. 434, f. 24-25	Faculty Affirmative Action Advisory Committee	1971-1976
b. 605a, f. 3	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971-1975
b. 435, f. 1-3	Faculty of Arts and Sciences Executive Committee	1974-1977
b. 435, f. 4	Fellowship Committees	1975-1976
b. 435, f. 5	Forman Committee	1976-1977
b. 435, f. 6-10	Freedom of Expression, Committee on	1973-1976
b. 435, f. 11	Future of the College and the Graduate School, Committee on the	1972-1973
	Housing Committee	

### Committees and Councils at Yale > Housing Committee (continued)

b. 435, f. 13	1968-1970	1968-1970
b. 435, f. 14	Executive	1969-1970
b. 435, f. 15-17	Humanities, Council on the	1974-1977
b. 605a, f. 5	Additional material	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 435, f. 18	Investment, Ad Hoc Committee on	1975-1976
	Investor Responsibility, Advisory Committee on	
b. 435, f. 19	1972-1975	1972-1975
b. 568, f. 2	Church Project on United States Investments in Southern Africa - 1975	1975 March 15
b. 436, f. 1-2	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 436, f. 3-5	Masters, Council of	1974-1977
	see also: Committees and Councils at Yale: Residential Colleges, Ad Hoc Committee on the Deanships, 1974-1975	
b. 436, f. 6-7	Media Policy Committee	1975-1977
b. 436, f. 8	Nurse-Midwives, Committee for the Support of	1976-1977
b. 436, f. 9	Policy Committee, Yale College	1975-1976
	Priorities and Planning, Council on	
b. 436, f. 10-12	Priorities and Planning, Council on 1974-1976	1974-1976
b. 436, f. 10-12 b. 437, f. 1-3		1974-1976 1976-1977
	1974-1976	
b. 437, f. 1-3	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of	1976-1977 1976-1977
b. 437, f. 1-3 b. 437, f. 4	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, Committee on	1976-1977 1976-1977
b. 437, f. 1-3 b. 437, f. 4 b. 437, f. 5	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, Committee on  Recommended Procedures Concerning the Recruitment of Qualified Women	1976-1977 1976-1977 1971-1972
b. 437, f. 1-3 b. 437, f. 4 b. 437, f. 5	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, Committee on  Recommended Procedures Concerning the Recruitment of Qualified Women  Recruitment of Women and Minority Faculty, Advisory Committee on the	1976-1977 1976-1977 1971-1972
b. 437, f. 1-3 b. 437, f. 4 b. 437, f. 5 b. 437, f. 6-7	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, Committee on  Recommended Procedures Concerning the Recruitment of Qualified Women  Recruitment of Women and Minority Faculty, Advisory Committee on the  Residential Colleges	1976-1977 1976-1977 1971-1972 1975-1977
b. 437, f. 1-3 b. 437, f. 4 b. 437, f. 5 b. 437, f. 6-7	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, Committee on  Recommended Procedures Concerning the Recruitment of Qualified Women  Recruitment of Women and Minority Faculty, Advisory Committee on the  Residential Colleges  Deanships, Ad Hoc Committee on the see also: Committees and Councils at Yale: Masters, Council of,	1976-1977 1976-1977 1971-1972 1975-1977
b. 437, f. 1-3 b. 437, f. 4 b. 437, f. 5 b. 437, f. 6-7 b. 437, f. 8	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, Committee on  Recommended Procedures Concerning the Recruitment of Qualified Women  Recruitment of Women and Minority Faculty, Advisory Committee on the  Residential Colleges  Deanships, Ad Hoc Committee on the see also: Committees and Councils at Yale: Masters, Council of, 1974-1977	1976-1977 1976-1977 1971-1972 1975-1977
b. 437, f. 1-3 b. 437, f. 4 b. 437, f. 5 b. 437, f. 6-7 b. 437, f. 8	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, Committee on  Recommended Procedures Concerning the Recruitment of Qualified Women  Recruitment of Women and Minority Faculty, Advisory Committee on the  Residential Colleges  Deanships, Ad Hoc Committee on the see also: Committees and Councils at Yale: Masters, Council of, 1974-1977  Sculpture Committee	1976-1977 1976-1977 1971-1972 1975-1977 1974-1975
b. 437, f. 1-3 b. 437, f. 4 b. 437, f. 5 b. 437, f. 6-7 b. 437, f. 8 b. 437, f. 9 b. 437, f. 10	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, Committee on  Recommended Procedures Concerning the Recruitment of Qualified Women  Recruitment of Women and Minority Faculty, Advisory Committee on the  Residential Colleges  Deanships, Ad Hoc Committee on the see also: Committees and Councils at Yale: Masters, Council of, 1974-1977  Sculpture Committee  Security Committee, Ad Hoc	1976-1977 1976-1977 1971-1972 1975-1977 1974-1975
b. 437, f. 1-3 b. 437, f. 4 b. 437, f. 5 b. 437, f. 6-7 b. 437, f. 8 b. 437, f. 9 b. 437, f. 10 b. 437, f. 11	1974-1976  1976-1977  Proposed Federal Regulations on Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, Committee on  Recommended Procedures Concerning the Recruitment of Qualified Women  Recruitment of Women and Minority Faculty, Advisory Committee on the  Residential Colleges  Deanships, Ad Hoc Committee on the see also: Committees and Councils at Yale: Masters, Council of, 1974-1977  Sculpture Committee  Security Committee, Ad Hoc  Senior Appointments Committee	1976-1977 1976-1977 1971-1972 1975-1977 1974-1975 1976-1977 1975-1976

### Committees and Councils at Yale (continued)

b. 437, f. 14	Status of Minority Students in the Graduate and Professional Schools, Committee on the	1976-1977
b. 437, f. 15-17	Status of Minority Students in Yale College, Committee on the	1974-1977
b. 437, f. 18-19	Steering Committee, Yale College	1969-1976
b. 437, f. 20	Taylor Committee	1975-1976
b. 438, f. 1-3	Teaching and Learning, Committee on	1973-1976
b. 438, f. 4-5	Teaching in the Residential Colleges, Committee on	1974-1976
b. 438, f. 6-8	Undergraduate Admissions, Faculty Advisory Committee on	1974-1977
b. 438, f. 9	Undergraduate Housing: subcommittee of University Housing Committee, 1969-1970	
	University Council	
b. 438, f. 10-15	1970-1977	1970-1977
b. 605a, f. 6-9	Additional material	1972-1977
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	10/0/077
b. 438, f. 16-18	Architecture, Committee on	1969-1977
b. 605a, f. 10	Additional material  Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
b. 439, f. 1-2	Art, Committee on	1974-1977
	·	
b. 439, f. 3	Art Gallery and British Art Center, Committee on the	1972-1975
b. 605a, f. 11	Additional material  Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
b. 439, f. 4-6	Athletics, Committee on	1972-1977
b. 439, f. 7-9	Biological Sciences, Committee on	1973-1977
b. 439, f. 10-11	Community Relations, Committee on	1973-1977
b. 439, f. 12-14	Divinity School and Religious Studies, Committee on the	1972-1977
b. 439, f. 15-17	Drama, Committee on	1972-1977
b. 439, f. 18	Education of Women, Committee on the	1976-1977
b. 439, f. 19-20	Forestry and Environmental Studies, Committee on	1969-1977
b. 439, f. 21-22	Graduate School, Committee on the	1969-1976
	Humanities, Committee on the	
b. 439, f. 23-25	1968-1977	1968-1977
b. 439, f. 26	Literary	1975-1976

# Committees and Councils at Yale > University Council (continued)

b. 439, f. 27-28	Law, Committee on	1969-1977
b. 439, f. 29-31	Library, Committee on the	1969-1977
b. 439, f. 32-34	Medical Affairs, Committee on	1969-1977
b. 605a, f. 12	Additional material	1969-1975
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Music, Committee on	
b. 439, f. 35	1971-1974	1971-1974
b. 440, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 440, f. 2-4	Non-academic Management, Committee on	1971-1977
b. 440, f. 5-6	Peabody Museum, Committee on the	1973-1977
b. 440, f. 7-8	Physical Sciences, Committee on the	1972-1977
b. 440, f. 9	Publications, Committee on	1969
b. 440, f. 10	Science, Committee on	1968-1970
b. 605a, f. 13	Additional material	1968-1970
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Social Sciences, Committee on the	
b. 440, f. 11	1968-1973	1968-1973
b. 605a, f. 14	Additional material	1968-1973
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 440, f. 12-13	Behavioral	1974-1977
b. 440, f. 14-16	Policy	1974-1977
b. 440, f. 17	University Relations, Committee on	1972
b. 440, f. 18	Women, Committee on	1973-1974
b. 440, f. 19-20	Yale College, Committee on	1970-1977
b. 440, f. 21-22	University Problems, Special Committee on	1974-1976
b. 440, f. 23-26	University-wide Tribunal	1968-1977
b. 440, f. 27-29	World-wide Hunger Committee	1974-1977
	Foundations, Funds, and Trusts	
b. 441, f. 1-5	Acheson Memorial Fund	1971-1977
b. 605a, f. 15-18	Additional material	1971-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	

### Foundations, Funds, and Trusts (continued)

b. <b>441</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Acorn Foundation	1972-1973
b. 441, f. 7	Ahmanson Foundation	1976-1977
b. 441, f. 8-10	Alcoa Foundation	1970-1977
b. 441, f. 14-15	Atlantic Richfield Foundation	1975-1977
b. 446, f. 40-42	National Science Foundation	1974-1977
b. 447, f. 1-2	New Haven Foundation	1969-1977
b. 447, f. 3	New York Foundation	1976-1977
b. 447, f. 7-8	Presser Foundation	1975-1977
b. 447, f. 13-15	Public Agenda Foundation	1975-1977
	University and Foundation Groups	
b. 449, f. 1-6	Meetings	1974-1976
b. 450, f. 1-2	Seven Springs	1976-1977
	General Files  Mateerial is arranged by year and alphabetically thereunder.	
b. 450, f. 15-18	A - Am	1970
b. 451, f. 1-11	An - Bl	1970
b. 452, f. 1-9	Bo - Car	1970
b. 453, f. 1-7	Cas - Con	1970
b. 454, f. 1-14	Cor - Er	1970
b. 455, f. 1-14	F - Hal	1970
b. 605a, f. 35	Additional material (F)  Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 456, f. 1-12	Ham - Hun	1970
b. <b>457</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	I - Ken	1970
b. <b>458,</b> f. <b>1-11</b>	Ki - Mag	1970
b. 459, f. 1-10	Mah - Mi	1970
b. 460, f. 1-8	Mo - Ol	1970
b. 461, f. 1-6	P - Po	1970
b. 605a, f. 36	Additional material (Par) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 462, f. 1-8	Pr - Roe	1970

b. 463, f. 1-7	Ru - Se	1970
b. 464, f. 1-7	Sh - Sp	1970
b. 465, f. 1-6	St - Te	1970
b. <b>466</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	Th - Van P	1970
b. 467, f. 1-10	Van S -Wilt	1970
b. 605a, f. 37-42	Additional material (Wa-Wilt) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 566, f. 2	Volk, Edwin: gift from Dennis McCalib to Kingman Brewster, Jr.	1970
b. 567, f. 2	The Westbury: plan of the sixteenth floor	Circa 1970
b. 468, f. 1-6	Win - Y	1970
b. 565, f. 8	Haverford College, The Corporation of, et al. vs. Kenneth R. Reeher, et al. [from: Wo - Woo]	Circa 1970
b. 468, f. 7	Z	1970`
b. 605a, f. 34	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970
b. 468, f. 8	Aa- Ai	1971
b. 469, f. 1-8	Am - Bai	1971
b. 470, f. 1-13	Bak - Br	1971
b. <b>471,</b> f. <b>1-11</b>	Buk - Com	1971
b. 472, f. 1-10	Con - Dr	1971
b. 473, f. 1-14	Du - Get	1971
b. 605a, f. 43-44	Additional material (Eg-Ex) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971
b. 474, f. 1-13	Gi - Hit	1971
b. <b>475</b> , f. <b>1-16</b>	Hob - Ki	1971
b. <b>605a</b> , f. <b>45</b>	Additional material (H) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971
b. 476, f. 1-18	KI - Mex	1971
b. 605a, f. 46	Additional material (Kl-Ko) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971
b. 605a, f. 47-49	Additional material (McK-May) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971

b. 477, f. 1-10	Mic - N	1971
b. 605a, f. 50	Additional material (Mob-Moo) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971
b. 478, f. 1-12	Ob - Raw	1971
b. 605b, f. 1	Additional material (Ol-Ox) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971
b. 479, f. 1-16	Rea - Sme	1971
b. 605b, f. 2	Additional material (S) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1971-1974
b. 480, f. 1-7	Smi - Sut	1971
b. 480, f. 8	Sud-Sut	1971-1973
b. 480, f. 9	Sw-Sy	1971
b. 480, f. 10	Т	1971-1974
b. 480, f. 11-13	Та-То	1971
b. 481, f. 1-3	Tr - Ur	1971
b. 481, f. 4-7	United Nations Association	1970-1971
b. 482, f. 1	United States	1971
b. 482, f. 2-14	V - W	1971
b. 483, f. 1-3	X - Zor	1971
b. 483, f. 4-11	Ab - Ban	1972
b. 484, f. 1-14	Bas - Byn	1972
b. 485, f. 1-9	Cab - Coo	1972
b. 486, f. 1-16	Cor - Fet	1972
b. 487, f. 1-4	Fie - Fur	1972
b. 487, f. 5	Fri-Fu	1972-1973
b. 487, f. 6-17	Gag-Heg	1972
b. 488, f. 1-15	Hel - Kem	1972
b. 605b, f. 3	Additional material (K) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. 489, f. 1-14	Ken - Lo	1972
b. 605b, f. 4	Additional material (K) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972

### General Files > Ken - Lo (continued)

b. 605b, f. 5	Additional material (L) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. <b>567</b> , f. 2	Kim, B. Young: Pattern of Education	1972 August
b. 490, f. 1	Lu-Ly	1972
b. 605b, f. 6	Additional material (L) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. 490, f. 2	М	1972-1974
b. <b>605b</b> , f. 7	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1974
b. 490, f. 3-16	Mab-Mun	1972
b. 605b, f. 8-11	Additional material (Mar-Mil) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. 491, f. 1-2	Mur-Myr	1972
b. 491, f. 3-9	Naa-Oz	1972
b. 605b, f. 16	Additional material (O) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1974
b. 491, f. 10	P	1972-1974
b. 491, f. 11-13	Pad-Per	1972
b. 492, f. 1-15	Pet - Saw	1972
b. 605b, f. 12	Additional material (Roa-Roc) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. 605b, f. 13	Additional material (San-Saw) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. 493, f. 1-14	Sca - Stu	1972
b. 494, f. 1-13	Sq - United Nations Association	1972
b. 495, f. 1-9	University Capital Budget Committee - Vietnam: Ivy President's statement	1972
b. 568, f. 2	Gift history: tables	1972 July 10
b. 496, f. 1	W	1972-1974
b. <b>605b</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972-1974
b. 496, f. 2-3	Wac-WCV	1972
b. 496, f. 4	War-Way	1972-1973
b. 496, f. 5-9	Wee-Wig	1972

# General Files > Wee-Wig (continued)

b. 605b, f. 14-15	Additional material (Wee-WHN) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972
b. 497, f. 1-6	Wil - Z	1972
b. 497, f. 7-11	A - Ar	1973
b. 498, f. 1	As-Au	1973
b. 498, f. 2	В	1973-1974
b. 498, f. 3-19	B-Cap	1973
b. 605b, f. 18	Additional material (Bro-Brz) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973
b. 499, f. 1-9	Car - Coz	1973
b. 499, f. 10	Cor-Coz	1973-1974
b. 500, f. 1-18	Cr-Fre	1973
b. 500, f. 19	G	1973-1974
b. 500, f. 20	Ga	1973
b. 501, f. 1-6	Ge - Gu	1973
b. 501, f. 7	н	1973-1974
b. 501, f. 8-19	Haa-Hya	1973
b. 501, f. 20	I	1973-1976
b. 501, f. 21	Ja-Je	1973
b. 501, f. 22	Ja-Je	1973-1974
b. 501, f. 23-24	Joc-Ju	1973
b. 501, f. 25	K	1973-1974
b. 501, f. 26	K-Kaz	1973-1975
b. 502, f. 1-2	Ken-Ko	1973-1974
b. 502, f. 3-8	Kn - Ly	1973
b. 502, f. 9	M-Mag	1973-1974
b. 502, f. 10-11	Mai-Mar	1973
b. 502, f. 12	Mas-May	1973-1974
b. 502, f. 13	McA-McC	1973-1976
b. 502, f. 14-19	McD-Mit	1973
b. 502, f. 20	Mil-Mit	1973-1974

b. 503, f. 1-3	Mog - Mul	1973
b. 503, f. 4	Mur-Mus	1973-1974
b. 503, f. 5-14	New-Pu	1973
b. 503, f. 15	Qu	1973-1974
b. <b>504</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	R - Ryd	1973
b. 504, f. 8	Saa-Say	1973-1974
b. 504, f. 9-18	Sch-Sta	1973
b. 505, f. 1-5	Ste - Tor	1973
b. 505, f. 6	Tik-Toy	1973-1974
b. 505, f. 7-8	Tra-Tu	1973
b. 505, f. 9	V	1973-1974
b. 605b, f. 19	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973-1974
b. 505, f. 10-19	Wa-Wri	1973
b. 505, f. 20-21	XYZ	1973-1977
b. 506, f. 1	Z	1973-1977
b. 506, f. 2	A-AI	1974
b. 506, f. 3	A-An	1974-1975
b. 506, f. 4-6	Al-An	1974
b. 506, f. 7	Ao-Az	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 26	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 506, f. 8-9	Ap-Az	1974
b. 507, f. 1-4	B-Bay	1974
b. 507, f. 5	Ba-Bg	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 27	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 507, f. 6-8	Bea-Bh	1974
b. 605b, f. 20	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974
b. 507, f. 9	Bh-Bz	1974-1975

### General Files > Bh-Bz (continued)

b. 605b, f. 28	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 507, f. 10-18	BI-Bz	1974
b. 605b, f. 21-22	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974
b. 508, f. 1-3	Cah-Cen	1974
b. 508, f. 4-6	Ca-Cz	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 29	Additional material (Cf-Cz) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 508, f. 7-8	Ch-Cli	1974
b. 509, f. 1-11	Cob - Dw	1974
b. 509, f. 12	D	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 30	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 510, f. 1	E	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 31	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 510, f. 2-5	Ea-Ex	1974
b. 510, f. 2-5 b. 510, f. 6	Ea-Ex F	1974 1974-1975
b. 510, f. 6	F	1974-1975
b. 510, f. 6 b. 510, f. 7-13	F Fa-Ga Additional material (F)	1974-1975 1974
b. 510, f. 6 b. 510, f. 7-13 b. 605b, f. 32	Fa-Ga Additional material (F) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975 1974 1974
b. 510, f. 6 b. 510, f. 7-13 b. 605b, f. 32 b. 510, f. 14	F Fa-Ga Additional material (F) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975 1974 1974 1974-1975
b. 510, f. 6 b. 510, f. 7-13 b. 605b, f. 32 b. 510, f. 14 b. 511, f. 1-3	Fa-Ga Additional material (F) Restricted until 1 July 2052.  G Ge-Go	1974-1975 1974 1974 1974-1975
b. 510, f. 6 b. 510, f. 7-13 b. 605b, f. 32 b. 510, f. 14 b. 511, f. 1-3 b. 511, f. 4	F Fa-Ga Additional material (F) Restricted until 1 July 2052.  G Ge-Go Go-Gz Additional material	1974-1975 1974 1974 1974-1975 1974 1974-1975
b. 510, f. 6 b. 510, f. 7-13 b. 605b, f. 32 b. 510, f. 14 b. 511, f. 1-3 b. 511, f. 4 b. 605b, f. 33	Fa-Ga Additional material (F) Restricted until 1 July 2052.  G Ge-Go Go-Gz Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975 1974 1974 1974-1975 1974-1975 1974-1975
b. 510, f. 6 b. 510, f. 7-13 b. 605b, f. 32 b. 510, f. 14 b. 511, f. 1-3 b. 605b, f. 33 b. 511, f. 4	Fa-Ga Additional material (F) Restricted until 1 July 2052.  G Ge-Go Go-Gz Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Gra-Gu	1974-1975 1974 1974 1974-1975 1974 1974-1975 19794
b. 510, f. 6 b. 510, f. 7-13 b. 605b, f. 32 b. 510, f. 14 b. 511, f. 1-3 b. 511, f. 4 b. 605b, f. 33 b. 511, f. 5-7 b. 511, f. 8	Fa-Ga Additional material (F) Restricted until 1 July 2052.  G Ge-Go Go-Gz Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Gra-Gu Ha	1974-1975 1974 1974-1975 1974 1974-1975 1974-1975 19794 1974-1975

#### b. 511, f. 18-19 Hil-Hof 1974 b. 512, f. 1-2 Hol-Hoo 1974 Hor-How b. 512, f. 3 1974-1975 b. 512, f. 4-6 Hua-I 1974 b. 512, f. 7-8 I-J 1974-1975 b. 512, f. 9-11 Joh-K 1974 b. 512, f. 12-13 Κ 1974-1975 b. 605b, f. 36-37 Additional material 1974-1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 513, f. 1-2 Ke-Kit 1974 b. 513, f. 3 Kra-Kre 1974-1975 b. 513, f. 4-5 Lan-Lay 1974 b. 513, f. 6 La-Lh 1974-1975 b. 605b, f. 38 Additional material 1974-1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052. Le-Leh 1974-1976 b. 513, f. 7 b. 513, f. 8-9 Leo-Li 1974 b. 513, f. 10 Li-Lz 1974-1975 b. 605b, f. 39 Additional material 1974-1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 513, f. 11-13 Lo-Mag 1974 b. 514, f. 1-3 Mah-May 1974 b. 514, f. 4 Ma 1974-1975 b. 514, f. 5-7 McC-McP 1974 b. 514, f. 8 Mc-Mh 1974-1975 b. 605b, f. 40 Additional material 1974-1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 514, f. 9-11 1974 Med-Miy b. 514, f. 12 Mi-Mz 1974-1975 b. 605b, f. 41 Additional material 1974-1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052. 1974 b. 514, f. 13-15 Mob-Mun

b. 515, f. 1	N	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 42	Additional material	1974-1975
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 515, f. 2-4	Nag-Nu	1974
b. 515, f. 5-6	0	1974-1976
b. 605b, f. 43	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 515, f. 7-8	P-Pay	1974
b. <b>515</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Pa-Pe	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 44	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. <b>516</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Pea-Pet	1974
b. <b>516</b> , f. 2	Ph-Pz	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 45	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 516, f. 3	Phe-Pla	1974-1976
b. 516, f. 4-6	Pol-Q	1974
		1071 1075
b. <b>516,</b> f. 7	Q	1974-1975
b. 516, f. 7 b. 516, f. 8	Q Rad-Rut	1974-1975
b. 516, f. 8	Rad-Rut	1974
b. 516, f. 8 b. 516, f. 9	Rad-Rut Ra-Rn Additional material	1974 1974-1975
b. 516, f. 8 b. 516, f. 9 b. 605b, f. 46	Rad-Rut  Ra-Rn  Additional material  Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974 1974-1975 1974-1975
b. 516, f. 8 b. 516, f. 9 b. 605b, f. 46 b. 516, f. 10-11	Rad-Rut  Ra-Rn  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Rea-Rey	1974 1974-1975 1974-1975
b. 516, f. 8 b. 516, f. 9 b. 605b, f. 46 b. 516, f. 10-11 b. 516, f. 12-13	Rad-Rut  Ra-Rn  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Rea-Rey  Rib-Rz  Additional material	1974 1974-1975 1974-1975 1974 1974-1975
b. 516, f. 8 b. 516, f. 9 b. 605b, f. 46 b. 516, f. 10-11 b. 516, f. 12-13 b. 605b, f. 47	Rad-Rut  Ra-Rn  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Rea-Rey  Rib-Rz  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2050.	1974 1974-1975 1974-1975 1974 1974-1975 1974-1975
b. 516, f. 8 b. 516, f. 9 b. 605b, f. 46 b. 516, f. 10-11 b. 516, f. 12-13 b. 605b, f. 47 b. 516, f. 14-15	Rad-Rut  Ra-Rn  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Rea-Rey  Rib-Rz  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2050.  Rob-Rou  Additional material	1974 1974-1975 1974-1975 1974 1974-1975 1974
b. 516, f. 8 b. 516, f. 9 b. 605b, f. 46 b. 516, f. 10-11 b. 516, f. 12-13 b. 605b, f. 47 b. 516, f. 14-15 b. 605b, f. 23	Rad-Rut  Ra-Rn  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Rea-Rey  Rib-Rz  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2050.  Rob-Rou  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974 1974-1975 1974-1975 1974 1974-1975 1974 1974
b. 516, f. 8 b. 516, f. 9 b. 605b, f. 46 b. 516, f. 10-11 b. 516, f. 12-13 b. 605b, f. 47 b. 516, f. 14-15 b. 605b, f. 23 b. 517, f. 1-2	Rad-Rut  Ra-Rn  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Rea-Rey  Rib-Rz  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2050.  Rob-Rou  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Rub-Sc  Additional material	1974 1974-1975 1974-1975 1974 1974-1975 1974 1974

b. <b>517</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Sch-Scu	1974
b. 605b, f. 48	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2050.	1974-1975
b. 517, f. 5	Schl-Sd	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 49	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 517, f. 6	See-Sey	1974
b. <b>517</b> , f. 7	Se-SI	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 50	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 517, f. 8-11	Sha-Sl	1974
b. 518, f. 1	Sm-Sz	1974
b. <b>605b</b> , f. <b>51</b>	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 518, f. 2-10	Smi-Tay	1974
b. 518, f. 11	Ta-Thom	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 52	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 518, f. 12-13	Tea-Tho	1974
b. 518, f. 14	Thom-Tz	1974-1975
b. 518, f. 15	Tra-Tru	1974
b. 519, f. 1	Tu-Tw	1974
b. 519, f. 2-3	U-V	1974-1975
b. 605b, f. 53	Additional material (V) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974-1975
b. 519, f. 4	W	1974
b. <b>519</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Wa-Wh	1974-1975
b. 519, f. 6-9	We-Who	1974
b. 519, f. 10	Wi-Wz	1974-1975
b. 519, f. 11	Wid-Win	1974
b. 605b, f. 25	Additional material	1974

b. 519, f. 14-15         Wol-Wy         1974           b. 519, f. 16         X-Z         1974-1975           b. 520, f. 1-7         A-Bq         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 1-3         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 4-7         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 4-7         D-G         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 8-13         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 8-13         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 14-20         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 21-25         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 26-30         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 28-35         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 31-36         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 37-41         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1975-1976           b. 605c, f. 37-42         Ac-Cn         1976-1977           b. 605c, f. 42-43         Additional m	b. 519, f. 12-13	Wil-Wis	1974-1977
b. 520, f. 1-7       A-Bq       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 1-3       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 521, f. 1-8       Br-C       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 4-7       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 522, f. 1-7       D-G       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 8-13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 523, f. 1-8       H-K       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 14-20       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 14-20       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 21-25       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 26-30       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 31-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 529, f. 1-7       Ac-Co       1976-1977 <tr< td=""><td>b. 519, f. 14-15</td><td>Wol-Wy</td><td>1974</td></tr<>	b. 519, f. 14-15	Wol-Wy	1974
b. 605c, f. 1-3       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 521, f. 1-8       Br-C       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 4-7       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 8-13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 14-8       H-K       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 14-20       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 21-25       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 21-25       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 26-30       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 31-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 528, f. 1-7       Act - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-Bl) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Cor - Gl       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Cor - Gl       1976-1977	b. <b>519</b> , f. <b>16</b>	X-Z	1974-1975
Restricted until 1 July 2052.   1975-1976   1976-1977   1975-1976   1976-1977   1976-197	b. 520, f. 1-7	A-Bq	1975-1976
December   December	b. <b>605c</b> , f. 1-3		1975-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.   1975-1976   1975-197	b. 521, f. 1-8	Br-C	1975-1976
b. 605c, f. 8-13       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 523, f. 1-8       H-K       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 14-20       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 524, f. 1-9       L-M       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 21-25       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 26-30       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 1-8       Sac-Tq       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 31-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 528, f. 1-7       Ac - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-Bl) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - Gl       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 605c, f. 4-7		1975-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.	b. <b>522</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	D-G	1975-1976
b. 605c, f. 14-20       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 524, f. 1-9       L-M       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 21-25       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 26-30       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 526, f. 1-8       Sac-Tq       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 31-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 527, f. 1-9       Tr-Z       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 528, f. 1-7       Ac - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-BI) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - GI       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 605c, f. 8-13		1975-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 524, f. 1-9       L-M       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 21-25       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 525, f. 1-10       N-R       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 26-30       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 526, f. 1-8       Sac-Tq       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 31-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 527, f. 1-9       Tr-Z       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 528, f. 1-7       Ac - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-Bl) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - Gl       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 523, f. 1-8	H-K	1975-1976
b. 605c, f. 21-25 Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 525, f. 1-10 N-R 1975-1976 b. 605c, f. 26-30 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 526, f. 1-8 Sac-Tq 1975-1976 b. 605c, f. 31-36 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 527, f. 1-9 Tr-Z 1975-1976 b. 605c, f. 37-41 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 528, f. 1-7 Ac - Con 1976-1977 b. 605c, f. 42-43 Additional material (An-BI) Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 529, f. 1-7 Con - GI 1976-1977 b. 530, f. 1-8 Go - Ld 1976-1977	b. 605c, f. 14-20		1975-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 525, f. 1-10       N-R       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 26-30       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 526, f. 1-8       Sac-Tq       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 31-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 527, f. 1-9       Tr-Z       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 528, f. 1-7       Ac - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-BI) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - Gl       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 524, f. 1-9	L-M	1975-1976
b. 605c, f. 26-30 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 526, f. 1-8 Sac-Tq 1975-1976 b. 605c, f. 31-36 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 527, f. 1-9 Tr-Z 1975- 1976 b. 605c, f. 37-41 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 528, f. 1-7 Ac - Con 1976-1977 b. 605c, f. 42-43 Additional material (An-Bl) Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 529, f. 1-7 Con - Gl 1976-1977 b. 530, f. 1-8 Go - Ld 1976-1977	b. 605c, f. 21-25		1975-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 526, f. 1-8       Sac-Tq       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 31-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 527, f. 1-9       Tr-Z       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 528, f. 1-7       Ac - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-Bl) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - Gl       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 525, f. 1-10	N-R	1975-1976
b. 605c, f. 31-36       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 527, f. 1-9       Tr-Z       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 528, f. 1-7       Ac - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-Bl) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - Gl       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 605c, f. 26-30		1975-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 527, f. 1-9       Tr-Z       1975-1976         b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 528, f. 1-7       Ac - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-Bl) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - Gl       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 526, f. 1-8	Sac-Tq	1975-1976
b. 605c, f. 37-41       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1975-1976         b. 528, f. 1-7       Ac - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-Bl) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - Gl       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 605c, f. 31-36		1975-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 528, f. 1-7       Ac - Con       1976-1977         b. 605c, f. 42-43       Additional material (An-BI) Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1976-1977         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - Gl       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 527, f. 1-9	Tr-Z	1975- 1976
b. 605c, f. 42-43 Additional material (An-Bl) Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 529, f. 1-7 Con - Gl 1976-1977  b. 530, f. 1-8 Go - Ld 1976-1977	b. 605c, f. 37-41		1975-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 529, f. 1-7       Con - Gl       1976-1977         b. 530, f. 1-8       Go - Ld       1976-1977	b. 528, f. 1-7	Ac - Con	1976-1977
b. 530, f. 1-8 Go - Ld 1976-1977	b. 605c, f. 42-43		1976-1977
	b. <b>529</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	Con - Gl	1976-1977
b. 531, f. 1-9 Le - Pa 1976-1977	b. 530, f. 1-8	Go - Ld	1976-1977
	b. 531, f. 1-9	Le - Pa	1976-1977

b. 532, f. 1-9	Pe - Ss	1976-1977
b. 605c, f. 44	Additional material (Pe-Ph) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976-1977
b. <b>533</b> , f. <b>1-11</b>	Sta - Z	1976-1977
b. 605c, f. 45	Additional material (W) Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976
Gov	vernment Files	
	Federal	
b. 534, f. 1-3	1970-1977	1970-1977
	Agriculture, Department of	
b. 534, f. 4	1972-1973	1972-1973
b. 534, f. 5	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 534, f. 6	Air Force, Department of the	1972-1975
b. 534, f. 7-8	Army, Association of the United States	1974-1976
b. 534, f. 9	Atomic Energy Commission	1971-1972
b. 534, f. 10	Basic Educational Opportunity Grants	1975-1976
b. 534, f. 11-13	Buckley Amendment	1974-1977
b. 534, f. 14-16	Civil Rights, Office of	1974-1977
b. 534, f. 17	Commerce, Department of	1974-1977
b. 534, f. 18	Education Amendment (S. 2657)	1975-1976
b. 534, f. 19	Energy, Department of	1976-1977
b. 534, f. 20	Energy Research and Development Administration	1976-1977
	Environmental Protection Agency	
b. 534, f. 21	1973-1974	1973-1974 
b. 534, f. 22	1976-1977	1976-1977
	Health, Education, and Welfare, Department of	
b. 534, f. 26-27	1971	1971
b. 534, f. 28	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 535, f. 1-2	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 535, f. 3-5	Audits	1974-1977
b. 535, f. 6-8	Health Manpower legislation	1975-1977

### Government Files > Federal (continued)

b. 535, f. 9-10	Higher Education General Information Survey	1974-1976
b. 535, f. 11	Interior, Department of the	1975-1977
b. 535, f. 12	Internal Revenue Service	1976-1977
b. 535, f. 13	Isabelle Facility	1976-1977
b. 535, f. 14	National Endowment for the Arts	1976-1977
	National Endowment for the Humanities	
b. 535, f. 15	1973-1974	1973-1974
b. 536, f. 1-8	1973-1976	1973-1976
b. 537, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 537, f. 2-3	Navy, Department of the	1974-1977
b. 537, f. 4	Postal Service, United States	1975-1976
b. 537, f. 5-7	Reserve Officers' Training Corps	1969-1977
b. 537, f. 8	State, Department of	1974-1975
b. 537, f. 9	Student Fees Amendment	1975-1976
b. 537, f. 10	Transportation, Department of	1975-1976
b. 537, f. 11	Treasury, Department of the	1976-1977
Sta	te of Connecticut	
b. 537, f. 12-13	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 537, f. 14	Commission for Higher Education	1976-1977
b. 537, f. 15	Council on Higher Education	1976-1977
b. 537, f. 16	Mental Health Center	1974-1975
b. 537, f. 17	Retirement legislation (Senate bill 261)	1976-1977
b. 537, f. 18-19	Veteran's Administration	1971-1976
Cit	y of New Haven	
b. 537, f. 20-22	1973-1977	1973-1977
b. 537, f. 23	Education Improvement Center	1970-1971
b. 537, f. 24	Guida Amendment	1974-1975
b. 537, f. 25	Land use policy	1974-1975
b. 537, f. 26	Police Department	1975-1976
b. 537, f. 27	Public schools	1976-1977

# Government Files > City of New Haven (continued)

b. 537, f. 28	Tax exempt status	1971-1972
	Professional Organizations and Businesses	
b. 537, f. 29-30	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1975-1977
b. 537, f. 31-32	American Association of University Administrators	1975-1977
b. 538, f. 1-3	American Association of University Professors	1971-1977
b. 538, f. 4	American Association of University Women	1971-1973
b. 538, f. 5	American Cancer Society	1970-1975
b. 605D, f. 1	Additional material	1970-1975
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 538, f. 6-7	American Civil Liberties Union	1968-1977
b. 538, f. 8-10	American Council of Learned Societies	1974-1977
	American Council on Education	
b. 538, f. 11-15	1969-1977	1969-1977
b. 539, f. 1-3	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 539, f. 4	American Foundation for Negro Affairs: AFNA plan	1976-1977
b. 539, f. 5	American Society of Composers, Authors, and Publishers	1975-1976
b. 539, f. 6	Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies	1974-1976
b. 539, f. 7-8	Associated Universities, Inc.	1968-1976
	Association of American Colleges	
b. 539, f. 9	1972-1975	1972-1975
b. 540, f. 1-2	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 540, f. 3-4	Association of American Medical Colleges	1969-1977
	Association of American Universities	
b. 540, f. 5-8	1971-1975	1971-1975
b. 541, f. 1-6	1974-1976	1974-1976
b. 605D, f. 2	Additional material	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 542, f. 1-4	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 542, f. 5-6	Association of Colleges in New England	1975-1977
	Association of Governing Boards	
b. 542, f. 7	1970-1975	1970-1975

### Professional Organizations and Businesses > Association of Governing Boards (continued)

b. 543, f. 1-2	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 543, f. 3	Association of Graduate Schools	1976-1977
b. 543, f. 4-6	Association of Universities for Research in Astronomy	1969-1977
b. 543, f. 7-8	Atlantic Council	1968-1976
b. 543, f. 9	Carnegie Corporation	1974-1975
b. 543, f. 10-11	Carnegie Council on Children	1974-1976
b. 543, f. 12-13	Carnegie Council on Policy Studies in Higher Education	1974-1975
	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	
b. 543, f. 14-17	1975-1977	1975-1977
	Material includes Carnegie Council on Policy Studies in Higher Education.	
b. 544, f. 1	1976-1977	1976-1977
	Material includes Carnegie Council on Policy Studies in Higher Education.	
b. 544, f. 2-4	Coalition of Independent College and University Students	1974-1977
b. 544, f. 5-6	College Entrance Examination Board	1974-1976
b. 544, f. 7-8	Committee for Corporate Support of Private Universities	1974-1977
b. 544, f. 9-10	Committee on Full Funding of Education Programs	1972-1976
b. 544, f. 11-12	Comparative Guide to American Colleges	1971-1977
b. 544, f. 13-15	Connecticut Conference of Independent Colleges	1974-1977
	Consortium on Financing Higher Education	
b. 544, f. 16-18	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 545, f. 1-5	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 545, f. 6	Council for Advancement and Support of Education	1975-1976
	Council on Foreign Relations	
b. <b>545</b> , f. 7	1973-1975	1973-1975
b. 546, f. 1-3	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 546, f. 4	Council on International Educational Exchange	1975-1976
b. <b>546</b> , f. <b>5</b>	English Speaking Union	1975-1976
b. <b>546</b> , f. 6	Exxon Corporation	1976-1977
b. 546, f. 7-10	General Motors	1969-1977
b. 546, f. 11-12	Hillhouse Avenue Association	1974-1976

### Professional Organizations and Businesses (continued)

b. 546, f. 13-14	Human Resources Administration	1975-1977
b. <b>546</b> , f. <b>15-16</b>	Institute of International Education	1975-1977
	International Association of Universities	
b. <b>546,</b> f. <b>17</b>	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 547, f. 1-2	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 547, f. 3-4	International Association of University Presidents	1974-1976
b. 547, f. 5-6	International Business Machines	1968-1976
b. 547, f. 7-8	International Research and Exchanges Board	1975-1977
b. 547, f. 9-11	Interuniversity Communications Council	1973-1977
b. 548, f. 1-2	National Academy of Sciences	1975-1977
b. 548, f. 3-4	National Association of College and University Business Officers	1975-1977
b. 548, f. 5-6	National Association of Independent Colleges and Universities	1975-1977
b. 548, f. 7-8	National Association of Independent Schools	1974-1976
b. 548, f. 9-11	National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges	1974-1977
b. 548, f. 12-14	National Collegiate Athletic Association	1973-1977
b. 548, f. 15-16	National Council on Philanthropy	1975-1977
b. 548, f. 17-19	National Research Council	1974-1977
b. 548, f. 20-21	New Directions	1975-1977
	New England Association of Schools and Colleges	
b. 548, f. 22	1973-1975	1973-1975
b. 549, f. 1-2	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 549, f. 3-5	New England Board of Higher Education	1974-1977
b. 549, f. 6	Northrop Corporation	1974-1975
b. 549, f. 7-8	Olin Corporation	1974-1976
b. 549, f. 9-11	Private Philanthropy and Public Needs, Commission on	1973-1977
b. 549, f. 12	Research Corporation	1975-1976
b. 549, f. 13-15	Salzburg Seminar in American Studies	1973-1977
b. 549, f. 16-18	University Research Association	1971-1977
b. 549, f. 19	Universities Space Research Association	1972-1974

Professorships

### Professorships (continued)

b. <b>549</b> , f. <b>20</b>	1976-1977	1976-1977
	Acheson, Dean (visiting)	
b. 549, f. 21	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 550, f. 1-2	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 605D, f. 3	Additional material	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 550, f. 5-6	Canadian Professorship	1975-1977
b. 605D, f. 5	Griswold, A. Whitney	1974-1975
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 550, f. 12	Harrison, Ross Granville	1974-1975
b. 550, f. 14-15	International Business Machines Professorship of Urban Education	1975-1977
b. 550, f. 17	Leavenworth Professorship	1975-1976
b. 550, f. 18	Sumitomo Professorship	1976-1977
b. 605D, f. 6	John Hay Whitney Professorship	1976-1977
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
Re	esidential Colleges	
b. 550, f. 19	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 550, f. 20	Fellowships	1970-1971
	Masterships	
b. <b>550</b> , f. <b>21</b>	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 605D, f. 7	1975-1976	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 550, f. 22	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 550, f. 23	Houses	1975-1976
	Berkeley College	
b. 550, f. 24-25	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 550, f. 26	Master search	1976-1977
	Branford College	
b. 550, f. 27-29	1972-1977	1972-1977
b. 550, f. 30	"Branford incident" (1976 Nov 6)	1976-1977
	Calhaun Callaga	

Calhoun College

# Residential Colleges > Calhoun College (continued)

b. 550, f. 31-33	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 550, f. 34-36	Gordon Grand Fellowship	1974-1977
	Davenport College	
b. <b>550</b> , f. <b>37</b>	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 605D, f. 8	Additional material	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 550, f. 38	Master search	1975-1976
b. 605D, f. 9	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
	Timothy Dwight College	
		40 / 7 40 7 7
b. <b>551</b> , f. <b>1-3</b>	1967-1977	1967-1977
b. 551, f. 4-6	Chubb Fellowship	1969-1977
b. <b>551</b> , f. <b>7-8</b>	Master search	1971-1976
b. 605D, f. 10	Additional material	1975-1976
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Jonathan Edwards College	
b. 551, f. 9-10	1974-1976	1974-1976
b. 551, f. 11-13	Master search	1974-1977
b. 605D, f. 11	Additional material	1974-1975
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
	Morse College	
b. 551, f. 14-15	1974-1976	1974-1976
b. 551, f. 16	Master search	1974-1975
b. 605D, f. 12	Additional material	1974-1975
	Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. <b>551</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Pierson College	1976-1977
b. 551, f. 18-19	Saybrook College	1974-1976
b. 551, f. 20	Silliman College	1975-1976
	Similar Conege	1773 1770
b. 551, f. 21	Ezra Stiles College	1975-1976
b. 551, f. 21	Ezra Stiles College	1975-1976

# Residential Colleges > Trumbull College (continued)

b. 605D, f. 15  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  Student Organizations  b. 551, f. 25-28  Afro-American Cultural Center 1970-1977  b. 598, f. 1  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 551, f. 29-31  Band, Yale Material includes complaint letters.  b. 605D, f. 16  Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	b. 551, f. 22-23	1968-1977	1968-1977
December   December	b. 605D, f. 14		1968-1974
Student Organizations   1970-1977   1970-1978   1970-1979   1970	b. <b>551</b> , f. <b>24</b>	Master search	1969-1977
b. 551, f. 25-28	b. 605D, f. 15		1969-1973
b. 598, f. 1 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 551, f. 29-31 Band, Yale Material includes complaint letters. b. 605D, f. 16 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 551, f. 32 Black Graduate Professionals, Organization of 1975-1976 b. 551, f. 33 Black Law Students Union 1975-1976 b. 551, f. 34-35 Black Student Alliance 1974-1977 b. 551, f. 36-37 Business Forum, Yale 1974-1977 b. 552, f. 1-3 Charities Drive 1974-1977 b. 552, f. 4 Coalition on Budget, Research, and Action 1976-1977 b. 552, f. 5-8 College Council, Yale 1973-1977 b. 552, f. 9-10 Daily News, Yale 1974-1976 b. 552, f. 11-13 Despierta Boricua 1973-1977 b. 605D, f. 17 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 552, f. 14-16 Glee Club, Yale 1969-1977 b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1977 b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 political Union, Yale	St	tudent Organizations	
b. 551, f. 29-31         Band, Yale Material includes complaint letters.         1970-1977           b. 605D, f. 16         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1970-1975           b. 551, f. 32         Black Graduate Professionals, Organization of         1975-1976           b. 551, f. 33         Black Law Students Union         1975-1976           b. 551, f. 34-35         Black Student Alliance         1974-1977           b. 552, f. 1-3         Charities Drive         1974-1977           b. 552, f. 1-3         Charities Drive         1974-1977           b. 552, f. 5-8         College Council, Yale         1973-1977           b. 552, f. 9-10         Daily News, Yale         1974-1976           b. 552, f. 11-13         Despierta Boricua         1973-1977           b. 605D, f. 17         Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         1973-1977           b. 552, f. 14-16         Glee Club, Yale         1969-1977           b. 553, f. 1-3         Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc.         1973-1977           b. 553, f. 4-5         Hunger Action Project, Yale         1974-1977           b. 553, f. 6         Latin Center         1974-1977           b. 553, f. 7-8         Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán         1974-1976	b. 551, f. 25-28	Afro-American Cultural Center	1970-1977
Material includes complaint letters.         b. 605D, f. 16       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 551, f. 32       Black Graduate Professionals, Organization of       1975-1976         b. 551, f. 33       Black Law Students Union       1975-1976         b. 551, f. 34-35       Black Student Alliance       1974-1977         b. 551, f. 36-37       Business Forum, Yale       1974-1977         b. 552, f. 1-3       Charities Drive       1974-1977         b. 552, f. 4       Coalition on Budget, Research, and Action       1976-1977         b. 552, f. 5-8       College Council, Yale       1973-1977         b. 552, f. 9-10       Daily News, Yale       1973-1977         b. 605D, f. 17       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1973-1977         b. 552, f. 14-16       Glee Club, Yale       1969-1977         b. 553, f. 1-3       Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc.       1973-1977         b. 553, f. 4-5       Hunger Action Project, Yale       1974-1977         b. 553, f. 6       Latin Center       1976-1977         b. 553, f. 7-8       Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán       1974-1976	b. 598, f. 1		1970-1974
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 551, f. 32       Black Graduate Professionals, Organization of       1975-1976         b. 551, f. 33       Black Law Students Union       1975-1976         b. 551, f. 34-35       Black Student Alliance       1974-1977         b. 551, f. 36-37       Business Forum, Yale       1974-1977         b. 552, f. 1-3       Charities Drive       1974-1977         b. 552, f. 4       Coalition on Budget, Research, and Action       1976-1977         b. 552, f. 5-8       College Council, Yale       1973-1977         b. 552, f. 9-10       Daily News, Yale       1973-1977         b. 605D, f. 17       Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.       1973-1975         b. 552, f. 14-16       Glee Club, Yale       1969-1977         b. 553, f. 1-3       Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc.       1973-1977         b. 553, f. 4-5       Hunger Action Project, Yale       1974-1976         b. 553, f. 6       Latin Center       1976-1977         b. 553, f. 7-8       Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán       1974-1976	b. 551, f. 29-31		1970-1977
b. 551, f. 33 Black Law Students Union 1975-1976 b. 551, f. 34-35 Black Student Alliance 1974-1977 b. 551, f. 36-37 Business Forum, Yale 1974-1977 b. 552, f. 1-3 Charities Drive 1974-1977 b. 552, f. 4 Coalition on Budget, Research, and Action 1976-1977 b. 552, f. 5-8 College Council, Yale 1973-1977 b. 552, f. 9-10 Daily News, Yale 1974-1976 b. 552, f. 11-13 Despierta Boricua 1973-1977 b. 605D, f. 17 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. 1973-1977 b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1977 b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1976 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976	b. 605D, f. 16		1970-1975
b. 551, f. 34-35 Black Student Alliance 1974-1977 b. 551, f. 36-37 Business Forum, Yale 1974-1977 b. 552, f. 1-3 Charities Drive 1974-1977 b. 552, f. 4 Coalition on Budget, Research, and Action 1976-1977 b. 552, f. 5-8 College Council, Yale 1973-1977 b. 552, f. 9-10 Daily News, Yale 1974-1976 b. 552, f. 11-13 Despierta Boricua 1973-1977 b. 605D, f. 17 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. 1973-1975 b. 552, f. 14-16 Glee Club, Yale 1969-1977 b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1977 b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1977 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 Political Union, Yale	b. 551, f. 32	Black Graduate Professionals, Organization of	1975-1976
b. 551, f. 36-37 Business Forum, Yale 1974-1977 b. 552, f. 1-3 Charities Drive 1976-1977 b. 552, f. 4 Coalition on Budget, Research, and Action 1976-1977 b. 552, f. 5-8 College Council, Yale 1973-1977 b. 552, f. 9-10 Daily News, Yale 1974-1976 b. 552, f. 11-13 Despierta Boricua 1973-1977 b. 605D, f. 17 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 552, f. 14-16 Glee Club, Yale 1969-1977 b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1975 b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1977 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 political Union, Yale	b. 551, f. 33	Black Law Students Union	1975-1976
b. 552, f. 1-3 Charities Drive 1974-1977 b. 552, f. 4 Coalition on Budget, Research, and Action 1976-1977 b. 552, f. 5-8 College Council, Yale 1973-1977 b. 552, f. 9-10 Daily News, Yale 1974-1976 b. 552, f. 11-13 Despierta Boricua 1973-1977 b. 605D, f. 17 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 552, f. 14-16 Glee Club, Yale 1969-1977 b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1977 b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1977 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 Political Union, Yale	b. 551, f. 34-35	Black Student Alliance	1974-1977
b. 552, f. 4 Coalition on Budget, Research, and Action 1976-1977 b. 552, f. 5-8 College Council, Yale 1973-1977 b. 552, f. 9-10 Daily News, Yale 1974-1976 b. 552, f. 11-13 Despierta Boricua 1973-1977 b. 605D, f. 17 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 552, f. 14-16 Glee Club, Yale 1969-1977 b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1977 b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1977 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 Political Union, Yale	b. 551, f. 36-37	Business Forum, Yale	1974-1977
b. 552, f. 5-8 College Council, Yale 1973-1977 b. 552, f. 9-10 Daily News, Yale 1974-1976 b. 552, f. 11-13 Despierta Boricua 1973-1977 b. 605D, f. 17 Additional material 1973-1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 552, f. 14-16 Glee Club, Yale 1969-1977 b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1977 b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1977 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 Political Union, Yale	b. 552, f. 1-3	Charities Drive	1974-1977
b. 552, f. 9-10 Daily News, Yale 1974-1976 b. 552, f. 11-13 Despierta Boricua 1973-1977 b. 605D, f. 17 Additional material 1973-1975 Restricted until 1 July 2052. b. 552, f. 14-16 Glee Club, Yale 1969-1977 b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1977 b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1977 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 Political Union, Yale	b. 552, f. 4	Coalition on Budget, Research, and Action	1976-1977
b. 552, f. 11-13	b. 552, f. 5-8	College Council, Yale	1973-1977
b. 605D, f. 17 Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.  b. 552, f. 14-16 Glee Club, Yale 1969-1977  b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1977  b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1977  b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977  b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976  Political Union, Yale	b. 552, f. 9-10	Daily News, Yale	1974-1976
Restricted until 1 July 2052.         b. 552, f. 14-16       Glee Club, Yale       1969-1977         b. 553, f. 1-3       Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc.       1973-1977         b. 553, f. 4-5       Hunger Action Project, Yale       1974-1977         b. 553, f. 6       Latin Center       1976-1977         b. 553, f. 7-8       Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán       1974-1976         Political Union, Yale	b. 552, f. 11-13	Despierta Boricua	1973-1977
b. 553, f. 1-3 Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc. 1973-1977 b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1977 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 Political Union, Yale	b. 605D, f. 17		1973-1975
b. 553, f. 4-5 Hunger Action Project, Yale 1974-1977 b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 Political Union, Yale	b. 552, f. 14-16	Glee Club, Yale	1969-1977
b. 553, f. 6 Latin Center 1976-1977 b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976 Political Union, Yale	b. 553, f. 1-3	Graduate-Professional Student Senate, Inc.	1973-1977
b. 553, f. 7-8 Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán 1974-1976  Political Union, Yale	b. 553, f. 4-5	Hunger Action Project, Yale	1974-1977
Political Union, Yale	b. 553, f. 6	Latin Center	1976-1977
	b. 553, f. 7-8	Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Aztlán	1974-1976
b. 553, f. 9-11 1969-1977 1969-1977		Political Union, Yale	
	b. 553, f. 9-11	1969-1977	1969-1977

# Student Organizations > Political Union, Yale (continued)

	Shockley-Innes	
b. 553, f. 12-15	1973-1975	1973-1975
b. <b>554</b> , f. <b>1</b>	1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 554, f. 2	Russian Chorus, Yale	1976-1977
b. 554, f. 3-4	Symphony Orchestra, Yale	1970-1977
b. 605D, f. 18	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1970-1973
b. 554, f. 5-7	Whiffenpoofs	1971-1977
b. 554, f. 8-10	Women's Caucus	1974-1977
Trip	ps [chronological]	
b. 554, f. 11	London, Delhi, Australia, and Honolulu	1968 July- August
b. 554, f. 12	Zurich, Paris, and London	1970 March 19- April 2
b. 554, f. 13	Yale Club of Houston	1972 April 19-20
b. 605D, f. 19	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972 April 19-20
b. 554, f. 14	Yale Club of Los Angeles	1972 April 21-22
b. <b>554</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Pittsburgh: development luncheon	1972 May 2
b. 605D, f. 20	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972 May 2
b. 554, f. 16	San Francisco	1972 October 5-7
b. 554, f. 17	Detroit, South Bend	1972 December 15-16
b. 605D, f. 21	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1972 December 15-16
b. 554, f. 18	Dallas: national meeting	1973 March 1
b. 605D, f. 22	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1973 March 1
b. 554, f. 19	Tucson: national meeting	1973 March 2
b. 605D, f. 23	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	
b. 554, f. 20	Yale Club of Philadelphia	1973 April 27

b. <b>554</b> , f. <b>21</b>	Edinburgh, Exeter	1973 August 11-18
b. 555, f. 1	Edinburgh	1973 August 12-20
b. 555, f. 2	Executive Heads Conference: Exeter	1973 August 22-26
b. 555, f. 3	Rochester, Buffalo, and Syracuse	1973 October 18
b. <b>555</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Honolulu	1974 January 11-12
b. 605D, f. 24	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974 January 11-12
b. <b>555</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Tokyo	1974 January 16-19
b. 555, f. 6	Association of Yale Alumni: San Francisco	1974 February 1-2
b. 605D, f. 25	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974 February 1-2
b. <b>555</b> , f. 7	Association of Yale Alumni: Cleveland	1974 February 21
b. 605D, f. 26	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974 February 21
b. 555, f. 8	Newsweek Conference: Orlando	1974 March 24-26
b. 555, f. 9	Association of Yale Alumni: Chicago Includes material on Chicago at Yale, Nov 8-9, 1976.	1974 May 9
b. 605D, f. 27	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1974 May 9
b. 555, f. 10	England	1974 July 30- September 1
b. 605D, f. 28	Additional material Restricted until 1 Jul 2052.	1974 July 30- September 1
b. <b>555</b> , f. <b>11</b>	National Foundation for Arts and the Humanities	1974 October 4
b. 555, f. 12	University Study Group Meeting	1975 February 12
b. 555, f. 13	Boston	1975 February 13
b. 556, f. 1	Commission on International Educational and Cultural Affairs	1975 February 25
b. 556, f. 2	Cairo	1975 April 4-12
b. 556, f. 3	Association of Yale Alumni: Denver	1975 April 15-16

b. <b>556</b> , f. 4	Future of International Studies in American Universities	1975 April 21
b. <b>556</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Chicago	1975 April 24-25
b. <b>556</b> , f. 6	American Society of International Law: Washington, DC	1975 April 26
b. <b>556</b> , f. 7	University of Michigan Commencement	1975 May 3
b. 556, f. 8	California	1975 May 3-6
b. 556, f. 10	"Hickory Farm"	1975 May 9
b. 556, f. 11	San Francisco, Detroit	1975 May 26-28
b. 556, f. 12	College of William and Mary commencement	1975 June 1
b. <b>556</b> , f. <b>14</b>	St. Louis, Kansas City, Chicago	1975 June 5-6
b. <b>556,</b> f. <b>15</b>	New York	1975 June 10
b. <b>556</b> , f. <b>16</b>	New York and Boston	1975 June 13-14
b. <b>556</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Washington, DC, New York	1975 June 22-24
b. <b>556</b> , f. 18	International Congress on the Enlightenment	1975 July 13-20
b. <b>556</b> , f. 19	England, USSR, and France	1975 July 30- August 31
b. 557, f. 1	England, USSR, and France	1975 July 30- August 31
b. 605D, f. 29	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975 July 30- August 1
b. 557, f. 2	Campaign for Yale: New York	1975 September 24-25
b. 605D, f. 30	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975 September 24-25
b. <b>557</b> , f. 3	Vanderbilt University centennial: Nashville	1975 October 3
b. <b>557</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Detroit	1975 October 16
b. <b>557,</b> f. <b>5</b>	New York	1975 October 17
b. 557, f. 6	Washington, DC	1975 October 20-22
b. 557, f. 7	New York	1975 October 29-30
b. 557, f. 8	New York	1975 November 4
b. 557, f. 9	Campaign for Yale: San Francisco	1975 November 18

b. 557, f. 10	London	1975 November 25-December 1
b. 557, f. 11	New York and Boston	1975 December 11-12
b. 557, f. 12	Ivy Presidents: New York	1975 December 18-20
b. 557, f. 13	Universities/Foundations: Mount Kisco, New York	1975 December 20
b. 557, f. 14	Society of American Law Teachers: Washington, DC	1975 December 28
b. 557, f. 15	Washington, DC	1976 January 11-12
b. 557, f. 16	San Francisco and Portland	1976 January 15-17
b. <b>557</b> , f. <b>17</b>	New York	1976 January 19
b. 557, f. 18	New York	1976 February 2-3
b. 557, f. 19	New York	1976 February 4-5
b. 557, f. 20	Houston	1976 February 19-20
b. 605D, f. 31	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 February 19-20
b. 557, f. 21	Los Angeles	1976 February 21-22
b. 558, f. 1	Minneapolis	1976 April 4-7
b. 605D, f. 32	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 April 4-7
b. 558, f. 2	Chicago	1976 April 14
b. 558, f. 3	Oklahoma City	1976 April 15-16
b. 558, f. 4	Association of American Universities: Baltimore	1976 April 19-21
b. 605D, f. 33	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 April 19-21
b. 558, f. 5	Association of Yale Alumni: Pittsburgh	1976 April 29-30
b. 558, f. 6	Boston	1976 May 3-4
b. 558, f. 7	New York	1976 May 5

b. <b>558</b> , f. <b>8</b>	New York	1976 May 14-15
b. 558, f. 9	Salzburg Seminar in American Studies: New York	1976 May 19
b. 605D, f. 34	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 May 19
b. 558, f. 10	Yale Association of Western New York	1976 May 27
b. 605D, f. 35	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 May 27
b. 558, f. 11	Trinity College: Dublin, Ireland	1976 May 29- June 2
b. 605D, f. 36	Additional material Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 May 29- June 2
b. 605D, f. 37	San Francisco Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1976 June 2-3
b. 558, f. 12	Columbus, Indiana	1976 June 6-7
b. 558, f. 13	Corporation: New York	1976 June 10-11
b. 558, f. 14	Ditchley Foundation's Conference on Britain and America	1976 June 18-21
b. 558, f. 15	Victoria and Albert Museum Bicentennial	1976 June 16- July 27
b. <b>559</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Bohemian Grove	1976 July 30- August 1
b. 559, f. 2	England	1976 August 9- September 1
b. 559, f. 3	Washington, DC	1976 September 16-17
b. 559, f. 4-5	Judicial Conference	1976 September 20
b. <b>559</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Cleveland AYA	1976 October 21-22
b. 559, f. 7	Seven Springs board meeting	1976 October 25
b. 559, f. 9	Chicago	1976 November 4
b. 559, f. 10	Philadelphia, Association of American Universities (AAU)	1976 November 8
b. 559, f. 11	Greenwich dinner	1976 November 11
b. 559, f. 12	Association of Colleges in New England	1976 November 16-17

b. 559, f. 13	American Council on Education	1976 November 17-18
b. 560, f. 1-2	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	1976 November 21-22
b. 560, f. 3	Dallas, New York, England	1976 December 8-14
b. 560, f. 4-5	Association of American Universities	1977 January 13
b. 560, f. 6	Washington, General	1977 January 13
b. 560, f. 7	American Council on Education	1977 January 18-19
b. 561, f. 1	American Council on Education	1977 January 18-19
b. 561, f. 2	Dallas AYA	1977 January 27-28
b. 561, f. 3	Seattle AYA	1977 February 8-9
b. 561, f. 4	Association of Yale Alumni: Honolulu	1977 February 10-11
b. <b>561,</b> f. <b>5</b>	Chicago Campaign Executive Committee	1977 February 18
b. <b>561,</b> f. <b>6</b>	President Carter Meeting	1977 February 19
b. 561, f. 7	West Coast	1977 February 22-25
b. 562, f. 1	Association of Yale Alumni: Palm Beach, Florida	1977 March 9-10
b. 562, f. 2	Association of Yale Alumni: Philadelphia	1977 March 31- April 1
b. 562, f. 3	Association of Yale Alumni: Detroit	1977 April 21-22
b. <b>562</b> , f. 4	Boston	1977 April 23
b. <b>562</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Association of American Universities: Williamsburg, Virginia	1977 April 24-26
L	Universities and Colleges, Other	
b. <b>562</b> , f. <b>6-8</b>	1973-1976	1973-1976
b. 605D, f. 38	K-Z Restricted until 1 July 2052.	1975-1976
	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. <b>562</b> , f. <b>9-10</b>	A-S	
b. 563, f. 1	T-Z	

# Universities and Colleges, Other (continued)

b. 563, f. 2	Adelaide, University of	1973-1975
b. 563, f. 3	Bowdoin College	1976-1977
b. 563, f. 4-5	Bridgeport, University of	1968-1977
b. 563, f. 6-8	Brown University	1974-1977
b. 563, f. 9	California, University of	1974-1975
b. 563, f. 10	California State University	1974-1975
b. <b>563</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Carnegie-Mellon University	1975-1976
b. 563, f. 12	Carroll College	1975-1976
b. 563, f. 13	Catholique de Lourain [Belgium], Université	1976-1977
b. 563, f. 14	Charleston, College of	1975-1976
b. <b>563</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Chicago, University of	1971-1972
b. 563, f. 16-18	Columbia University	1973-1977
b. 563, f. 19	Connecticut, University of	1972-1975
b. 563, f. 20	Cornell University	1975-1976
b. 563, f. 21	Dartmouth College	1975-1976
b. 563, f. 22-23	Dublin, University of	1975-1977
b. 563, f. 24	Hampshire College	1976-1977
b. 563, f. 25-27	Harvard University	1974-1977
b. 563, f. 28	Kent State University	1976-1977
b. 563, f. 29	Manhattan College	1975-1976
b. 563, f. 30	Minnesota, University of	1975-1976
b. 563, f. 31	Moscow State University	1975-1976
b. 564, f. 1	Newton College	1974-1975
b. 564, f. 2	New York, State University of	1976-1977
b. 564, f. 3	Niagara University	1976-1977
b. 564, f. 4-5	Notre Dame, University of	1974-1977
b. 564, f. 6	Pittsburgh, University of	1976-1977
b. 564, f. 7	Princeton University	1975-1976
b. 564, f. 8	Queen's College	1974-1975
b. 564, f. 9	Quinnipiac College	1974-1975

# Universities and Colleges, Other (continued)

b. 564, f. 10	Rochester, University of	1975-1976
b. 564, f. 11	Southern California, University of	1975-1976
b. 564, f. 12-14	Stanford University	1974-1977
b. 564, f. 15	Temple University	1976-1977
b. 564, f. 16	Texas, University of	1975-1976
b. 564, f. 17	Tübingen, University of	1976-1977
b. 564, f. 18	Tufts University	1976-1977
b. 564, f. 19	United Nations University	1974-1975
b. 564, f. 20	Uppsala University	1976-1977
b. 564, f. 21	Vanderbilt University	1974-1975
b. 564, f. 22-23	Wesleyan University	1968-1976
Mis	scellaneous	
b. 564, f. 24-26	Crank mail	1976-1977

# Series V: Reports of the President, 1963/1964-1976/1977

Presidential annual report materials comprise this series, arranged by academic year and alphabetically thereunder. The files primarily consist of report drafts with editorial annotations by Brewster or various other solicited readers, final report typeset scripts and proofs, and correspondence requesting published reports or offering feedback. There is occasional overlap from one year to the next, due to correspondence or budget matters regarding report publication.

The materials are open for research.

b. 573, f. 1-2	Drafts	1963-1964
b. 573, f. 3-4	Drafts and correspondence See also: Oversize, Notes: hand written	1963-1964
b. <b>573</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Drafts, correspondence and final report	1964-1965
b. 573, f. 6	Correspondence regarding reports sent out	1964-1966
b. <b>573</b> , f. 7	Correspondence	1965-1966
b. 573, f. 8-9	Drafts	1965-1966
b. <b>574</b> , f. 1	Drafts and final report	1965-1966
b. <b>574</b> , f. 2	Final report: typed version	1965-1966
b. <b>574</b> , f. 3	Requests and comments	1965-1966
b. <b>574</b> , f. 4	Correspondence and drafts	1966-1967
b. <b>574</b> , f. <b>5-7</b>	Drafts	1966-1967
b. <b>574</b> , f. 8	Drafts and final report	1966-1967
b. <b>575,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Drafts and proofs	1966-1967
b. 575, f. 2-5	Drafts with solicited comments	1967-1968
b. <b>575,</b> f. <b>6</b>	Requests for final report	1967-1968
b. <b>575,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Appendices	1968-1969
b. <b>576</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Correspondence and published final report	1968-1969
b. <b>576</b> , f. 2	Drafts	1968-1969
b. <b>576</b> , f. 3	Drafts and Johns Hopkins University commencement speech	1968-1969
b. <b>576</b> , f. 4	Drafts and proofs	1968-1969
b. <b>576</b> , f. 5-7	Drafts	1969-1970
b. <b>576</b> , f. 8	Drafts and notes	1969-1970
b. <b>577,</b> f. 1	Correspondence  Material includes report requests and comments.	1970-1971
b. 577, f. 2-3	Drafts and correction worksheets	1970-1971

# Series X: Appointment Books, 1963-1977

b. 657 Appointment books 1963-1977

# Accession 2004-A-018: Additional Correspondence, 1974-1976

1 linear foot (1 box)

Inv	ritations	
b. <b>655,</b> f. 1	Yale	1974
b. 655, f. 2	Write	1974
b. 655, f. 3	Join	1974
b. 655, f. 4	Speak	1974
b. 655, f. 5-7	General	1974
Sympathy		1974-1976
b. 655, f. 8-11	Replies from wives, daughters, sons, husbands, etc.	1974-1976
b. 655, f. 12	Acknowledgments	1974

## Accession 19ND-A-419: Additional Material, circa 1963-1977

5 linear feet (5 boxes)

The material is unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu requesting specific box numbers in order to initiate the review process, which may take several weeks.

b. 47-48, 45-46, 44

## Accession 19ND-A-424: Additional Material, circa 1963-1977

1 linear foot (1 box)

The material is unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu requesting specific box numbers in order to initiate the review process, which may take several weeks.

b. 1

# Accession 2014-A-032: Additional Material, 1965-1983

b. 1, f. 1	Alumni day	1970-1975
b. 1, f. 2	Alumni meetings-national and regional	1970-1983
b. 1, f. 3	Class lists	1976-1977
	Correspondence	
b. 1, f. 4	1974-1975	1974-1975
b. 1, f. 5	1975-1977	1975-1977
	Graduate students receptions	
b. 1, f. 6	Art and architecture	1974 October 21
b. 1, f. 7	Divinity, drama, forestry, law, medicine and nursing	1974 October 28
b. 2, f. 8	Art and architecture, drama, music and humanities	1975 September 22
b. 2, f. 9	Forestry, law, medicine, nursing and management	1975 September 29
b. 2, f. 10	Art, architecture, divinity, drama, music and humanities	1976 September 27
b. 2, f. 11	Forestry, law, medicine, nursing and management	1976 October 5
b. 2, f. 12	Harvard game	1975 November 22
b. 2, f. 13	Princeton game	1974 November 16
b. 2, f. 14-15	Selective Service Commission	1965-1966
b. 2, f. 16	Task Force on Education report-final draft	1967
b. 2, f. 17	Undergraduate calendars	1969-1976
b. 3, f. 18-24	Weekly appointment calendars	1968-1977

# Accession 2017-A-035: Additional Material, 1950-1977

b. 1, f. 1	Brewster, Kingman biography	Undated
b. 1, f. 2	Brewster, Kingman curriculum vitae	1977
b. 1, f. 3	Mellon Fellows pamphlet	1967
b. 1, f. 4	Panther trial packet	1970
b. 1, f. 5	Charles Seymour memorial	1963
b. 1, f. 6	Speech: "The Constitution is Dead! Long Live the Constitution!"	1973 February 22
b. 1, f. 7	Vance Committee history	1973
b. 1, f. 8	Education of women-correspondence	1972-1973
b. 1, f. 9	"Achieving Financial Equilibrium at Yale: A Report on the Budget"	1977 December
b. 1, f. 10	Alumni Affairs Report of the Commission on Martin Dwyer, Jr., Chairman	1970
b. 1, f. 11	Committee on the Status of Professional Women at Yale: Report to the President	1970-1973
b. 1, f. 12	Cooper report	1973-1974
b. 1, f. 13	Dahl Report: Policies and Procedures on Tenure Appointments	1965 June 15
b. 1, f. 15	The Draft Law: A "College Outline" for the Selective Service Act and Regulations	1968
b. 1, f. 16	Kingman Brewster inauguration	1964 April 11
b. 1, f. 17	Committee on Freedom of Expression at Yale: report	1975
b. 1, f. 18	Ad Hoc Committee on Extension Education: report	1971 May 14
b. 1, f. 19	Blum-Pelikan Committee on the Future of the College and Graduate School: report	1972
b. 1, f. 20	Study Commission on Governance: Office of the Secretary, final report	1971
b. 1, f. 21	A. Whitney Griswold interview: The American Character and Memorial program	1950-1963
b. 1, f. 22	Legal Studies Committee: final report	1976-1977
	Joseph Lieberman Reports	
b. 2, f. 1	Comparative Studies of Affiliated Schools	1967
b. 2, f. 2	Departmental reports	1967
b. 2, f. 3	Duplicatives	1967
b. 2, f. 4	Educational Design and Related Charts (co-authored with Sam Chauncey)	1967
b. 2, f. 5	Illustrative Plan	1967
b. 2, f. 6	Introductory Material: Aims and Goals	1967
h 2 f 7		
b. 2, f. 7	Joint Meeting report	1967

### Joseph Lieberman Reports (continued)

		10.17
b. 2, f. 8	Land report	1967
b. 2, f. 9	Memos: Re: V-Y Study	1967
b. 2, f. 10	Monthly Budget Statements	1967
b. 2, f. 11	Vassar-Yale Study: Personnel	1967
b. 2, f. 12	Press releases	1967
b. 2, f. 13	Vassar Proposals	1967
b. 2, f. 14	Yale meetings	1967
b. 2, f. 15	Pierson College report to all members of Pierson College from Master Hersey	1965-1966
b. 2, f. 16	Annual report of the President	1971-1972
b. 2, f. 17	Ad Hoc Committee on Residential College Fellowships: report	1971 April
b. 2, f. 18	The Residential College at Yale: report from the Office of the Secretary	1977
b. 2, f. 19	Review of the Status of Minority Students in Yale College: report	1977
b. 2, f. 20	Simon report	1971 April 27
b. 2, f. 21	Study Commission on Governance	1971
b. 3, f. 1	Report to the Faculty: Summer Term for Yale College by Dean Taft	1973 September 10
b. 3, f. 2	Ad Hoc Committee on Policies and Procedures on Tenure Appointments: Report to the Executive Committee of Faculty of Arts and Sciences	1965 June 15
b. 3, f. 3	Undergraduate Regulations excerpt from President's Report	1968-1969
b. 3, f. 4	Ad Hoc Committee on the Future of Urban Studies at Yale: report	1969-1970
b. 3, f. 5	Corporation Charter and Legislation	1976
b. 4, f. 1	Sterling Memorial Library architectural plans	Undated

# Accession 2018-A-0055: Additional Material, 1967-1973

b. 1, f. 1	Officer's Salary Committee-organization charts and materials	1970-1972
b. 1, f. 2	President's Office-budget, general	1972-1973
b. 1, f. 3	University Chaplain-budget	1972-1973
b. 1, f. 4	President's Corporation agendas	1969-1970
b. 1, f. 5	"Drop-Out and Stretch-Out: Reforming the PhD". Article from "Ventures" magazine (Yale graduate student publication)	1967

## Accession 2021-A-0028: Additional material, 1959-1977

Open for research. Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

#### Administrative files

b. 1, f. 1-2	Berkeley seminar	1970
b. 1, f. 3-6	Berkeley seminar	1971
	Commission on the Humanities	
b. 1, f. 7	1962–1963	1962-1963
b. 1, f. 8	1963	1963
b. 1, f. 9-10	1963–1964	1963-1964
b. 1, f. 11	1963–1965	1963-1965
b. 1, f. 12	1964	1964
b. 1, f. 13	1964–1965	1964-1965
b. 1, f. 14	1966	1966
	Council of Foreign Relations	
b. 1, f. 15	1962	1962
b. 1, f. 16	1963–1965	1963-1965
b. 1, f. 17	1966–1968	1966-1968
	Daddario Committee	
b. 1, f. 18	1964	1964
b. 1, f. 19	1964–1965	1964–1965
b. 1, f. 20	Ditchley Foundation meeting	1976
b. 1, f. 21	Honorary degrees	1964–1975
b. 1, f. 22	Institute of Allied Health Carriers	1973
b. 1, f. 23-24	Institute of International Education	1969
b. 1, f. 25	Institues of Religion and Health	1972-1973
	Institute for Services to Education	
b. 2, f. 1	1969–1973	1969-1973
b. 2, f. 2	1972–1974	1972-1974

#### Administrative files > Institute for Services to Education (continued)

b. 2, f. 3	1973–1975	1973-1975
b. 2, f. 4	Institute for Services to Education-Board of Directors Meeting	1972-1974
b. 2, f. 5	Institute for World Order	1973-1974
b. 2, f. 6	Judicial Conference of the Third Circuit	1976
b. 2, f. 7	Kiphuth, Delaney	1963
b. 2, f. 8	Lawyer's Committee for Civil Rights	1964-1966
b. 3, f. 1	Paul Mellon donation letter	1966
b. 3, f. 2	National Citizens Committee for Community Relations-civil rights	1964
b. 3, f. 3	National Citizens Committee for Community Relations-civil rights	1964-1965
b. 3, f. 4	Personnel-junior administrators	1963–1967
b. 3, f. 5	Pierce Foundation Laboratory	1973-1975
	President's Commission on Crime	
b. 3, f. 6	1965–1966	1965–1966
b. 3, f. 7	1966–1967	1966-1967
	President's Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Justice	
b. 4, f. 1	Appointment of Kingman Brewster to commission	1965
b. 4, f. 2	Commission, committee, and staff membership	1966
b. 4, f. 3-4	Commission meeting materials	1965
b. 4, f. 5-6	Commission meeting materials	1966
b. 4, f. 7	Commission procedural matters	1965–1967
b. 4, f. 8		
•	Commission correpondence	1965–1966
b. 4, f. 9	Commission correpondence  Correpondence (non-commission)	1965–1966 1965–1966
b. 4, f. 9	Correpondence (non-commission)	1965–1966
b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10	Correpondence (non-commission)  Courts task force reports	1965–1966 1967
b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11	Correpondence (non-commission)  Courts task force reports  Courts task force report on conference on legal manpower	1965–1966 1967 1966
b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12	Correpondence (non-commission)  Courts task force reports  Courts task force report on conference on legal manpower  Courts task force FBI manual on control of mobs and riots	1965–1966 1967 1966 1967
b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12 b. 4, f. 13	Correpondence (non-commission)  Courts task force reports  Courts task force report on conference on legal manpower  Courts task force FBI manual on control of mobs and riots  Courts task force report on corrections	1965–1966 1967 1966 1967
b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12 b. 4, f. 13 b. 4, f. 14	Courts task force reports  Courts task force report on conference on legal manpower  Courts task force FBI manual on control of mobs and riots  Courts task force report on corrections  Crime assessment: agendas, correspondence and outline	1965–1966 1967 1966 1967 1967 1965–1966
b. 4, f. 9 b. 4, f. 10 b. 4, f. 11 b. 4, f. 12 b. 4, f. 13 b. 4, f. 14 b. 4, f. 15	Courts task force reports  Courts task force report on conference on legal manpower  Courts task force FBI manual on control of mobs and riots  Courts task force report on corrections  Crime assessment: agendas, correspondence and outline  Document by Richard Wilbur and Brewster reply	1965–1966 1967 1966 1967 1967 1965–1966

#### Administrative files > President's Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of [...] (continued)

b. 5, f. 2	Police task force report: "The Police"	1967
b. 5, f. 3	Probation report on committees no adminstration of probation	1965
b. 5, f. 4	Research report of the organization for social and technological innovation	1966
b. 5, f. 5	Research report on the contribution to crime research	1966
b. 5, f. 6	Schedules for meetings and reports	1966
b. 5, f. 7	Science and technology study outline	1966
b. 5, f. 8	Task force report: crime and impact assessment	1967
b. 5, f. 9	Task force report: juvenline deliquency and youth crime (part 1 of 2)	1967
b. 5, f. 10	Task force report: juvenline deliquency and youth crime (part 2 of 2)	1967
b. 5, f. 11	Task force report: organized crime	1967
b. 5, f. 12	Task force report: science and technology	1967
b. 5, f. 13	Various reports and background material	1965–1967
b. 6, f. 1	General report review-Jack Douglas with replies	1967
b. 6, f. 2	General report with biography	1967
b. 6, f. 3	Juvenile deliquency report	1966
b. 6, f. 4	Juvenile delinquency report-Lamar T. Empey	1966
b. 6, f. 5	Juvenile deliquency report-Carl Werthman	1966
b. 6, f. 6	Gordon Hyde letter and reply	1967
b. 6, f. 7	James Parsons letter	1966
b. 6, f. 8	James Vorebert memoranda	1966-1967
b. 6, f. 9	Narcotics and drug abuse task force report	1967
b. 6, f. 10	"Police and Public" program report (Chicago)	1967
b. 6, f. 11-12	Police, consultants memoranda re: task force report	1966
b. 6, f. 13	Police correspondence	1964–1966
b. 6, f. 14-16	Police meeting materials	1966
Pre	sident's Commission on Selective Service	
b. <b>7</b> , f. 1	Agendas and study data	1966
b. 7, f. 2	Annual report for Director of Selective Service	1966
b. 7, f. 3	National service plan	1966
b. 7, f. 4-5	Meeting background materials	1966

### Administrative files > President's Commission on Selective Service (continued)

b. 7, f. 6	Meeting background papers	1966
b. 7, f. 7	Conscientious objection study	1966
b. 7, f. 8-9	Conscientious objection report	1950
b. 7, f. 10-12	Brewster appointment correspondence	1966-1967
b. 7, f. 13-14	Meeting documentation	1966
	Meetings	
b. 8, f. 1	1966 September 10	1966 September 10
b. 8, f. 2	1966 October 6	1966 October 6
b. 8, f. 3	1966 October 7	1966 October 7
b. 8, f. 4	1966 October 31	1966 October 31
b. 8, f. 5	1966 November 1	1966 November 1
b. 8, f. 6-7	1966 November 17–18	1966 November 17–18
b. 8, f. 8	1966 December 18–19	1966 December 18–19
b. 8, f. 9	1967 January 13–14	1967 January 13– 14
b. 8, f. 10	1967 January 28	1967 January 28
b. 8, f. 11-12	Memoranda	1966
b. 8, f. 13	National Collegiate Conference on Selective Service Reform	1966
b. 8, f. 14	Papers	1966
b. 8, f. 15	Reference materials on the study of the draft	1966
b. 8, f. 16	Report (final)	1966
b. 9, f. 1-5	Senate bills	1967
b. 9, f. 6	Manpower discussions	1966
b. 9, f. 7	Memoranda-Universal National Usefulness Act	Undated
b. 9, f. 8-9	Studies and recommendations	1966–1967
b. 9, f. 10	Yale-related correspondence	1966
b. 9, f. 11-12	Yale Art Gallery Associates	1976
b. 9, f. 13	Timothy Dwight College	1962
b. 9, f. 14	Yale Art Gallery Associates-New Haven Committee	1962–1964

#### Administrative files (continued)

b. 9, f. 15	Yale Medal Committee	1962-1963
b. 9, f. 16	Yale research articles	1954-1959
b. 9, f. 17	Yale University Development Board Executive Committee	1972
Cor	rrespondence	
b. 10, f. 1-3	1963	1963
b. 10, f. 4	1964	1964
b. 10, f. 5	1965	1965
b. 11, f. 1	1966	1966
b. 11, f. 2	1967	1967
b. 11, f. 3-5	1968	1968
b. 12, f. 1-3	1969	1969
b. 12, f. 4	1970	1970
b. 13, f. 1-4	1970	1970
b. 13, f. 5-7	Office of the Provost	1961–1964
b. 14, f. 1-4	1971	1971
b. 15, f. 1-4	1971	1971
b. 16, f. 1-3	Sabbatical	1971
b. 16, f. 4-6	1972	1972
b. 17, f. 1	1972	1972
b. 17, f. 2-4	1973	1973
b. 18, f. 1-2	1973	1973
b. 18, f. 3-5	1974	1974
b. 19, f. 1-4	1974	1974
b. 20, f. 1-4	1975	1975
b. 21, f. 1-4	1976	1976
b. 22, f. 1-3	1976	1976
b. 23, f. 1-5	1977	1977
Spe	eeches and addresses	
b. 24, f. 1	Informal Reflections on the Yale Delegation's Trip to the Soviet Union	1961
b. 24, f. 2	"Two Yale Experts Discuss: Federal Aid for Private Education?" Yale Alumni Magazine	1961

b. 24, f. 3	American International College Baccalaureate Address	1961
b. 24, f. 4	"Problems and Perspectives in Yale Science" Yale Scientific	Undated
b. 24, f. 5	Fessenden School Commencement Address	Undated
b. 24, f. 6	Yale Club of Georgia, Atlanta Regional Meeting	March 1963
b. 24, f. 7	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1963
b. 24, f. 8	Yale Alumni Reunion Speech	1963
b. 24, f. 9	Yale Freshman Assembly	1963
b. 24, f. 10	Class Officers and Alumni Fund Agents	1963
b. 24, f. 11	Yale Alumni Board Dinner	1963
b. 24, f. 12	Dedication of Art and Architecture Building	1963
b. 24, f. 13	Release of Professor Barghorn Statement	1963
b. 24, f. 14	Salaries and Government Funds Statement	1963
b. 24, f. 15	Cancellation of Activities Statement	1963
b. 24, f. 16	Butler University Inauguration	1964
b. 25, f. 1	Cincinnati Yale Club 100th Anniversary Dinner	1964
b. 25, f. 2	Yale Alumni Day	1964
b. 25, f. 3	Yale Daily News Banquet	1964
b. 25, f. 4	Dallas Regional Meeting	1964
b. 25, f. 5	Yale Inaugural Address	1964
b. 25, f. 6	Yale Club of Boston	1964
b. 25, f. 7	New Haven Rotary Club	1964
b. 25, f. 8	Statement Before the Committee on Science and Astronautics of the House of Representatives	1964
b. 25, f. 9	Harvard University Law School	1964
b. <b>26</b> , f. 1	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1964
b. 26, f. 2	Princeton University	1964
b. 26, f. 3-4	Rebild National Park	1964
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Yale Freshman Assembly	1964
b. 26, f. 6	Yale Political Union	1964
b. 26, f. 7	Faculty of Arts and Sciences Tenure Appointments Statement	1964
b. 26, f. 8-9	The Hartford Courant, 200th Anniversary Dinner	1964

b. 26, f. 10	Yale 75th Alumni Fund	1964
b. 27, f. 1	Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities	1964
b. 27, f. 2	Association of New England Schools and Colleges	1964
b. 27, f. 3	Yale Club of Philadelphia	1965
b. 27, f. 4	Recording for the Blind, Dedication Remarks	1965
b. 27, f. 5	Yale Alumni Fund, 75th Anniversary Dinner	1965
b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Yale Club of Washington, DC	1965
b. 27, f. 7	"Five Year B.A. Experiment" Yale College	1965
b. 27, f. 8	Yale Alumni Day	1965
b. 27, f. 9	National Yale Alumni Meeting in San Francisco	1965
b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>10</b>	The Tenure Case Involving Richard J. Bernstein	1965
b. 27, f. 11	"Future Strategy of the Private University" Princeton University	1965
b. 27, f. 12	Colorado Yale Association and Yale Club of Chicago	1965
b. 27, f. 13	Yale Alumni Association of the Northwest	1965
b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Yale Alumni Association of Michigan	1965
b. 27, f. 15	Yale Alumni Association of Cleveland	1965
b. 28, f. 1	University of Pennsylvania Baccalaureate Address	1965
b. 28, f. 2	St Lawrence University Commencement Address	1965
b. 28, f. 3	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1965
b. 28, f. 4	Case Institue of Techonology Commencement Address	1965
b. 28, f. 5	Excerpts from Brewster's Speeches on Admissions	1965
b. 28, f. 6	Yale Freshman Assembly	1965
b. 28, f. 7	"The Strategy of a University" Graduate School Colloquium	1965
b. 28, f. 8	Williams College Fall Convocation	1965
b. 28, f. 9	American Council on Education	1965
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Yale Alumni Fund Convocation	1965
b. 29, f. 2	Yale Alumni Board Convocation and Workshop	1965
b. 29, f. 3	New Haven College Dedication of Student Center	1965
b. 29, f. 4	Yale Club of Southern California	1965
b. 29, f. 5	Philadelphia	1965

b. 29, f. 6	New York Public Library Trustees and Associates	1965
b. 29, f. 7	Yale Development Board Proceedings	1965
b. 29, f. 8	Yale Club of Northwestern Connecticut	1965
b. 29, f. 9	Yale Alumni Association of Greenwich	1966
b. 29, f. 10	National Alumni Meeting, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania	1966
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>11</b>	"The Strategy of a University" Ventures Magazine of the Yale Graduate School	1966
b. 29, f. 12	Faculty Salaries and Government Grants Statement	1966
b. 29, f. 13	Yale Alumni Day Address	1966
b. 29, f. 14	The Bond Club of New York	1966
b. 29, f. 15	The Yale Club of South Florida	1966
b. 29, f. 16	Citizens Action Commission	1966
b. 29, f. 17	Yale Alumni Association of Bergen County	1966
b. 30, f. 1	Yale Westchester Alumni Association	1966
b. 30, f. 2	New Haven County Bar Association Liberty Bell Award	1966
b. 30, f. 3	Phi Beta Kappa Dinner	1966
b. 30, f. 4	Connecticut College Commencement Address	1966
b. 30, f. 5	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1966
b. 30, f. 6	25th Reunion Article	1966
b. 30, f. 7	"Yale Today" Program	1966
b. 30, f. 8	Alumni Schools Committee Chairman and Key Guidance Counselors	1966
b. 30, f. 9	Yale Freshman Assembly	1966
b. 30, f. 10	Meet the Press	1966
b. 30, f. 11	New Haven Chamber of Commerce	1966
b. 30, f. 12	Yale Alumni Fund Convocation	1966
b. 30, f. 13	Navy League Dinner	1966
b. 30, f. 14	Peabody Museum Centennial and Kline Biology Dedication	1966
b. 31, f. 1	Yale Club of Hartford	1966
b. 31, f. 2	Yale Club of St. Louis National Yale Alumni Meeting	1967
b. 31, f. 3	Statements on Vassar-Yale Study Organization and the Engineering Accreditation Program	1967

b. 31, f. 4	Council for Financial Aid to Education, Detroit, Michigan	1967
b. 31, f. 5	Headmaster's Association, Rye, New York	1967
b. 31, f. 6	Yale Alumni Day	1967
b. 31, f. 7	National Association of Independent Schools Conference New York City	1967
b. 31, f. 8	Statement on Admissions, John Muysken's Letter	1967
b. 31, f. 9	Yale Club of Central New Jersey	1967
b. 31, f. 10	Yale Club of Boston	1967
b. 31, f. 11	Stanford University, Harry Camp Memorial Lectures	1967
b. 32, f. 1	State University of New York at Buffalo	1967
b. 32, f. 2	Amherst College Commencement	1967
b. 32, f. 3	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1967
b. 33, f. 1	Yale Freshman Assembly	1967
b. 33, f. 2	Introduction of First Lady of the United States, Mrs. Lyndon Baines Johnson	1967
b. 33, f. 3	University of Hartford Inauguration of the Chancellor	1967
b. 33, f. 4	Yale Parents Day Assembly	1967
b. 33, f. 5	Yale Alumni Board Convocation	1967
b. 33, f. 6	Statement Regarding Vassar's Decision to Remain in Poughkeepsie	1967
b. 33, f. 7	Yale Development Board Convocation	1967
b. 33, f. 8	"Brewster on Drugs, Dissent, Development"- Friday Yale Daily News Article	1967
b. 33, f. 9-10	Face the Nation	1967
b. 34, f. 1	Ivy League Joint Statement Regarding Selective Service	1967
b. 34, f. 2	Ford Foundation Gift: Directive to Faculty	1968
b. 34, f. 3	Yale National Alumni Meeting	1968
b. 34, f. 4	Phillips Exeter Academy Cum Laude Convocation	1968
b. 34, f. 5	"In Depth: The Problems of a University Today" WNDT Interview	1968
b. 34, f. 6	Yale Alumni Day	1968
b. 34, f. 7	Yale Senior Advisory Board	1968
b. 34, f. 8	The University of Illinois Centennial Year Celebration	1968
b. 34, f. 9	Memorandum: Graduate Readmissions	1968
b. 34, f. 10	Cornell University Convocation	1968

b. 34, f. 11	Kingman Brewster III Draft Status Statement for the Boston Globe	1968
b. 34, f. 12	Introduction to "Stover at Yale	1968
b. 34, f. 13	Statement on the Death of Martin Luther King Jr.	1968
b. 34, f. 14	Memo Regarding Yale Council on Community Affairs and the Black Coalition	1968
b. 35, f. 1-2	University of Minnesota, Inauguration of Malcom Moos	1968
b. 35, f. 3	Yale Alumni Association of the Northwest	1968
b. 35, f. 4	"An Institution for University Women at Yale"	1968
b. 35, f. 5	Univeristy of California at Berkeley Convocation	1968
b. 35, f. 6	George Washington University Commencement	1968
b. 35, f. 7	Boston College Commencement	1968
b. 35, f. 8	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1968
b. 36, f. 1	"Yale Today" Panel, Alumni Reunion	1968
b. 36, f. 2	"The Generation of Reappraisal" Australian-American Association, University of Melbourne	1968
b. 36, f. 3	Yale Freshman Assembly	1968
b. 36, f. 4	"Five Years as President" Dinner	1968
b. 36, f. 5	Business Council Hot Springs, Virginia	1968
b. 36, f. 6	National Commission on the Causes and Prevention of Violence	1968
b. 36, f. 7	Yale Alumni Board Executive Committee, Yale Alumni Association	1968
b. 36, f. 8	Yale Development Board Convocation	1968
b. 36, f. 9	Memorandum to Masters of Residential Colleges: Coeducation	1968
b. 36, f. 10	Statement on Coeducation Beginning in 1969	1968
b. 36, f. 11	Connecticut Wetlands Conference, Peabody Museum	1968
b. 36, f. 12	Memoranda on Graduate School Deanship	1969
b. 37, f. 1	"A. Whitney Griswold" Record of the Class of 1929	1969
b. 37, f. 2	New Haven Symphony 75th Anniversary Dinner Notes	1969
b. 37, f. 3	Yale Club of Philadelphia	1969
b. 37, f. 4	Max F. Cillikan Memorial, Massachusetts Instititute of Technology	1969
b. 37, f. 5	The Institute of International Education's Sixth Conference, Washington DC	1969
b. 37, f. 6	Yale Alumni Day	1969
b. 37, f. 7	Radcliffe Panel on Women in the University, New York City	1969

b. 37, f. 8	"The Future of the University" Educational Broadcasting Corporation	1969
b. 38, f. 1	Letter to John Perry Miller on Disruptive Students	1969
b. 38, f. 2	Response to Coalition for a New University	1969
b. 38, f. 3	Mass Meeting, Ingalls Rink	1969
b. 38, f. 4-5	"In Defense of Private Charitable Enterprise" Economic Club of Chicago	1969
b. 39, f. 1	Yale National Alumni Meeting, Chicago, Illinois	1969
b. 39, f. 2	Memorandum on Financial Aid for Art, Architecture, Drama, and Music	1969
b. 39, f. 3	American Museum of Natural History	1969
b. 39, f. 4	Memorandum: Art Department Chairmanship	1969
b. 39, f. 5	Memorandum to Music School: Luther Noss	1969
b. 39, f. 6	Letter to City Planning Students: Unofficial Admissions	1969
b. 39, f. 7	Memoranda to Faculty: Art and Architecture City Planning Resignations	1969
b. 39, f. 8	Response to "Justice for Gaillard"	1969
b. 39, f. 9	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1969
b. 39, f. 10	Johns Hopkins University Commencement	1969
b. 40, f. 1	Dartmouth College Bicentennial	1969
b. 40, f. 2	Yale Freshman Assembly	1969
b. 40, f. 3	Statement About Martin Dwyer, Yale Alumni Affairs	1969
b. 40, f. 4	"The Politics of Academia" Yale Political Union	1969
b. 40, f. 5	"How Yale Should be Governed" and "The Report of the President":Thoughts on University Government	1969
b. 40, f. 6	A Statement on the War in Vietnam	1969
b. 40, f. 7	Vietnam Moratorium Meeting, New Haven Green	1969
b. 40, f. 8	"An Analysis and Proposal Concerning Vietnam"	1969
b. 40, f. 9	Statement to Executive Committee on Wright Hall Incident	1969
b. 40, f. 10	"The Alan Gregg Lecture: The University and the Community," The Association of American Medical Colleges, Cincinatti, Ohio	1969
b. 41, f. 1	"Decision to Establish a Commission to Study the Governance of Yale University"	1969
b. 41, f. 2	Senate Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and Procedure: Statement	1969
b. 41, f. 3	The Corporation and the Campus Symposium, New York City	1969
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Yale Development Board Convocation	1969

b. 41, f. 5-6	"The Involuntary Campus and the Manipulated Society," Michigan State University	1969
b. 42, f. 1	Mayor Richard C. Lee Editorial, Yale Daily News	1969
b. 42, f. 2	"If Not Reason, What?" The American Association fort the Advancement of Science	1969
b. 42, f. 3	"A University College A Collegiate University" Yale College, Introductory Information	1969
b. 42, f. 4	Meet the Press	1970
b. 42, f. 5	"The President of a Private Universtiy Views Research Centers" National Institute of Health Publications	1970
b. 43, f. 1	Introduction for Michal J. By Gary Trudeau	1970
b. 43, f. 2	Yale Club of Eastern Fairfield County Alumni Association Dinner	1970
b. 43, f. 3	Clark University, Founder's Day Assembly	1970
b. 43, f. 4	Governor's Leadership Conference	1970
b. 43, f. 5	Max F. Millikan Memorial Tribute	1970
b. 43, f. 6	Yale Alumni Day	1970
b. 43, f. 7	"If Not Reason, What?" The American Scholar, Spring 1970 and American Scientist	1970
b. 43, f. 8	National Meeting of Yale Alumni, Seattle, Washington	1970
b. 43, f. 9	Statement about May Day: Osborne Committee	1970
b. 44, f. 1	American Newspaper Association	1970
b. 44, f. 2	Meeting of the Faculty of Yale College: Statement and Directive	1970
b. 44, f. 3	May Day Press Statement and Memorandum	1970
b. <b>45,</b> f. 1	Reserve Officers Training Corps of Yale University	1970
b. 45, f. 2	Statement Regarding Anti-War Suggestion for Students	1970
b. 45, f. 3	"Campuses in Crisis: Three College Presidents Speak" CBS Television Network	1970
b. 45, f. 4-5	University of Massachusetts at Amherst Commencement	1970
b. 45, f. 6	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1970
b. 45, f. 7	Carleton College	1970
b. 46, f. 1	Yale Today Panel	1970
b. 46, f. 2	"The Dangers of Silence" Computers and Automation	1970
b. 46, f. 3	American Bar Association, St. Louis, Missouri	1970

b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Memoranda Concerning Yale's Financial Situation	1970
b. 46, f. 5	Yale Freshman Assembly	1970
b. 46, f. 6	Wellesley College	1970
b. 46, f. 7	Council on Foreign Affairs, New York City	1970
b. 46, f. 8	Yale Forum, Detroit, Michigan	1970
b. 46, f. 9	State Boards of Education Annual Convention	1970
b. 47, f. 1	Memorandum on Yale's Financial Situation	1970
b. 47, f. 2	United Press International, National Conference of Editors and Publishers, Colonial Williamsburg	1970
b. 47, f. 3	Dick Cavett Show	1970
b. 47, f. 4	Yale Parents Day	1970
b. 47, f. 5	Cincinatti Community Forum	1970
b. 47, f. 6	Yale Law School Associates Award to Justice White	1970
b. 47, f. 7	Family of Man Award, Society for the Family of Man, The Council of Churches of the City of New York	1970
b. 47, f. 8	Memoranda on Art and Architecture City Planning Program	1970
b. 48, f. 1	"The Deeper Unrest" Ford Hall Forum, Boston, Massachusetts	1970
b. 48, f. 2	American Jewish Committee, Los Angeles, California	1970
b. 48, f. 3	Statement Regarding Scranton Commission Report-	1970
b. 48, f. 4	Introduction to the "The Human Environment and Business"	1970
b. 48, f. 5	Letter for Class of 1971, Yale Classbook	1971
b. 48, f. 6-7	Stamford Forum for World Affairs	1971
b. <b>49</b> , f. 1	Yale Tuition Postponement Plan Announcement	1971
b. 49, f. 2	Society of University Surgeons, 32nd Annual Meeting, Yale School of Medicine	1971
b. 49, f. 3	Yale Alumni Day	1971
b. 49, f. 4	Bryn Mawr College	1971
b. 49, f. 5	Partial Remarks, Yale Law Journal Dinner	1971
b. 49, f. 6	University of North Carolina, Weil Lecture	1971
b. 49, f. 7	Memorandum Regarding Yale's Policies During Strike	1971
b. 49, f. 8	University of Connecticut Law School Alumni Association	1971
b. 50, f. 1	Kent State University	1971

b. 50, f. 2-3	The Society of the New York Hospital	1971
b. 50, f. 4	Interview by David Winn	1971
b. 50, f. 5	Groton School Prize Day	1971
b. 51, f. 1	Wesleyan University Commencement	1971
b. 51, f. 2	University of Connecticut, Storrs, Charge to the Graduates	1971
b. 51, f. 3	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1971
b. 51, f. 4	Budgetary Statement	1971
b. 51, f. 5	Memorandum Regarding Student Housing Near Campus	1971
b. 51, f. 6	Life Magazine Article, Draft	1972
b. <b>51</b> , f. 7	"At the University: A Talk with President Brewster Upon His Return" Yale Alumni Magazine, Interview	1972
b. 52, f. 1	Duke University	1972
b. 52, f. 2	"Reflections on Our National Purpose" Foreign Affairs	1972
b. 52, f. 3	Statement Regarding Dahl Report	1972
b. 52, f. 4	Statements on the Vietnam War	1972
b. 52, f. 5	Rice University	1972
b. 52, f. 6	Yale Regional Alumni Conference, Los Angeles, California	1972
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Statement on Postponement of Examinations Due to Government's War Policies	1972
b. 52, f. 8	Statement Prior to Secretary of State Rogers VisitYale Daily News	1972
b. 52, f. 9	Yale Club of Washington DC	1972
b. 53, f. 1	Lawrence University	1972
b. 53, f. 2-3	University of Notre Dame	1972
b. 53, f. 4	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1972
b. 54, f. 1	Memorandum Regarding Affirmative Action	1972
b. 54, f. 2	Deficit Memorandum	1972
b. 54, f. 3	Memorandum on Meal Allowance	1972
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Yale Freshman Assembly	1972
b. <b>54,</b> f. <b>5</b>	Induction of B. Davie Napier as President of the Pacific School of Religion	1972
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Background Memorandum on Coeducation Admissions Policy	1972
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Alumni Banquet Inaugurating the Association of Yale Alumni	1972

b. 54, f. 8	Memorandum on Coeducation	1972
b. 54, f. 9	Yale Alumni Day Speech	1973
b. 54, f. 10	"The Gut Statement"	1973
b. 54, f. 11	"My Turn" Newsweek	1973
b. 54, f. 12	Donaldson, Lufkin, and Jenrette Inc. Conference	1973
b. 54, f. 13	Dinner for Frank Altschul, Yale '08, Stamford, Connecticut	1973
b. 55, f. 1	Belmont Hill School	1973
b. 55, f. 2	Yale Baccalaureate Address-	1973
b. 55, f. 3	National Association of College and University Business Officers, Chicago, Illinois	1973
b. 55, f. 4	"My Turn: The Internal Exiles" England	1973
b. 55, f. 5	Freshman Assembly	1973
b. 55, f. 6	William J. Sanders Dinner, Cheshire, Connecticut	1973
b. <b>56,</b> f. <b>1</b>	"How to Find More Fulfillment in Living Today" Interview in House and Garden Magazine	1973
b. 56, f. 2	Excerpts from Remarks to Association of Yale Alumni	1973
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>3</b>	American Physical Society Dinner	1973
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Commercial Club, Boston, Massachusetts-	1973
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Yale Alumni Day	1974
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"Private Initiative in the Public Interest" Yale Club of Washington DC	1974
b. <b>56</b> , f. 7	Association of Yale Alumni, Minneapolis, Minnesota (never given)	1974
b. 56, f. 8	Capital Campaign Announcement, Connecticut Hall	1974
b. <b>56</b> , f. 9	"Speaking Freely" Interview by Edwin Newman	1974
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1</b>	American Association of University Professors, Washington DC	1974
b. 57, f. 2	University of Richmond Commencement Address	1974
b. 57, f. 3-4	Yale Baccalaureate Address	1974
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Chautauqua Centennial	1974
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Introduction for "Will America Be the Death of English?" By Edwin Newman	1974
b. <b>57</b> , f. 7	"Colleges Encouraging a Year's Dropout" The New York Times	1974
b. 58, f. 1	Yale Freshman Assembly	1974
b. 58, f. 2	Quinnipiack Club	1974

b. 58, f. 3	Remarks to the Association of Yale Alumni	1974
b. 58, f. 4	Yale Club of Western Maine	1974
b. 58, f. 5	Yale Law School Sesquicentennial Convocation	1974
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Thanksgiving Message, Center Church on the Creen, New Haven, Connecticut	1974
b. 58, f. 7	Yale Parents Day Panel	1975
b. 58, f. 8	San Francisco Children's Hospital	1975
b. 59, f. 1	CBS Commentaries	1975
b. 59, f. 2-3	American Bar Foundation, Chicago, Illinois	1975
b. 59, f. 4	Yale Club of Boston Regional Meeting	1975
b. 59, f. 5	Nathan Hale Article	1975
b. 59, f. 6	"Dear Seventy-Five"	1975
b. 59, f. 7	75th Anniversary of the Yale School of Forestry	1975
b. 59, f. 8	"Coercive Power of the Federal Purse" Science	1975
b. 59, f. 9	"Private Initiative in the Public Interest" Association of Yale Alumni, Denver, Colorado	1975
b. 59, f. 10	Yale Law School Sesquicentennial	1975
b. 60, f. 1	The American Society of International Law, Washington D.C.	1975
b. 60, f. 2	Connecticut Association of Independent Schools	1975
b. 60, f. 3	University of Michigan Commencement Address	1975
b. 60, f. 4	World Affairs Council of Northern California, Asilomar Conference	1975
b. 60, f. 5	Yale Baccalaureate	1975
b. 60, f. 6	Yale Commencement	1975
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1</b>	College of William and Mary Commencement	1975
b. 61, f. 2	International Congress on the Enlightenment	1975
b. 61, f. 3	International Association of Universities	1975
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Yale Freshsman Assembly	1975
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>5</b>	The Campaign for Yale Dinner, New York City	1975
b. 61, f. 6-7	Vanderbilt University Centennial	1975
b. 62, f. 1	Yale Law School Alumni Association Luncheon	1975

b. 62, f. 6 William S. Coffin Farewell Dinner b. 63, f. 1 Yale Fundraising Statements b. 63, f. 2 Eleuthera, the Bahamas	1975 1975 1976 1976
	1976
b. 63, f. 2 Eleuthera, the Bahamas	
	1976
b. 63, f. 3-5 University of Oregon Centennial	
b. 63, f. 6 Association of Yale Alumni Meeting, Houston, Texas	1976
b. 64, f. 1 Aptheker Statement	1976
b. 64, f. 2 Yale Alumni Association of the Northwest	1976
b. 64, f. 3 Pierson Lecture Introduction, Beinecke	1976
b. 64, f. 4 Lewis Curtis Memorial Remarks	1976
b. 64, f. 5 Association of Yale Alumni Assembly	1976
b. 64, f. 6 Connecticut Association of Independent Schools	1976
b. 64, f. 7 Yale Club of Pittsburgh	1976
b. 64, f. 8-10 Yale Baccalaureate Address	1976
b. 64, f. 11 Yale Commencement	1976
b. 65, f. 1 Yale Freshman Assembly	1976
b. 65, f. 2 Yale School of Organization and Management, Opening Convocat	tion 1976
b. 65, f. 3 Judicial Conference, Philadephia	1976
b. 65, f. 4 Cancer Center Remarks, Yale School of Medicine	1976
b. 65, f. 5 Yale's 275th Birthday	1976
b. 65, f. 6 Statement regarding Athletic Directorship	1976
b. 66, f. 1-2 National Council on Philanthropy, St. Louis, Missouri	1976
b. 66, f. 3 Statement Regarding Cyrus Vance, Secretary of State	1976
b. 66, f. 4-5 New York County Lawyers' Association	1976
b. 67, f. 1 Yale Alumni Association Speeches	1977
b. 67, f. 2 Interview of Kingman Brewster Jr. by James Nuzzo, Conversations May Day 1970	s about 1977
b. 67, f. 3 Fundraising Letters	1977
b. 67, f. 4 Memorandum Regarding Acceptance of United Kingdom Ambass	sadorship 1977
b. 67, f. 5 MacNeil-Lehrer Report	1977
b. 67, f. 6-8 "Two Cases in Search of a Doctrine" Brown University, Meiklejohn	Lecture 1977

b. 67, f. 9	Howland Memorial Prize	1977
Spe	eches and addresses-audio recordings	
b. 68	WYBC Inquiry - Guest: An Official from India S3	1963
b. <b>69</b>	Inauguration of Kingman Brewster Jr. as President of Yale University Reel 1 of 2	1964
b. <b>69A</b>	Inauguration of Kingman Brewster Jr. as President of Yale University Reel 2 of 2	1964
b. 70	New England Association of Schools and Colleges	1964
b. 71	Yale Club of Washington, D.C. Speech S37	1965
b. 72	English Forum: Perspective #93 "Conversation With KBJr" S40	1965
b. 73	Detroit Radio Interview S46	1965
b. <b>74</b>	St. Paul S47 Kingman Brewster speech Yale Alumni Association of Northwest, Thunderbird Inn, Bloomfield MN	1965
b. <b>75</b>	Detroit Speech	1965
b. <b>76</b>	Graduate School Colloquium: "The Strategy of a University"	1965
b. 77	Alumni Convocation S61	1965
b. 78	Alumni: Southern California Yale Club	1965
b. <b>79</b>	Philadelphia speech S64	1965
b. 80	Citizen Action Commission Annual Meeting, Taft Hotel	1966
b. <b>81</b>	Alumni Bergen County Yale Club	1966
b. 82	Alumni Westchester Yale Club	1966
b. 83	Amherst College Commencement	1967
b. 84	Alumni Board - Alumni Dinner at Commons	1967
b. 85	Alumni Forum at Sprague S105	1967
b. <b>86</b>	Vassar: Pres Brewster announces Vassar's decision to remain in Poughkeepsie	1967
b. 87	Alumni Day Luncheon, Commons S115	1968
b. 88	Alumni Delaware Yale Club S116	1968
b. 89	Senior Advisory Board: Brewster remarks	1968
b. 90	Alumni Stamford Yale Club S122	1968
b. 91	Interview with Bob Nath S125	1968
b. 92	Student Advisory Board Meeting S127	1968

### Speeches and addresses-audio recordings (continued)

b. 93	Yale Alumni Association of the Northwest - Minneapolis, Thunderbird Inn	1968
b. 94	Alumni Rhode Island Yale Club S130	1968
b. 95	Yale Today Alumni Conference Reel of 1 of 2	1968
b. 96	Yale Today Alumni Conference Reel of 2 of 2	1968
b. 97	Parents Day Speech - Woolsey	1968
b. 98	Alumni Board Executive Committee	1968
b. <b>99</b>	Yale Club of Philadelphia	1969
b. 100	Alumni Board Executive Committee	1969
b. 101	Alumni Day Luncheon	1969
b. 102	Alumni Washington DC Yale Club, The Shoreham	1969
b. 103	Mass Meeting Ingalls Rink Reel 1 of 2	1969
b. 104	Mass Meeting Ingalls Rink Reel 2 of 2	1969
b. 105	Reserve Officers Training Corps- Mass Meeting at Ingalls Rink Reel 1 of 2	1969
b. 106	Reserve Officers Training Corps - Mass Meeting at Ingalls Rink Reel 2 of 2	1969
b. 107	Yale National Alumni Meeting, Economics Club Reel 1 of 2	1969
b. 108	Yale National Alumni Meeting, Economics Club Reel 2 of 2	1969
b. 109	Chicago Press Conference, President Kingman Brewster (audiocassette)	1969
b. 110	Yale National Alumni Meeting Reel 1 of 2	1969
b. 111	Yale National Alumni Meeting Reel 2 of 2	1969
b. 112	Student-Faculty Forum, Sprague Hall	1969
b. 113	Yale Today, Sprague Hall	1969
b. 114	Freshman Assembly, Woolsey	1969
b. 115	Vietnam Moratorium Press Conference (8mm film)	1969
b. 116	Alumni Eastern Fairfield Yale Club	1970
b. 117	Parents Day Speech - Woolsey	1970
b. 118	Alumni Day Awards Lunch, including an unscheduled speech on behalf of women at Yale, Commons Dining Hall	1970
b. 119	Alumni National Meeting, Seattle Reel 1 of 2	1970
b. 120	Alumni National Meeting, Seattle Reel 2 of 2	1970
b. 121	Freshman Assembly, Woolsey	1970
b. 122	Baccalaureate	1971

### Speeches and addresses-audio recordings (continued)

b. 123	Lawn Club - Willy Brandt	1971
b. 124	Yale Today Panel - Alumni Weekend, Woolsey Hall	1971
b. 125	Freshman Assembly: Dean Horace D. Taft, Yale College and Charles Henry Taylor, Jr, Provost - Woolsey Hall	1971
b. 126	Francis Donahue's Testimonial	1973
b. 127	Freshman Assembly speech	1973
b. 128	Introduction of new Dean of Medical School	1973
b. 129	Alumni Day, Commons Dining Hall	1974
b. 130	Parents Day Panel	1975
b. 131	Freshman Assembly, Woolsey	1975
b. 132	Coffin, William S.: Farewell dinner Reel 1 of 2	1975
b. 133	Coffin, William S.: Farewell dinner Reel 2 of 2	1975
b. 134	Freshman Assembly, Woolsey	1976
b. 135	Alumni Day Address by Kingman Brewster, Jr., William Rockefeller presiding (phonograph album)	1966
b. 136	CBS "Face the Nation" with Kingman Brewster, President, Yale University (16mm film)	1967
b. 137	BBC - Alistair Cooke "Letter from America" at Kingman Brewster's final Yale commencement	1977
b. 138	Pres. A. Whitney Griswold - Yale, speaks at Pres. Sawyer's inauguration WMS college	1961

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## **Subjects**

College presidents Educators Universities and colleges -- Administration

# **Corporate Bodies**

Yale University. President's Office Yale University -- Administration Yale University -- Presidents

### **Contributors**

Yale University. President's Office Brewster, Kingman, Jr., 1919-1988